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December 19, 2022 

Eide Bailly, LLP 
10681 Foothill Blvd., Suite 300 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The Santa Clarita Community College District's College of the Canyons (COC) is recognized as one of the most 
innovative community college districts in California. Our forward‐thinking campus culture and integrated strategic 
planning processes encourage faculty, staff, and administrators to propose and implement new curricula, 
programs, industry connections, and ideas that, together, keep COC on the leading edge of higher education. The 
College’s strategic plan goals of access, engagement, and success continue to drive an institutional focus on 
diversity, equity, inclusion, and student success to keep COC at the forefront of change that both evolves and 
anticipates the needs of our students. 

FISCALLY RESPONSIBLE 

At the end of each fiscal year, an independent Certified Public Accounting firm that specializes in community 
college oversight performs audits. Their scope of work includes financial, compliance audits for the Santa Clarita 
Community College District and the College of the Canyons Foundation, as well as financial, and performance 
audits for the district's general obligation bond funds. 

WHAT IS THE PROCESS? 
In assessing the systems and procedures of accounting utilized by the District, the auditors work with and 
interview various individuals at the District who have responsibility for fiscal oversight. This is done to determine 
the degree to which the District complies with rules and regulations as set forth in State regulations and the 
Accounting Manual for California Community Colleges and, subsequently, determine that the accountability and 
propriety of expenditures have been carried out accordingly. They also evaluate the appropriateness of 
accounting policies and overall presentation of financial statements as well as check on any new compliance 
requirements. 

THE RESULTS ARE IN! 
At College of the Canyons, we value the audit process as it provides the district with opportunities to discuss ways 
to improve its business procedures and accountability mechanisms. I am pleased to report that the District has 
received Unmodified Opinions for Financial Statements and Federal Awards in the 2021‐2022 audit report, 
with no audit findings. An Unmodified Opinion is the best opinion that can be issued for an audit, in that it 
means, "the financial statements present fairly, in all material aspects, the financial position of the business type 
activities of the district as of June 30, 2022." Since 2002, 98% or 87 of 89 of the District’s audits have received 
Unqualified/Unmodified Opinions. This includes District, Foundation and General Obligation Bond finance and 
performance audits. These Unmodified Opinions on the audit reaffirm the high level of fiscal responsibility in the 
Santa Clarita Community College District, and underscore our compliance with appropriate accounting 
procedures and controls. 

As we move forward, carrying out our vision, engaging in systematic planning, and seeking all opportunities to 
expand access and engagement for our students and the businesses in our service area, the District remains 
committed to sound fiscal risk management practices, and the audit reaffirms our ability to: 

• Manage through the State of California's lack of a funding mechanism that is predictable and 
consistent for community college education, and varies in funding levels from year to year. 

• Maintain a strong financial position with adequate reserves. 

• Maneuver through the never-ending and constantly emerging mandates from the State that 
frequently conflict with one another and make compliance a challenge. 

• Develop and fund enrollment management strategies to support student access and 
reengagement. 
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OUR DILIGENCE ILLUSTRATES OUTCOMES 

For the last 53 years, College of the Canyons has built a track record and earned a reputation as a statewide 
leader by ensuring student success as the attainment of degrees, certificates and other educational outcomes 
increase year over year. Whether they plan to transfer to a four-year university, or enter a career field, students 
leave College of the Canyons confident that they are equipped with the education and skills needed to succeed in 
their chosen endeavors. Our continued commitment to educational excellence, focus on innovation, and 
willingness to collaborate with community and governmental agencies, as well as business and industry, ensure 
our collective success in meeting the needs of those we serve. 

New Initiatives, Innovative Projects, Grants & Collaborations 

Innovation is a core value for the College which was evidenced during the pandemic which lasted through most of 
2021-2022. In the beginning, essential training could still be provided on-ground with faculty, staff, and students 
pivoting to adapt to a hybrid environment for some classes and fully on-ground for nearly 50% of the rest of the 
classes by Spring 2022. Services and operations returned on-campus in order to provide full service to students 
who were returning to campus. Throughout the pandemic, funding for Basic Needs was provided by both the 
Federal and State government which helped to remove barriers to education by providing support to students for 
tuition, books, housing, food, childcare, technology, transportation and anything else that might prevent them from 
pursuing their academic goals. With this funding, the District established a Basic Needs Center with full-time staff 
to evaluate the needs of students and provide them with valuable resources and grant funding. 

We continue deploying strategies to re-engage students who are not only challenged to take the next step into an 
unknown future, but also to create the very steps they wish to take. In the past year, numerous projects and 
efforts have reflected this innovative spirit as we achieved many successes in the following areas: 

• Hosted the 2021 Green STEM Virtual Summit on October 9, 2021 to introduce students to green 
careers. COC and the Santa Clarita Environmental Education Consortium (SCEEC) worked together 
on an event geared toward high school and college-age students. The event featured 9 amazing 
presentations by leading professionals from STEM industries, research labs and non-profit organizations. 
There were 200 participants, including students from a dozen states within the U.S., as well as from 
places as far away as Iceland, Argentina and Taiwan. 

• Congratulated James Glapa-Grossklag, Dean of Educational Technology, Learning Resources, and 
Distance Learning who has been named the Michelson 20MM Foundation’s most recent Open 
Educational Resources (OER) Fellow. In this role, James will assist in shaping our textbook affordability 
strategy and priorities. Michelson 20MM is a private, nonprofit foundation seeking to accelerate progress 
towards a more just world through grantmaking, operating programs, and impact investing. 

• Hosted the Education Alliance, which consists of COC leadership and the Superintendents of all 5 
school districts. The meeting occurred on February 28, 2022 at the Canyon Country Science Center and 
a tour was provided. Meeting topic highlights included: Spring 2022 status updates; planning for COVID-
19 restrictions/testing; Outreach, in-reach, and resource fairs; Community Education/Dual Enrollment 
opportunities; College Going Culture Update; Kennedy Center Partnership update. 

• Received a $74,707 Campus as a Living Lab (CALL) grant from the National Science Foundation 
(NSF) to provide opportunities for underrepresented community college students to engage in 
undergraduate research focusing on native bees. Using the campus landscape as a living lab, faculty and 
students will research native bee biodiversity with the intent to enrich campus habitats, foster increased 
biodiversity of native bee species and address the current rapid loss of biodiversity affecting ecosystem 
stability and pollination services. The project’s goal is to create a strong foundation for establishing a 
sizeable future network of colleges that can use the available data to foster ongoing critical pollinator 
research opportunities for underrepresented student. Jeannie Chari, Professor of Biology/Environmental 
Science, developed the concept and application during the pandemic, assembling collaborators from two-
year colleges in the U.S. and Argentina. 

• Secured a $1,493,379 grant award from the National Science Foundation (NSF). This grant will fund S-
STEM Equity Alliance Scholars to increase enrollment and graduation rates among STEM majors in 
key student populations including Black, Latinx, women, first-generation college students, and low-
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income students. The SEA Scholars program will recruit, mentor, and support academically talented 
STEM students pursuing degrees in Biology, Biological Sciences, Computer Science, Engineering, 
Environmental Science, Mathematics, and Physics. Approximately 100 underrepresented STEM students 
will receive scholarships of up to $10,000 and academic support by building upon COC’s MESA program 
to improve educational outcomes through mentorship, support services, and equitable classroom 
practices. 

• Awarded $1.5 million in Employment Training Panel funds as a part of the CA Community College 
Fund. This is the 16th contract and double our last award. 

• Received a $250,000 grant from the California Apprenticeship Initiative to train students with 
workforce-ready skills and serve the needs of the local construction industry. In partnership with the 
Southwest Regional Council of Carpenters (SRCC) and William S. Hart Union High School District, the 
college will offer a pre-apprenticeship to apprenticeship pathway to 50 students. Upon completion, 
students will be prepared for one or more of the SRCC Union Registered Apprenticeship programs under 
the umbrella of the Southwest Carpenters Training Fund. The project is expected to benefit both students 
and industry while contributing to the state’s economic recovery emerging out of the COVID-19 pandemic. 

• Received nearly $1 million in federal funding that will help launch the Advanced Technology Center 
(ATC), a state-of-the-art advanced manufacturing and CNC (Computer Numerical Control) production lab 
to help meet the demand for skilled employees in fast-growing industry sectors. Congressman Mike 
Garcia secured the funding through the $1.5 trillion Omnibus Spending package recently passed by 
Congress. The allocation will equip the ATC with a state-of-art CNC production lab that includes both 
simulation machining centers and full production type machining centers, including several CNC 5-axis 
machining centers, mills, lathes and routers. It will also include a full computer lab to support 
programming skills in Computer Aided Drafting and Manufacturing and additive manufacturing tools that 
will begin 3D printing applications for prototype projects. 

• Awarded from the Workforce and Economic Development Division of the California Community 
Colleges Chancellor's Office $125,000 as part of the CCCCO Invention and Inclusive Innovation (i3) 
Initiative. Whose goal is to strengthen community connections and build college, career, and civic 
readiness, closing the “civic opportunity gap.” This project will enhance student social entrepreneurism 
and support civic engagement through design thinking, project- based learning, and professional 
development training. COC is one of 18 colleges awarded in this cycle. Many thanks to Harriet Happel, 
Patty Robinson, Teresa Ciardi, and Gary Quire among many others involved in this project. 

• Received a $372,000 Rising Scholars Network grant from the California Community Colleges 
Chancellor’s Office to increase services provided to justice- involved students. The funds will allow the 
college to create an on-campus program for justice-impacted students to serve as a counterpart to the 
college’s existing programming at county jails, including Pitchess Detention Center. The grant will fund an 
on-campus Rising Scholars Coordinator position to work alongside the Rising Scholars faculty 
coordinator, as well as a dedicated part-time counselor starting this fall. 

• Awarded $646,345 from the National Science Foundation to support a Welding Education Smart 
Technology project, which will integrate smart technology platforms, paired with industry- recognized 
stackable certificates, into the curriculum to improve welding education. Key activities include: Outfitting 
the existing welding technology lab with state-of-the-art “smart” welding systems for more hands-on 
training time, instant assessment of welds, higher-quality training, and improved safety; Creating a 
pipeline of skilled works to meet industry demands; Aligning the curriculum for approximately 300 
students who will benefit during the grant period. Congratulations to Tim Baber (project director) for his 
tenacity in securing this grant. 

Student Involvement, Achievement and Success 

We champion the involvement of our student body, celebrate their achievements and promote their success. In 
the past year, we: 

• Honored our 2022 graduating class during the college’s annual commencement ceremony held on June 
3, 2022 in the Honor Grove. 
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o The class of 2022 was comprised of 2,443 students who petitioned for graduation, 
representing approximately 3.5% increase in completion over 2021. 

o Graduates who opted for a simpler commencement ceremony were honored for their 
achievements during Grad Walk on June 2, 2022. 400 Graduates participated in this event. 

o Overall the class of 2022 represented 105 majors and 881 students graduating with two or 
more degrees. 

o The class of 2022 had 1,027 students graduating with honors (3.5 GPA or higher) and 119 of 
these students had perfect 4.0 GPAs, which granted them the status of valedictorians. 

• Hosted an in- person edition of the Fall 2021 Welcome Week on August 30, 2021 at the Valencia 
Campus and September 2, 2021 at the Canyon Country Campus. The Office of Campus Life and Student 
Engagement welcomed 400+ students who were connected to our campus resources between both 
events. With the limited amount of in-person classes, it was difficult to know if students would participate 
in the events, but expectations were exceeded with the high attendance and positive feedback from 
students. Students have definitely missed the physical presence of engaging with staff in-person and love 
knowing what COC has to offer. 

• Hosted a virtual Manufacturing Day Celebration on October 8, 2021 to an audience of over 7,000 
students. The Economic Development Division brought leaders in Manufacturing and Advanced 
Technology together to provide inspiration, information, and resources the students would need to 
advance their education and future careers. Partners in COC’s Manufacturing Day 2021 included: 
S.T.R.E.A.M. – Science, Technology, Reading, Engineering, Art, Mathematics; William S. Hart Union 
High School District; City of Santa Clarita; Santa Clarita Valley Economic Development Corporation 
(SCVEDC); California Manufacturing Technology Consulting (CMTC). 

• Launched Student Diversity Forum through the Volunteer Bureau. Diversity Spoken premiered on 
October 8, 2021 and welcomed 16 participants. Diversity Spoken aims to: Engage non-native English-
speaking students to expand their vocabulary, improve their verbal communication skills, and converse 
with confidence; Empower students to shine a light on their cultures, history, and experiences and 
promote diversity; and Connect students within an interactive social forum to exchange ideas and 
strengthen the COC student community. Students were excited to share their personal “Name Stories” 
and cultural backgrounds. Volunteers facilitated activities and provided a safe and welcoming virtual 
environment for students. 

• Held the International Services & Programs (ISP) Orientation. ISP held an orientation to welcome their 
new Spring 2022 students. COC welcomed 60 new students. This was COC’s largest cohort of incoming 
new ISP students. ISP students, as of Spring 2022, come from 40 countries, with 23 languages 
represented. As many of the new students are from Bangladesh, COC connected them to the Islamic 
centers in town to foster a stronger sense of community for the students. 

• Continues to promote the COC Administration of Justice Program offerings, discipline, and the many 
associated careers by highlighting the Department in a positive light through a new newsletter, The Rap 
Sheet, which launched earlier this month. A new edition is planned for release at the start of every future 
semester and will typically follow a theme. Each newsletter will showcase: Updates to the program, such 
as the new Law Enforcement Technology degree; "In the Spotlight," which showcases the successes of 
our prior students, faculty, and advisory board members; Highlights to current courses; and Generate 
Campus wide interest and support for the Admin Justice program and its courses. 

• Hosted Spring 2022 Welcome Week. The Office of Campus Life and Student Engagement hosted 
over 30 booths, with over 20 club booths on both campuses for Spring 2022 Welcome Week on February 
14 and 17, 2022. Although it was in a hybrid format, 500+ students were connected to COC’s campus 
resources and clubs/alliances through both of the events. 

• Provided a preview of new programs at the University Center (UCEN). The University Center hosted an 
Open House Preview of its Fall 2022 Programs in the UCEN Lobby on April 12, 2022. Attendees learned 
firsthand about the degree and certificate programs that will be available this fall and were able to meet 
with university representatives and receive guidance from enrollment counselors and academic advisors. 

• Engaged the Vote Sign Painting. The Center for Civic Engagement and its Engage the Vote and 
PLACE Action Teams partnered with Los Angeles Artist Deborah Aschheim on April 13, 2022 to pilot the 
first of several planned student Get Out the Vote sign-making activities to encourage participation in the 
June 7, 2022 California Primary. Participants met in Mentry Hall 109. Deborah provided some basic 
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painting tips. Students reflected on personal messages for their signs. Signs will be displayed on campus 
closer to the election. Additional sign-making events will also take place this fall. 

• Recognized Nursing Graduates Make History. For FY 2020-2021, COC Nursing topped 90% first-time 
pass rate for the first time ever. In the first quarter alone, 40/42 COC graduates passed, at a rate of over 
95%. This is the highest quarter first- time pass rate in COC history. This is much higher than the 
California Board of Registered Nursing (BRN) requirement of 75%. These graduates benefitted from 
significant investments in simulation equipment and virtual simulation technology to supplement direct 
clinical experience during the pandemic. 

• Celebrated College of the Canyons Nursing graduates on December 7, 2021, at their traditional pinning 
ceremony, signifying their completion of the nursing program. The 36 graduates were joined by friends 
and family in the Performing Arts Center, the first pinning ceremony held there since December 2019. Dr. 
Van Hook spoke to the students about their commitment to their own education during the challenges of 
COVID and applauded them for never giving up. Dr. Larry Kidd, of Henry Mayo Newhall Hospital, spoke 
about the importance of compassion and self-care, as our graduates transition to clinical practice. Student 
speakers shared about the joys of their achievement and thanked COC nursing faculty and Dean Kathy 
Bakhit for helping them to complete all clinical requirements through innovative methods, including 
telehealth, the COC COVID test site, virtual and on-the- ground simulation, and COVID vaccination sites. 

• Supported Aerospace & Sciences with Teresa Ciardi and students Natalie Aliaga and Jammal 
Yargrough representing the college's Aerospace and Sciences Team during the S.T.R.E.A.M. Turns 7 
fundraising event at the Hyatt Regency on December 2, 2021. The team received an award of $500 for 
the HASP and RockSatX projects, and Aliaga was recognized as one of the panelists. S.T.R.E.A.M. is a 
youth-founded nonprofit whose mission is to ensure all students have equal access to education and 
career opportunities. 

• Congratulated Canyons Football who holds 12 spots on SCFA All-Northern League Team, three named 
all-state, Gilmore an All-American – COC had 11 players representing 12 spots, including four unanimous 
selections, named to the 2021 Southern California Football Association (SCFA) National Division, All-
Northern League Team. Wide receiver Tiquan Gilmore was honored as a unanimous selection on the 
SCFA First-Team Offense as a wide receiver and the First-Team Defense as a kick return specialist. 
Gilmore was joined by offensive lineman Justice Spates and defensive tackle Taylor Lewis on the 2021 
Regional III All-California Community College Football Team. Gilmore was also named to the 2021 
California Community Colleges Football Coaches Association (CCFCA) All-American Team as an All-
Purpose selection. 

• Celebrated COC Women’s Volleyball who had 6 players earn All-Western State Conference (WSC), 
South Division accolades. Caitlin Liebe and Abby Sherman were selected as ALL-WSC First-Team 
members, Damani Harvey and Rhiannon Boddy were both All-WSC Second-Team honorees., Breanne 
Kelley and Jacquelin Ibarra were both named All-WSC Honorable Mention. The Cougars recorded three 
postseason wins to advance to the CCCAA State Championship Tournament for the 4th time in program 
history, and finished the year as the No. 8 ranked team in the state according to the final CCWVCA 
statewide rankings. 

• Congratulated the Tennis Team for seizing its first Western State Conference championship in dramatic 
fashion on March 15, 2022 with an 8-1 home win over Antelope Valley College. The team's dominant 
performance in its 10th consecutive victory secured the conference title. Two days later the team 
reinforced its command of the court by claiming its 11th straight win in a home match against Bakersfield 
College. The tennis team debuted in 2018 as the college's 17th athletic program. 

• Honored 10 new graduates of the Uniquely Abled Academy at College of the Canyons at its CNC 
Machinist Training program on April 8, 2022. This program, in its third year, provides intensive training for 
individuals with high-functioning autism and prepares them for career paths in industries including 
aerospace, automotive and medical devices. COC has 100% of placement in the UAA for CNC Machining 
and expects the same with this 3rd cohort. UAA Students receive: National Institute of Metalworking Skills 
(NIMS) Credentials; ACT National Career Certification; Certificate of SME ToolingU. 

• Congratulated COC Math Team for receiving the highest team score in the nation for the American 
Mathematical Association of Two-Year Colleges (AMATYC) Student Mathematics League Test. Congrats 
to students Praneel Samel (first place), Roman Yakunin (second place), and Melquicedec Avila-Cruz 
(third place) for their achievements on this challenging exam. 
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• Received 2 NASA Missions for College of the Canyons as COC's Aerospace & Sciences Team was 
selected for both NASA HASP and NASA RockSatX. Our team represents a variety of backgrounds: 
Asian, African American, American Indian, Hispanic, Indian, Japanese, Korean, Mexican, and Middle 
Eastern. The student team competed with university teams from around the world and were selected for 
both space missions. These students are so motivated to persist, take initiative, and learn on their own, 
that the only barrier COC faces is a lack of funding the university teams have. This was COC’s 6th NASA 
HASP mission (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2021, 2022); 1st year being selected for a large payload spot on 
HASP & 1st time including student art. This was COC’s 3rd NASA RockSatX mission (2019, 2021, 2022). 
COC students have earned 91 Internships/scholarships & 5 full-time careers to date – with 3 more in 
process. 

• Congratulated COC Speech and Acting Team for winning big in Fall and Winter. The COC Speech 
Team enters record number of students at online tournaments during Fall and Winter semesters - 30 
students at 13 tournaments. Online tournaments have allowed the Speech Team to compete in twice as 
many tournaments, including in Northern California, Illinois, and Missouri, that were previously unfeasible. 
Our students rose to the challenge every time, meeting as early as 5:30am to compete. We’re so proud of 
the results. Of the 13 tournaments we’ve competed in, we’ve advanced competitors to the final round 15 
times. A heartfelt congrats to our team’s accomplishments. 

• Celebrated COC students win at California FBLA-PBLA State Conference. Seven students from COC 
Future Business Leaders of America – Phi Beta Lambda competed at the 2022 Spring FBLA-PBL 
California State Business Leadership Conference held in San Francisco on April 22-24, 2022. Over 100 
students from colleges and universities across California participated in the first in-person state 
conference held since 2019. COC’s team was able to bring home seven 1st place awards, three 2nd 
place awards and two 3rd place awards. COC student Chanchol Krasaesin was elected to the California 
PBL state leadership team for the 2022-2023 term. A big congratulations to our student team. 

• Honored the academic achievements of 46 Valedictorians during an event at the Cougar Den on May 
19, 2022. As valedictorians, the students had the highest academic achievements of the class of 2022. 

• Recognized College of the Canyons Student Athletes during an awards dinner on May 19, 2022. Held 
in the Cougar Cage (West PE Gymnasium), the event celebrated the academic accomplishments of the 
84 student-athletes who graduated or will transfer to four- year universities in the fall. The event included 
Dr. Van Hook’s keynote speech and the presentation of awards to student-athletes for their 
accomplishments. 

• Commended the achievements of 1,362 College of the Canyons Transfer Students during a virtual 
event on May 20, 2022. Among those transferring, 558 will attend Cal State Northridge, 178 will attend 
CSU Channel Islands, 176 will attend UC Santa Barbara, and 97 will attend UCLA. COC is proud of you 
and wishes you the very best on a job well done. 

• Congratulated recipients of 2022 COC Scholarship Awards on April 25, 2022. 319 Scholarships were 
awarded to 301 individual students, totaling $280,950. A special Scholarship Reception event to honor 
the donors and connect them with the student recipients was held on May 25, 2022 in the University 
Center lobby. 

• Celebrated Canyons second consecutive win at CCCAA State Championship, marking this 10th in 
program history. For the 10th time in program history and the second consecutive championship-eligible 
season, College of the Canyons was crowned the California Community College Athletic Association 
(CCCAA) Men's Golf State Champions. COC fended off runner- up Saddleback College by two strokes, 
finishing with a field low 720. The team coached by Gary Peterson fended off runner- up Saddleback 
College by two strokes to secure the California Community College Athletic Association's top prize. 

Community Partnerships and Building the Economy 

Partnering with local businesses on workforce development has long been a priority for College of the Canyons. 
We have continued to enhance our abilities and build relevant and creative partnerships, which have boosted our 
fiscal base and helped to build the local economy. The expansion of student access, support, outreach, and 
service to our community has been achieved through these dynamic educational partnerships and activities: 

• Entered into a partnership with B&B Manufacturing to utilize its facilities for providing hands-on training 
for students. For over 30 years, COC has operated the Center for Applied and Competitive 
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Technologies (CACT), which offers accelerated training for dislocated workers, Veterans and those with 
high-functioning Autism for jobs in advanced manufacturing. Construction for a training center is 
underway, and the first cohort of students is scheduled to begin classes January 2022. Over 70 
companies in the Santa Clarita Valley count on COC to provide quality machinists for their operations 
each year. This agreement will enable the College to keep its promise for years to come. The agreement 
with B&B is the first step in the colleges efforts to build and operate an Advanced Technology Center 
(ATC). The ATC, which will be over 50,000 square feet and house programs in Construction, Welding, 
Manufacturing, and Logistics. 

• Launched the Employee Training Institute's new program in partnership with Northrop Grumman and 
supported by COC's Strong Workforce Program on August 5, 2021. The program has 14 participants 
being trained to become LO Technicians to be hired by Northrop Grumman Corporation. Stealth 
technology, also termed Low Observable Technology (LO technology) provides an aircraft the ability to go 
undetected by the enemy. The LO career pathway allows individuals to pursue higher skill levels as well 
as a pathway to leadership positions within Northrop Grumman. 

• Held a ceremony in the ICUE to celebrate the first cohort of the college’s Low Observable (STEALTH) 
Technician Pathway program graduation on November 23, 2021. Thirteen students completed the 14-
week program and will gain employment with Northrop Grumman. College of the Canyons is the only 
community college in the state to offer such a program. Congressman Mark Garcia, state Sen. Scott Wilk, 
L.A. County Supervisor Kathryn Barger, Assemblyman Tom Lackey, and Northrop Grumman Vice 
President Pat Hund were among those in attendance. The graduation concluded with a demonstration of 
the virtual simulator students used for the hands-on portion of the training. The completion of a 2nd cohort 
for the Low Observable Technician Program had 15 participants who received contingent offers of 
employment. In partnership with Instruction, a second Virtual Reality sprayer was purchased using Strong 
Workforce funds to support the program. 

• Held a successful COC’s Business Alliance meeting on February 16, 2022, thanks to the panel of 
insightful and talented business owners and leaders. This meeting was a first step in a larger initiative on 
how COC can support Black and African American Business owners and leaders in the valley and 
surrounding region. The next steps include convening again to develop ideas and actions that will 
positively support these business owners and entrepreneurs going forward. 

• Hosted an in-person Hiring Fest on October 22, 2021 in the University Center. 71 participants (students 
and community members) had the opportunity to interact with 26 local companies to interview and learn 
about their job openings. 

• Featured the 2022 Women’s Conference: Reimagine a New You. 125 Community leaders and 
entrepreneurs from throughout the Santa Clarita Valley gathered at the University Center for the 2022 
Women's Conference on March 26, 2022. The event featured a variety of specialized workshops and 
activities, as well as a headlining panel of trailblazing women who discussed their life journeys, how they 
remain engaged, and how they stayed resilient during the pandemic. The Leading as a Female Business 
Owner and Painting sessions were among the best attended and left participants walking away with a 
plan or a piece of art. 

• Hosted a virtual Student Civic Empowerment Summit on April 29, 2022 in collaboration with A Band of 
Voters, Student PIRGs, and Democracy Works. 80 participants from CCC, CSU, and UC joined the 
event to learn about the importance of voter engagement. California Secretary of State, Dr. Shirley 
Weber, provided a historic overview and rationale behind California AB 963 and the mandates public 
colleges and universities must meet. The keynote session was followed by student speakers from around 
the state, who discussed ways to create a campus vote plan. 

College of the Canyons serves as a recognized leader in the economic growth and development of the Santa 
Clarita Valley. Collaboration drives the development of new opportunities for funding, as well as innovative 
programs and services that meet emerging business and industry needs. The college helped launch and 
continues to support the Santa Clarita Valley Economic Development Corporation, which works to ensure the 
long-term vitality of the community’s economy. The college also initiated the Santa Clarita Valley Business 
Alliance, which engages local chief executive officers and identifies emerging needs and trends in workforce 
training and development. 
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Facilities Improvements 

College of the Canyons continues to modernize and expand its facilities at both campuses to ensure the more 
than 33,000 students we serve each year have access to high-quality facilities that facilitate successful learning. 
In 2021-22 we: 

• Celebrated the grand opening of the Takeda Science Center. A grand opening and ribbon-cutting 
ceremony was held for the Don Takeda Science Center at the Canyon Country campus on December 1, 
2021. The Takeda Science Center was named in honor of longtime biology instructor Don Takeda, who 
retired in 2017. The ceremony included remarks from Dr. Van Hook, the Board President, college staff, 
recognition from elected officials, and touching personal comments from Don and his children Cameron 
and Phoebe. The Takeda Science Center will offer online in-demand science laboratory classrooms, 
instructional service rooms, faculty offices, lecture halls, computer labs, and student study spaces. It is 
wonderful to see the results of many years of careful planning in the culmination of this impactful facility. 

• Continued modernization to Boykin Hall, a 44-year old science laboratory facility on the Valencia 
Campus. This project entails the complete ‘gutting’ and interior upgrade of the Lab building, which has 
remained largely untouched since opening in 1974. This is a 50% state-match project, saving the district 
nearly $5M in Measure E funds, which is a very impressive fact in and of itself. Boykin will retain the same 
number and type of science labs, service rooms and classrooms, which will be outfitted with entirely new, 
state-of-the-art interiors: cabinets, casework, fume hoods, lab tops, ceilings, floors, doors, etc. Behind the 
walls, all new plumbing, electrical, and HVAC will also be replacing the OEM infrastructure. The building 
will also be seismically retrofitted (voluntarily, not mandated by any state agency), to current building 
codes. 

• Broke ground on the Student Services Learning Resource Center Building on the Canyon Country 
Campus. This structure is a 55,000 square-foot mirror building to the Science/Lecture Building. It will 
house Admissions and Records, Financial Aid, Counseling, Student Health, EOPS, Career Center, 
DSPS, CalWORKS, Veterans, Student Business Office, Library, TLC, Switchboard, Reprographics, Tech 
Center, Classrooms and Staff offices. The project began in November 2020. 

Awards & Recognition 

College of the Canyons is consistently recognized throughout California and across the nation for its innovative 
efforts that enhance student access, engagement, and success. In 2021-22, we were: 

• Commended for Leadership - Los Angeles County Fifth District Supervisor Kathryn Barger 
recognized College of the Canyons at the annual State of the County luncheon for the support the college 
provided to the community throughout the pandemic. Barger presented Dr. Van Hook with a 
commendation recognizing the college’s leadership in providing a COVID-19 testing site for the 
community. The drive-through location was staffed initially with the help of COC nursing students, and 
has administered thousands of tests in the two years it has been open in the parking structure at the 
Valencia campus. 

• Achievement of Excellence in Procurement – Awarded to the Contract and Procurement (CPRM) 
Department on July 27, 2021, the National Procurement Institute’s Achievement of Excellence in 
Procurement Award. The application process required narratives clearly explaining and demonstrating 
evidence of various procurement criteria including: Procurement Ethics, Procurement Manual; 
Procurement Professional Development Program; Surveys of Internal Customers and External Vendors; 
Formal Internal Training, Performance Measures; Centralized Procurement Authority; Internet Webpage; 
Online Electronic Vendor Registration; Web-Posting of Solicitation Tabulations and Award 
Documentation; Online Surplus Auction System; Staff Member Bachelor Degrees; Participation as a 
Presenter on a Procurement Topic at a Conference; Implementation of a Cooperative Procurement 
Strategy. 

• SCV Chamber 11th Annual Salute to Patriots Event – Honored Veterans Resource Center Director, 
Renard Thomas as one of six honorees recognized at the SCV Chamber of Commerce 11th Annual 
Salute to Patriots event, which honors local veterans for their service to our nation and leadership in our 
business community. The Veterans were nominated by chamber members and local residents throughout 



      
   

 
 
 

                
         

      
                 

          
            

               
               

            
         

              
              

            
            

             
                

        
             

               
            

                 
           

              
               
            

              
  

              
         
         
           

               
         

               
              

          
              
             
               
          

    
               

           
          
           

           
         

         
          

         
             

                
              

           

Eide Bailly, LLP Page x 
December 19, 2022 

October. Renard served in the Army and Army Reserves for over 20 years, and was deployed for 18 
months in Operation Iraqi Freedom. Under Renard’s leadership, the Veterans Resource Center serves 
more than 600 veteran students attending COC. 

• College Among Best in U.S. for Hispanic Enrollment - College of the Canyons was ranked No. 19 
nationally by The Hispanic Outlook on Higher Education for enrolling the largest number of Hispanic 
students. The Top 100 Community Colleges for Hispanics rankings used enrollment data for fall 2019 and 
spring 2020, which recorded a Hispanic population of 15,528 students, or 47 percent of total student 
enrollment. College data shows that over a five-year period, there was a 163 percent increase in the 
number of Hispanic students earning an Associate’s Degree for Transfer (ADT). Students who earn an 
ADT were guaranteed admission to a California State University. 

• 2021 NCMPR Awards - The National Council for Marketing and Public Relations (NCMPR) 
announced winners of the District 6 Medallion Awards. College of the Canyons received 2 Bronze, 6 
Silver, and 2 Gold awards.District 6 includes community colleges in California, Arizona, Utah, Nevada and 
Hawaii. COC was awarded in the following categories: Bronze: Radio Advertisement - Canyons Promise, 
Poster - Mission Statement; Silver: Radio Advertisement - Canyons Promise, Poster - Mission Statement, 
Outdoor Media - Make This Summer Count, Paseo Banner, Brochure - 2021 Get Going Guide, E-Card -
Holiday Card, Notes/Cards/Invitations - Foundation Annual Scholarship Fundraiser; and Gold: Academic 
Catalog or Class Schedule – PPL Summer Class Schedule, Logo Design – Multicultural Center Logo. 

• California LAW Diversity Champion Award for 2022 - COC received the California LAW Diversity 
Champion Award for 2022. The selection committee was very impressed with the great work COC is 
doing with our students. The Award was established in 2008 by the State Bar of California to recognize 
the outstanding efforts of law-related educational programs that train and support students to become 
interested in the judicial system and careers in the law. This semester 131 students have self-identified as 
Pathway to Law school participants. Over the last four years, 303 students have participated in the 
Pathway to Law School program, with approximately 250 Pathway to Law classes being offered each 
semester. Congratulations to Nicole Faudree and Liz Shaker for all you have done to make this an 
exceptional program. 

• Diversity Champion Award - The College of the Canyons Pathway to Law School program has 
received the California Leadership-Access-Workforce (LAW) Diversity Champion Award. The 
certificate program serves underrepresented groups, first- generation college students, and first-
generation students. This semester 131 students have self-identified as Pathway to Law school 
participants. Over the last four years, 303 students have participated in the Pathway to Law School 
program, with approximately 250 Pathway to Law classes being offered each semester. Congratulations 
to Nicole Faudree and Liz Shaker for all you have done to make this an exceptional program. 

• 2022 IRPE professional Leadership Award - Dr. Daylene Meuschke, Associate Vice President of 
Institutional Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness (IRPE), and Student Experience 
Redesign, received the 2022 IRPE Professional Leadership Award from the RP Group for her 
exceptional contributions to student and institutional success. Meuschke received the award at the RP 
Conference 2022, which was held on April 12-13, 2022 in Garden Grove, California. The annual RP 
Conference is the largest gathering of institutional research, planning, and effectiveness professionals in 
the California Community Colleges system. Congratulations Daylene. 

• Equitable Course Placement Honors - College of the Canyons has been named a 2022 Champion for 
Excelling in Equitable Course Placement in Campuswide English Enrollment, Latinx English Enrollment, 
and Black English Enrollment by The Campaign for College Opportunity. The categories and descriptions 
from The Campaign for College Opportunity include: Campuswide Transfer-Level English Enrollment -
Colleges successfully supported 100% of their students to enroll directly into transfer level English 
coursework; Equity Distinction: Latinx Transfer-Level English Enrollment - In supporting Latinx student 
Enrollment in Transfer-Level English, colleges successfully supported 100% of their Latinx students to 
enroll directly into transfer level English coursework; Equity Distinction: Black Transfer-Level English 
Enrollment - In supporting Black student enrollment in transfer-level English, colleges successfully 
supported 100% of their Black students to enroll directly into transfer level English coursework. 

• Advocacy - With her reputation for innovation, and her expertise in higher education, Dr. Van Hook was 
invited by the Bipartisan Policy Center to join its Higher Education Task Force consisting of leaders 
with decades of experience in government, academia, higher education administration and the business 
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community to make recommendations on the reauthorization of the Higher Education Act. Appointed by 
Assembly Speaker Anthony Rendon, Dr. Van Hook was one of 12 members of the Student Centered 
Funding Formula (SCFF) Oversight Committee charged by the state Legislature with evaluating the 
current community college funding formula and recommending changes. She also served on the SCFF 
CEO Taskforce to make similar recommendations which included changing the way Instructional Service 
Agreements for Public Safety Training FTES would be funded to ensure full funding for these courses and 
the ability of the community colleges to train individuals to fill these essential workforce vacancies 
throughout the State. 

IN SUMMARY 

This report confirms the District’s continued compliance with general accounting standards, as well its efforts to 
anticipate and be responsive to new requirements, and maintain sound internal budget controls. In doing so, the 
District stands apart in its ability to maintain fiscal and program integrity, and compliance with State and Federal 
regulations. Going forward, the Board of Trustees and administrative team remain committed to: 

• Maintaining proper stewardship of district funds with established controls; 
• Championing increased access for an increasingly diverse student body; 
• Continuing to support student success and student equity; 
• Ensuring compliance with all Federal and State statutory requirements, along with the district’s Board 

policies; 
• Enhancing the opportunities for entrepreneurship and innovation on both campuses; 
• Serving the educational needs of the community and the State in a responsive and innovative manner; 
• Providing students the opportunity to train for tomorrow’s jobs utilizing state-of-the-art equipment; 
• Supporting increased growth via strategic enrollment management and student access; 
• Increasing fiscal resources by securing grant funding, increasing fund-raising through the district’s 

Foundation and advocating for needed changes to the Student Centered Funding Formula; 
• Continuing to develop balanced budgets that support enrollment management; growth of our fiscal 

resources; professional development of our most important resource – our faculty and staff; and 
continued fiscal stability, and 

• Achieving distinction and exceeding our target outcomes in as specified in our strategic goals. 

Looking ahead, we plan to achieve our Strategic Goals and implement our Comprehensive Plans, with the 
commitment to quality, innovation and collaboration that have enabled us to achieve our current success. We 
look forward to: 

• Growing the academic options and student services capabilities of the Canyon Country Campus by 
adding 240,000 square feet of new permanent facilities; 

• Implementing plans to best utilize State one-time and on-going funding in support of student basic needs 
programs including; housing, food, mental health, and childcare, as well as identifying ways to use 
additional funding for student outreach and engagement to assist students who are ready to return to 
complete their education; and, 

• Continuing to enhance student access, engagement and success by expanding the capacity of our 
faculty, initiating new curriculum, technology, and programs, and forming new partnerships. 

• Finalizing our Educational and Facilities Master Plan, which will serve as our roadmap as we work 
together to continue to grow and develop our college in the years to come. 

• Opening the Advanced Technology Center, a world-class advanced manufacturing & technology facility 
that will provide hands-on training for the future of work in high-demand, high-skill, high-wage jobs. 

• Developing our plans to build student housing since we received a $60 million state grant designed to 
help meet the needs of housing-insecure students. 
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Our accomplishments over the past year, as well as our plans for the future, make clear that College of the 
Canyons is determined to meet the community’s changing needs with vision, energy, and innovation, while 
maintaining the highest standards of dependability and excellence. 

Sincerely, 

Dr. Dianne G. Van Hook 
Chancellor 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

Board of Trustees 

Santa Clarita Community College District 

Santa Clarita, California 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities of the Santa Clarita Community 

College District (the District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the 

financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the 

table of contents. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 

respects, the respective financial position of the business-type activities of the District, as of June 30, 

2022, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the 

year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 

America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 

of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 

Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards). 

Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 

Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the 

District, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical 

requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Adoption of New Accounting Standard 

As discussed in Note 2 and Note 16 to the financial statements, the District has adopted the provisions 

of Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 87, Leases, for the year ending June 

30, 2022. Our opinions are not modified with respect to this matter. 
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Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the 

design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 

or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to 

continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any 

currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 

that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 

assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and 

Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of 

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 

individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on 

the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 

procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 

in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 

opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is 

expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 

financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 

that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a 

reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 

matters that we identified during the audit. 
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Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 

discussion and analysis on pages 5 through 31 and other required supplementary schedules on pages 79 

through 84 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the 

responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 

the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 

reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 

historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 

information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 

which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 

comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic 

financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 

statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 

limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 

assurance. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 

collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary 

information, including the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, as required by the audit 

requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and 

other supplementary information listed in the table of contents, is presented for purposes of additional 

analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the 

responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting 

and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to 

the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 

procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting 

and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements 

themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 

in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and 

other supplementary information listed in the table of content are fairly stated, in all material respects, 

in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 19, 

2022 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 

compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, and other 

matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 

financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 

effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 

integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 

the District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 

December 19, 2022 
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

INTRODUCTION 

The Santa Clarita Community College District (the District) which was established in 1967, is one of 
seventy-three districts and one hundred sixteen colleges that comprise the California Community College 
System. Our California Community College System is the largest system of higher education in the nation, 
despite a statewide decline of 300,000 students due to the pandemic, with 1.8 million students attending 
as compared to 2.1 students in 2019-20 as shown on the State Chancellor’s Office website. The system 
provides students with life-changing opportunities and a clear path to their goals, whether it is completing 
the first 2 years of their college education at a fraction of the cost of a four-year college or university and 
succeeding at a higher rate over the students who started at the four-year college, or seeking job- training 
skills for the workforce and its demands in the future. Nearly 80,000 students are transferred to University 
of California and California State University campuses from California community college campuses. 
Due to their agility, flexibility, and working with what is needed in the labor market, the California 
Community Colleges are committed to remaining the backbone of higher education in the state and the 
leading provider of career and workforce training in the country by keeping up with changing needs. 

College of the Canyons opened its doors for the first time in the fall of 1969, welcoming 750 students to a 
college that didn’t yet have a campus. It was a small, humble beginning, but it marked the realization of an 
audacious dream that began two years earlier. Santa Clarita Valley residents voted to form a community 
college district in 1967. The area was still rural but changing quickly as carrot fields gave way to tract 
homes. Voters recognized that access to education beyond high school was critical to the area’s future 
development. A college in their community created opportunities for students to engage in career training 
or to transfer to four-year universities. 

Over a half-century later, so much has changed at College of the Canyons. Today, we serve more than 
33,000 students annually on two campuses and rank 3rd among the valley’s largest employers. We are 
recognized as an innovative leader in shaping the region’s continued economic growth, and we are a 
valued, trusted partner to the dozens of agencies and organizations with which we collaborate each year. 

One thing, however, remains the same. College of the Canyons offers the promise of opportunity to all 
who pursue their goals here. Over the past five decades, we have opened doors of possibility for more 
than 450,000 individual students. Each came to us with dreams for the future, and, coupled with our 
help and their own intrinsic determination, they went on to see those dreams become reality. From the 
Olympics to professional sports, to stages, to courtrooms, to state capitals, to board rooms, to every 
imaginable professional setting, you will find College of the Canyons alumni leading the way forward. 
Students who start at COC can literally go anywhere with over 3,000 students transferring to a 4-year 
institution in 2022. 

Determination. Resilience. Compassion. Ingenuity. Flexibility. Courage. These are the qualities that 
built College of the Canyons into the life-changing, entrepreneurial, economic driver and dream-maker 
that it is today. Ours is a college that transfers students to elite universities; trains the nurses, sheriffs’ 
deputies and firefighters who serve our community; provides customized and cutting-edge instruction for 
employees of local companies; supports entrepreneurs to accomplish their dreams, and prepares students 
for emerging, high-paying careers. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

And, as we look ahead to the decades to come, we know that same determination, resilience, compassion, 
and ingenuity will continue to define our college, and enable us to deliver on the promise of 
opportunity for new generations of students. 

We are honored to present the Annual Financial Report for the Santa Clarita Community College District 
for the Period Ending June 30, 2022. This report was prepared using a government-wide format as 
required by GASB Statement No. 35, a directive from the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB). Also required by GASB Statement No. 35 is the Management's Discussion and Analysis section 
written by the District's Administration, which provides an analysis of the District's overall financial 
position and results of operations. Responsibility for the completeness and fairness of the information in 
this section resides with the District. 

This Annual Financial Report follows the Business-Type Activity (BTA) model for financial statement 
reporting purposes, as recommended by the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office. The 
financial statements were prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, and include all capital assets 
and debt held by the District. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

COMPONENTS OF THE ANNUAL REPORT 

The 2021-2022 Annual Financial Report is organized into the following main sections: 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

The Financial Section contains three basic financial statements that provide information on the District's 
activities as a whole: Statement of Net Position – Primary Government; Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position – Primary Government; and Statement of Cash Flows – 
Primary Government. Condensed versions of these three statements are included in the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis, and the complete versions of these three statements appear in the audit report 
on pages 32 through 35. 

Statement of Net Position – Primary Government (Balance Sheet) 
In 2003, GASB 35 was established to require Public Agencies to present their financial statements in 
the same format as private entities in order to establish a consistent format for anyone reviewing the 
report. 

To comply with GASB 35, the Statement of Net Position (Balance Sheet) combines the value of assets and 
liabilities held in the 22 funds of the District's books and records with adjustments, which are required by 
GASB 35 through manual entries. 

The Statement of Net Position presents the assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred 
inflows of resources, and net position of the District as of the end of the fiscal year and is prepared 
using accrual basis accounting. The Statement of Net Position is to present a fiscal snapshot of the 
District by providing the following: 

• The assets available to continue the operations of the District 
• How much the District owes vendors and employees 
• Net position and availability for expenditure by the District 

The difference between total assets deferred outflows of resources and total liabilities and deferred 
inflows of resources (net position) is one indicator of the current financial conditions of the District; 
another indicator is the change in net position which shows whether the overall financial conditions has 
improved or worsened during the year. Assets and liabilities are generally measured using current values. 
One notable exception is capital assets, which are stated at historical cost less an allocation for 
depreciation expense. 

The Net Position is divided into three major categories: The first category, invested in capital assets, 
which is the equity amount in property, plant and equipment owned by the District. The second category, 
restricted net position, which is equity that must be spent for purposes as determined by external entities 
and/or donors that have placed time or purpose restrictions on the use. The final category, unrestricted 
net position, which is available to the District for any lawful purpose of the District. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position – Primary Government 
(Income Statement) 
This statement focuses on revenues and expenses associated with the District's activities, including: State 
apportionments, property taxes, student fee revenue, salaries and benefits, supplies, equipment, etc. It is 
intended to summarize and simplify the user's analysis of the revenues and expenses associated with 
District operations. 

Statement of Cash Flows – Primary Government 
This statement provides an analysis of the sources and uses of cash as they pertain to the operations of 
the District by adjusting the beginning balance for increases and decreases in cash, including cash flows 
from operating activities, cash flows from noncapital financing activities, cash flows from capital and 
related financing activities, and cash flows from investing activities. 

Fiduciary Funds 
This section reports net position and changes in net position for the funds held by the District in trust 
funds for STRS and PERS Liability (Fund 68), Retiree Health Benefits (Fund 69), Student Representation 
Fees (Fund 72), and the Associated Student Government (Accounted for by the ASG). 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
These notes are also included in the Financial Section and summarize significant accounting policies, 
provide a schedule of capital debt, provide detail on accounts payable and receivable at year end, and 
provide details on capital assets and related depreciation to provide additional context and information as 
the reader reviews the financial statements. 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION 
The required supplementary information section contains information on the District's progress in 
funding other postemployment benefits (OPEB) based on an actuarial study performed effective June 30, 
2022. 

The District's current actuarial accrued liability is $16.8 million. Although the District has set aside over 
$7.0 million towards this liability in a Retiree Benefits fund as of June 30, 2022, the set aside amount 
is not reported in this section because the funds are not in an irrevocable trust, which is what defines 
the OPEB liability as funded per GASB standards. 

This section includes schedules on the District's proportionate share of the STRS and PERS systems' net 
pension liability and the District's contributions to STRS and PERS for the year ended June 30, 2022. 
These schedules are included in response to GASB 68, an accounting standard that is meant to improve the 
information provided by State and local government employers about financial support for pensions 
provided by other entities. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION 

This section includes additional detailed information as delineated: 
• District Organization (Background information on the District, Governing Board, and 

Administrators) 

• Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Grants and Financial Aid) 

• Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards (Grants, Categorical and Financial Aid) 

• Schedule of Workload Measures for State General Apportionment Annual (Actual) Attendance 

• Reconciliation of Education Code Section 84362 (50 Percent Law) Calculation 
• Proposition 30 Education Protection Act (EPA) Expenditure Report 

• Reconciliation of Governmental Funds to the Statements of Net Position 

• Note to Supplementary Information 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTS SECTION - COMPLIANCE 

The auditors are required to review the financial statements and records of the District and 
report on compliance in the following areas: 

• Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters 

• Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance 

• Report on State Compliance 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS SECTION 

This section provides the reader the following schedules of findings and questioned costs: 

• Summary of Auditor's Results 

• Financial Statement Findings and Recommendations 

• Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs 

• State Compliance Findings and Questioned Costs 

• Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION – GOVERNMENT-WIDE 

The detailed government-wide financial statements contained in this Annual Financial Report and 
described in detail in the Components of the Annual Report section of the Management's Discussion and 
Analysis are condensed and summarized below to help the reader easily visualize and understand 
changes in major categories over the past few years. This is representative of all District funds: 

NET POSITION 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

(Amounts in thousands) 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments 

Receivables, net 

Other current assets 

Capital and right-to-use leased assets, net 

Total Assets 

$ 

2022 

114,386 

15,612 

1,559 

344,000 

475,557 

2021, 

as restated 

$ 129,159 

28,122 

2,144 

331,713 

491,138 

Change 

2021-2022 

$ (14,773) 

(12,510) 

(585) 

12,287 

(15,581) 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred outflows of resources related to debt refunding 

Deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB 

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources $ 

11,285 

2,815 

25,841 

39,941 

11,864 

2,050 

30,743 

$ 44,657 $ 

(579) 

765 

(4,902) 

(4,716) 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Current portion of long-term liabilities 

Noncurrent portion of long-term liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

37,047 

13,781 

450,994 

501,822 

54,660 

13,121 

519,384 

587,165 

(17,613) 

660 

(68,390) 

(85,343) 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred inflows of resources related to leases 

Deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB 

Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

647 

5,377 

48,163 

54,187 

-

-

4,108 

4,108 

647 

5,377 

44,055 

50,079 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 

Restricted 

Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total Net Position (deficit) 

54,408 

30,839 

(125,757) 

(40,510) 

54,981 

21,369 

(131,827) 

(55,477) 

(573) 

9,470 

6,070 

14,967 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

Assets 

Total Assets at June 30, 2022 of $475.6 million reflected a decrease of ($15.6) million from June 30, 2021. 
This decrease can be analyzed as follows: 

• ($14.8) million decrease in cash and investments in the LA County Treasury was attributable to 
decreased cash balances in funds for Measure E General Obligation Bonds. Measure E funds were 
approved for construction projects which includes the Canyon Country Campus Science Building, 
Student Services Learning Resources Building and the Central Plant. 

• ($12.5) million decrease in accounts receivable was attributable to lower accounts receivable 
balance for general apportionment in the unrestricted general fund. In 2020-2021 fiscal year, the 
higher balance was due to the deferrals of State apportionment payments for 2019-2020. Grant 
and categorical funding decreased mainly due to the District receiving most of the additional aid 
provided through the US Department of Education under the CARES Act in response to the 
COVID-19 Coronavirus pandemic. 

• ($0.6) million decrease in other current assets (prepaid expenses) was attributable to a decrease in 
the retirement payment for SERP members attributable to the 2022- 2023 fiscal year. 

• $12.3 million increase in capital and right-to-use leased assets was attributable to the following: 
Add new construction and equipment which increased fixed assets by $23.2 million, deduct 
($9.6) million in accumulated depreciation of capital assets and ($1.8) million in deductions in 
capital assets, and add $0.5 million in right-to use leased assets. 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred Outflows of Resources at June 30, 2022 of $39.9 million reflected a decrease of ($4.7) million 
from June 30, 2021. The decrease can be attributable to the following: 

• ($0.6) million decrease in the outstanding value of deferred charges on refunding. Amounts paid 
to the refunded bond escrow agent in excess of outstanding callable bonds at the time of 
refunding are recorded as deferred charges on refunding and are amortized to interest expense 
over the life of the liability creating a smaller deferred outflow as time goes on. 

• ($4.1) million decrease in deferred outflows based on the actuarial study the District will be 
required to pay out less annually to fund that liability. 

o As of June 30, 2015, GASB 68 requires the District to include its proportionate share of the 
CalSTRS and CalPERS pension systems' financial information in the Annual Financial Report. 
This pension information includes the District's share of any underfunding (liability) or 
overfunding (asset) based on the two pension systems' current financial health. In addition to 
reporting the pension liability or asset, information on deferred outflows and deferred inflows 
of resources related to the pension systems are included in the Financial Report. 

o As of June 30, 2018, GASB 75 requires the District to include the entire amount of its Post-
Employment Benefit liability instead of a prorated portion. These entries are necessary to 
account for events after the actuarial study measurement date and to update previously 
estimated information based on actual results. Deferred outflows of resources totaled $28.7 
million at June 30, 2022, a decrease of ($4.1) million from the $32.8 million reported at June 
30, 2021, and consisted of entries for: 
• The District's pension contributions after the date of the latest available actuarial study, 

which is for measurement date June 30, 2022. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

• The net change in the proportionate share of the total system liability that is attributable to 
the District's participation. 

• Differences between expected and actual earnings on pension plan investments. 
• Differences between expected and actual experience in the measurement of the total 

pension liability. 

Liabilities 

Total Liabilities at June 30, 2022 of $501.8 million reflected a decrease of ($85.3) million from June 30, 
2021. This decrease can be attributable to the following: 

• ($17.6) million decrease in accounts payable and accrued interest payable. The decrease is 
primarily due to the District having paid back the $17.0 million of Tax and Revenue Anticipation 
Notes (TRANS) that had been issued February 2021 to supplement deferrals of State 
Apportionment due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. The notes bear an interest rate of 2.0% and were 
scheduled to mature December 30, 2021. 

• ($67.7) million decrease in the District's Long-Term Liabilities. 
o $0.7 million increase in Current Long-Term Liabilities that are due within one year. 
o ($68.4) million decrease in Noncurrent Long-Term Liabilities that are due in more than one 

year. This includes Aggregate Net OPEB Liability, Aggregate Net Pension Liability, Early 
Retirement Plan Liability and General Obligation Bonds. The large variance is due primarily 

to the large increase in deferred inflows for the STRS and PERS pension system and OPEB 
liability, which greatly reduce the pension and OPEB liabilities. This is explained below. 

It is important to note that General Obligation Bond debt is included in the Total Liabilities of the 
District, even though this debt is repaid through property taxes collected by the Los Angeles 
County Treasurer and Tax Collector. 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Deferred Inflows of Resources at June 30, 2022 of $54.2 million reflected an increase of $50.1 million 
from June 30, 2021. The increase can be attributable to the following: 

• $0.6 million increase in deferred inflows related to leases. In fiscal year 2021-2022, the adoption 
of new account standard GASB 87, recognizes certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that 
were previously classified as operating leases. The deferred inflow of resources recognizes as 
revenue the life of the lease term which is calculated as the initial amount of the lease receivable 
less any lease payments received at or before the lease commencement date. 

• $5.4 million increase in deferred inflows of resources due to the differences between expected and 
actual experience in the measurement of the total OPEB liability. Changes of assumptions will be 
amortized over the Expected Average Remaining Life (EARSL) of all members that are provided 
benefits as of the beginning of the measurement period. 

12 



    
   

   

 

 

 

 
              

              
    

           
        
         

 
 
 

   
 

               
               

            
               

           
              

     
 
 

          
 

          

         
            

       
       

               
       

 
           

            
           

               
         

         
          

 
          

          
         

              
   

 
          

         
          

         
               

           
     

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

• $44.1 million increase in deferred inflows of resources due to higher values for three STRS and 
PERS pension system adjustments based on the current year’s actuarial study. This past year had 
a large increase in projected value: 

o The net change in proportionate share of net pension liability; 
o The difference between projected and actual earnings on pension plan investments, and; 

o Differences between expected and actual experience in the measurement of the total 
pension liability. 

Total Net Position 

The District's Total Net Position at June 30, 2022 is ($40.5) million. Total Net Position (formerly Total 
Net Assets) is the sum of all Assets and Liabilities. Beginning with the June 30, 2015 Annual Financial 
Report, the accounting pronouncement GASB 68 requires that the District's proportionate share of the 
CalPERS and CalSTRS unfunded pension liabilities be included in the Total Net Position in the financial 
statements. Also, beginning with the June 30, 2018 Financial Report the new accounting pronouncement 
of GASB 75 requires that the District recognize the full Post Employment Benefit Liability in the 
financial statements instead of a prorated portion. 

Statement of Net Position Reports Total Net Position of ($40,509,693): 

• $54,408,221 in Net Investment in Capital Assets. This category includes the General 

Obligation Bond fund with an ending fund balance of $36,599,647 (Fund 45). GASB 35 manual 
entries are then applied as follows: Add the value of capital assets and leased assets based on 
acquisition cost of $468,584,971 and deferred outflows of resources related to debt refunding of 
$11,284,818, deduct accumulated depreciation and amortization of ($124,584,966), deduct the 
value of debt issuance expenses (costs of issuance) amortized over the life of the debt, General 
Obligation Bond debt, and lease liability) of ($337,476,249). 

• $11,356,205 in Assets Restricted for Debt Service Expenditures. This amount represents the 
ending fund balances in the District's two debt service funds set aside for future debt service 
repayments – one for general obligation bond repayment (Fund 21 – $16,100,642) and thesecond 
for all other debt repayment (Fund 29 – $400,938) for a total of $16,501,580. GASB 35 manual 
entries are then applied as follows: Deduct un-matured interest on long-term obligations of 
($5,145,375). Un-matured interest on long-term obligations, such as General Obligation Bonds, 
occurs when interest obligations exist but have not yet been billed to the District. 

• $7,142,798 in Assets Restricted for Capital Projects Expenditures. This amountrepresents 
the ending fund balances in the District's capital funds (Fund 41 State Construction Match– 
($660), Fund 43 Capital Outlay Projects - $4,918,850, Fund 44 Scheduled Maintenance -
$1,774,448, and Fund 49 Replace Field Turf - $450,160) as of June 30, 2022 - except the 
General Obligation Bond Fund. 

• $9,312,844 in Assets Restricted for Educational Programs. This category represents the ending 
fund balance of the Restricted General Fund (Fund 12), which is restricted for programs such as 
Student Equity and Achievement, Staff Diversity, Credit Non-Credit Student Success and Support, 
Categorical Programs, Instructional Equipment Block Grant, Lottery Funding and funds from 
Student Health Center fees to be used for expenses related to the operation of the Health Center. 
This fund also includes the additional aid provided through the US Department of Education and 
HEERF in response to the COVID-19 Coronavirus pandemic. 

13 



    
   

   

 

 

 

 

           
                

          
            

 

            
              

              
         
        

 
            

         
            

           
                 
            
       

 
 

 

   

      

  

 

                                

                                    

                                

 

                          

     

                                

                                 

                                      

                               

                         

 

                                

                                    

                                 

                                               

                            

                                        

                            

   

                                        

                                     

                           

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

• $3,027,442 in Assets Restricted for Other Activities. This amount represents the ending fund 
balances of the District’s Fiduciary Activities (Funds 32, 33, 37, 39, 58, 59, 72, 74, 75, and 
Associated Student Government). Fiduciary activities are identified if the District has control of 
the funds of the program and a relationship exists between the program and the District. 

• ($125,757,203) in Unrestricted Net Assets. This category includes all other cash in banks, 
investments in the Los Angeles County Treasury (the District is fiscally dependent on the Los 
Angeles County Office of Education, which requires the District to invest its funds in the Los 
Angeles County Treasury), accounts receivable, accounts payable, and prepaid expenses in the 
District's operating funds (Funds 11, 68, and 69) of $26,149,631. 

GASB 35 manual entries are then applied as follows: Deduct ($151,906,834) for other District 
liabilities from early retirement incentives, compensated absences, Net OPEB obligation, general 
obligation bond capital appreciation bond accreted interest to date, and the District's share of 
STRS and PERS aggregate net pension obligations and related adjustments. It is important to 
note that the deduction to net assets for the District's share of STRS and PERS obligations is a 
new entry beginning in the 2014-2015 fiscal year. Prior to that, this STRS and PERS obligation 
was not included in the District's Financial Statements. 

OPERATING RESULTS - GOVERNMENT-WIDE 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

(Amounts in thousands) 

Operating Revenues 

Tuition and fees, net 

Federal, State, and Local grants and contracts 

Total Operating Revenues 

$ 

2022 

9,482 

86,569 

96,051 

$ 

2021 

10,137 

69,140 

79,277 

Change 

2021-2022 

$ (655) 

17,429 

16,774 

Operating Expenses 

Salaries and benefits 

Supplies, services, equipment, maintenance, and 

other expenses 

Student financial aid 

Depreciation and amortization 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

120,752 

34,833 

34,659 

9,799 

200,043 

(103,992) 

135,407 

26,323 

29,567 

9,481 

200,778 

(121,501) 

(14,655) 

8,510 

5,092 

318 

(735) 

17,509 

Nonoperating Revenues 

State apportionments 

Property taxes 

Grants and contracts 

State revenues 

Net interest expense 

Other nonoperating revenues and transfers 

Total Nonoperating Revenue 

41,139 

51,145 

31,953 

715 

(15,094) 

3,319 

113,177 

37,046 

51,170 

22,508 

710 

(10,822) 

2,565 

103,177 

4,093 

(25) 

9,445 

5 

(4,272) 

754 

10,000 

Other Revenues and (Losses) 

State, local capital income, and loss on disposal 

Total Other Revenues and (Losses) 

5,783 

5,783 

4,252 

4,252 

1,531 

1,531 

Net Change in Net Position $ 14,968 $ (14,072) $ 29,040 

14 



    
   

   

 

 

 

 
             

             
             

   
    
     

      
    

 

  
 

 

     

      

  

  

               

                       

                        

                             

                            

                          

                   

  

      

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

       

  

  

  

     

  

  

   
 

  

    
 

  

  

    
 

  
 

      

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

Statement of Cash Flows – Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year at $114,386,358: 
The Statement of Cash Flows provides a presentation of cash flow information that complements the 
accrual basis financial statements. Per GASB accounting standards, the components of the statement are 
comprised of four categories: 

• Cash flows from Operating Activities 
• Cash flows from Noncapital Financing Activities 

• Cash flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
• Cash flows from Investing Activities 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - GOVERNMENT-WIDE 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

(Amounts in thousands) 

Cash Flows From 

Operating activities 

Noncapital financing activities 

Capital financing activities 

Investing activities 

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

2022 

$ (91,575) 

99,522 

(19,098) 

(3,622) 

(14,773) 

129,159 

$ 114,386 

$ 

$ 

2021 

(103,821) 

114,518 

(14,370) 

692 

(2,981) 

132,140 

129,159 

Change 

2021-2022 

$ 12,246 

(14,996) 

(4,728) 

(4,314) 

(11,792) 

(2,981) 

$ (14,773) 

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES CLASSIFICATION 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

(Amounts in thousands) 

Salaries 

and 

Employee 

Benefits 

Supplies, 

Materials, and 

Other Expenses 

and Services 

Student 

Financial Aid 

Equipment, 

Maintenance, 

and Repairs 

Depreciation 

and 

Amortization Total 

Instructional activities $ 61,600 $ 6,000 $ 1,082 $ 213 $ 0 $ 68,894 

Academic support 3,996 435 0 1 0 $ 4,432 

Student services 16,477 1,054 487 91 0 $ 18,109 

Community services and 

economic 4,610 343 0 1 0 $ 4,954 

development 

Institutional support 18,810 13,442 632 792 0 $ 33,675 

Plant operations and 

maintenance 
4,596 4,737 0 32 0 $ 9,365 

Ancillary services and 

auxiliary operations 
9,115 2,017 5 11 0 $ 11,148 

Student Aid 0 -31 32,454 0 0 $ 32,423 

Physical property and 

related acquisitions 
1,549 556 ` 0 5,141 0 $ 7,246 

Depreciation and 

amortization 
0 0 0 0 9,799 $ 9,799 

Total $ 120,753 $ 28,552 $ 34,660 $ 6,281 $ 9,799 $ 200,044 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

REVENUES 

HISTORY OF UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

The following chart summarizes the Unrestricted General Fund revenues received by the District, 
and provides a comparison of the last three years. 

Unrestricted General Fund Revenues by Major Category – 3 Year History 

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

General Apportionment (Includes Access $ 56,003,434 $ 35,910,320 $ 38,451,018 

and COLA funding from Prior Year) 

Education Protection Act $ 9,026,369 $ 27,207,721 $ 33,308,460 

Property Taxes $ 27,873,249 $ 31,733,049 $ 30,490,899 

Enrollment Fees $ 8,229,456 $ 7,037,860 $ 6,700,250 

Lottery $ 2,627,316 $ 2,958,295 $ 3,023,845 

STRS On-Behalf Payments $ 3,920,713 $ 3,275,146 $ 3,878,804 

Other State Revenues $ 1,969,058 $ 1,996,045 $ 3,574,829 

Federal Revenues $ 141,140 $ 89,982 $ 99,963 

Rents and Leases $ 1,207,655 $ 839,945 $ 1,059,487 

Non Resident/Out of State Tuition $ 2,322,267 $ 1,619,448 $ 1,924,601 

Community Education Fees $ 181,465 $ 70,350 $ 107,070 

All Other Local Income $ 1,634,331 $ 1,095,907 $ (613,482) 

Other Financing Sources $ 2,322,441 $ 1,974,732 $ 5,843,774 

Total Revenue $ 117,458,894 $ 115,808,800 $ 127,849,518 

4% Increase 1% Decrease 10% Increase 

The below chart provides a visual summary of the sources of revenue received by major category in 
2021-2022, and illustrates that State General Apportionment, Property Taxes, and Student Enrollment 
Fees accounted for 59% of the District's Unrestricted General Fund Revenues. The Education Protection 
Act, which is temporary funding expiring in 2030, represents 26% of the District's Unrestricted General 
Fund Revenues. The remaining 15% includes Lottery Revenues, STRS On –Behalf Payments, Other State 
Revenue, Federal Revenues, Rents and Leases, Non-Resident/Out of State Tuition, Community 
Education Fees, Other Local Income, and Other Financing Sources. 

Unrestricted General Fund Revenues by Major Category – 2021-2022 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

Unrestricted General Fund Revenues for 2021-2022 as Compared to 2020-2021 

Revenues and other financing sources in the Unrestricted General Fund totaled $127,849,518 in fiscal 
year 2021-2022. This was an increase of $12,040,718 over the prior year's revenues or a 10.4% 
increase. The reason for the increase over prior year is due mainly to increases in Total Computational 
Revenue for General Apportionment from the Student Centered Funding Formula, the Education 
Protection Act, Other State Revenues and Other Financing Sources. The increase is offset by larger 
decreases in Property Taxes and All Other Local Income as compared to 2020-2021. 
The following factors make up this increase in unrestricted revenue: 

• Apportionment Funding from State General Apportionment, Education Protection Act, 
Property Taxes, and Enrollment Fees Increased by $7,061,678. The main factors 
contributing to this increase were: 
o $6,404,918 Revenue Increased in Total Computational Revenue for Apportionment 

• The District received a Total Computational Revenue for Apportionment increase of 
$6,404,918 from the 2020-2021 Total Computational Revenue of $102 million. The 
increase is due to the Emergency Conditions Allowance holding our FTES inside the 
Student Centered Funding Formula at pre-pandemic levels, in turn holding revenue at a 
steady level and adding a 5.07% COLA. Further adjustments to state general fund 
payments will be made at Recalc. 

o $656,760 Revenue Increased in Prior Year Apportionment Adjustments 

• Each February, State funding for the past fiscal year is finalized and prior year 
apportionment and Education Protection Act (EPA) funding adjustments are made based 
on Recalc submitted during the previous November. In 2021-2022 the Prior Year 
Apportionment Adjustment was higher than 2020-2021. 

• Unrestricted Lottery Revenues Increased by $65,550: 
o The funding rate increased in 2021-2022 providing more lottery funding. 

• For unrestricted Non-Prop 20 revenue, the rate increased from $169.72 in 2020-2021 to 
$176.94 in 2021-2022. 

• For restricted Prop 20 revenue, the rate increased from $73.63 in 2020-2021 to $81.94 in 
2021-2022. 

• STRS On-Behalf Revenue and Payments Increased by $603,658: 
o Revenue Increased in STRS On-Behalf Payments Made By State of CA 
o Beginning in 2015-2016, the District was required by the State Chancellor's Office to 

include an entry for the State of California's STRS On-Behalf payments. The District 
is now required to include a revenue entry and an equal expense entry to show the 
amount the State of California contributed to STRS on behalf of District Faculty and 
Educational Administrators. 

• Other State Revenues Increased by $1,578,784: 
o $1,581,127 Revenue Increased in Full-Time Faculty Allocation 

• Full-Time Faculty Allocation increased from $742,433 in 2020-2021 to $2.3 million in 

2021-2022 to fund full-time faculty hiring. 

o $19,472 Revenue Increased in Part-Time Faculty Allocation 

• It is important to note that this allocation only partially funded increases to adjunct faculty 
salaries to provide salary parity, and the District identified other funding sources for most 
of the increases. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

o $3,861 Revenue Increased in On-Going Mandated Cost Block Grant 

• In 2021-2022 the District participated (for the tenth year) in the State Mandate Cost Block 

Grant program which provides the proportional rate of $30.67 per FTES (compared to 

$30.12 last year) in funding in lieu of filing mandate claims. The District’s allocation 

increased from $513,320 to $517,181. 
o $3,606 Revenue Increased in Unemployment Insurance Administration 

• The State did not adjust Unemployment Insurance funding for fiscal year 2021-2022 as 
compared to 2020-2021 where the State reversed funding previously disbursed incorrectly 
to districts for unemployment insurance from the School Employee Fund (SEF). 

• The SEF is a joint, pool-risk fund administered by EDD. SEF receives contributions 
based on a percentage of total wages paid by California community college districts. The 
rate is determined by law and is intended to provide one full year of Unemployment 
Insurance (UI) benefit payments. 

o ($784) Revenue Decreased in BOG Fee Waivers Administration 
• Board of Governor (BOG) waivers for enrollment fees are available to students who meet 

certain income thresholds. 

• The State provides Districts with a 2% revenue adjustment for enrollment fees waived for 
BOG students. The allocation decreased slightly in 2021-2022 due to the decreased 
number of students approved for the waivers. 

o ($28,498) Revenue Decreased in Part-Time Faculty Office Hours 

• The District receives an allocation from the State based on the number of claimed Part-
Time Faculty Office Hours claimed by all Community College Districts in the State. In 
2021-2022, the District claimed $397,840 in Part-Time Faculty Office Hours paid and 
received $203,791, which is about 50% of the claim. 

• Federal Revenues Increased by $9,981: 

o $11,321 Revenue Increased in Forest People Revenues 
o $285 Allowances Increased in Financial Aid Administrative Allowances 
o ($585) Revenue Decreased in Medical Administrative Allocation (MAA) 
o ($1,040) Revenue Decreased in Veterans' Education 

• Rents and Leases Revenue Increased by $219,542: 
o $170,362 Revenue Increased in Facility Use Fees 

• Facility Use revenue increased as compared to a year ago due to increased activity after 
COVID-19. Whenever feasible, the District accepts opportunities to earn rental income 
from outside users as required by the Civic Center Act and recoup costs through user 
fees. 

o $49,180 Revenue Increased in Bookstore Rental Income 

• Bookstore sales commissions increased due to more students enrolled in courses offered 
through a variety of formats (online, on-ground, hybrid, short-term, full-term, etc.) and at 
alternate physical locations. 

• Non-Resident/Out of State Tuition Increased by $305,153: 

o $335,348 Revenue Increased in Out of State Students 

• This revenue stream fluctuates from year to year based on the number of students that 
fall into this fee category until they establish California residency. 

o ($30,195) Revenue Decreased in International Students 

• International Students income decreased due to less enrollment as a result of COVID-19’s 
ongoing impact on other countries. The International Services Program will continue to 
expand recruiting efforts. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

• Community Education Revenue Increased by $36,720: 
o Community Education revenue is established on a fee for service basis for the types of programs 

offered. This revenue increased in this last year due to more classes being offered as the 
community recovers from COVID-19. 

• All Other Local Revenue Decreased by ($1,709,390): 
o ($1,709, 390) Revenue Decreased in All Other Local Revenues 

The District's miscellaneous revenues decreased from the previous year as noted below: 
• ($948,251) Decrease Enrollment (Debt Forgiveness) – The Unrestricted General Fund 

balance decreased due to the District’s debt forgiveness plan. 
• In an effort to remove financial debt as a barrier to higher education, the District 

cleared nearly $950,000 in student debt through the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and 
Economic Security (CARES) Act. 

• As a result, the debt forgiveness initiative targeted unpaid student fees for the Spring 
2020, Summer 2020, Fall 2020, Winter 2021 and Spring 2021 terms and restored 
registration eligibility for 3,215 COC students. 

• The college’s debt forgiveness plan was funded through the $3.6 million CARES Act 
award received in May 2020 to assist students with needs related to the COVID-19 
pandemic. 

• ($861,591) Decrease in FMV Unrealized Losses – The Unrestricted General Fund cash 
balance decreased due to the fair market value adjustment on cash held at LACOE in 
investment pools. Beginning in 2020-2021, new accounting standard GASB 31 requires 
annual year end entries to adjust the cash value with a reversal on July 1st of the following 
year. 

• ($213,383) Decrease in Interest Earned - Interest earned on the Unrestricted General 
Fund cash balance decreased mainly due to less interest received as the District repaid the 
$17.0 million Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANS) that was issued February 
2021 to supplement deferrals of State Apportionment due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. 
The notes bear an interest rate of 2.0% and were scheduled to mature on December 30, 
2021. 

• $28,043 Increase in COC Foundation Support - Support from the COC Foundation 
increased from the previous year as more faculty and staff drew funds from Foundation 
resources. 

• $285,792 Increase in Miscellaneous Revenues - Locally derived revenues increased in 
unclaimed student refunds, student records/fees, culinary arts meal service, PAC Box 
Office, reimbursement from Associated Student Government for staff expenses, and Civic 
Center revenue. 

• Other Financing Sources Increased by $3,869,042: 
o $3,869,042 Revenue Increased in Other Financing Sources 

• Other Financing Sources represent transfers from other District funds into the Unrestricted 
General Fund. This revenue source increased in 2021-2022 mainly due to the transfer in of 
$4.2 million in HEERF III funds to offset lost revenue and indirect support. This is offset 
by the District processing $333,000 less transfers from other categories of restricted funds. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

EXPENDITURES 

HISTORY OF UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

Expenditures associated with the instructional operations and related supporting activities of the District 
are recorded in the Unrestricted General Fund. In addition, expenditures resulting from Unrestricted 
General Fund resources being moved to other funds through interfund transfers are recorded here. The 
following chart summarizes the Unrestricted General Fund expenses by major category and provides a 
comparison of the last three years. It illustrates how the District's expenditures increased in 2021-2022 as 
compared to 2020-2021 with the State provided additional on-going and one-time funding. 

Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures by Major Category - 3 Year History 
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

Academic Salaries $ 44,386,084 $ 46,186,421 $ 46,670,312 

Classified Salaries $ 29,230,537 $ 27,675,823 $ 29,431,106 

Employee Benefits - Retirement $ 14,327,917 $ 13,796,082 $ 15,761,093 

Employee Benefits - UE, WC, SUI, etc. $ 5,569,393 $ 6,006,887 $ 6,661,921 

Employee Benefits - Health and Welfare $ 7,260,251 $ 7,491,331 $ 7,727,978 

Supplies and Materials $ 836,803 $ 553,869 $ 877,347 

Consultants and Lecturers $ 5,750,812 $ 3,040,610 $ 3,843,860 

Conference/Travel/Dues/Memberships $ 524,316 $ 260,492 $ 466,753 

Property, Liability & Student Insurance $ 792,676 $ 782,026 $ 795,014 

Utilities $ 2,069,138 $ 2,312,080 $ 3,431,116 

Operating Expenses $ 2,723,450 $ 3,049,785 $ 3,860,313 

Capital Outlay $ 1,140,419 $ 1,151,471 $ 1,386,231 

Transfers and Other $ 2,693,869 $ 3,077,598 $ 5,460,946 

Total Expenses $ 117,305,665 $ 115,384,475 $ 126,373,990 

4.6% Increase (1.6%) Decrease 9.5% Increase 

The following chart provides a visual summary of the expenditures by type made in 2021-2022, and 
shows that salaries and fringe benefits totaled 84% of all Unrestricted General Fund expenditures, which 
is 1% below the Statewide recommended average of 85%. 

Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures by Major Category – 2021-2022 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures for 2021-2022 as Compared to 2020-2021 

Expenditures and other financing uses in the Unrestricted General Fund totaled $126,373,990 in fiscal year 
2021-2022. This is an increase of $10,989,515 over the prior year's expenditures. The following factors 
make up the increase in unrestricted expenditures: 

• Employee Salaries Increased by $2,239,174: 
o The number of employee positions in 2021-2022 were similar in number between retirements and 

replacements/new hires. Expenses in employee salaries increased due to several factors: 

• Full Time Faculty and Staff expenses increased due to increased negotiated rate for 
Full-Time Faculty Overload/Summer/Winter. 

• Contractually obligated step and column increases for faculty and staff. 

• Employee Fringe Benefits Increased by $2,856.692: 
o Employee fringe benefit costs increased due to several factors: 

• District contribution rates for PERS retirement plans increased from 20.70% in 2020-
2021 to 22.91% in 2021-2022. STRS retirement plans rates increased from 16.15% in 
2020-2021 to 16.92% in 2021-2022. 

• Increased salary costs associated with new positions, steps/columns, and negotiated 
increases led to increases in associated fringe benefit expenses. 

• Supplies/Materials and Operating Expenses Increased by $3,275,541: 
o $323,478 Expense Increased in Supplies and Materials 

• In 2021-2022 the expenses increased mainly in non-instructional supplies and supply 
inventories due to the return of normal on-campus operations as the District recovers 
from COVID-19. 

o $803,250 Expense Increased in Consultants, Lecturers, and Instructional Contracts 
Contracted services expenses increased mainly due to costs related to the District's 
Instructional Service Agreement (ISA) Public Safety classes. In 2020-2021, the defunding of 
certain public safety agency budgets had decreased the number of employees as well as the 
funding for training in the prior fiscal year. 

o $206,261 Expense Increased in Conference/Travel/Dues/Memberships 
Conference, Field Trip, and Membership expenses increased due to more activity as the State 
lessens COVID-19 related restrictions in travel. This led to increases in attendance at 
conferences and trainings, students field trips, athletic team dues and new professional 
memberships. 

o $12,988 Expense Increased in Property, Liability, and Student Insurance 
Insurance premiums increased for property and liability insurance coverage. 

o $1,119,036 Expense Increased in Utilities 
Utility costs increased as the District experienced higher costs for natural gas and electricity. 

o $810,528 Expense Increased in Other Operating Expenses 
Other expenses increased mainly in categories such as maintenance/repairs of buildings and 
equipment, software licensing and interest expense. In 2021-2022, the District paid out the 
interest cost on the repayment of the $17.0 million Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes 
(TRANS) that was issued February 2021. 

• Capital Outlay Increase of $234,760: 
o Capital outlay expenses increased in 2021-2022 mainly due to new equipment purchased for the 

various departments. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

• Transfers and Other Disbursements Increase of $2,383,348: 
o Interfund transfers are processed annually to move Unrestricted General Fund dollars to other 

designated funds for specific uses. Interfund transfers increased in 2021-2022 from 2020-2021 
due to the following factors: 

• $1,900,000 increase in the transfer to the Retiree Benefit Fund for future OPEB liability 
based on the actuarial study. 

• $700,000 increase in the transfer to the Capital Outlay Fund for forced cost 
expenses and future capital outlay expenses identified through Program Review 
budget requests. 

• ($200,000) decrease in the transfers to the Child Development Center, and 
Parking Fund. In 2020-2021, HEERF funding had been used to subsidize these 
areas due to lost revenue from the COVID-19 Pandemic. 

OTHER EXPENDITURES – SELECTED FUNDS 

In addition to Unrestricted General Fund expenditures, significant expenditures occurred in other District 
funds for Grant/Categorical Programs (Fund 12), Student Financial Aid (Fund 74), and Capital Outlay 
(Fund 45). 

Federal Grant Program Expenditures 

Federal funds provide substantial additional resources for the District and its students. Over the last ten 
years, Federal grant expenditures have increased 96.3%. 

Federal grant program expenditures for fiscal year 2021-2022 totaled $42,906,988. Compared to Federal 
grant/categorical expenditures for fiscal year 2020-2021, this represents an increase of $12,295,518, 
which is 40%, over prior year. This increase is attributable to additional aid provided through the US 
Department of Education and HEERF in response to the COVID-19 Coronavirus pandemic. 

In 2021-2022, Federal grants provided diverse support to many significant initiatives: 
• Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund - $12,633,310 in funding from the American Rescue Plan 

authorizing institutions of higher education to use the funds to cover any costs associated with 
significant changes to the delivery of instruction due to the coronavirus (COVID-19). 

• CalFresh – $55,899 renewed funding provided to enhance access to food assistance to potentially 
eligible students, by providing CalFresh outreach and application assistance. 

• Career and Technical Education – $516,484 in Perkins funding to provide support to CTE programs. 
• Fresh Success – $48,933 in State Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) Employment & 

Training Plan funds to support employability through classes/training programs, supportive services 
including counseling; interview training; job search, placement, and retention services; educational 
plans; academic monitoring; tutoring; and to reduce financial barriers to program participation. 

• National Science Foundation – $51,364 Next Generation Manufacturing first year of three years of 
funding to support professional development for educators in welding and fabrication. 

• National Science Foundation – $196,654 Scholarships in Science Technology, Engineering, and 
Mathematics first year of five years of funding to support low-income, academically-talented students 
complete their associate's degrees and navigate workforce pathways or baccalaureate degree programs. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

State Grant/Categorical Expenditures 

The State of California provides grant and categorical funding to the District. Over the last ten years, State 
grant/categorical revenues and expenditures increased 395.2%. The chart below illustrates how the 
availability of State grant/categorical funding fluctuated widely over the last ten years in response to State 
Budget conditions. 

In 2021-2022, State Grant/Categorical expenditures totaled $29,085,180. Compared to State 
Grant/Categorical expenditures for fiscal year 2020-2021, this represents an increase of $38,122, or 0.1%. 
Noteworthy State funding included the following grant and categorical initiatives: 

• Basic Needs – $606,385 in funding providing support to provide holistic, comprehensive basic 
needs services and resources to students to support their successful matriculation through college 
and beyond and to address student food insecurity, and student housing insecurity. 

• California Adult Education Plan AB 104 – $508,888 in funding providing support to expand and 
improve adult education through linkages between high schools and community colleges. 

• California College Promise AB19 – $1,452,430 in funding from the State Chancellor's Office, 
which provides a free year of college and extensive academic support services to new full-time 
students enrolled for the 2021-2022 academic year. 

• Student Retention and Outreach Immediate Action - $1,384,115 in funding from the State 
Chancellor's Office to engage former community college students that may have withdrawn from 
college due to the impacts of COVID-19, as well as with current community college students that 
may be hesitant to remain in college and prospective students that may be hesitant to enroll in a 
community college due to COVID-19. 

• Dreamer Resource Liaison - $135,866 in funding from the State Chancellor's Office to support 
Dream Resource Liaisons (or UndocuLiaisons), Dream Resource Centers and associated student 
services as suggested above. Colleges should take steps to assess the needs of their undocumented 
student population and prioritize those needs in the use of funds. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

• The Institutional Effectiveness and Technical Assistance – $5,000,000 in grant funding under 
the leadership of our District, provides Statewide Technical Assistance Teams and Institutional 
Effectiveness grant awards to assist Districts with concerns such as accreditation or audit issues. 

• Statewide Closed Captioning – $1,200,000 in Distance Education grant funding coordinates 
assistance to all California Community Colleges to facilitate and fund live and off-line captioning 
and transcription services. 

• Strong Workforce Local Share and Strong Workforce Regional Share – $2,891,044 in 
categorical funding increases the number of students enrolled in programs leading to high-demand, 
high wage jobs. The Strong Workforce programs are grouped into seven areas targeting student 
success, career pathways, workforce data and outcomes, curriculum, CTE faculty, regional 
coordination and funding. 

• Student Equity and Achievement Plan – $5,560,067 in categorical resources fund increased 
access, promote and sustain the efforts of credit students to be successful in their educational 
endeavors, ensure that all students complete their college courses, persist to the next academic 
term, and achieve their educational objectives through the assistance of student-direct components 
student equity and achievement process: admissions, orientation, assessment and testing, and 
counseling. 

• Veterans Resource Center – $125,758 in categorical resources provides funding for veteran 
specific tutoring, peer to peer mentoring, textbook loan program, mental health services and bridge 
to external service. 

• Additional noteworthy funding – $828,911 in funding providing support to provide support for 
Mental Health, EEO Best Practices, LGBTQ+, and Culturally Competent Faculty Professional 
Development 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

Local Grant Revenues and Expenditures 
Grants received from sources other than Federal or State funding are referred to as Local Grants. Local 
Grants come from private foundations, cities, and for-profit companies, and have been an important way to 
augment Federal and State Grant/Categorical funding. 

The chart below illustrates how local grant funding varies from year to year. These variations were caused 
by large awards received in certain years. For example, a large grant from the Bill and Melinda Gates 
Foundation for the Early College High School initiative was received in 2009-2010 and large grants from 
the Henry Mayo Foundation to renovate the Medical Laboratory Technician classroom and from the Mark 
Taper Forum for EOPS textbook grants were received in 2014-2015. 

In 2021-2022, local grant expenditures totaled $594,030, an increase of $306,830 or 160% over 2020-
2021. The increase is mainly due to the Kaiser Mental Health and Trustee Fellowship carryforward at the 
end of 2020-2021 so expenditures were made against the grants in 2021-2022. 

Local grant dollars received in 2021-2022 benefited AACU Bring Theory to Practice, CA College Pathways, 
Health and Information Communication Technology Deputy Sector Navigator programs, Kaiser Mental 
Health, Open Education Global 2022, Pritzker Foster, and the Trustee Fellowship. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

Student Financial Aid Expenditures 

In 2021-2022, the District offered student financial aid in the form of PELL Grants, Cal Grants, Full Time 
Student Success Grants, SEOG Grants and the CARES Grant totaling $29,364,918, which is an increase of 
$10,652,469 from fiscal year 2020-2021. Pell grants increased due to higher number of students enrolled 
receiving Federal Pell grants. Another reason for the increase is due to additional one-time HEERF student 
aid provided in 2021-2022 increasing the cumulative amount from $6,326,734 to $19,176,946. Note that 
Financial Aid expenditures are also included in the Federal and State expenditures charts on the previous 
pages. 

The PELL, Cal Grant, Full Time Student Success Grants, and CARES Grant were funded 100% from 
Federal and State allocations, and SEOG grants were funded 75% from Federal funds and 25% from a 
District match. 

The District also disbursed Direct Student Loans to qualifying students based on legislation and provided 
paid Federal Work Study opportunities. The responsibility for disbursing Direct Student Loans was 
transferred from commercial banks to the District in 2010-2011. Direct Student Loans were funded 100% 
from Federal funds, and Work Study was funded 75% from Federal funds and 25% from a District match. 
Students received $1,100,378 in Direct Loans and earned $352,150 in Federal Work Study wages from on-
campus jobs. Providing students with opportunities to work on-campus improves student retention and 
success. 

STUDENT FINANCIAL AID EXPENDITURES 

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

Federal Pell Grants * $ 13,057,554 $ 13,983,344 $ 12,363,641 $ 12,977,414 

Cal Grants * $ 1,247,446 $ 1,701,268 $ 1,664,528 $ 2,431,312 

Full Time Student Success Grants * $ 2,000 $ - $ - $ -

Federal SEOG Grants ** $ 665,240 $ 663,466 $ 825,197 $ 718,354 

Federal Higher Ed Relief Fund Grant (CARES) * $ - $ 2,885,025 $ 3,859,083 $ 13,237,838 

Subtotal - Grants $ 14,972,240 $ 19,233,103 $ 18,712,449 $ 29,364,918 

Direct Student Loans *** $ 2,031,039 $ 1,911,295 $ 1,315,345 $ 1,100,378 

Federal Work Study Wages ** $ 418,064 $ 451,592 $ 262,511 $ 352,150 

Total Grants and Work Study $ 17,421,343 $ 21,595,990 $ 20,290,305 $ 30,817,446 

(13.8%) Decrease 24.0% Increase (6.0%) Decrease 51.9% Increase 

* Pell Grants, Cal Grants, Full Time Student Success Grants, and CARES Grant are 100% funded from Federal and State sources. 

** SEOG Grants and Federal Work Study Wages were funded 75% from Federal sources and require a 25% District 
match contribution. 
*** Direct Student Loans were issued by Commercial Banks until Fall 2010, when the responsibility was transferred 
to community colleges. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

Capital Outlay Expenditures 

The District continued to plan, construct, and upgrade facilities in fiscal year 2021-2022, through a 
combination of the funding sources highlighted below: 

• Measure E Funding for Capital Projects 
Measure E General Obligation Bonds were authorized in an election held on June 7, 2016. The 
election approved the issuance of $230 million of general obligation bonds. Measure E passed with 
58.46% voter approval. Measure E funds were approved to for addition and renovation of facilities 
at the Valencia and Canyon Country Campus. 
o The first issuance of Measure E bonds occurred in May 2017 in the amount of $50 million. 
o The second issuance occurred in August 2019 in the amount of $85 million. 
o There is $95 million available for future issuances as needed. 

o As of June 30, 2022, Measure E proceeds in the amount of $104,176,027 were expended 
on the following approved projects and expenditures: 

• ADA Doors and Hardware 
• Boykin Hall Modernization Phase 2 
• Canyon Country Central Plant 
• Canyon Country Campus Quad HVAC & Modular Modernization 
• Canyon Country Campus Arts & Lecture Facility 
• Canyon Country Campus Modernization 
• Canyon Country Campus Science Building and Classroom Structure 
• Canyon Country Campus Student Services and Learning Resource Center 
• CTE Building 
• PE West Modernization 
• Repairs and Modernization 
• Site Upgrades 
• Student Business Office Secondary Effects 
• Technology/Technology Infrastructure 
• Valencia Campus Modernization 
• Valencia Campus Parking Structure 

o Measure E funding will continue to fund the following projects in progress: 
• ADA Doors and Hardware 
• ATC Building 
• Boykin Hall Modernization Phase 2 
• Campus-wide Computer Replacement 
• Canyon Country Campus Arts & Lecture Facility 
• Canyon Country Campus Central Plant 
• Canyon Country Campus Modernization 
• Canyon Country Campus Science Building and Classroom Structure 
• Canyon Country Campus Student Services and Learning Resource Center 
• Canyons Hall – Counseling 
• CTE Building 
• Multi-Cultural Center 
• Valencia Campus Modernization 
• Valencia Campus Repave Lots 1 & 2 
• Valencia Student Center Remodel 
• Warehouse 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

• Local Funding for Capital Projects 
o The District used local funding to supplement State, Measure M and Measure E capital 

funding. Securing local dollars for capital construction provides one more revenue source for 
construction and maintenance projects on the two campuses in the District (Valencia and 
Canyon Country). State, Measure M and Measure E dollars go further towards completing the 
projects in the District's Educational and Facilities Master Plan when augmented by local 
funding. 

o Local funding includes transfers from the Unrestricted General Fund, Capital Campaign 
donations from the COC Foundation, Certificate of Participation funding from issuing debt, 
energy incentive funding, facilities fees paid by international students, money collected from 
joint use partnerships with the local high school district, and charges from the use of District 
facilities. 

o In 2021-2022, local funding totaling $1,565,098 was expended on projects suchas: 
• Equipment for Various Instructional and Non-Instructional Departments: 

• Custodial/Maintenance 
• Del Valle ISA 

• Capital Improvement Projects 
• Scheduled Maintenance/Repair projects 
• Tick Canyon Fire Clean Up 

FUND BALANCE AND FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATIONS 

Unrestricted General Fund Ending Fund Balance 
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

Reserved/Assigned $ 1,053,458 $ 1,736,591 $ 1,244,882 $ 1,985,807 $ 1,417,154 

Unassigned 9,807,833 9,497,190 10,142,128 9,825,527 11,869,709 

Ending Fund Balance $ 10,861,291 $ 11,233,781 $ 11,387,010 $ 11,811,334 $ 13,286,863 

Percentage of Unrestricted Expenses 10.1% 10.0% 9.7% 10.2% 10.5% 

Ending Fund Balance Details 

• The District's Unrestricted General Fund ending fund balance consistently meets the State 
Chancellor's Office guidelines for reserves of at least 5% of Unrestricted General Fund expenditures. 
o The average ending fund balance over the last five years was 10.11% each year. 

• The ending fund balance for the Unrestricted General Fund as of June 30, 2022, was 
$13,286,863, which was 10.5% of Unrestricted General Fund expenditures. 
o The District avoided deficit spending in 2021-2022 and did not spend down reserves. 

• The 2021-2022 ending balance was further analyzed to determine if any of these funds were 
"reserved/assigned" due to a commitment made by the District's Governing Board prior to June 30, 
2022. 
o The reserved portion of the ending fund balance was $1,417,154 and consists of two 

components: 
• The $129,000 Revolving Cash Account, which holds funds, which are reserved by Board 

action/approval for the purpose of emergency cash disbursements. 
• Board authorized pre-paid expenses totaling $1,288,154. The District pre-paid software 

licenses, insurance premiums, and memberships in the last few months of the 2021-2022 
fiscal year in order to comply with vendors' payment deadlines and to ensure uninterrupted 
service. These expenses will be deducted from 2022-2023 budgetfunds. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

SUMMARY 

This Annual Financial Report for the Period Ending June 30, 2022, affirms the District's commitment to 
fiscal responsibility. The Financial Statements were found to be materially correct, with no audit findings 
or adjustments. For the fiscal year 2021-2022, the District again received unmodified opinions on the 
Financial Statements, Federal Awards and State Awards, which is the best possible opinion an auditor 
can issue. There were no findings for the General Obligation Bond audit or for the COC Foundation 
audit, for which the District also has oversight. These opinions will position the District in a positive way 
in the future with the Accrediting Commission and Bond Rating Agencies. 

In the past 21 years, in 89 audits, the District has only had 11 audit findings (District, General 
Obligation Bonds and Foundation). These exceptional audits reflect the dedication of the District to 
providing fiscal oversight for daily operations and compliance with District policies and procedures as 
well as the regulations that govern community colleges. With the focus of audits moving from financial 
information to compliance with Federal and State regulations, it is commendable that hundreds of 
departments, programs and grant funded activities reflect such a high level of fiscal integrity. These 
positive audit results are the outcome of strong fiscal management which incorporates regular financial 
oversight and compliance on the part of Business Services in collaboration with the rest of the campus. 
This is a testimony to the tone set at the top by the District Chancellor and Administrators who have 
ultimate responsibility for positive fiscal outcomes. 

In 2021-2022, the District provided oversight for the expenditure of $253 million for all funds, including 
$126.4 million in Operating Funds and $78.2 million in highly regulated Federal and State Financial Aid, 
State Competitive Grants and State Categorical Program funds. The District received $51.1 million in 
grant and categorical funding for over 100 programs that augment and complement District instructional 
programs. The Community College System received unprecedented amounts of federal stimulus funding 
through HEERF, the Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund when Congress approved over $2 trillion 
in HEERF Funding in three rounds between March 2020 and March 2021. The District received $48.9 
million in federal stimulus funds that were required to be expended fully by May 2022. Of that amount, 
$25.4 million was distributed to provide Student Financial Aid Grants for COVID Emergency Costs; 
housing, food, mental health, transportation, childcare and other basic needs for students. The balance of 
$23.5 million in funding was allocated for institutional costs; to defray expenses and lost revenue due to 
COVID and well as to fund Student Support Activities Related to COVID. This included millions in 
stipends for faculty and staff to provide on-ground support during COVID and/or to transition to remote 
instruction and operations; technology such as laptops and other hardware and software for students, 
faculty and staff; support of daily cleaning of facilities; upgrading HVAC systems for better air circulation; 
legal and consulting fees paid to assist with the development and update of the County mandated COVID 
plan for Higher Education. As operations returned to campus, we were required to staff multiple “check-
in” tables where students, employees and visitors were required to provide proof of vaccination or weekly 
testing. All of these expenditures were monitored and tracked with supporting documentation that 
successfully passed the scrutiny of a Federal audit. 

Lastly, there were expenditures in Capital Outlay funds of $23.7 million to continue the modernization of 
the Valencia campus and the expansion of the Canyon Country campus. Completion of Canyon Country 
campus capital projects such as the Science and Lecture building, Central Plant, and Student Services 
Learning Resources building are scheduled to be complete 2021-2022. The District is always looking for 
ways to save the taxpayers money with its GO Bond funds, over the past eight years the district has gone 
through 4 different refundings of GO Bonds saving local taxpayers over $50 million. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

The District continues to serve as fiscal agent and provides leadership to the Community College system via 
a legislatively supported, grant funded program, IEPI – Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative, to 
assist community colleges with assessment and improvement. The system has benefited from $7.5 million 
annually in on-going funds that support District improvement through technical assistance team visits and 
seed grants that provide funding for new initiatives. After eight years, College of the Canyons has been 
recognized for moving the initiative forward quickly and successfully with accolades from all 73 
Community College Districts that have benefited from Partnership Resource Team (PRT) visits. 

College of the Canyons continues to serve students, despite the unexpected pandemic and resulting 
mandates based on Los Angeles County Department of Health orders that changed frequently to adapt to 
the increases or decreases in COVID-19 cases. At the beginning of the pandemic, higher education was 
limited to provide on-ground instruction to only “essential” workers. Working closely with faculty and 
industry experts in OSHA and healthcare requirements, the Chancellor negotiated with Los Angeles 
County Department of Public Health to safely bring back essential classes in Welding, Automotive 
Technology, Construction Technology, Land Surveying, Nursing, Medical Lab Technology, EMT, 
culinary, and Public Safety Training. The high demand for these programs met the needs of students who 
needed specific skills training that could immediately be transferred to employment. The college 
continued to provide the rest of its instructional programs via remote instruction and then transitioned to 
on-line as well as hybrid classes as health orders allowed more on-ground instruction. These classes 
allowed students to complete career technical certificates for immediate employment as well as AA/AS 
degrees and degrees to transfer to four-year colleges. The District's ability to be innovative, responsive and 
move quickly with confidence to support labor market trends and to take advantage of new funding 
sources has expanded the options for our students. Comprehensive planning through collaborative 
processes allowed the District to be well positioned to “pivot” and provide classes in formats that 
supported student educational goals. The result has been an exponential leap forward to serve our students, 
community and local business partners. 

The District is fiscally stable and operationally sound, with a solid foundation and potential for continued 
growth. Strong and consistent leadership is the basis for the long-term success of College of the Canyons. 
The District has thrived under the leadership of Dr. Dianne Van Hook for the last 34 1/2 years, with key 
Vice President positions occupied by the same individuals for 18 to 23 years and four of the five Board 
members with 6 to 37+ years of experience serving the district. 

Dr. Van Hook is the longest seated Chancellor in the same District in the history of the Community 
College System. At the time she was hired, she was the youngest District level CEO and one of only five 
women of 70 District level CEOs. Her visionary leadership has made the Santa Clarita Community College 
District one of the leading, most innovative, and widely respected community colleges in the nation. 
Through the establishment of local and regional collaborative and professional development, she has won 
the respect of her peers and created a framework to achieve success through synergies that come from 
shared knowledge and experience. This past year Dr. Van Hook was commended for her leadership role at 
the annual State of the County luncheon. Los Angeles County Fifth District Supervisor Kathryn Barger 
recognized College of the Canyons for the support the college provided to the community throughout the 
COVID-19 pandemic. Barger presented Dr. Van Hook with a commendation recognizing the college’s 
leadership in providing a COVID-19 testing site for the community. The drive-through location was 
staffed initially with the help of COC nursing students, and has administered thousands of texts in the two 
years it has been open in the parking structure at the Valencia campus. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2022 

Additionally, Dr. Van Hook has served with distinction on more than 38 state boards and has been 
presented with and received over 30 state, federal, and local awards for her leadership and innovation. Dr. 
Van Hook is resourceful and a strong and consistent advocate for community colleges at the state and 
national levels. She has served as president of the Community College League of California (CCLC) 
Board of Directors; President of the Chief Executive Officers of the California Community Colleges 
(CEOCCC); and President of the Association of California Community College Administrators 
(ACCCA). Her leadership has garnered wide recognition, including the Five Star Leader Award from the 
Community College League of California; the Harry Buttimer Distinguished Administrator Award from 
the Association of California Community Colleges Administrators; the Presidential Leadership Award 
from the Network of California Community College Foundations; and The North American Council for 
Staff, Program and Organizational Development (NCSPOD) President’s Award; Boy Scouts of America – 
Leaders of Character Honoree; the Betty Ferguson Foundation Woman of Honor; the Fifth Supervisorial 
District Los Angeles County Woman of the Year; a national leadership award from Phi Theta Kappa, the 
community college honor society; and Newsmaker of the Year Award by the Santa Clarita Valley Press 
Club; the No. 1 Most Influential Person in the Santa Clarita Valley’s Top 51 by The Signal; the SCV 
Business Journal’s Women in Business Lifetime Achievement Award; Single Mothers Outreach 
Empowering Hearts Iconic Woman Honoree; the SCVi Vision in Education Award; and the SCV 
Chamber of Commerce’s Lifetime Achievement Award. 

Dr. Van Hook has a clear vision, unparalleled leadership skills, strong technical knowledge regarding 
college finances, an astute ability to assess risk, the courage and ability to act and develop opportunities to 
further pursue our efforts, and establish lasting and impactful relationships with local, State and Federal 
Officials that will allow College of the Canyons to continue to pursue innovative solutions that meet the 
needs of our students, community and business partners in the achievement of excellence. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, students, investors, and creditors 
with a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the 
money it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need any additional financial 
information, contact the District at: Santa Clarita Community College District, 26455 Rockwell Canyon 
Road, Santa Clarita, California 91355. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2022 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 

Accounts receivable 

Student receivables 

Prepaid expenses 

Lease receivables 

Capital and right-to-use leased assets 

Nondepreciable capital assets 
Depreciable capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 
Right-to-use leased assets, net of accumulated amortization 

$ 2,565,537 

111,820,821 

10,859,870 

4,093,003 

1,558,972 

659,213 

96,394,470 
246,835,379 

770,156 

Total capital and right-to-use leased assets, net 344,000,005 

Total assets 475,557,421 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Deferred outflows of resources related to debt refunding 

Deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB 

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 

11,284,818 

2,815,560 

25,841,033 

Total deferred outflows of resources 39,941,411 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Accrued interest payable 

Unearned revenue 

Long-term liabilities 

Long-term liabilities other than OPEB and pensions, due within one year 

Long-term liabilities other than OPEB and pensions, due in more than one year 

Aggregate net other postemployment benefits (OPEB) liability 

Aggregate net pension liability 

20,248,944 

5,145,375 

11,652,863 

13,781,223 

355,391,135 

17,264,135 

78,338,084 

Total liabilities 501,821,759 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Deferred inflows of resources related to leases 

Deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB 

Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 

646,984 

5,376,757 

48,163,025 

Total deferred inflows of resources 54,186,766 

Net Position 

Net investment in capital assets 

Restricted for 

Debt service 

Capital projects 

Educational programs 

Other activities 

Unrestricted (deficit) 

54,408,221 

11,356,205 

7,142,798 

9,312,844 

3,027,442 

(125,757,203) 

Total net position (deficit) $ (40,509,693) 

See Notes to Financial Statements 32 



 

        

     
          

     

 

 
 

        

              

             

   

        

        

          

            

          

 

        

         

               

          

             

            

        

     

  

          

              

             

             

                  

           

            

                      

         

         

              

  

            

            

                   

             

        

        

         
 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Operating Revenues 

Tuition and fees $ 17,175,791 

Less: Scholarship discounts and allowances (7,693,752) 

Net tuition and fees 9,482,039 

Grants and contracts, noncapital 

Federal 16,286,677 

State 69,241,880 

Local 1,041,128 

Total grants and contracts, noncapital 86,569,685 

Total operating revenues 96,051,724 

Operating Expenses 

Salaries 91,955,464 

Employee benefits 28,797,093 

Supplies, materials, and other operating expenses and services 28,551,752 

Student financial aid 34,659,526 

Equipment, maintenance, and repairs 6,281,115 

Depreciation and amortization 9,798,668 

Total operating expenses 200,043,618 

Operating Loss (103,991,894) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

State apportionments, noncapital 41,138,535 

Local property taxes, levied for general purposes 30,456,016 

Taxes levied for other specific purposes 20,689,438 

Federal and State financial aid grants 31,952,634 

State taxes and other revenues 715,206 

Investment loss, net (3,624,611) 

Interest expense on capital related debt (11,548,312) 

Investment income on capital asset-related debt, net 79,149 

Other nonoperating revenue 3,318,664 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 113,176,719 

Income Before Other Revenues (Losses) 9,184,825 

Other Revenues (Losses) 

State revenues, capital 4,731,329 

Local revenues, capital 1,076,561 

Loss on disposal of capital assets (24,963) 

Total other revenues (losses) 5,782,927 

Change In Net Position 14,967,752 

Net Position (deficit), Beginning of Year (55,477,445) 

Net Position (deficit), End of Year $ (40,509,693) 

See Notes to Financial Statements 33 



 

        

     
    

     

 

 
    

      

             

         

           

           

          

     

       

           

          

          

                

           

            

     

        

           

           

             

         

         

                   

           

    

               

                 

            

          

          

        

 
 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Tuition and fees $ 10,048,660 

Federal, state, and local grants and contracts, noncapital 92,172,724 

Payments to or on behalf of employees (123,598,156) 

Payments to vendors for supplies and services (35,539,332) 

Payments to students for scholarships and grants (34,659,526) 

Net cash flows from operating activities (91,575,630) 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities 

State apportionments 50,109,187 

Federal and state financial aid grants 32,549,066 

Property taxes - nondebt related 30,456,016 

Payments on tax revenue anticipation notes (17,000,000) 

State taxes and other apportionments 715,206 

Other nonoperating activities 2,692,950 

Net cash flows from noncapital financing activities 99,522,425 

Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities 

Purchase of capital assets (23,494,341) 

State revenue, capital 4,731,329 

Local revenue, capital 1,076,561 

Property taxes - related to capital debt 20,689,438 

Principal paid on capital debt (11,405,747) 

Interest paid on capital debt (10,777,360) 

Interest received on capital asset-related debt 82,631 

Net cash flows from capital financing activities (19,097,489) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Change in fair value of cash in county treasury (3,707,910) 

Interest received from investments 85,935 

Net cash flows from investing activities (3,621,975) 

Change In Cash and Cash Equivalents (14,772,669) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 129,159,027 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 114,386,358 

See Notes to Financial Statements 34 



 

        

     
    

     

 

 
           

     

         

  

             

       

      

           

               

               

                 

                  

                

          

               

               

                 

                

            

          

                    

                

              

         

         

       

          

         

        

 

                    

           

              

 
 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Reconciliation of net operating loss to net cash flows from operating activities 

Operating Loss $ (103,991,894) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash flows from 

operating activities 

Depreciation and amortization expense 9,798,668 

Changes in assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, 

and deferred inflows of resources 

Accounts receivable 4,971,540 

Student receivables 771,038 

Prepaid expenses 584,666 

Lease receivables 40,752 

Deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB (765,359) 

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 4,902,374 

Accounts payable (1,229,050) 

Unearned revenue 439,311 

Compensated absences 528,865 

Load banking 30,002 

Early retirement plan 721,708 

Aggregate net OPEB liability (1,693,481) 

Aggregate net pension liability (56,763,457) 

Deferred inflows of resources related to leases (52,981) 

Deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB 5,376,757 

Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 44,754,911 

Total adjustments 12,416,264 

Net cash flows from operating activities $ (91,575,630) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents Consist of the Following: 

Cash in banks $ 2,565,537 

Cash in county treasury 111,820,821 

Total cash and cash equivalents $ 114,386,358 

Noncash Transactions 

Amortization of deferred outflows of resources related to debt refunding $ 578,873 

Amortization of debt premiums $ 1,121,804 

Accretion of interest on capital appreciation bonds $ 1,271,867 

See Notes to Financial Statements 35 



 

 

     
    

   

 

 

     

 

                 

               

                

                

                 

                

                  

                   

               

                

           

 

   

 

                

                 

                

             

             

 

                 

      

 

     

 

              

                 

                   

                

                

                  

               

              

            

           

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Note 1 - Organization 

The Santa Clarita Community College District (the District) was established in 1967 as a political subdivision of 

the State of California and is a comprehensive, public, two-year institution offering educational services to 

residents of the surrounding area. The District operates under a locally elected five-member Board of Trustees 

form of government, which establishes the policies and procedures by which the District operates. The Board 

must approve the annual budgets for the General Fund, special revenue funds, and capital project funds, but 

these budgets are managed at the department level. Currently, the District operates one community college and 

one center located in Santa Clarita, California. While the District is a political subdivision of the State of 

California, it is legally separate and is independent of other State and local governments, and it is not a 

component unit of the State in accordance with the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board 

(GASB) Statement No. 61. The District is classified as a Public Educational Institution under Internal Revenue 

Code Section 115 and is, therefore, exempt from Federal taxes. 

Financial Reporting Entity 

The District has adopted accounting policies to determine whether certain organizations, for which the District is 

not financially accountable, should be reported as component units based on the nature and significance of their 

relationship with the District, as defined by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 

America and established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The financial reporting 

entity consists of the primary government (the District), and the following component units: 

The following entity met the criterion for inclusion as a “blended” component unit and is consolidated within 

the financial statements of the District: 

• Public Property Financing Corporation 

The Public Property Financing Corporation (the Corporation) is a legally separate organization and a 

component unit of the District. The Corporation was formed to issue debt specifically for the acquisition and 

construction of capital assets for the District. The Board of Trustees of the Corporation is the same as the 

Board of Trustees of the District. The financial activity has been “blended” or consolidated within the 

financial statements as the District as if the activity was the District’s. Within the other supplementary 

information section of the report, the activity is included as the Capital Outlay Projects Fund and the Other 

Debt Service Fund. Certificates of participation issued by the Corporation are included as long-term liabilities 

of the District. Individually-prepared financial statements are not prepared for the Public Property Financing 

Corporation. Condensed component unit information for the Corporation, the District’s blended component 

unit, for the year ended June 30, 2022, is as follows: 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Condensed Statement of Net Position 

Assets 

Investments 

Accounts receivable 

$ 400,639 

299 

Total assets $ 400,938 

Net Position 

Restricted for 

Debt Service $ 400,938 

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

Nonoperating Expenses 

Principal expense on capital related debt 

Interest expense on capital related debt 

Other expense 

$ (785,000) 

(301,806) 

(3,482) 

Total nonoperating expenses (1,090,288) 

Loss Before transfers 

Transfers in 

(1,090,288) 

1,084,454 

Change in Net Position (5,834) 

Net Position, Beginning of Year 406,772 

Net Position, End of Year $ 400,938 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting 

For financial reporting purposes, the District is considered a special-purpose government engaged only in 

business-type activities as defined by GASB. This presentation provides a comprehensive government-wide 

perspective of the District’s assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, 

activities, and cash flows and replaces the fund group perspective previously required. The District’s financial 

statements have been presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 

accounting. The significant accounting policies followed by the District in preparing these financial statements 

are in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as promulgated 

by GASB. Additionally, the District’s policies comply with the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office 

Budget and Accounting Manual. Under the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses 

are recorded when an obligation has been incurred. All material intra-agency and intra-fund transactions have 

been eliminated. 

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is 

recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the District 

receives value without directly giving equal value in return, include State apportionments, property taxes, 

certain Federal and State grants, entitlements, and donations. Property tax revenue is recognized in the fiscal 

year received. State apportionment revenue is earned based upon criteria set forth from the Community 

Colleges Chancellor’s Office and includes reporting of full-time equivalent students (FTES) attendance. The 

corresponding apportionment revenue is recognized in the period the FTES are generated. Revenue from 

Federal and State grants and entitlements are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements 

have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements may include time and/or purpose requirements. 

Expenses are recorded on the accrual basis as they are incurred, when goods are received, or services are 

rendered. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term 

investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. Cash equivalents also 

include cash with county treasury for purposes of the statement of cash flows. 

Investments 

Investments are stated at fair value. Fair value is estimated based on quoted market prices at year-end. All 

investments not required to be reported at fair value, including money market investments and participating 

interest-earning investment contracts with original maturities greater than one year, are stated at cost or 

amortized cost. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

The District’s investment in the County Treasury is measured at fair value on a recurring basis, which is 

determined by the fair value per share of the underlying portfolio determined by the program sponsor. Positions 

in this investment pool is not required to be categorized within the fair value hierarchy. 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable include amounts due from the Federal, State, and/or local governments or private sources, 

in connection with reimbursement of allowable expenditures made pursuant to the District’s grants and 

contracts. Accounts receivable also consist of tuition and fee charges to students. Management has analyzed 

these accounts and believes all amounts are fully collectable. 

Prepaid Expenses 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid 

items in the financial statements. The cost of prepaid items is recorded as an expense when consumed rather 

than when purchased. 

Capital Assets and Depreciation 

Capital assets are long-lived assets of the District as a whole and include land, construction in progress, 

buildings, building and land improvements, and equipment. The District maintains an initial unit cost 

capitalization threshold of $5,000 and an estimated useful life greater than one year. Assets are recorded at 

historical cost, or estimated historical cost, when purchased or constructed. The District does not possess any 

infrastructure. Donated capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at the date of donation. Improvements 

to buildings and land that significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of the asset are capitalized; 

the costs of routine maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an 

asset’s life are charged as an operating expense in the year in which the expense was incurred. Major outlays for 

capital improvements are capitalized as construction in progress as the projects are constructed. 

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded utilizing the straight-line method. Estimated useful lives 

of the various classes of depreciable capital assets are as follows: buildings, 50 years; improvements, 20 to 

25 years; equipment, 3 to 15 years; vehicles, 5 to 10 years. 

The District records impairments of capital assets when it becomes probable that the carrying value of the assets 

will not be fully recovered over their estimated useful life. Impairments are recorded to reduce the carrying 

value of the assets to their net realizable value based on facts and circumstances in existence at the time of the 

determination. No impairments were recorded during the year ended June 30, 2022. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Compensated Absences and Load Banking 

Accumulated unpaid employee vacation benefits are accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned. The entire 

compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements. The current portion of 

unpaid compensated absences is recognized upon the occurrence of relevant events such as employee 

resignation and retirements that occur prior to year end that have not yet been paid within the fund from which 

the employees who have accumulated the leave are paid. The District also participates in “load banking” with 

eligible academic employees whereby the employee may teach extra courses in one period in exchange for time 

off in another period. The liability for this benefit is reported on the government-wide financial statements. 

Sick leave is accumulated without limit for each employee based upon negotiated contracts. Leave with pay is 

provided when employees are absent for health reasons; however, the employees do not gain a vested right to 

accumulated sick leave. Employees are never paid for any sick leave balance at termination of employment or 

any other time. Therefore, the value of accumulated sick leave is not recognized as a liability in the District’s 

financial statements. However, retirement credit for unused sick leave is applicable to all classified members 

who retire after January 1, 1999. At retirement, each member will receive 0.004 year of service credit for each 

day of unused sick leave. Retirement credit for unused sick leave is applicable to all academic employees and is 

determined by dividing the number of unused sick days by the number of base service days required to 

complete the last school year, if employed full time. 

Debt Premiums 

Debt premiums are amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method, which approximates the 

effective interest method. All other bond issuance costs are expensed when incurred. 

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position also reports deferred outflows of resources. This separate 

financial statement element represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and so will 

not be recognized as an expense until then. The District reports deferred outflows of resources related to debt 

refunding, for OPEB related items, and for pension related items. The deferred outflows of resources related to 

debt refunding resulted from the difference between the carrying value of the refunded debt and its 

reacquisition price. The amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or 

refunding debt. The deferred amounts related to OPEB and pension related items are associated with 

differences between expected and actual earnings on plan investments, changes of assumptions, and other 

OPEB and pension related changes. 

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position reports a separate section for deferred inflows of 

resources. This separate financial statement element represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a 

future period and so will not be recognized as revenue until then. The District reports deferred inflows of 

resources for leases, OPEB related items, and pension related items. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Leases 

The District recognizes a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use leased asset in the government-wide 

financial statements. The District measures the lease liability at the present value of payments expected to be 

made during the lease term. Subsequently, the lease liability is reduced by the principal portion of lease 

payments made. The right-to-use leased asset is initially measured as the initial amount of the lease liability, 

plus certain initial direct costs. Subsequently, the right-to-use leased asset is amortized on a straight-line basis 

over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the underlying asset. 

The District recognizes a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources in the government-wide financial 

statements. At the commencement of a lease, the District initially measures the lease receivable at the present 

value of payments expected to be received during the lease term. Subsequently, the lease receivable is reduced 

by the principal portion of lease payments received. The deferred inflow of resources is initially measured as the 

initial amount of the lease receivable, adjusted for lease payments received at or before the lease 

commencement date. Subsequently, the deferred inflow of resources is recognized as revenue over the life of 

the lease term. 

Pensions 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions, 

and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the California State Teachers Retirement 

System (CalSTRS) and the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) plan for schools (Plans) and 

additions to/deductions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they 

are reported by CalSTRS and CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 

contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Member 

contributions are recognized in the period in which they are earned. Investments are reported at fair value. The 

aggregate net pension liability attributable to the governmental activities will be paid by the fund in which the 

employee worked. 

Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB) 

For purposes of measuring the aggregate net OPEB liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to 

OPEB and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District Plan and CalSTRS Medicare 

Premium Payment (MPP) Program and additions to/deductions from fiduciary net position have been 

determined on the same basis as they are reported by the District Plan and the MPP. For this purpose, the 

District Plan and the MPP recognize benefit payments when due and payable in accordance with the benefit 

terms. Investments are reported at fair value, except for money market investments and participating interest 

earning investment contracts that have a maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less, which are 

reported at cost. The aggregate net OPEB liability attributable to the governmental activities will be paid 

primarily by the General Fund. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenues arise when resources are received by the District before it has a legal claim to them, such as 

when certain grants are received prior to the occurrence of qualifying expenditures. In the subsequent periods, 

when the District has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from the 

balance sheet and the revenue is recognized. Unearned revenue is primarily composed of (1) amounts received 

for tuition and fees prior to the end of the fiscal year that are related to the subsequent fiscal year and 

(2) amounts received from Federal and State grants received before the eligibility requirements are met. 

Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes 

The Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes were issued during the 2020-2021 year as short-term obligations to 

provide cash flow needs. This liability was offset with future cash deposits in the County Treasurer, which have 

been set aside to repay the notes. The liability was paid in full as of June 30, 2022. 

Noncurrent Liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities include general obligation bonds, certificates of participation, leases, compensated 

absences, load banking, early retirement plan, aggregate net OPEB liability, and aggregate net pension liability 

with maturities greater than one year. 

Net Position 

Net position represents the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities and 

deferred inflows of resources. Net position related to net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, 

net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the 

acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net position is reported as restricted when there are 

limitations imposed on its use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the District or through external 

restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. The District first applies 

restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net 

position is available. The government-wide financial statements report $30,839,289 of restricted net position. 

Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 

Classification of Revenues - The District has classified its revenues as either operating or nonoperating. Certain 

significant revenue streams relied upon for operation are classified as nonoperating as defined by GASB. 

Classifications are as follows: 

• Operating revenues - Operating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of exchange 

transactions such as tuition and fees, net of scholarship discounts and allowances, Federal, State, and local 

grants and contracts. 

• Nonoperating revenues - Nonoperating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of 

nonexchange transactions such as State apportionments, property taxes, investment income, and other 

revenue sources defined by GASB. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Classification of Expenses - Nearly all of the District’s expenses are from exchange transactions and are 

classified as either operating or nonoperating according to the following criteria: 

• Operating expenses - Operating expenses are necessary costs to provide the services of the District and 

include employee salaries and benefits, supplies, operating expenses, and student financial aid. 

• Nonoperating expenses - Nonoperating expenses include interest expense and other expenses not 

directly related to the services of the District. 

State Apportionments 

Certain current year apportionments from the State are based on financial and statistical information of the 

previous year. Any corrections due to the recalculation of the apportionment are made in February of the 

subsequent year. When known and measurable, these recalculations and corrections are accrued in the year in 

which the FTES are generated. 

Property Taxes 

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. The County Assessor is 

responsible for assessment of all taxable real property. Taxes are payable in two installments on November 1 

and February 1 and become delinquent on December 10 and April 10, respectively. Unsecured property taxes 

are payable in one installment on or before August 31. The County of Los Angeles bills and collects the taxes on 

behalf of the District. Local property tax revenues are recorded when received. 

The voters of the District passed a General Obligation Bond in November 2001, November 2006, and June 2016 

for the acquisition, construction, and remodeling of certain District property. As a result of the passage of the 

Bond, property taxes are assessed on the property within the District specifically for the repayment of the debt 

incurred. The taxes are assessed, billed, and collected as noted above and remitted to the District when 

collected. 

Scholarship Discounts and Allowances 

Tuition and fee revenue is reported net of scholarships, discounts, and allowances. Fee waivers approved by the 

California Community College Board of Governors are included within the scholarships, discounts, and 

allowances in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. Scholarship discounts and 

allowances represent the difference between stated charges for enrollment fees and the amount that is paid by 

students or third parties making payments on the students’ behalf. 

Financial Assistance Programs 

The District participates in federally funded Pell Grants, Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants (SEOG), 

and Federal Work-Study programs, as well as other programs funded by the Federal government and State of 

California. Financial aid provided to the student in the form of cash is reported as an operating expense in the 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. Federal financial assistance programs are 

audited in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 

United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts 

reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates, 

and those difference could be material. 

Interfund Activity 

Interfund receivable and payable balances arise from interfund transactions and are recorded by all funds 

affected in the period in which transactions are executed. Interfund activity within the primary funds has been 

eliminated in the consolidation process of the basic financial statements. 

Operating transfers between funds of the District are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or 

budget requires to collect them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts 

restricted to debt service from the funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service 

payments become due, and (3) use restricted revenues collected in the General Fund to finance various 

programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. Operating transfers within 

the primary government has been eliminated in the consolidation process of the basic financial statements. 

Adoption of New Standard 

As of July 1, 2021, the District adopted GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. The implementation of this standard 

establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are financings of 

the right to use an underlying asset. The standard requires recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for 

leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of 

resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. The effect of the implementation of this standard on 

beginning net position is disclosed in Note 16 and the additional disclosures required by this standard is included 

in Notes 5, 6, and 9. 

Implementation of GASB Statement No. 92 

In January 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 92, Omnibus 2020. The objectives of this statement are to 

enhance comparability in accounting and financial reporting and to improve the consistency of authoritative 

literature by addressing practice issues that have been identified during implementation and application of 

certain GASB Statements. This Statement addresses a variety of topics and includes specific provisions about the 

following: 

• The effective date of Statement No. 87, Leases, and Implementation Guide No. 2019-3, Leases, for interim 

financial reporting 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

• Reporting of intra-entity transfers of assets between a primary government employer and a component 

unit defined benefit pension plan or defined benefit other postemployment benefit (OPEB) plan 

• The applicability of Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets 

That Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement No. 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB 

Statements 67 and 68, as amended, and No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans 

Other Than Pension Plans, as amended, to reporting assets accumulated for postemployment benefits 

• The applicability of certain requirements of Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, to postemployment 

benefit arrangements 

• Measurement of liabilities (and assets, if any) related to asset retirement obligations (AROs) in a 

government acquisition 

• Reporting by public entity risk pools for amounts that are recoverable from reinsurers or excess insurers 

• Reference to nonrecurring fair value measurements of assets or liabilities in authoritative literature 

• Terminology used to refer to derivative instruments 

The requirements of this Statement are effective as follows: 

• The requirements related to the effective date of Statement 87 and Implementation Guide 2019-3, 

reinsurance recoveries, and terminology used to refer to derivative instruments are effective upon 

issuance. 

• The requirements related to intra-entity transfers of assets and those related to the applicability of 

Statements 73 and 74 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. 

• The requirements related to application of Statement 84 to postemployment benefit arrangements and 

those related to nonrecurring fair value measurements of assets or liabilities are effective for reporting 

periods beginning after June 15, 2021. 

• The requirements related to the measurement of liabilities (and assets, if any) associated with AROs in a 

government acquisition are effective for government acquisitions occurring in reporting periods beginning 

after June 15, 2021. 

The provisions of this Statement have been implemented as of June 30, 2022. 

Implementation of GASB Statement No. 93 

In March 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 93, Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates. The objective of this 

Statement is to address those and other accounting and financial reporting implications that result from the 

replacement of an IBOR (Interbank Offered Rate). This Statement achieves that objective by: 

• Providing exceptions for certain hedging derivative instruments to the hedge accounting termination 

provisions when an IBOR is replaced as the reference rate of the hedging derivative instrument’s variable 

payment 

• Clarifying the hedge accounting termination provisions when a hedged item is amended to replace the 

reference rate 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

• Clarifying that the uncertainty related to the continued availability of IBORs does not, by itself, affect the 

assessment of whether the occurrence of a hedged expected transaction is probable 

• Removing LIBOR as an appropriate benchmark interest rate for the qualitative evaluation of the 

effectiveness of an interest rate swap 

• Identifying a Secured Overnight Financing Rate and the Effective Federal Funds Rate as appropriate 

benchmark interest rates for the qualitative evaluation of the effectiveness of an interest rate swap 

Clarifying the definition of reference rate, as it is used in Statement 53, as amended 

• Providing an exception to the lease modifications guidance in Statement 87, as amended, for certain lease 

contracts that are amended solely to replace an IBOR as the rate upon which variable payments depend. 

The provisions of this Statement have been implemented as of June 30, 2022. 

Note 3 - Deposits and Investments 

Policies and Practices 

The District is authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds, 

notes, or warrants within the State; U.S. Treasury instruments; registered State warrants or treasury notes; 

securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of 

deposit placed with commercial banks and/or savings and loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase 

agreements; medium-term corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management 

companies, certificates of participation, obligations with first priority security; and collateralized mortgage 

obligations. 

Investment in County Treasury 

The District deposits substantially all receipts and collections of monies with their County Treasurer. The District is 

considered to be an involuntary participant in an external investment pool. The fair value of the District’s 

investment in the pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the District’s 

pro-rata share of the fair value provided by the County Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the 

amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records 

maintained by the County Treasurer, which is recorded on the amortized cost basis. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

General Authorizations 

Limitations as they relate to interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk are indicated in the 

schedules below: 

Authorized 

Investment Type 

Maximum 

Remaining 

Maturity 

Maximum 

Percentage 

of Portfolio 

Maximum 

Investment 

in One Issuer 

Local Agency Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None 

Registered State Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None 

U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None 

U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None 

Banker's Acceptance 180 days 40% 30% 

Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10% 

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None 

Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None 

Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base None 

Medium-Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% None 

Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10% 

Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10% 

Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None 

County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None 

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None 

Joint Powers Authority Pools N/A None None 

Authorized Under Debt Agreements 

Investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees are governed by provisions of the debt agreements rather 

than the general provisions of the California Government Code. These provisions allow for the acquisition of 

investment agreements with maturities of up to 30 years. 

Summary of Deposits and Investments 

Deposits and investments as of June 30, 2022, consist of the following: 

Primary 

Government 

Cash on hand and in banks $ 2,415,537 

Cash in revolving 150,000 

Investments 111,820,821 

Total deposits and investments $ 114,386,358 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 

investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to 

changes in market interest rates. The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment 

maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. The 

District manages its exposure to interest rate risk by investing in the Los Angeles County Investment pool evenly 

over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. 

Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. 

This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. The 

District’s investment in the Los Angeles County Investment pool is not required to be rated, nor has it been rated 

as of June 30, 2022. 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments to interest rate risk and credit 

risk is provided by the following schedule that shows the distribution of the District’s investment by maturity 

and credit rating: 

Investment Type 

Fair 

Value 

Weighted 

Average 

Maturity 

in Days 

Credit 

Rating 

Los Angeles County Investment pool $ 111,820,821 933 Not Rated 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Deposits 

This is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District’s deposits may not be returned to it. The District 

does not have a policy for custodial credit risk for deposits. However, the California Government Code requires 

that a financial institution secure deposits made by State or local governmental units by pledging securities in an 

undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental 

unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total 

amount deposited by the public agency. California law also allows financial institutions to secure public deposits 

by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits and letters of 

credit issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco having a value of 105% of the secured deposits. As 

of June 30, 2022, the District’s bank balance was insured and/or collateralized with securities held by the 

pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent, but not in the name of the District. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Note 4 - Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2022, consisted of the following: 

Primary 

Government 

Federal Government 

Categorical aid $ 4,808,507 

Other federal sources 2,413 

State Government 

Categorical aid 3,702,132 

Lottery 986,849 

Other state sources 218,548 

Local Sources 

Interest 231,686 

Other local sources 909,735 

Total $ 10,859,870 

Student receivables $ 4,093,003 

Note 5 - Lease Receivables 

The District has entered into lease agreements with various lessees. The lease receivables are summarized 

below: 

Lease Receivables 

J

as 

Balance, 

uly 1, 2021, 

restated Additions Deductions 

Balance, 

June 30, 2022 

Building Lease 

Cell Tower Leases 

$ 431,313 

268,652 

$ -

-

$ (8,152) 

(32,600) 

$ 423,161 

236,052 

Total $ 699,965 $ - $ (40,752) $ 659,213 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Cellular Tower Antenna Sites 

The District licenses (leases) a portion of its facilities for cellular tower antenna sites. These licenses are 

noncancelable for a period of five years, with three additional renewal periods of five years. The District believes 

the licensees will exercise the renewal option with reasonable certainty. The agreements allow for 3% to 10% 

annual CPI increases to the license payments. At termination, lessees must remove all equipment and restore 

the site to its original state. During the fiscal year, the District recognized $44,340 in lease revenue and $11,740 

in interest revenue related to these agreements. At June 30, 2022, the District recorded $236,052 in lease 

receivables and $231,075 in deferred inflows of resources for these arrangements. The District used an interest 

rate of 4%, based on the rates available to finance real estate or machinery and equipment over the same time 

periods. 

Building Lease 

The District leases a portion of its facilities for the middle college. This agreement is for a period of 40 years. 

During the fiscal year, the District recognized $27,000 in lease revenue and $18,848 in interest revenue related 

to these agreements. At June 30, 2022, the District recorded $423,161 in lease receivables and $415,909 in 

deferred inflows of resources for these arrangements. The District used an interest rate of 4%, based on the 

rates available to finance real estate or machinery and equipment over the same time periods. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Note 6 - Capital and Right-to-use Leased Assets 

Capital and right-to-use leased asset activity for the District for the year ended June 30, 2022, was as follows: 

Balance, 

July 1, 2021, Balance, 

as restated Additions Deductions June 30, 2022 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 

Land $ 14,309,904 $ - $ - $ 14,309,904 

Construction in progress 63,693,430 20,198,502 (1,807,366) 82,084,566 

Total capital assets not 

being depreciated 78,003,334 20,198,502 (1,807,366) 96,394,470 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated 

Land improvements 23,808,191 230,443 - 24,038,634 

Buildings and improvements 324,685,179 1,576,922 - 326,262,101 

Furniture and equipment 20,767,255 1,210,565 (1,063,474) 20,914,346 

Total capital assets 

being depreciated 369,260,625 3,017,930 (1,063,474) 371,215,081 

Total capital assets 447,263,959 23,216,432 (2,870,840) 467,609,551 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Land improvements (15,622,366) (1,047,556) - (16,669,922) 

Buildings and improvements (85,261,555) (7,409,362) - (92,670,917) 

Furniture and equipment (14,940,888) (1,136,486) 1,038,511 (15,038,863) 

Total accumulated 

depreciation (115,824,809) (9,593,404) 1,038,511 (124,379,702) 

Net capital assets 331,439,150 13,623,028 (1,832,329) 343,229,849 

Right-to-use Leased Assets 

Being Amortized 

Buildings and improvements - 701,497 - 701,497 

Furniture and equipment 273,923 - - 273,923 

Total right-to-use leased 

assets being amortized 273,923 701,497 - 975,420 

Less Accumulated Amortization 

Buildings and improvements - (97,430) - (97,430) 

Furniture and equipment - (107,834) - (107,834) 

Total accumulated 

amortization - (205,264) - (205,264) 

Net right-to-use leased 

assets 273,923 496,233 - 770,156 

Total capital and right-to-use 

leased assets, net $ 331,713,073 $ 14,119,261 $ (1,832,329) $ 344,000,005 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Note 7 - Prepaid Expenses 

Prepaid expenses at June 30, 2022, consisted of the following: 

Software and Technology $ 390,784 

Health and Welfare 72,926 

Workers' Compensation Insurance 109,657 

Retirement Planning 657,936 

Other prepaid expenses 327,669 

Total $ 1,558,972 

Note 8 - Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANs) 

During the 2020-2021 year, the District issued Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANs) in the amount of 

$17,000,000, which matured on December 30, 2021. The notes were issued bearing interest at 2.00%. The notes 

were issued to supplement cash flows. As of June 30, 2022, the notes were paid in full. 

Balance, Balance, 

July 1, 2021 Additions Deductions June 30, 2022 

2021 2.00% TRANS $ 17,000,000 $ - $ 17,000,000 $ -
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Note 9 - Long-Term Liabilities other than OPEB and Pensions 

Summary 

The changes in the District’s long-term liabilities other than OPEB and pensions during the year ended June 30, 

2022, consisted of the following: 

Balance, 

July 1, 2021, 

as restated Additions Deductions 

Balance, 

June 30, 2022 

Due in 

One Year 

General obligation bonds $ 342,863,752 $ 1,271,867 

Bond premium 17,946,689 -

Certificates of participation (COP) 7,330,000 -

COP premium 758,807 -

Leases 273,923 701,497 

Compensated absences 4,689,923 528,865 

Load banking 275,646 30,002 

Early retirement plan 4,307,230 2,153,966 

$ (10,425,000) $ 333,710,619 $ 10,465,000 

(1,046,552) 16,900,137 -

(785,000) 6,545,000 805,000 

(75,252) 683,555 -

(195,747) 779,673 332,412 

- 5,218,788 928,897 

- 305,648 -

(1,432,258) 5,028,938 1,249,914 

Total $ 378,445,970 $ 4,686,197 $ (13,959,809) $ 369,172,358 $ 13,781,223 

Description of Long-Term Liabilities 

Payments of the general obligation bonds are to be made by the Bond Interest and Redemption Fund with local 

property tax collections. Payments for the certificates of participation (COPs) are made by the Other Debt 

service Fund. The payments of the leases are made by the General Fund. The compensated absences, load 

banking, and early retirement plan will be paid by the fund for which the employee worked. 

General Obligation Bonds 

In November 2001, voters authorized a total of $82,110,000 in general obligation bonds. In July 2003, the 

District issued Election of 2001 Series 2003 General Obligation Bonds in the amount of $17,498,982. The bonds 

were issued as capital appreciation bonds. The bonds were issued to finance the acquisition, modernization, and 

renovation of District facilities. The bonds bear interest rates of 1.05 to 5.60%. At June 30, 2022, the principal 

balance outstanding was $12,525,615. 

In October 2005, the District issued Election of 2001 Series 2005 General Obligation Bonds in the amount of 

$42,981,087. The bonds were issued as current interest bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $39,310,000 

and as capital appreciation bonds in the principal amount of $3,671,087. The bonds were issued to finance the 

acquisition, modernization, and renovation of District facilities. The bonds bear interest rates of 3.00 to 5.00%. 

At June 30, 2022, the principal balance outstanding was $9,595,004. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

In May 2012, the District issued Election of 2006 Series 2012 General Obligation Bonds in the amount of 

$35,000,000. The bonds were issued as current interest bonds. The bonds were issued to finance the 

acquisition, modernization, and renovation of District facilities. The bonds bear interest rates of 2.00 to 5.00%. 

At June 30, 2022, the principal balance outstanding was $1,645,000. Unamortized premium received on issuance 

of the bonds amounted to $79,574 as of June 30, 2022. 

In February 2013, the District issued the $33,765,000 2013 General Obligation Refunding Bonds. The bonds have 

a final maturity to occur on August 1, 2028, with interest rates from 2.00 to 5.00%. The net proceeds of 

$39,057,475 (representing the principal amount of $33,765,000 plus premium on issuance of $5,292,475) from 

the issuance were used to advance refund the District’s outstanding 2001 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2005 

maturing on August 1, 2016 through and including August 1, 2028, and to pay the cost of the issuance associated 

with the refunding bonds. Amounts paid to the refunded bond escrow agent in excess of outstanding debt at the 

time of payment are recorded as deferred charges on refunding on the Statement of Net Position and are 

amortized to interest expense over the life of the liability. At June 30, 2022, the principal balance outstanding 

was $6,935,000. Unamortized premium received on issuance of the bonds amounted to $398,368 as of June 30, 

2022. 

In September 2014, the District issued Election of 2006 Series 2014 General Obligation Bonds in the amount of 

$25,000,000. The bonds were issued as current interest bonds. The bonds were issued to finance the 

acquisition, modernization, and renovation of District facilities. The bonds bear interest rates of 2.00 to 5.00%. 

At June 30, 2022, the principal balance outstanding was $6,530,000. Unamortized premium received on issuance 

of the bonds amounted to $593,948 as of June 30, 2022. 

In May 2016, the District issued the $94,050,000 2016 General Obligation Refunding Bonds. The bonds have a 

final maturity to occur on August 1, 2046, with interest rates from 2.00 to 5.00%. The net proceeds of 

$103,474,669 (representing the principal amount of $94,050,000 plus premium on issuance of $9,424,669) from 

the issuance were used to currently refund the District’s outstanding 2005 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 

maturing on August 1, 2016 through and including August 1, 2021, and to advance refund a portion of the 

District’s outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series 2007 maturing on August 1, 2016 and including 

August 1, 2018 through August 1, 2046, and to pay the cost of the issuance associated with the refunding bonds. 

Amounts paid to the refunded bond escrow agent in excess of outstanding debt at the time of payment are 

recorded as deferred charges on refunding on the Statement of Net Position and are amortized to interest 

expense over the life of the liability. At June 30, 2022, the principal balance outstanding was $84,180,000. 

Unamortized premium received on issuance of the bonds amounted to $7,524,114 as of June 30, 2022. 

In November 2016, the District issued Election of 2006 Series 2016 General Obligation Bonds in the amount of 

$20,000,000. The bonds were issued as current interest bonds. The bonds were issued to finance the acquisition, 

modernization, and renovation of District facilities, to refund the 2009 certificates of participation, and to pay the 

cost of the issuance associated with the issuance of the bonds. The bonds bear interest rates of 3.00 to 5.00%. At 

June 30, 2022, the principal balance outstanding was $19,315,000. Unamortized premium received on issuance of 

the bonds amounted to $1,271,949 as of June 30, 2022. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

In June 2016, voters authorized a total of $230,000,000 in general obligation bonds. In April 2017, the District 

issued Election of 2016 Series 2017 General Obligation Bonds in the amount of $50,000,000. The bonds were 

issued as current interest bonds. The bonds were issued to finance the acquisition, modernization, and 

renovation of District facilities. The bonds bear interest rates of 2.00 to 5.00%. At June 30, 2022, the principal 

balance outstanding was $38,020,000. Unamortized premium received on issuance of the bonds amounted to 

$2,873,227 as of June 30, 2022. 

In August 2019, the District issued Election of 2016 Series 2019 General Obligation Bonds in the amount of 

$85,000,000. The bonds were issued as current interest bonds. The bonds were issued to finance the 

acquisition, modernization, and renovation of District facilities. The bonds bear interest rates of 3.00 to 5.00%. 

At June 30, 2022, the principal balance outstanding was $81,195,000. Unamortized premium received on 

issuance of the bonds amounted to $4,158,957 as of June 30, 2022. 

In November 2019, the District issued the $34,400,000 2019 General Obligation Refunding Bonds. The bonds 

have a final maturity to occur on August 1, 2039, with interest rates from 1.787 to 3.046%. The net proceeds of 

$34,400,000 from the issuance were used to advance refund a portion of the District’s outstanding 2006 General 

Obligation Bonds, Series 2012 maturing on August 1, 2012 through and including August 1, 2042, and to pay the 

cost of the issuance associated with the refunding bonds. Amounts paid to the refunded bond escrow agent in 

excess of outstanding debt at the time of payment are recorded as deferred charges on refunding on the 

Statement of Net Position and are amortized to interest expense over the life of the liability. At June 30, 2022, 

the principal balance outstanding was $32,950,000. 

In May 2021, the District issued the $41,475,000 2021 General Obligation Refunding Bonds. The bonds have a 

final maturity to occur on August 1, 2038, with interest rates from 0.157 to 2.621%. The net proceeds of 

$41,475,000 from the issuance were used to advance refund a portion of the District’s outstanding 2013 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds and 2014 General Obligation Bonds, and to pay the cost of the issuance 

associated with the refunding bonds. Amounts paid to the refunded bond escrow agent in excess of outstanding 

debt at the time of payment are recorded as deferred charges on refunding on the Statement of Net Position 

and are amortized to interest expense over the life of the liability. At June 30, 2022, the principal balance 

outstanding was $40,820,000. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Debt Maturity 

The outstanding general obligation bonded debt is as follows: 

Issue 

Date 

Maturity 

Date 

Interest 

Rate 

Original 

Issue 

Bonds 

Outstanding 

July 1, 2021 Issued 

Accreted 

Interest Redeemed 

Bonds 

Outstanding 

June 30, 2022 

2003 

2005 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2016 

2016 

2017 

2019 

2019 

2021 

08/01/28 

08/01/30 

08/01/42 

08/01/28 

08/01/39 

08/01/46 

08/01/46 

08/01/47 

08/01/49 

08/01/39 

08/01/38 

1.05%-5.60% 

3.00%-5.00% 

2.00%-5.00% 

2.00%-5.00% 

2.00%-5.00% 

2.00%-5.00% 

3.00%-5.00% 

2.00%-5.00% 

3.00%-5.00% 

1.787%-3.046% 

0.157-2.621% 

$ 17,498,982 

42,981,087 

35,000,000 

33,765,000 

25,000,000 

94,050,000 

20,000,000 

50,000,000 

85,000,000 

34,400,000 

41,475,000 

$ 13,452,826 

9,035,926 

1,855,000 

8,145,000 

6,805,000 

85,905,000 

19,315,000 

38,310,000 

85,000,000 

33,565,000 

41,475,000 

$ -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

$ 712,789 

559,078 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

$ (1,640,000) 

-

(210,000) 

(1,210,000) 

(275,000) 

(1,725,000) 

-

(290,000) 

(3,805,000) 

(615,000) 

(655,000) 

$ 12,525,615 

9,595,004 

1,645,000 

6,935,000 

6,530,000 

84,180,000 

19,315,000 

38,020,000 

81,195,000 

32,950,000 

40,820,000 

$ 342,863,752 $ - $ 1,271,867 $ (10,425,000) $ 333,710,619 

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity 

The bonds mature through 2050 as follows: 

Fiscal Year 

Principal 

(Including accreted 

interest to date) 

Accreted 

Interest 

Current 

Interest to 

Maturity Total 

2023 

2024 

2025 

2026 

2027 

2028-2032 

2033-2037 

2038-2042 

2043-2047 

2048-2050 

$ 10,419,042 

11,263,181 

12,147,437 

9,045,775 

9,621,175 

52,344,009 

54,335,000 

68,755,000 

83,950,000 

21,830,000 

$ 45,958 

141,819 

242,563 

349,225 

458,825 

7,750,991 

-

-

-

-

$ 11,894,049 $ 

11,522,324 

11,188,778 

10,999,556 

10,875,602 

50,459,372 

36,932,377 

25,135,675 

11,744,975 

931,500 

22,359,049 

22,927,324 

23,578,778 

20,394,556 

20,955,602 

110,554,372 

91,267,377 

93,890,675 

95,694,975 

22,761,500 

Total $ 333,710,619 $ 8,989,381 $ 181,684,208 $ 524,384,208 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Certificates of Participation 

In April 2017, the District issued the $9,580,000 2017 Refunding Certificates of Participation. The certificates 

have a final maturity to occur on August 1, 2031, with interest rates from 2.00 to 5.00%. The net proceeds of the 

certificates were used to currently refund the outstanding 2006 Certificates of Participation and to pay the cost 

of issuance associated with the refunding certificates. At June 30, 2022, the principal balance outstanding was 

$6,545,000. Unamortized premium received on issuance of the certificates amounted to $683,555 as of June 30, 

2022. 

The certificates mature through 2032 as follows: 

Current 

Fiscal Year Principal 

Interest to 

Maturity Total 

2023 

2024 

2025 

2026 

2027 

2028-2032 

$ 805,000 

830,000 

855,000 

660,000 

685,000 

2,710,000 

$ 270,006 

237,306 

199,331 

161,456 

127,831 

190,879 

$ 1,075,006 

1,067,306 

1,054,331 

821,456 

812,831 

2,900,879 

Total $ 6,545,000 $ 1,186,809 $ 7,731,809 

Early Retirement Plan 

The District has entered into two agreements to provide certain benefits to employees participating in the early 

retirement incentive program. The District will pay a total of $5,028,938 on behalf of the retirees over the next 

five years in accordance with the following schedule: 

Year Ending 

June 30, 

2023 $ 1,249,914 

2024 1,249,914 

2025 1,249,914 

2026 916,660 

2027 362,536 

Total $ 5,028,938 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Leases 

The District has entered into agreements to lease various facilities and equipment. The District’s liability for 

lease agreements is summarized below: 

Balance, 

Leases 

July 1, 2021, 

as restated Additions Deductions 

Balance, 

June 30, 2022 

Copier Leases 

Building Lease 

$ 273,923 

-

$ -

701,497 

$ (103,910) $ 170,013 

(91,837) 609,660 

Total $ 273,923 $ 701,497 $ (195,747) $ 779,673 

Copier Leases 

The District entered an agreement to lease copiers for five years, beginning June 2018 Under the terms of the 

lease, the District binder paid the monthly payments of $9,557, which amounted to total principal and interest 

costs of $114,686. The annual interest rate charged on the lease is 4.84%. At June 30, 2022, the District has 

recognized a right to use asset of $166,089 and a lease liability of $170,013 related to this agreement. During 

the fiscal year, the District recorded $107,834 in amortization expense and $10,776 in interest expense for the 

right to use of the copiers. 

Building Lease 

The District entered an agreement to lease building space for 36 of months, beginning February 2022. The lease 

terminates January 2025. Under the terms of the lease, the District pays a monthly base fee of $20,274, 

increasing 2.0% annually on the anniversary of the agreement. At June 30, 2022, the District has recognized a 

right to use asset of $604,067 and a lease liability of $609,660 related to this agreement. During the fiscal year, 

the District recorded $97,430 in amortization expense and $9,533 in interest expense for the right to use the 

office space. The District used a discount rate of 4.37%, based on the agreement. 

The District’s liability on lease agreements with option to purchase is summarized below: 

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total 

2023 $ 332,412 $ 27,996 $ 360,408 

2024 295,760 13,870 309,630 

2025 151,501 2,164 153,665 

Total $ 779,673 $ 44,030 $ 823,703 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Note 10 - Aggregate Net Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Liability 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the District reported an aggregate net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of 

resources, deferred inflows of resources, and OPEB expense for the following plans: 

OPEB Plan 

Aggregate Net 

OPEB Liability 

Deferred Outflows 

of Resources 

Deferred Inflows 

of Resources 

OPEB 

Expense 

District Plan 

Medicare Premium Payme

(MPP) Program 

nt 

$ 16,850,837 

413,298 

$ 2,815,560 

-

$ 5,376,757 $ 

-

2,985,512 

(67,595) 

Total $ 17,264,135 $ 2,815,560 $ 5,376,757 $ 2,917,917 

The details of each plan are as follows: 

District Plan 

Plan Administration 

The District’s governing board administers the Postemployment Benefits Plan (the Plan). The Plan is a 

single-employer defined benefit plan that is used to provide postemployment benefits other than pensions 

(OPEB) for eligible retirees and their spouses. No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in 

paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. 

Management of the Plan is vested in the District management. 

Plan Membership 

At June 30, 2022, the valuation date, the Plan membership consisted of the following: 

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits payments 210 

Active employees 570 

Total 780 

Benefits Provided 

The Plan provides medical, dental, and vision insurance benefits to eligible retirees and their spouses. Benefits 

are provided through a third-party insurer, and the full cost of benefits is covered by the Plan. The District’s 

governing board has the authority to establish and amend the benefit terms as contained within the negotiated 

labor agreements. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Contributions 

The benefit payment requirements of the Plan members and the District are established and may be amended 

by the District and the District’s bargaining units. The benefit payment is based on projected pay-as-you-go 

financing requirements as determined annually through the agreements with the District and the District’s 

bargaining units. For measurement period of June 30, 2022, the District paid $504,245 in benefits. 

Total OPEB Liability of the District 

The District’s total OPEB liability of $16,850,837 was measured as of June 30, 2022, and the total OPEB liability 

used to calculate the total OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2022 actuarial valuation was determined using the following assumptions, 

applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified: 

Inflation 2.50 percent 

Salary increases 2.75 percent 

Discount rate 3.54 percent 

Healthcare cost trend rates 4.00 percent 

The discount rate was based on the Bond Buyer 20-Bond General Obligation Index. 

Mortality rates were based on the 2020 CalSTRS Mortality Table for certificated employees and the 2017 

CalPERS Active Mortality for Miscellaneous Employees Table for classified employees. Mortality rates vary by 

age and sex. (Unisex mortality rates are not often used as individual OPEB benefits do not depend on the 

mortality table used.) If employees die prior to retirement, past contributions are available to fund benefits for 

employees who live to retirement. After retirement, death results in benefit termination or reduction. Although 

higher mortality rates reduce service costs, the mortality assumption is not likely to vary from employer to 

employer. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2022 valuation were based on the results of an actual experience 

study as of June 2022. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability 

Total OPEB 

Liability 

Balance, June 30, 2021 $ 18,476,723 

Service cost 1,056,868 

Interest 405,066 

Changes of benefit terms 2,294,686 

Difference between expected and actual experience (1,476,057) 

Changes of assumptions (3,402,204) 

Benefit payments (504,245) 

Net change in total OPEB liability (1,625,886) 

Balance, June 30, 2022 $ 16,850,837 

Changes in benefit terms reflect a change in the baseline cap for all groups to $3,300 and that all groups can 

qualify for a $6,000 pre-65 cap if they retire after age 60 with 20 years of service since the previous valuation. 

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in discount rate from 2.16% to 3.54% since the 

previous valuation. 

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District’s total OPEB liability 

would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

Total OPEB 

Discount Rate Liability 

1% decrease (2.54%) $ 19,226,636 

Current discount rate (3.54%) 16,850,837 

1% increase (4.54%) 14,872,246 

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rate 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District’s total OPEB liability 

would be if it were calculated using a healthcare cost trend rate that is one percent lower or higher than the 

current healthcare cost trend rate: 

Total OPEB 

Healthcare Cost Trend Rate Liability 

1% decrease (3.00%) $ 15,757,790 

Current healthcare cost trend rate (4.00%) 16,850,837 

1% increase (5.00%) 18,140,137 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 

At June 30, 2022, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related 

to OPEB for the following: 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 

of Resources of Resources 

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 160,399 $ 1,375,494 

Changes of assumptions 2,655,161 4,001,263 

Total $ 2,815,560 $ 5,376,757 

The deferred outflows/inflows of resources related the differences between expected and actual experience in 

the measurement of the total OPEB liability and changes of assumptions will be amortized over the Expected 

Average Remaining Service Life (EARSL) of all members that are provided benefits as of the beginning of the 

measurement period. The EARSL for the measurement period is 9.4 years and will be recognized in OPEB 

expense as follows: 

Deferred 

Year Ended Outflows/(Inflows) 

June 30, of Resources 

2023 $ (266,863) 

2024 (266,863) 

2025 (266,863) 

2026 (266,863) 

2027 (266,863) 

Thereafter (1,226,882) 

Total $ (2,561,197) 

Medicare Premium Payment (MPP) Program 

Plan Description 

The Medicare Premium Payment (MPP) Program is administered by the California State Teachers’ Retirement 

System (CalSTRS). The MPP Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer other postemployment benefit plan 

(OPEB) established pursuant to Chapter 1032, Statutes 2000 (SB 1435). CalSTRS administers the MPP Program 

through the Teachers’ Health Benefits Fund (THBF). 

A full description of the MPP Program regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting 

purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2020 annual actuarial valuation report, 

Medicare Premium Payment Program Actuarial Valuation. This report and CalSTRS audited financial information 

are publicly available reports that can be found on the CalSTRS website under Publications at: 

http://www.calstrs.com/member-publications. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Benefits Provided 

The MPP Program pays Medicare Part A premiums and Medicare Parts A and B late enrollment surcharges for 

eligible members of the State Teachers Retirement Plan (STRP) Defined Benefit (DB) Program who were retired 

or began receiving a disability allowance prior to July 1, 2012 and were not eligible for premium free Medicare 

Part A. The payments are made directly to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) on a monthly 

basis. 

The MPP Program is closed to new entrants as members who retire after July 1, 2012, are not eligible for 

coverage under the MPP Program. 

The MPP Program is funded on a pay-as-you go basis from a portion of monthly District contributions. In 

accordance with California Education Code Section 25930, contributions that would otherwise be credited to the 

DB Program each month are instead credited to the MPP Program to fund monthly program and administrative 

costs. Total redirections to the MPP Program are monitored to ensure that total incurred costs do not exceed 

the amount initially identified as the cost of the program. 

Net OPEB Liability and OPEB Expense 

At June 30, 2022, the District reported a liability of $413,298 for its proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 

for the MPP Program. The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2021, and the total OPEB liability used 

to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020. The District’s 

proportion of the net OPEB liability was based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of contributions 

to the OPEB Plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating entities, actuarially determined. The 

District’s proportionate share for the measurement periods of June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, was 0.1036% 

and 0.1135%, respectively, resulting in a net decrease in the proportionate share of 0.0099%. 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the District recognized OPEB expense of $(67,595). 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

The June 30, 2021 total OPEB liability was determined by applying updated procedures to the financial reporting 

actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020, and rolling forward the total OPEB liability to June 30, 2021, using the 

assumptions listed in the following table: 

Measurement Date June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 

Valuation Date June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 

Experience Study June 30, 2015 through June 30, 2014 through 

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2018 

Actuarial Cost Method Entry age normal Entry age normal 

Investment Rate of Return 2.16% 2.21% 

Medicare Part A Premium Cost Trend Rate 4.50% 4.50% 

Medicare Part B Premium Cost Trend Rate 5.40% 5.40% 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

For the valuation as of June 30, 2020, CalSTRS uses a generational mortality assumption, which involves the use 

of a base mortality table and projection scales to reflect expected annual reductions in mortality rates at each 

age, resulting in increases in life expectancies each year into the future. The base mortality tables are CalSTRS 

custom tables derived to best fit the patterns of mortality among its members. The projection scale was set 

equal to 110% of the ultimate improvement factor from the Mortality Improvement Scale (MP 2019) table, 

issued by the Society of Actuaries. 

Assumptions were made about future participation (enrollment) into the MPP Program because CalSTRS is 

unable to determine which members not currently participating meet all eligibility criteria for enrollment in the 

future. Assumed enrollment rates were derived based on past experience and are stratified by age with the 

probability of enrollment diminishing as the members’ age increases. This estimated enrollment rate was then 

applied to the population of members who may meet criteria necessary for eligibility and are not currently 

enrolled in the MPP Program. Based on this, the estimated number of future enrollments used in the financial 

reporting valuation was 294 or an average of 0.16% of the potentially eligible population (152,062). 

The MPP Program is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis with contributions generally being made at the same time 

and in the same amount as benefit payments and expenses coming due. Any funds within the MPP Program as 

of June 30, 2021, were to manage differences between estimated and actual amounts to be paid and were 

invested in the Surplus Money Investment Fund, which is a pooled investment program administered by the 

State Treasurer. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability as of June 30, 2021, is 2.16%. As the MPP Program is 

funded on a pay-as-you-go basis as previously noted, the OPEB Plan’s fiduciary net position was not projected to 

be sufficient to make projected future benefit payments. Therefore, a discount rate of 2.16%, which is the Bond 

Buyer 20-Bond GO Index from Bondbuyer.com as of June 30, 2021, was applied to all periods of projected 

benefit payments to measure the total OPEB liability. The discount rate decreased 0.05% from 2.21% as of June 

30, 2020. 

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability calculated using the current 

discount rate, as well as what the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 

one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

Net OPEB 

Discount Rate Liability 

1% decrease (1.16%) $ 455,568 

Current discount rate (2.16%) 413,298 

1% increase (3.16%) 377,183 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Medicare Costs 

Trend Rates 

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability calculated using the current 

Medicare costs trend rates, as well as what the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a Medicare 

costs trend rate that is one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

Net OPEB 

Medicare Costs Trend Rate Liability 

1% decrease (3.5% Part A and 4.4% Part B) $ 375,846 

Current Medicare costs trend rates (4.5% Part A and 5.4% Part B) 413,298 

1% increase (5.5% Part A and 6.4% Part B) 456,235 

Note 11 - Risk Management 

Property and Liability Insurance Coverages 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 

errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District purchases commercial insurance 

for property with coverages of $250,000,000, subject to various policy limits. The District also purchases 

commercial insurance for general liability claims with coverage up to $5,000,000 per occurrence, all subject to 

various deductibles. 

Joint Powers Authority Risk Pools 

During fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District contracted with the Statewide Association of Community 

Colleges (SWACC)/Schools Association for Excess Risk (SAFER) Joint Powers Authority for property and liability 

insurance coverage. Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three years. 

There has not been a significant reduction in coverage from the prior year. 

Workers’ Compensation 

For fiscal year 2022, the District participated in the Protected Insurance Program for Schools (PIPS) Joint Powers 

Authority (JPA), an insurance purchasing pool. The intent of the JPA is to achieve the benefit of a reduced 

premium for the District by virtue of its grouping and representation with other participants in the JPA. The 

workers’ compensation experience of the participating districts is calculated as one experience, and a common 

premium rate is applied to all districts in the JPA. Each participant pays its workers’ compensation premium 

based on its individual rate. Total savings are then calculated, and each participant’s individual performance is 

compared to the overall saving. A participant will then either receive money from or be required to contribute 

to the “equity-pooling fund”. This “equity pooling” arrangement ensures that each participant shares equally in 

the overall performance of the JPA. Participation in the JPA is limited to community college districts that can 

meet the JPA’s selection criteria. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Note 12 - Employee Retirement Systems 

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by 

agencies of the State of California. Academic employees are members of the California State Teachers’ 

Retirement System (CalSTRS) and classified employees are members of the California Public Employees’ 

Retirement System (CalPERS). 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District reported its proportionate share of the aggregate net 

pension liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and pension expense for each 

of the above plans as follows: 

Aggregate Net Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 

Pension Plan Pension Liability of Resources of Resources Pension Expense 

CalSTRS $ 31,370,447 $ 15,616,437 $ 28,816,336 $ 2,453,316 

CalPERS 46,967,637 10,224,596 19,346,689 5,260,616 

Total $ 78,338,084 $ 25,841,033 $ 48,163,025 $ 7,713,932 

The details of each plan are as follows: 

California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS) 

Plan Description 

The District contributes to the State Teachers’ Retirement Plan (STRP) administered by CalSTRS. STRP is a cost-

sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan. Benefit provisions 

are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers’ Retirement Law. 

A full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting 

purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2020, annual actuarial valuation report, Defined 

Benefit Program Actuarial Valuation. This report and CalSTRS audited financial information are publicly available 

reports that can be found on the CalSTRS website under Publications at: 

http://www.calstrs.com/member-publications. 

Benefits Provided 

The STRP provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefits are based on members’ 

final compensation, age, and years of service credit. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with 

five years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 60. Members hired on or after 

January 1, 2013, with five years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 62. The 

normal retirement benefit is equal to 2.0% of final compensation for each year of credited service. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

The STRP is comprised of four programs: Defined Benefit Program, Defined Benefit Supplement Program, Cash 

Balance Benefit Program, and Replacement Benefits Program. The STRP holds assets for the exclusive purpose of 

providing benefits to members and beneficiaries of these programs. CalSTRS also uses plan assets to defray 

reasonable expenses of administering the STRP. Although CalSTRS is the administrator of the STRP, the State is 

the sponsor of the STRP and obligor of the trust. In addition, the State is both an employer and nonemployer 

contributing entity to the STRP. 

The District contributes exclusively to the STRP Defined Benefit Program, thus disclosures are not included for 

the other plans. 

The STRP Defined Benefit Program provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2022, are summarized as follows: 

On or before On or after 

Hire date December 31, 2012 January 1, 2013 

Benefit formula 2% at 60 2% at 62 

Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service 

Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life 

Retirement age 60 62 

Monthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 2.0% - 2.4% 2.0% - 2.4% 

Required employee contribution rate 10.25% 10.205% 

Required employer contribution rate 16.92% 16.92% 

Required State contribution rate 10.828% 10.828% 

Contributions 

Required member, District, and State of California contribution rates are set by the California Legislature and 

Governor and are detailed in Teachers’ Retirement Law. The contribution rates are expressed as a level 

percentage of payroll using the entry age normal actuarial method. In accordance with California Assembly 

Bill 1469, employer contributions into the CalSTRS will be increasing to a total of 19.1% of applicable member 

earnings phased over a seven-year period. The contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 

2022, are presented above, and the District’s total contributions were $6,852,982. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources ,and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 2022, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that 

reflected a reduction for State pension support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District 

as its proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net 

pension liability that was associated with the District were as follows: 

Total net pension liability, including State share: 

District's proportionate share of net pension liability $ 31,370,447 

State's proportionate share of net pension liability associated with the District 15,784,392 

Total $ 47,154,839 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability 

was based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 

projected contributions of all participating college districts and the State, actuarially determined. The District’s 

proportionate share for the measurement periods of June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, was 0.0689% and 

0.0651%, respectively, resulting in a net increase in the proportionate share of 0.0038%. 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the District recognized pension expense of $2,453,316. In addition, the 

District recognized pension expense and revenue of $540,043 for support provided by the State. At 

June 30, 2022, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 

pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 
of Resources of Resources 

Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date $ 6,852,982 $ -

Change in proportion and differences between contributions 

made and District's proportionate share of contributions 4,240,011 663,034 

Differences between projected and actual earnings on 

pension plan investments - 24,814,832 

Differences between expected and actual experience in 

the measurement of the total pension liability 78,585 3,338,470 

Changes of assumptions 4,444,859 -

Total $ 15,616,437 $ 28,816,336 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the subsequent fiscal year. 

The deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to the difference between projected and actual earnings on 

pension plan investments will be amortized over a closed five-year period and will be recognized in pension 

expense as follows: 

Deferred 

Year Ended Outflows/(Inflows) 

June 30, of Resources 

2023 $ (6,301,479) 
2024 (5,763,794) 
2025 (5,906,833) 
2026 (6,842,726) 

Total $ (24,814,832) 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

The deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to the change in proportion and differences between 

contributions made and District’s proportionate share of contributions, differences between expected and 

actual experience in the measurement of the total pension liability, and changes of assumptions will be 

amortized over the Expected Average Remaining Service Life (EARSL) of all members that are provided benefits 

(active, inactive, and retirees) as of the beginning of the measurement period. The EARSL for the measurement 

period is seven years and will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Deferred 

Year Ended Outflows/(Inflows) 

June 30, of Resources 

2023 $ 2,006,388 
2024 

2025 

2026 

2027 

Thereafter 

2,134,565 

418,018 

(31,351) 

167,721 

66,610 

Total $ 4,761,951 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Total pension liability for STRP was determined by applying updated procedures to the financial reporting 

actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020, and rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2021. The 

financial reporting actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020, used the following methods and assumptions, applied 

to all prior periods included in the measurement: 

Valuation date June 30, 2020 

Measurement date June 30, 2021 

Experience study July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018 

Actuarial cost method Entry age normal 

Discount rate 7.10% 

Investment rate of return 7.10% 

Consumer price inflation 2.75% 

Wage growth 3.50% 

CalSTRS uses a generational mortality assumption, which involves the use of a base mortality table and 

projection scales to reflect expected annual reductions in mortality rates at each age, resulting in increases in 

life expectancies each year into the future. The base mortality tables are CalSTRS custom tables derived to best 

fit the patterns of mortality among its members. The projection scale was set equal to 110% of the ultimate 

improvement factor from the Mortality Improvement Scale (MP-2019) table, issued by the Society of Actuaries. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 

method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 

plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. The best estimate ranges were 

developed using capital market assumptions from CalSTRS general investment consultant as an input to the 

process. The actuarial investment rate of return assumption was adopted by the board in January 2020 in 

conjunction with the most recent experience study. For each current and future valuation, CalSTRS’ independent 

consulting actuary (Milliman) reviews the return assumption for reasonableness based on the most current 

capital market assumptions. Best estimates of 20-year geometrically-linked real rates of return and the assumed 

asset allocation for each major asset class for the year ended June 30, 2021, are summarized in the following 

table: 

Long-Term 

Assumed Asset Expected Real 

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return 

Public equity 42% 4.8% 

Private equity 13% 6.3% 

Real estate 15% 3.6% 

Inflation sensitive 6% 3.3% 

Fixed income 12% 1.3% 

Risk mitigating strategies 10% 1.8% 

Cash/liquidity 2% -0.4% 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.10%. The projection of cash flows used to 

determine the discount rate assumed the contributions from plan members and employers will be made at 

statutory contribution rates. Projected inflows from investment earnings were calculated using the long-term 

assumed investment rate of return (7.10%) and assuming that contributions, benefit payments, and 

administrative expense occurred midyear. Based on these assumptions, the STRP’s fiduciary net position was 

projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the 

long-term assumed investment rate of return was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to 

determine total pension liability. 

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the current 

discount rate, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 

one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

Net Pension 

Discount Rate Liability 

1% decrease (6.10%) $ 63,859,002 

Current discount rate (7.10%) 31,370,447 

1% increase (8.10%) 4,405,567 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) 

Plan Description 

Qualified employees are eligible to participate in the School Employer Pool (SEP) under CalPERS, a cost-sharing 

multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. 

Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees’ 

Retirement Law. 

A full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting 

purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2020, annual actuarial valuation report, Schools 

Pool Actuarial Valuation. This report and CalPERS audited financial information are publicly available reports 

that can be found on the CalPERS website under Forms and Publications at: 

https://www.calpers.ca.gov/page/forms-publications. 

Benefits Provided 

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits 

to plan members who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of service credit, 

a benefit factor, and the member’s final compensation. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with 

five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. Members hired on or 

after January 1, 2013, with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 52 with statutorily reduced 

benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after five years of service. The Basic Death 

Benefit is paid to any member’s beneficiary if the member dies while actively employed. An employee’s eligible 

survivor may receive the 1957 Survivor Benefit if the member dies while actively employed, is at least age 50 

(or age 52 for members hired on or after January 1, 2013), and has at least five years of credited service. The 

cost of living adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. 

The CalPERS School Employer Pool provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2022, are summarized as follows: 

On or before On or after 

Hire date December 31, 2012 January 1, 2013 

Benefit formula 2% at 55 2% at 62 

Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service 

Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life 

Retirement age 55 62 

Monthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 1.1% - 2.5% 1.0% - 2.5% 

Required employee contribution rate 7.00% 7.00% 

Required employer contribution rate 22.91% 22.91% 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Contributions 

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution 

rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on July 1 

following notice of a change in the rate. Total plan contributions are calculated through the CalPERS annual 

actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the 

costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded 

accrued liability. The District is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate 

and the contribution rate of employees. The contribution rates are expressed as a percentage of annual payroll. 

The contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2022, are presented above, and the total 

District contributions were $7,967,122. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Related to Pensions 

As of June 30, 2022, the District reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate share of the CalPERS net 

pension liability totaling $46,967,637. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021. The District’s 

proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of 

contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating college districts, 

actuarially determined. The District’s proportionate share for the measurement periods of June 30, 2021 and 

June 30, 2020, was 0.2310% and 0.2346%, respectively, resulting in a net decrease in the proportionate share of 

0.0036%. 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the District recognized pension expense of $5,260,616. At June 30, 2022, the 

District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the 

following sources: 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date 

Change in proportion and differences between contributions 

made and District's proportionate share of contributions 

Differences between projected and actual earnings on 

pension plan investments 

Differences between expected and actual experience in 

the measurement of the total pension liability 

$ 7,967,122 

855,370 

-

1,402,104 

$ -

1,211,186 

18,024,781 

110,722 

Total $ 10,224,596 $ 19,346,689 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the subsequent fiscal year. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

The deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to the difference between projected and actual earnings on 

pension plan investments will be amortized over a closed five-year period and will be recognized in pension 

expense as follows: 

Deferred 

Year Ended Outflows/(Inflows) 

June 30, of Resources 

2023 $ (4,520,600) 
2024 (4,157,096) 
2025 (4,334,044) 
2026 (5,013,041) 

Total $ (18,024,781) 

The deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to the change in proportion and differences between 

contributions made and District’s proportionate share of contributions, differences between expected and 

actual experience in the measurement of the total pension liability, and changes of assumptions will be 

amortized over the Expected Average Remaining Service Life (EARSL) of all members that are provided benefits 

(active, inactive, and retirees) as of the beginning of the measurement period. The EARSL for the measurement 

period is 4.1 years and will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Deferred 

Year Ended Outflows/(Inflows) 

June 30, of Resources 

2023 $ 1,326,900 
2024 (82,168) 
2025 (280,636) 
2026 (28,530) 

Total $ 935,566 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Total pension liability for the SEP was determined by applying updated procedures to the financial reporting 

actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020, and rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2021. The 

financial reporting actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020, used the following methods and assumptions, applied 

to all prior periods included in the measurement: 

Valuation date June 30, 2020 

Measurement date June 30, 2021 

Experience study July 1, 1997 through June 30, 2015 

Actuarial cost method Entry age normal 

Discount rate 7.15% 

Investment rate of return 7.15% 

Consumer price inflation 2.50% 

Wage growth Varies by entry age and service 

The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS-specific data. The table includes 15 years of mortality 

improvements using Society of Actuaries 90% of scale MP-2016. 

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term 

market return expectations, as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all the 

funds’ asset classes, expected compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first ten years) and the 

long-term (11+ years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term 

and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set 

by calculating the rounded single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits 

for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return 

was then set equal to the single equivalent rate calculated above and adjusted to account for assumed 

administrative expenses. The target asset allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for 

each major asset class are summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term 

Asset Class 

Assumed Asset 

Allocation 

Expected Real 

Rate of Return 

Global equity 

Fixed income 

Inflation assets 

Private equity 

Real assets 

Liquidity 

50% 

28% 

0% 

8% 

13% 

1% 

5.98% 

2.62% 

1.81% 

7.23% 

4.93% 

-0.92% 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15%. The projection of cash flows used to 

determine the discount rate assumed the contributions from plan members and employers will be made at 

statutory contribution rates. Based on these assumptions, the School Employer Pool fiduciary net position was 

projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the 

long-term assumed investment rate of return was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to 

determine total pension liability. 

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the current 

discount rate, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 

one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

Net Pension 

Discount Rate Liability 

1% decrease (6.15%) $ 79,194,030 

Current discount rate (7.15%) 46,967,637 

1% increase (8.15%) 20,212,815 

On Behalf Payments 

The State of California makes contributions to CalSTRS on behalf of the District. These payments consist of State 

General Fund contributions to CalSTRS for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, which amounted to $4,433,312 

(10.828%) of salaries subject to CalSTRS. Contributions are no longer appropriated in the annual Budget Act for 

the legislatively mandated benefits to CalPERS. Therefore, there is no on behalf contribution rate for CalPERS. 

Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these amounts are to be 

reported as revenues and expenditures. Accordingly, these amounts have been recorded in these financial 

statements. 

Deferred Compensation 

The District offers its employees three deferred compensation plans created in accordance with Internal 

Revenue Code Sections 457 and 403(b). The plans, available to all District employees with the exception of 

College Assistants, permit them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Depending on the plan, the 

deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, disability, hardship, 

or unforeseeable emergency. 

All assets of the 457 plans are held in trusts for the exclusive benefit of participants. All assets of the 403(b) plan 

are individually owned by participants. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Social Security 

As established by Federal law, all public sector employees who are not members of their employer’s existing 

retirement system (CalSTRS or CalPERS) must be covered by Social Security or an alternative plan. The District 

has elected to use Social Security as its plan for all employees, as well as the CalSTRS Cash Balance Benefit 

Program (an alternative plan) for adjunct faculty. Contributions made by the District and an employee vest 

immediately. The District contributes 6.20% of an employee’s gross earnings (four percent for CalSTRS Cash 

Balance Benefit Program participants). An employee is required to contribute 6.20% of his or her gross earnings 

to the pension plan (four percent for CalSTRS Cash Benefit Program participants). 

Note 13 - Participation in Public Entity Risk Pools and Joint Powers Authorities 

The District is a member of the Protected Insurance Program for Schools (PIPS), the Statewide Association of 

Community College (SWACC)/Schools Association for Excess Risk (SAFER), Alameda County Schools Insurance 

Group/Educational Dental Group Enterprise (ACSIG/Edge), Self-Insured Schools of California (SISC), and Alameda 

County Schools Insurance Group (ACSIG) JPAs. The District pays premiums for its workers’ compensation and 

property liability coverage, as well as monthly premiums for employee Delta Dental and Vision Service Plan 

coverage. The relationships between the District and the JPAs are such that they are not component units of the 

District for financial reporting purposes. 

The JPAs have budgeting and financial reporting requirements independent of member units and their financial 

statements are not presented in these financial statements; however, transactions between the JPAs and the 

District are included in these statements. Audited financial statements are available from the respective entities. 

During the year ended June 30, 2022, the District made payments of $1,961,958, $702,655, $138,223, $22,556, 

and $204,355 to PIPS, SWACC/SAFER, ACSIG/Edge, ACSIG, and SISC JPAs, respectively. 

Note 14 - Commitments and Contingencies 

Grants 

The District receives financial assistance from Federal and State agencies in the form of grants. The 

disbursement of funds received under these programs generally requires compliance with terms and conditions 

specified in the grant agreements and are subject to audit by the grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims 

resulting from such audits could become a liability of the District. However, in the opinion of management, any 

such disallowed claims will not have a material adverse effect on the overall financial position of the District at 

June 30, 2022. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Litigation 

The District is involved in various litigation arising from the normal course of business. In the opinion of 

management and legal counsel, the disposition of all litigation pending is not expected to have a material 

adverse effect on the overall financial position of the District at June 30, 2022. 

Construction Commitments 

As of June 30, 2022, the District had approximately $18,457,550 in commitments with respect to unfinished 

capital projects. The projects are funded through a combination of general obligation bonds, certificates of 

participation, and capital project apportionments from the California State Chancellor’s Office. 

Remaining Expected 

Construction Date of 

Capital Project Commitment Completion 

College of the Canyons - Central Plant $ 1,636 November 25, 2022 

College of the Canyons - Science-Lecture Bldg. #1 21,326 November 25, 2022 

College of the Canyons - Student Services Learning Resources Bldg. #2 4,584,805 November 25, 2022 

ADA Transition Plan - Phase 3 103,000 February 1, 2023 

Bloom Fuel Cell Project 5,100 June 30, 2023 

Boykin Hall Modernization Phase 2 12,805,548 November 3, 2023 

College of the Canyons - Signage Project 290,619 December 16, 2022 

Counseling 2nd Floor Canyons Hall Project 129,160 January 1, 2023 

Multi-Cultural Center 14,388 February 6, 2023 

Pico Hall Sound Studio 126,680 November 11, 2022 

Tick Canyon Fire Clean Up 236,321 October 24, 2022 

ADA Transition Plan - Phase 2 70,000 March 3, 2023 

Parking Lot 7 Utilities 60,130 December 2, 2022 

Shade Structures 8,837 June 2, 2023 

Total $ 18,457,550 

Note 15 - Related Party Transactions 

During the year, office space is provided to the College of the Canyons Foundation (the Foundation) by the 

District. The donated office space was valued at $26,060 and was recognized by the Foundation as of June 30, 

2022. Donated services are provided to the College of the Canyons Foundation per the master agreement. These 

services were valued at $1,023,002 and was recognized by the Foundation as of June 30, 2022. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2022 

Note 16 - Adoption of New Accounting Standard 

As of July 1, 2021, the District adopted GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. The implementation of this standard 

establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are financings of 

the right to use an underlying asset. The Statement requires recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for 

leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of 

resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. As a result of the adoption of the new standard, the 

opening balances of certain assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources were restated to retroactively 

adopt the provisions of GASB Statement No. 87 as follows: 

Primary Government 

Net Position (Deficit) - Beginning $ (55,477,445) 

Lease receivables 699,965 

Right-to-use leased assets, net of amortization 273,923 

Lease liabilities (273,923) 

Deferred inflows of resources related to leases (699,965) 

Net Position (Deficit) - Beginning $ (55,477,445) 

Note 17 - Subsequent Event 

On October 31, 2022, the District issued $70,000,000 General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series 2022. 

The bonds are being issued to finance the acquisition, construction, modernization, and equipping of District 

sites and facilities and pay the costs of issuance of the bonds. The bonds interest payments are due 

semiannually on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing February 1, 2023 with an interest rate of 

5.00%. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of Changes in the District’s Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 

Total OPEB Liability 
Service cost 
Interest 
Changes of benefit terms 
Difference between expected and 

actual experience 
Experience gains/losses 
Changes of assumptions 
Benefit payments 

$ 1,056,868 $ 872,725 $ 597,864 
405,066 421,223 326,477 

2,294,686 - -

(1,476,057) 209,005 (20,174) 
- - -

(3,402,204) (1,284,364) 3,407,347 
(504,245) (424,617) (359,582) 

$ 436,238 
492,562 
747,173 

-
(93,026) 
583,618 

(359,582) 

$ 413,136 
471,671 

-

-
-
-

(346,593) 

Net change in total OPEB liability (1,625,886) (206,028) 3,951,932 1,806,983 538,214 

Total OPEB Liability - Beginning 18,476,723 18,682,751 14,730,819 12,923,836 12,385,622 

Total OPEB Liability - Ending $ 16,850,837 $ 18,476,723 $ 18,682,751 $ 14,730,819 $ 12,923,836 

Covered Payroll 
1

N/A
1

N/A
1

N/A
1

N/A
1

N/A

Total OPEB Liability as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 
1

N/A
1

N/A
1

N/A
1

N/A
1

N/A

Measurement Date June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 

1 
The OPEB Plan is not administered through a trust and contributions are not made based on a measure of pay. 

Therefore, no measure of payroll is presented. 

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented. 

See Note to Required Supplementary Information 79 



 

       

     
              

     

 

 
   

     

                                                        

 

       

      

       
    

           

 
                  

      

              

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability – MPP Program 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Year ended June 30, 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 

Proportion of the net OPEB liability 0.1036% 0.1135% 0.1146% 0.1115% 0.1049% 

Proportionate share of the net OPEB liability $ 413,298 $ 480,893 $ 426,830 $ 426,876 $ 441,354 

Covered payroll 
1

N/A
1

N/A
1

N/A
1

N/A
1

N/A

Proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 

as a percentage of it’s covered payroll 
1

N/A
1

N/A
1

N/A
1

N/A
1

N/A

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage 
of the total OPEB liability -0.80% -0.71% -0.81% -0.40% 0.01% 

Measurement Date June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 

1 
As of June 30, 2012, active members are no longer eligible for future enrollment in the MPP Program; therefore, 

the covered payroll disclosure is not applicable. 

Note : In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented. 

See Note to Required Supplementary Information 80 



 

       

     
           

     

 

 

     

                  

       

                        

            

             

      

      

       

    

         

     

                  

             

       

      

       

    

         

               

 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

2022 2021 2020 2019 

CalSTRS 

Proportion of the net pension liability 0.0689% 0.0651% 0.0648% 0.0657% 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension 

liability associated with the District 

$ 31,370,447 

15,784,392 

$ 63,110,962 

32,533,709 

$ 58,517,112 

31,924,991 

$ 60,375,178 

34,567,613 

Total $ 47,154,839 $ 95,644,671 $ 90,442,103 $ 94,942,791 

Covered payroll $ 40,361,901 $ 39,503,526 $ 38,629,263 $ 36,652,349 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 

as a percentage of its covered payroll 77.72% 159.76% 151.48% 164.72% 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage 

of the total pension liability 87% 72% 73% 71% 

Measurement Date June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 

CalPERS 

Proportion of the net pension liability 0.2310% 0.2346% 0.2297% 0.2153% 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 46,967,637 $ 71,990,579 $ 66,955,435 $ 57,407,934 

Covered payroll $ 33,204,618 $ 33,798,403 $ 31,869,068 $ 29,121,280 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 

as a percentage of its covered payroll 141.45% 213.00% 210.10% 197.13% 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage 

of the total pension liability 81% 70% 70% 71% 

Measurement Date June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented. 

See Note to Required Supplementary Information 81 



 

       

     
           

     

 

 

     

                  

       

                        

            

             

      

      

       

    

         

     

                  

             

      

      

       

    

         

               

 
 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

2018 2017 2016 2015 

CalSTRS 

Proportion of the net pension liability 0.0616% 0.0643% 0.0644% 0.0625% 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension 

liability associated with the District 

$ 56,994,059 

33,717,204 

$ 52,007,869 

29,607,152 

$ 43,356,157 

22,930,627 

$ 36,549,359 

22,070,189 

Total $ 90,711,263 $ 81,615,021 $ 66,286,784 $ 58,619,548 

Covered payroll $ 32,921,367 $ 31,151,911 $ 25,442,973 $ 27,811,867 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 

as a percentage of its covered payroll 173.12% 166.95% 170.41% 131.42% 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage 

of the total pension liability 69% 70% 74% 77% 

Measurement Date June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014 

CalPERS 

Proportion of the net pension liability 0.2153% 0.2101% 0.2102% 0.2058% 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 51,396,096 $ 41,487,302 $ 30,976,787 $ 23,365,441 

Covered payroll $ 28,198,934 $ 24,896,193 $ 21,783,893 $ 21,565,373 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 

as a percentage of its covered payroll 182.26% 166.64% 142.20% 108.35% 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage 

of the total pension liability 72% 74% 79% 83% 

Measurement Date June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014 

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented. 

See Note to Required Supplementary Information 82 



 

       

     
       

     

 

 

                      

      

                         

                                                                                      

             

      

                      

      

                         

                                                                                      

             

      

               

 
 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of the District’s Contributions for Pensions 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

2022 2021 2020 2019 

CalSTRS 

Contractually required contribution 

Contributions in relation to the contractually 

required contribution 

$ 6,852,982 $ 6,518,447 

(6,852,982) (6,518,447) 

$ 6,755,103 

(6,755,103) 

$ 6,288,844 

(6,288,844) 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ - $ -

Covered payroll $ 40,502,258 $ 40,361,901 $ 39,503,526 $ 38,629,263 

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 16.92% 16.15% 17.10% 16.28% 

CalPERS 

Contractually required contribution 

Contributions in relation to the contractually 

required contribution 

$ 7,967,122 $ 6,873,356 

(7,967,122) (6,873,356) 

$ 6,665,383 

(6,665,383) 

$ 5,756,191 

(5,756,191) 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ - $ -

Covered payroll $ 34,775,740 $ 33,204,618 $ 33,798,403 $ 31,869,068 

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 22.910% 20.700% 19.721% 18.062% 

Note : In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented. 

See Note to Required Supplementary Information 83 



 

       

     
       

     

 

 

                      

      

                         

                                                                                      

             

      

                      

      

                         

                                                                                      

             

      

               

 
 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of the District’s Contributions for Pensions 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

2018 2017 2016 2015 

CalSTRS 

Contractually required contribution 

Contributions in relation to the contractually 

required contribution 

$ 5,288,934 $ 4,141,508 

(5,288,934) (4,141,508) 

$ 3,342,600 

(3,342,600) 

$ 2,259,336 

(2,259,336) 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ - $ -

Covered payroll $ 36,652,349 $ 32,921,367 $ 31,151,911 $ 25,442,973 

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 14.43% 12.58% 10.73% 8.88% 

CalPERS 

Contractually required contribution 

Contributions in relation to the contractually 

required contribution 

$ 4,522,826 $ 3,916,268 

(4,522,826) (3,916,268) 

$ 2,949,452 

(2,949,452) 

$ 2,564,182 

(2,564,182) 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ - $ -

Covered payroll $ 29,121,280 $ 28,198,934 $ 24,896,193 $ 21,783,893 

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 15.531% 13.888% 11.847% 11.771% 

Note : In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented. 

See Note to Required Supplementary Information 84 



 

  

     
     

   

 

 

      
 

            

 

                

                

 

                     

                   

                  

 

              

 

                 

                   

 

 

                  

                 

     

 

           

 

                

                

                

 

                   

   

                

     

 

      

 

             

                  

      

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Note to Required Supplementary Information 

June 30, 2022 

Note 1 - Purpose of Schedules 

Schedule of Changes in the District’s Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios 

This schedule presents information on the District’s changes in the total OPEB liability, including beginning and 

ending balances. In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented. 

• Changes in Benefit Terms - The baseline cap for all groups changed to $3,300 and all groups can qualify for 

a $6,000 pre-65 cap if they retire after age 60 with 20 years of service since the previous valuation. 

• Changes of Assumptions - The discount rate changed from 2.16% to 3.54% since the previous valuation. 

Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability - MPP Program 

This schedule presents information on the District’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability - MPP program 

and the Plans’ fiduciary net position. In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be 

presented. 

• Changes in Benefit Terms - There were no changes in the benefit terms since the previous valuation. 

• Changes of Assumptions - The plan rate of investment return assumption was changed from 2.21% to 

2.16% since the previous valuation. 

Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 

This schedule presents information on the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability (NPL), the 

Plans’ fiduciary net positions and, when applicable, the State’s proportionate share of the NPL associated with 

the District. In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented. 

• Changes in Benefit Terms - There were no changes in benefit terms since the previous valuations for either 

CalSTRS or CalPERS. 

• Changes of Assumptions - There were no changes in economic assumptions since the previous valuations 

for either CalSTRS or CalPERS. 

Schedule of District Contributions for Pensions 

This schedule presents information on the District’s required contribution, the amounts actually contributed, 

and any excess or deficiency related to the required contribution. In the future, as data becomes available, ten 

years of information will be presented. 

85 



eidebailly.com

 

 

  

   

  

   

 

Supplementary Information 

June 30, 2022 

Santa Clarita 

Community College District 



 

        

     
  

   

 

 

                

                 

                  

                   

               

                 

         

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

  

        

     

    

      

     

      

     

     

       

   

     

   

       

     

    

       

     

 
 

 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
District Organization 

June 30, 2022 

The Santa Clarita Community College District is a single college district established in November 1967 with 

two campuses: Valencia and Canyon Country. The Valencia Campus is comprised of an area of approximately 

153 acres, and the Canyon Country Campus is comprised of an area of approximately 70 acres. Both campuses 

are located in Los Angeles County. There were no changes in the boundaries of the District during the current 

year. The District’s college is accredited by the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges, 

Western Association of Schools and Colleges, which is one of six regional associations that accredit public and 

private schools, colleges, and universities in the United States. 

Board of Trustees as of June 30, 2022 

Member Office Term Expires 

Edel Alonso President 2024 

Joan W. MacGregor Vice President 2022 

Sebastian Cazares Clerk 2024 

Michael Berger Member 2022 

Michele R. Jenkins Member 2024 

Administration as of June 30, 2022 

Dianne G. Van Hook, Ed.D. Chancellor/Secretary/Parliamentarian to the Governing Board 

Jasmine Ruys Assistant Superintendent/Vice President, Student Services 

Omar Torres Assistant Superintendent/Vice President, Instruction 

Sharlene L. Coleal Assistant Superintendent/Vice President, Business Services 

Diane Fiero, Ed.D. Acting Deputy Chancellor/Assistant Superintendent 

/Vice President, Human Resources 

Jim Schrage Assistant Superintendent/Vice President, Facilities 

Planning, Operations, and Construction 

Eric Harnish Vice President, Public Information, Advocacy, and 

External Relations 

Jason Hinkle Associate Vice President, Business Services 

Auxiliary Organizations in Good Standing 

College of the Canyons Foundation, established in 1987 

Master Agreement entered into July 2019 

Vacant, Foundation Executive Director 

See Note to Supplementary Information 86 



 

        

     
      

     

 

 
 

 

 

   

     

                 

       

     

               

                    

    

     

     

                   

                

                  

   

  

     

               

                  

                

      

                   

      

      

       

                     

    

       

                     

                    

                     

      

       

                

                

               

    

 

 
       

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Federal Pass-Through 

Financial Assistance Entity 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Listing/Federal Identifying Federal 

Grantor/Program or Cluster Title CFDA Number Number Expenditures 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 

Passed through California Department of Education 

Child and Adult Care Food Program 10.558 04362-CACFP-19-CC-CS $ 18,450 

Passed through Los Angeles County Office of Education 

Forest Service Schools and Roads Cluster 

Forest Reserve 10.665 [1] 22,282 

Subtotal Forest Service Schools and Roads Cluster 22,282 

Passed through Chico State Enterprises 

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) Cluster 

State Administrative Matching Grants for 

the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 10.561 SUB19-011 21,853 

Subtotal SNAP Cluster 21,853 

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 62,585 

Research and Development Cluster 

National Science Foundation 

Passed through Madison Area Technical College 

CREATE: Resource Center Project 47.076 2000714 153,022 

CREATE: Energy Storage Project (CREATE-ESP) 47.076 1800893 31,656 

CREATE: SCADA Project 47.076 1901852 62,722 

Passed through from Forsyth Technical Community College 

Skills for Biomedical Emerging Technology Applications 47.076 1800909 15,476 

Passed through from Lorain County Community College 

Enhancing Welding Technician Education through the 

Continuation of the National Center of Welding 

Education as a Resource Center 47.076 139789 5,112 

Passed through Tunxis Community College 

Advanced Technology Education Grant for the National 

Center for Next generations Manufacturing 47.076 COT-JB2359-2 5,004 

Promoting STEM Education at 2 Year Colleges 47.076 52,035 

RCN-UBE Incubator: The Campus as a Living Lab 47.076 49,111 

Improving Educational Outcomes at Two-year Colleges 

through Mentorships, Support Services, and Equitable 

Classroom Practices 47.076 14,629 

Subtotal Research and Development Cluster 388,767 

Total National Science Foundation 388,767 

[1] Pass-Through Entity Identifying Number is unavailable. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Federal Pass-Through 

Financial Assistance Entity 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Listing/Federal Identifying Federal 

Grantor/Program or Cluster Title CFDA Number Number Expenditures 

Small Business Administration 

Passed through Long Beach City Community College District 

Small Business Development Centers 59.037 CN 99798.3 $ 295,506 

Small Business Development Centers 59.037 CN 99806.9 221,099 

COVID-19: Small Business Development Centers CARES Act 59.037 CN 99785.3 34,259 

Subtotal 550,864 

Total Small Business Administration 550,864 

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 

Veterans Outreach Program - Administration 64.117 5,296 

Total U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 5,296 

U.S. Department of Education 

Student Financial Assistance Cluster 

Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063 12,977,414 

Federal Pell Grant Program Administrative Allowance 84.063 18,860 

Federal Direct Student Loans 84.268 1,100,378 

Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants (FSEOG) 84.007 538,765 

Federal Work-Study Program 84.033 264,113 

Federal Work-Study Program Administrative Allowance 84.033 53,525 

Subtotal Student Financial Assistance Cluster 14,953,055 

COVID-19: Higher Education Emergency Relief Funds, 

Student Aid Portion 84.425E 12,229,035 

COVID-19: Higher Education Emergency Relief Funds, 

Institutional Portion 84.425F 12,633,310 

COVID-19: Higher Education Emergency Relief Funds, 

Minority Serving Institution Portion 84.425L 2,401,160 

Subtotal 27,263,505 

Passed through California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office 

Career and Technical Education Act (CTEA), Title I, Part C 84.048A 21-C01-660 516,484 

Passed through University Corporation (CSUN) 

Title III - Bridging the GAP: Enhancing AIMS2 for 

Student Success 84.031C A17-0013-S001 25,334 

Title V - Developing California's Workforce: Creating 

Pathways for Latino Transfer Students in High 

Demand Careers 84.031S A17-0033-S002 40,801 

Subtotal 66,135 

Passed through West Hills Community College District 

Open Textbooks Program 84.116T P116T20017 107,809 

Total U.S. Department of Education 42,906,988 

[1] Pass-Through Entity Identifying Number is unavailable. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Federal Pass-Through 

Financial Assistance Entity 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Listing/Federal Identifying Federal 

Grantor/Program or Cluster Title CFDA Number Number Expenditures 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 

Passed through California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office 

COVID-19: Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 21.027 [1] $ 1,083,537 

Total U.S. Department of the Treasury 1,083,537 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

Passed through California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office 

Foster and Kinship Care Education 93.658 [1] 28,079 

Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) Cluster 

Passed through Yosemite Community College District 

Child Development Training Consortium 93.575 21-22-2888 13,800 

Passed through California Department of Education 

Child Care Mandatory and Matching Funds of the 

Child Care and Development Fund 93.596 13609 6,372 

Child Care and Development Block Grant 93.575 15136, 14551, 15557 9,557 

COVID-19: CA State Preschool Program CCRSA One Time 

Stipend 93.575 [1] 4,648 

Subtotal Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) Cluster 34,377 

Passed through California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office 

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) 93.558 [1] 58,525 

Passed through Los Angeles County Department of Social Services 

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) 93.558 CCCP21011 47,612 

Subtotal 106,137 

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 168,593 

U.S. Department of Defense 

Passed through California Office of Planning and Research 

Cybersecurity Apprenticeships 12.617 OPR19108 19,439 

Passed through Solano Community College District 

California Defense Ecosystems and National Consortium 

Effort (CADENCE) program 12.600 OPR20121 8,004 

Passed through CA Online Community College/Calbright College 

California Defense Ecosystems and National Consortium 

Effort (CADENCE) program 12.600 OPR20121 5,079 

California Defense Ecosystems and National Consortium 

Effort (CADENCE) program 12.600 OPR20122 8,357 

Subtotal 40,879 

Total U.S. Department of Defense 40,879 

U.S. Department of Labor 

Passed through West Los Angeles College 

Growing Advanced Manufacturing Apprentices 

Across America (GAMAAA) 17.268 4500280538 17,100 

Total U.S. Department of Labor 17,100 

Total Federal Financial Assistance $ 45,224,609 

[1] Pass-Through Entity Identifying Number is unavailable. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Program Revenues 
Cash Accounts Accounts Unearned Total Program 

Program Received Receivable Payable Revenue Revenue Expenditures 

ADN Enrollment Growth $ 110,107 $ - $ - $ - $ 110,107 $ 110,107 
Basic Needs Center 306,694 - - - 306,694 108,498 
California Adult Education Plan (CAEP) 21-22 508,888 - - 365,207 143,681 143,681 
California Adult Education Plan (CAEP) 20-21 280,965 - - - 280,965 280,965 
Advanced Technology Center 210,215 165,586 - - 375,801 375,801 
Board Financial Assistance Program (BFAP) 515,277 - - - 515,277 483,661 
Board Financial Assistance Program (BFAP) 2020-21 - - - - - 12,490 
CACT 6,463 - - 6,452 11 11 
CA College Promise AB19 21-22 1,452,430 - - - 1,452,430 969,705 
CA College Promise AB19 20-21 - - - - - 581,774 
CA Work Opportunities and Responsibilities 339,925 - - - 339,925 256,885 
CA Work Opportunities and Responsibilities CF - - - - - 97,548 
CalFresh Immediate Action 39,086 - - - 39,086 39,086 
Cal Grant 2,364,455 67,685 - - 2,432,140 2,432,140 
Campus Safety and Sexual Assault - - - - - 1,950 
Chancellor's Office Statistics Institute - 108,812 - - 108,812 108,812 
Student Success Completion Grant 1,666,927 - - - 1,666,927 1,666,927 
CCAP Instructional Materials 22,915 - - 22,915 - -
CCC eTranscript Mini Grant 1,244 - - 1,244 - -
Career Tech Educ- Data Unlocked 23,398 - - 22,845 553 553 
Child Development - Child Nutrition 468 63 - - 531 531 
Child Development - Foster Parent 44,308 - - - 44,308 44,308 
Child Development - General Childcare & Dev Programs 82,437 - 33,489 - 48,948 48,948 
Child Development - State Preschool Contract 178,060 28,493 - - 206,553 206,553 
Closed Caption Grant - Distance Ed - Butte 119,853 - - 119,853 - -
Closed Caption Grant - Distance Ed - FY 20-21 - 455,400 - - 455,400 455,400 
Closed Caption Grant - Distance Ed - FY 21-22 400,000 - - 399,945 55 55 

See Note to Supplementary Information 90 



 

                             

     
      

     

 

 
 

 
                                                                              
                                                                                                               
                                                                                               

                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                              

                                                                                                       
                                                                                                     
                                                                                                       

                                                                                         
                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                  

                                                                                                
                                                                                      
                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                            

                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                     

                                                                                                  
                                                                                                  
                                                                                       

                                                                                              
                                                                                                    
                                                                                                  
                                                                            
                                                                           
                                                                                        

 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Program Revenues 
Cash Accounts Accounts Unearned Total Program 

Program Received Receivable Payable Revenue Revenue Expenditures 

COVID-19 Response Block Grant $ 401,713 $ - $ - $ - $ 401,713 $ 401,713 
Culturally Competent Faculty 50,434 - - - 50,434 -
Currently & Formerly Incarcerated Student Reentry Program 27,844 - - 4,107 23,737 23,737 
Cooperative Agency Res for Education (CARE) 106,003 - - - 106,003 17,367 
Cooperative Agency Res for Education (CARE) FY20-21 - - - - - 37,408 
Deputy Sector Navigator-Advanced Manufacturing 81,751 - - - 81,751 81,751 
Deputy Sector Navigator-Health 89,229 - - - 89,229 89,229 
Deputy Sector Navigator-Info Comm Tech 98,108 - - - 98,108 98,108 
Disabled Student Programs and Services 1,252,500 - - - 1,252,500 622,873 
Disabled Student Programs and Services CF - - - - - 320,232 
Dreamer Resource Liaison 135,866 - - - 135,866 7,502 
EEO Best Practices 208,333 - - - 208,333 28,832 
Employer Engagement 150,094 - - 64,968 85,126 85,126 
Extended Opportunity Program and Services FY 21-22 837,732 - - - 837,732 606,374 
Extended Opportunity Program and Services FY 20-21 - - - - - 109,218 
Financial Aid Technology 20-21 - - - - - 69,156 
Financial Aid Technology 21-22 64,152 - - - 64,152 64,152 
Guided Pathways ( Year 4 of 5) 150,732 - - - 150,732 139,875 
Guided Pathways ( Year 3 of 5) 150,732 - - - 150,732 152,106 
Guided Pathways ( Year 5 of 5) 339,456 - - 66,402 273,054 282,536 
Institutional Support Services 538,091 - - - 538,091 538,091 
Institutional Support Services 14,684 - - - 14,684 14,684 
Institutional Effectiveness and Technical Assistance Mini Grant 102,674 - - - 102,674 102,674 
Institutional Effectiveness and Technical Assistance (Year 8) 2,000,000 95,434 - - 2,095,434 2,095,434 
Institutional Effectiveness and Technical Assistance (Year 7) 16,369 2,649,210 - - 2,665,579 2,665,579 
Institutional Effectiveness and Technical Assistance (Yr 6) 1,740,268 - - - 1,740,268 1,740,268 

See Note to Supplementary Information 91 



 

                             

     
      

     

 

 
 

 
                                                                          

                                                                                                     
                                                                                        
                                                                                                     

                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                

                                                                                     
                                                                                 

                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                       
                                                                                                               
                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                

                                                                                            
                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                         

                                                                                      
                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                           

                                                                       
                                                                                               
                                                                                 
                                                                                              
                                                                                          

                                                                                      
                                                                                       

 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Program Revenues 
Cash Accounts Accounts Unearned Total Program 

Program Received Receivable Payable Revenue Revenue Expenditures 

Institutional Equipment Support (Block Grant) $ 5,085,690 $ - $ - $ - $ 5,085,690 $ 600,722 
Invention Inclusion Innovation (i3) - 32,251 - - 32,251 32,251 
K-14 TAP Yr 3 180,000 - - 89,743 90,257 90,257 
K-14 TAP Yr 2 81,177 - - - 81,177 81,177 
LGBTQ+ 152,507 - - - 152,507 -
LibrCarry Forward (Year 6) 17,861 - - 17,861 - -
Mental Health Services Program #19-036-012 210,435 - - 53,195 157,240 157,240 
Mental Health Support 417,637 - - 315,858 101,779 101,779 
OER Textbook Affordability AB798 #2 37,194 - - 37,194 - -
Quality Start ( QRIS) Preschool 17,968 - - - 17,968 17,968 
Quality Start ( QRIS) Infant Toddler 5,018 - - - 5,018 5,018 
Quality Start ( QRIS) Preschool #2 3,947 - - - 3,947 3,947 
Quality Start ( QRIS) Infant Toddler #2 2,000 - - - 2,000 2,000 
SBDC - GO Biz (CN 99803.2) 58,644 27,209 - - 85,853 85,853 
SBDC - GO Biz (CN 99789.4) 4,069 - - - 4,069 4,069 
SBDC - GO Biz (CN 99790.2) 650 - - - 650 650 

SBDC - GO Biz (CN 99802.2) 126,893 61,990 - - 188,884 188,884 
Song Brown Capitation 30,000 10,000 - - 40,000 40,000 
Staff Development - - - - - -
Staff Diversity 50,000 - - - 50,000 35,872 
Staff Diversity Carry Forward - - - - - 15,114 
Strong Workforce Local Share 1,935,646 - - 874,557 1,061,089 1,061,089 
Strong Workforce Carry Forward 758,188 - - - 758,188 758,188 
Strong Workforce Regional Share Round 4 1,199,997 - - 479,127 720,869 720,869 
Strong Workforce Regional Share Rounds 2&5 1,331,250 - - 891,065 440,185 -
Strong Workforce Regional Share Round 3&6 1,275,915 - - 1,028,657 247,258 -
Student Equity and Achievement Plan 2021-22 5,560,067 - - - 5,560,067 4,000,140 
Student Equity and Achievement Plan 2020-21 1,334,298 - - - 1,334,298 1,334,298 

See Note to Supplementary Information 92 



 

                             

     
      

     

 

 
 

 
                                                                                    
                                                                             
                                                                                                 
                                                                                            
                                                                                                       
                                                                                           
                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                            
                                                                                         

                   

 
 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Program Revenues 
Cash Accounts Accounts Unearned Total Program 

Program Received Receivable Payable Revenue Revenue Expenditures 

Student Food and Housing Support $ 299,691 $ - $ - $ - $ 299,691 $ 6,519 
Student Retention and Outreach 21-22 1,384,115 - - 1,142,968 241,147 241,147 
Student Retention and Outreach 20-21 249,466 - - - 249,466 249,466 
Student Success - Mesa Grant 91,562 - - 37,845 53,717 87,555 
Student Success - Mesa Grant CR 55,785 - - - 55,785 55,785 
Student Success - Middle College HS (AOC) 151,200 - - 72,999 78,201 78,201 
Student Success - Middle College HS (AOC) CF 42,601 - - - 42,601 42,601 
Veterans' Resource Center (FY 20-21) - - - - - 125,665 
Veterans' Resource Center (FY21-22) 125,758 - - - 125,758 -
Veteran's Resource Program 65,606 - - 50,989 14,616 14,616 

Total state programs $ 39,573,714 $ 3,702,132 $ 33,489 $ 6,165,995 $ 37,076,362 $ 29,059,354 

See Note to Supplementary Information 93 



 

              

     
           

     

 

 

      

                                    

                        

         

                                    

                                    

     

  

                            

                           

     

                                

                                

    

                           

                           

                                    

                     

     

                           

     

                                    

                                    

 

                                  

 

                        

                                        

 
        

 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Schedule of Workload Measures for State General Apportionment Annual (Actual) Attendance 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

CATEGORIES 

Reported 

Data 

Audit 

Adjustments 

Audited 

Data 

A. Summer Intersession (Summer 2021 only) 

1. Noncredit* 

2. Credit 

92.49 

1,871.66 

-

-

92.49 

1,871.66 

B. Summer Intersession (Summer 2022 - Prior to July 1, 2022) 

1. Noncredit* 

2. Credit 

17.61 

41.54 

-

-

17.61 

41.54 

C. Primary Terms (Exclusive of Summer Intersession) 

1. Census Procedure Courses 

(a) Weekly Census Contact Hours 

(b) Daily Census Contact Hours 

3,382.55 

1,191.35 

-

-

3,382.55 

1,191.35 

2. Actual Hours of Attendance Procedure Courses 

(a) Noncredit* 

(b) Credit 

377.38 

487.27 

-

-

377.38 

487.27 

3. Alternative Attendance Accounting Procedure Courses 

(a) Weekly Census Procedure Courses 

(b) Daily Census Procedure Courses 

(c) Noncredit Independent Study/Distance Education Courses 

3,517.57 

2,289.42 

243.71 

-

-

-

3,517.57 

2,289.42 

243.71 

D. Total FTES 13,512.55 - 13,512.55 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (Subset of Above Information) 

E. In-Service Training Courses (FTES) 1,708.33 - 1,708.33 

F. Basic Skills Courses and Immigrant Education 

1. Noncredit* 

2. Credit 

90.88 

28.14 

-

-

90.88 

28.14 

CCFS-320 Addendum 

CDCP Noncredit FTES 154.01 - 154.01 

Centers FTES 

1. Noncredit* 

2. Credit 

1,094.25 

7.71 

-

-

1,094.25 

7.71 

*Including Career Development and College Preparation (CDCP) FTES. 

See Note to Supplementary Information 94 



 

        

     
          

     

 

   

 
 

                                                 

                                                             

                                                               

 

                                                                                                         

                                                                                                       

                                                                                                         

                                                               

 

 

                                                                                                    

                                                                                                             

                                                                                                     

 

                                                                        

                                                                                   

                                                                         

                                                                     

                                                              

                                                                                                               

                                                                     

                                                                                                        

 

                                                          

    

   

         

 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Reconciliation of Education Code Section 84362 (50 Percent Law) Calculation 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Academic Salaries 
Instructional Salaries 

Contract or Regular 

Other 

Total Instructional Salaries 

Noninstructional Salaries 

Contract or Regular 

Other 

Total Noninstructional Salaries 

Total Academic Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Noninstructional Salaries 

Regular Status 

Other 

Total Noninstructional Salaries 

Instructional Aides 

Regular Status 

Other 

Total Instructional Aides 

Total Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Supplies and Material 

Other Operating Expenses 

Equipment Replacement 

Total Expenditures 

Prior to Exclusions 

ECS 84362 A 

Instructional Salary Cost 

AC 0100 - 5900 and AC 6110 

Object/TOP 

Codes 

Reported 

Data 

Audit 

Adjustments 

Revised 

Data 

1100 

1300 

1200 

1400 

2100 

2300 

2200 

2400 

3000 

4000 

5000 

6420 

$19,687,720 

16,059,915 

$ -

-

$ 19,687,720 

16,059,915 

35,747,635 - 35,747,635 

-

-

-

-

-

-

- - -

35,747,635 - 35,747,635 

-

-

-

-

-

-

- - -

1,636,215 

948,361 

-

-

1,636,215 

948,361 

2,584,576 - 2,584,576 

2,584,576 - 2,584,576 

13,903,665 

-

1,559,793 

-

-

-

-

-

13,903,665 

-

1,559,793 

-

53,795,669 - 53,795,669 

ECS 84362 B 

Total CEE 

AC 0100 - 6799 

Reported Audit Revised 

Data Adjustments Data 

$ 19,810,380 $ - $ 19,810,380 

16,065,915 - 16,065,915 

35,876,295 - 35,876,295 

7,226,078 - 7,226,078 

1,716,997 - 1,716,997 

8,943,075 - 8,943,075 

44,819,370 - 44,819,370 

18,943,278 - 18,943,278 

817,184 - 817,184 

19,760,462 - 19,760,462 

1,636,214 - 1,636,214 

950,374 - 950,374 

2,586,588 - 2,586,588 

22,347,050 - 22,347,050 

26,241,876 - 26,241,876 

673,461 - 673,461 

11,766,239 - 11,766,239 

1,353,629 - 1,353,629 

107,201,625 - 107,201,625 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Reconciliation of Education Code Section 84362 (50 Percent Law) Calculation 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Exclusions 
Activities to Exclude 

Instructional Staff - Retirees' Benefits and 

Retirement Incentives 
Student Health Services Above Amount 

Student Transportation 
Noninstructional Staff - Retirees' Benefits 

and Retirement Incentives 

Objects to Exclude 

Rents and Leases 

Lottery Expenditures 

Academic Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Supplies and Materials 

Software 

Books, Magazines, and Periodicals 

Instructional Supplies and Materials 

Noninstructional Supplies and Materials 

Total Supplies and Materials 

ECS 84362 A 

Instructional Salary Cost 

AC 0100 - 5900 and AC 6110 
Object/TOP 

Codes 

Reported 

Data 

Audit 

Adjustments 

Revised 

Data 

5900 

6441 

6491 

6740 

5060 

1000 

2000 

3000 

4000 

4100 

4200 

4300 

4400 

$ 688,086 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

$ -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

$ 688,086 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- - -

ECS 84362 B 

Total CEE 

AC 0100 - 6799 
Reported 

Data 

Audit 

Adjustments 

Revised 

Data 

$ 688,086 

16,473 

-

744,174 

$ -

-

-

-

$ 688,086 

16,473 

-

744,174 

349,178 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

349,178 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- - -

See Note to Supplementary Information 96 



 

        

     
          

     

 

 

   

                                                                                               

 

                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                       

                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                        

  

                                                                                                                                        

                                                                              

   

                                              

    

  

          

    

   

         

 
 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Reconciliation of Education Code Section 84362 (50 Percent Law) Calculation 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Other Operating Expenses and Services 

Capital Outlay 

Library Books 

Equipment 

Equipment - Additional 

Equipment - Replacement 

Total Equipment 

Total Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 

Total Exclusions 

Total for ECS 84362, 

50 Percent Law 

Percent of CEE (Instructional Salary 

Cost/Total CEE) 

50% of Current Expense of Education 

ECS 84362 A 

Instructional Salary Cost 

AC 0100 - 5900 and AC 6110 

Object/TOP 

Codes 

Reported 

Data 

Audit 

Adjustments 

Revised 

Data 

5000 

6000 

6300 

6400 

6410 

6420 

$ -

-

-

-

-

$ -

-

-

-

-

$ -

-

-

-

-

- - -

7000 - - -

688,086 - 688,086 

$53,107,583 $ - $ 53,107,583 

52.55% 52.55% 

ECS 84362 B 

Total CEE 

AC 0100 - 6799 

Reported 

Data 

Audit 

Adjustments 

Revised 

Data 

$ 3,023,845 

18,011 

-

1,304,441 

-

$ -

-

-

-

-

$ 3,023,845 

18,011 

-

1,304,441 

-

1,322,452 - 1,322,452 

- - -

6,144,208 - 6,144,208 

$101,057,417 $ - ########### 

100.00% 100.00% 

$ 50,528,709 $ 50,528,709 

See Note to Supplementary Information 97 



 

        

     
        

     

 

 

 

       

 

   
    

                                                       

                                                        

                          

      

      

 
 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Proposition 30 Education Protection Account (EPA) Expenditure Report 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Activity Classification 

Object 

Code Unrestricted 

EPA Proceeds: 8630 $ 33,308,460 

Activity Classification 

Activity 

Code 

Salaries 

and Benefits 

(Obj 1000-3000) 

Operating 

Expenses 

(Obj 4000-5000) 

Capital Outlay 

(Obj 6000) Total 

Instructional Activities 1000-5900 $ 33,308,460 $ - $ - $ 33,308,460 

Total Expenditures for EPA $ 33,308,460 $ - $ - $ 33,308,460 

Revenues Less Expenditures $ -

See Note to Supplementary Information 98 



 

        

     
          

     

 

 
        

     

  

       

          

          

          

            

           

        

                       

         

           

     

               

                  

               

        

         

   

           

      

                    

              

           

         

             

       

               

                

              

           

         

            

        

           

 
 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Reconciliation of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Position 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement 

of Net Position are different because 

Total fund balance 

General Funds 

Special Revenue Funds 

Capital Project Funds 

Debt Service Funds 

Internal Service Funds 

$ 22,599,706 

10,007,761 

43,742,445 

16,501,580 

5,882,449 

Total fund balance - all District funds $ 98,733,941 

The District's investment in the Los Angeles County Investment 

Pool is reported at fair market value in the Statement of Net Position. (666,442) 

Lease receivables and deferred inflows of resources related to 

leases are reported in the Statement of Net Position, but were 

not reported in District's CCFS-311 report. 

Lease receivables 

Deferred inflows of resources related to leases 

659,213 

(646,984) 

Capital and right-to-use leased assets used in governmental activities 

are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as 

assets in governmental funds. 

The cost of capital assets is 

Accumulated depreciation is 

The cost of right-to-use leased assets is 

Accumulated amortization is 

467,609,551 

(124,379,702) 

975,420 

(205,264) 

12,229 

Total capital and right-to-use leased assets, net 344,000,005 

Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net 

position in a future period and is not reported in the District's funds. 

Deferred outflows of resources at year-end consist of: 

Deferred outflows of resources related to debt refunding 

Deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB 

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 

11,284,818 

2,815,560 

25,841,033 

Total deferred outflows of resources 39,941,411 

In governmental funds, unmatured interest on long-term liabilities is 

recognized in the period when it is due. On the government-wide 

statements, unmatured interest on long-term liabilities is recognized 

when it is incurred. (5,145,375) 

See Note to Supplementary Information 99 



 

        

     
          

     

 

 
          

            

      

    

           

            

                

             

           

             

          

        

       

               

   

         

             

        

               

             

          

      

 
 

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Reconciliation of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Position 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in 

the current period and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the funds. 

Long-term liabilities at year end consist of: 

General obligation bonds $ (336,696,576) 

Certificates of participation (7,228,555) 

Leases (779,673) 

Compensated absences (less amount already included in funds) (4,289,891) 

Load banking (305,648) 

Early retirement plan (5,028,938) 

Aggregate net other postemployment benefits (OPEB) liability (17,264,135) 

Aggregate net pension liability (78,338,084) 

In addition, the District has issued 'capital appreciation' 

general obligation bonds. The accretion of interest 

unmatured on the general obligation bonds to date is (13,914,180) 

Total long-term liabilities 

Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net 

position in a future period and is not reported in the District's funds. 

Deferred inflows of resources amount to and related to 

Deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB 

Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 

(5,376,757) 

(48,163,025) 

$ (463,845,680) 

Total deferred inflows of resources (53,539,782) 

Total net position (deficit) $ (40,509,693) 

See Note to Supplementary Information 100 



 

 

     
    

   

 

 

      
 

  

 

             

     

 

       

 

   

               

                   

                 

            

                    

                

 

     

               

              

                 

        

 

   

             

 

      

 

                 

                

                 

                

 

           

 

                  

                 

              

      

Santa Clarita Community College District 
Note to Supplementary Information 

June 30, 2022 

Note 1 - Purpose of Schedules 

District Organization 

This schedule provides information about the District’s governing board members, administration members, and 

auxiliary organizations in good standing. 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the schedule) includes the federal award activity 

of the District under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2022. The information is 

presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 

Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 

Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the District, it is not intended to and 

does not present the financial position, changes in net position, or cash flows of the District. 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Expenditures reported in the schedule are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. When 

applicable, such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, 

wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. No federal financial 

assistance has been provided to a subrecipient. 

Indirect Cost Rate 

The District has not elected to use the 10% de minimis cost rate. 

Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state awards includes the state grant activity of the District and 

is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule 

may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the financial statements. The information 

in this schedule is presented to comply with reporting requirements of the California State Chancellor’s Office. 

Schedule of Workload Measures for State General Apportionment Annual (Actual) Attendance 

FTES is a measurement of the number of students attending classes of the District. The purpose of attendance 

accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis for making apportionments of State funds to 

community college districts. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students based on 

various methods of accumulating attendance data. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Note to Supplementary Information 

June 30, 2022 

Reconciliation of Education Code Section 84362 (50 Percent Law) Calculation 

ECS 84362 requires the District to expend a minimum of 50% of the unrestricted General Fund monies on 

salaries of classroom instructors. This is reported annually to the State Chancellor’s Office. This schedule 

provides a reconciliation of the amount reported to the State Chancellor’s Office and the impact of any audit 

adjustments and/or corrections noted during the audit. 

Proposition 30 Education Protection Account (EPA) Expenditure Report 

This schedule provides information about the District’s EPA proceeds and summarizes the expenditures of EPA 

proceeds. 

Reconciliation of Governmental Funds to the Statements of Net Position 

This schedule provides a reconciliation of the adjustments necessary to bring the District’s internal fund financial 

statements, prepared on a modified accrual basis, to the government-wide full accrual basis financial statements 

required under GASB Statements No. 34 and No. 35 business-type activities reporting model. 
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and 

Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 

Government Auditing Standards 

Board of Trustees 

Santa Clarita Community College District 

Santa Clarita, California 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type 

activities of Santa Clarita Community College District (the District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 

2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic 

financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 19, 2022. 

Adoption of New Accounting Standard 

As discussed in Note 2 and Note 16 to the financial statements, the District has adopted the provisions 

of Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 87, Leases, for the year ending June 

30, 2022. Our opinions are not modified with respect to this matter. 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal 

control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 

but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. 

Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 

management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 

detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 

misstatement of the District’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 

timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 

that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 

with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 

section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 

weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 

deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 

weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free 

from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 

regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 

material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 

provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 

results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 

reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

District’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and 

compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 

December 19, 2022 
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program; Report on Internal 

Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance 

Board of Trustees 

Santa Clarita Community College District 

Santa Clarita, California 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Santa Clarita Community College District’s (the District) compliance with the types of 

compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could 

have a direct and material effect on each of the District’s major federal programs for the year ended 

June 30, 2022. The District’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results 

section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred 

to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year 

ended June 30, 2022. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 

United States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 

Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing 

Standards); and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 

Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 

Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described 

in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 

accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence 

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each 

major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District’s compliance 

with the compliance requirements referred to above. 
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Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 

implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements 

of laws, statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the 

District’s federal programs. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 

compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 

opinion on the District’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect 

material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from 

fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance 

requirements referred to above is considered material, if there is a substantial likelihood that, 

individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the 

report on compliance about the District’s compliance with the requirements of each major federal 

program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform 

Guidance, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 

examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the District’s compliance with the compliance 

requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered 

necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the District’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit 

in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and 

report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not 

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control 

over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in 

internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 
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Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 

compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 

assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 

requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over 

compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such 

that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 

requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 

significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 

in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is 

less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 

attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all 

deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant 

deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 

identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 

weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal 

control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 

control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 

testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 

the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 

December 19, 2022 
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Independent Auditor’s Report on State Compliance 

Board of Trustees 

Santa Clarita Community College District 

Santa Clarita, California 

Report on State Compliance 

We have audited Santa Clarita Community College District’s (the District) compliance with the types of 

compliance requirements described in the 2021-2022 California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office 

Contracted District Audit Manual applicable to the state laws and regulations listed in the table below 

for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred 

to above that are applicable to the State programs noted in the table below that were audited for the 

year ended June 30, 2022. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 

United States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 

Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing 

Standards); and the standards and procedures identified in the 2021-2022 California Community 

Colleges Chancellor’s Office Contracted District Audit Manual. Our responsibilities under those standards 

and the 2021-2022 California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office Contracted District Audit Manual 

are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 

accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence 

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on state compliance 

with the compliance requirements subject to audit in the 2021-2022 California Community Colleges 

Chancellor’s Office Contracted District Audit Manual. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 

of the District’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 

implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements 

of laws, statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the 

District’s compliance with the requirements listed in the table below. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 

compliance requirements listed in the table below has occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and 

express an opinion on the District’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level 

of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the 2021-2022 California Community 

Colleges Chancellor’s Office Contracted District Audit Manual will always detect material noncompliance 

when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for 

that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance 

requirements referred to above is considered material, if there is a substantial likelihood that, 

individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the 

report on compliance about the District’s compliance with the requirements listed in the table below. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the 2021-2022 

California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office Contracted District Audit Manual, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 

examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the District’s compliance with the compliance 

requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered 

necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the District’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit 

in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 

purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over 

compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit and any material noncompliance with the requirements listed 

in the table below that we identified during the audit. 

Compliance Requirements Tested 

In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to 

determine the District’s compliance with State laws and regulations applicable to the following: 

Section 411 SCFF Data Management Control Environment 

Section 412 SCFF Supplemental Allocation Metrics 

Section 413 SCFF Success Allocation Metrics 

Section 421 Salaries of Classroom Instructors (50 Percent Law) 

Section 423 Apportionment for Activities Funded From Other Sources 

Section 424 Student Centered Funding Formula Base Allocation: FTES 

Section 425 Residency Determination for Credit Courses 

Section 426 Students Actively Enrolled 

Section 427 Dual Enrollment (CCAP) 

Section 430 Scheduled Maintenance Program 
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Section 431 Gann Limit Calculation 

Section 444 Apprenticeship Related and Supplemental Instruction (RSI) Funds 

Section 475 Disabled Student Programs and Services (DSPS) 

Section 490 Propositions 1D and 51 State Bond Funded Projects 

Section 491 Education Protection Account Funds 

Section 492 Student Representation Fee 

Section 499 COVID-19 Response Block Grant Expenditures 

The District reports no Apprenticeship Related and Supplemental Instruction (RSI) Funds; therefore, the 

compliance tests within this section were not applicable. 

The purpose of this report on state compliance is solely to describe the results of our testing based on 

the requirements of the 2021-2022 California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office Contracted 

District Audit Manual. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 

December 19, 2022 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Summary of Auditor’s Results 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Type of auditor’s report issued 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weaknesses identified 

Significant deficiencies identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses 

Unmodified 

No 

None Reported 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No 

FEDERAL AWARDS 

Internal control over major programs: 

Material weaknesses identified 

Significant deficiencies identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses 

No 

None Reported 

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance 

for major programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 

in accordance with Uniform Guidance 2 CFR 200.516(a): No 

Identification of major programs: 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Federal Financial Assistance Listing/ 

Federal CFDA Number 

COVID-19: Higher Education Emergency Relief Funds, 

Student Aid Portion 

COVID-19: Higher Education Emergency Relief Funds, 

Institutional Portion 

COVID-19: Higher Education Emergency Relief Funds, 

Minority Serving Institution Portion 

COVID-19: Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

84.425E 

84.425F 

84.425L 

21.027 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A 

and type B programs: $1,356,738 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes 

STATE COMPLIANCE 

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance 

for programs: Unmodified 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Financial Statement Findings and Recommendations 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

None reported. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

None reported. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
State Compliance Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

None reported. 
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Santa Clarita Community College District 
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Summarized below is the current status of all audit findings reported in the prior year’s Schedule of Findings and 

Questioned Costs. 

Financial Statement Findings 

None reported. 

Federal Awards Findings 

None reported. 

State Awards Findings 

None reported. 
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	To Whom It May Concern: 
	The Santa Clarita Community College District's College of the Canyons (COC) is recognized as one of the most innovative community college districts in California. Our forward‐thinking campus culture and integrated strategic planning processes encourage faculty, staff, and administrators to propose and implement new curricula, programs, industry connections, and ideas that, together, keep COC on the leading edge of higher education. The College’s strategic plan goals of access, engagement, and success contin
	FISCALLY RESPONSIBLE 
	FISCALLY RESPONSIBLE 
	FISCALLY RESPONSIBLE 

	At the end of each fiscal year, an independent Certified Public Accounting firm that specializes in community college oversight performs audits. Their scope of work includes financial, compliance audits for the Santa Clarita Community College District and the College of the Canyons Foundation, as well as financial, and performance audits for the district's general obligation bond funds. 

	WHAT IS THE PROCESS? 
	WHAT IS THE PROCESS? 
	WHAT IS THE PROCESS? 

	In assessing the systems and procedures of accounting utilized by the District, the auditors work with and interview various individuals at the District who have responsibility for fiscal oversight. This is done to determine the degree to which the District complies with rules and regulations as set forth in State regulations and the Accounting Manual for California Community Colleges and, subsequently, determine that the accountability and propriety of expenditures have been carried out accordingly. They a

	THE RESULTS ARE IN! 
	THE RESULTS ARE IN! 
	THE RESULTS ARE IN! 

	At College of the Canyons, we value the audit process as it provides the district with opportunities to discuss ways to improve its business procedures and accountability mechanisms. I am pleased to report that the District has received Unmodified Opinions for Financial Statements and Federal Awards in the 2021‐2022 audit report, with no audit findings. An Unmodified Opinion is the best opinion that can be issued for an audit, in that it means, "the financial statements present fairly, in all material aspec
	As we move forward, carrying out our vision, engaging in systematic planning, and seeking all opportunities to expand access and engagement for our students and the businesses in our service area, the District remains committed to sound fiscal risk management practices, and the audit reaffirms our ability to: 
	
	
	
	

	Manage through the State of California's lack of a funding mechanism for community college education, . 
	that is predictable and consistent 
	and varies in funding levels from year to year


	
	
	

	Maintain a strong financial position with adequate reserves. 

	
	
	

	Maneuver through the never-ending and constantly emerging mandates from the State that frequently conflict with one another and make compliance a challenge. 

	
	
	

	Develop and fund enrollment management strategies to support student access and reengagement. 
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	For the last 53 years, College of the Canyons has built a track record and earned a reputation as a statewide leader by ensuring student success as the attainment of degrees, certificates and other educational outcomes increase year over year. Whether they plan to transfer to a four-year university, or enter a career field, students leave College of the Canyons confident that they are equipped with the education and skills needed to succeed in their chosen endeavors. Our continued commitment to educational 
	OUR DILIGENCE ILLUSTRATES OUTCOMES 

	New Initiatives, Innovative Projects, Grants & Collaborations 
	New Initiatives, Innovative Projects, Grants & Collaborations 
	Innovation is a core value for the College which was evidenced during the pandemic which lasted through most of 2021-2022. In the beginning, essential training could still be provided on-ground with faculty, staff, and students pivoting to adapt to a hybrid environment for some classes and fully on-ground for nearly 50% of the rest of the classes by Spring 2022. Services and operations returned on-campus in order to provide full service to students who were returning to campus. Throughout the pandemic, fund
	We continue deploying strategies to re-engage students who are not only challenged to take the next step into an unknown future, but also to create the very steps they wish to take. In the past year, numerous projects and efforts have reflected this innovative spirit as we achieved many successes in the following areas: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Hosted the 2021 Green STEM Virtual Summit on October 9, 2021 to introduce students to green careers. COC and the Santa Clarita Environmental Education Consortium (SCEEC) worked together on an event geared toward high school and college-age students. The event featured 9 amazing presentations by leading professionals from STEM industries, research labs and non-profit organizations. There were 200 participants, including students from a dozen states within the U.S., as well as from places as far away as Icela

	• 
	• 
	Congratulated James Glapa-Grossklag, Dean of Educational Technology, Learning Resources, and Distance Learning who has been named the Michelson 20MM Foundation’s most recent Open Educational Resources (OER) Fellow. In this role, James will assist in shaping our textbook affordability strategy and priorities. Michelson 20MM is a private, nonprofit foundation seeking to accelerate progress towards a more just world through grantmaking, operating programs, and impact investing. 

	• 
	• 
	Hosted the Education Alliance, which consists of COC leadership and the Superintendents of all 5 school districts. The meeting occurred on February 28, 2022 at the Canyon Country Science Center and a tour was provided. Meeting topic highlights included: Spring 2022 status updates; planning for COVID19 restrictions/testing; Outreach, in-reach, and resource fairs; Community Education/Dual Enrollment opportunities; College Going Culture Update; Kennedy Center Partnership update. 
	-


	• 
	• 
	Received a $74,707 Campus as a Living Lab (CALL) grant from the National Science Foundation (NSF) to provide opportunities for underrepresented community college students to engage in undergraduate research focusing on native bees. Using the campus landscape as a living lab, faculty and students will research native bee biodiversity with the intent to enrich campus habitats, foster increased biodiversity of native bee species and address the current rapid loss of biodiversity affecting ecosystem stability a

	• 
	• 
	Secured a $1,493,379 grant award from the National Science Foundation (NSF). This grant will fund SSTEM Equity Alliance Scholars to increase enrollment and graduation rates among STEM majors in key student populations including Black, Latinx, women, first-generation college students, and low
	-
	-
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	income students. The SEA Scholars program will recruit, mentor, and support academically talented STEM students pursuing degrees in Biology, Biological Sciences, Computer Science, Engineering, Environmental Science, Mathematics, and Physics. Approximately 100 underrepresented STEM students will receive scholarships of up to $10,000 and academic support by building upon COC’s MESA program to improve educational outcomes through mentorship, support services, and equitable classroom practices. 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Awarded $1.5 million in Employment Training Panel funds as a part of the CA Community College Fund. This is the 16th contract and double our last award. 

	• 
	• 
	Received a $250,000 grant from the California Apprenticeship Initiative to train students with workforce-ready skills and serve the needs of the local construction industry. In partnership with the Southwest Regional Council of Carpenters (SRCC) and William S. Hart Union High School District, the college will offer a pre-apprenticeship to apprenticeship pathway to 50 students. Upon completion, students will be prepared for one or more of the SRCC Union Registered Apprenticeship programs under the umbrella o

	• 
	• 
	Received nearly $1 million in federal funding that will help launch the Advanced Technology Center (ATC), a state-of-the-art advanced manufacturing and CNC (Computer Numerical Control) production lab to help meet the demand for skilled employees in fast-growing industry sectors. Congressman Mike Garcia secured the funding through the $1.5 trillion Omnibus Spending package recently passed by Congress. The allocation will equip the ATC with a state-of-art CNC production lab that includes both simulation machi

	• 
	• 
	Awarded from the Workforce and Economic Development Division of the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office $125,000 as part of the CCCCO Invention and Inclusive Innovation (i3) Initiative. Whose goal is to strengthen community connections and build college, career, and civic readiness, closing the “civic opportunity gap.” This project will enhance student social entrepreneurism and support civic engagement through design thinking, project-based learning, and professional development training. COC

	• 
	• 
	Received a $372,000 Rising Scholars Network grant from the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office to increase services provided to justice-involved students. The funds will allow the college to create an on-campus program for justice-impacted students to serve as a counterpart to the college’s existing programming at county jails, including Pitchess Detention Center. The grant will fund an on-campus Rising Scholars Coordinator position to work alongside the Rising Scholars faculty coordinator, as

	• 
	• 
	Awarded $646,345 from the National Science Foundation to support a Welding Education Smart Technology project, which will integrate smart technology platforms, paired with industry-recognized stackable certificates, into the curriculum to improve welding education. Key activities include: Outfitting the existing welding technology lab with state-of-the-art “smart” welding systems for more hands-on training time, instant assessment of welds, higher-quality training, and improved safety; Creating a pipeline o



	Student Involvement, Achievement and Success 
	Student Involvement, Achievement and Success 
	We champion the involvement of our student body, celebrate their achievements and promote their success. In the past year, we: 
	• Honored our 2022 graduating class during the college’s annual commencement ceremony held on June 3, 2022 in the Honor Grove. 
	Eide Bailly, LLP Page v December 19, 2022 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	The class of 2022 was comprised of 2,443 students who petitioned for graduation, representing approximately 3.5% increase in completion over 2021. 

	o 
	o 
	Graduates who opted for a simpler commencement ceremony were honored for their achievements during Grad Walk on June 2, 2022. 400 Graduates participated in this event. 

	o 
	o 
	Overall the class of 2022 represented 105 majors and 881 students graduating with two or more degrees. 

	o 
	o 
	The class of 2022 had 1,027 students graduating with honors (3.5 GPA or higher) and 119 of these students had perfect 4.0 GPAs, which granted them the status of valedictorians. 


	• 
	• 
	• 
	Hosted an in-person edition of the Fall 2021 Welcome Week on August 30, 2021 at the Valencia Campus and September 2, 2021 at the Canyon Country Campus. The Office of Campus Life and Student Engagement welcomed 400+ students who were connected to our campus resources between both events. With the limited amount of in-person classes, it was difficult to know if students would participate in the events, but expectations were exceeded with the high attendance and positive feedback from students. Students have d

	• 
	• 
	• 
	Hosted a virtual Manufacturing Day Celebration on October 8, 2021 to an audience of over 7,000 students. The Economic Development Division brought leaders in Manufacturing and Advanced Technology together to provide inspiration, information, and resources the students would need to advance their education and future careers. Partners in COC’s Manufacturing Day 2021 included: 

	S.T.R.E.A.M. – Science, Technology, Reading, Engineering, Art, Mathematics; William S. Hart Union High School District; City of Santa Clarita; Santa Clarita Valley Economic Development Corporation (SCVEDC); California Manufacturing Technology Consulting (CMTC). 

	• 
	• 
	Launched Student Diversity Forum through the Volunteer Bureau. Diversity Spoken premiered on October 8, 2021 and welcomed 16 participants. Diversity Spoken aims to: Engage non-native English-speaking students to expand their vocabulary, improve their verbal communication skills, and converse with confidence; Empower students to shine a light on their cultures, history, and experiences and promote diversity; and Connect students within an interactive social forum to exchange ideas and strengthen the COC stud

	• 
	• 
	Held the International Services & Programs (ISP) Orientation. ISP held an orientation to welcome their new Spring 2022 students. COC welcomed 60 new students. This was COC’s largest cohort of incoming new ISP students. ISP students, as of Spring 2022, come from 40 countries, with 23 languages represented. As many of the new students are from Bangladesh, COC connected them to the Islamic centers in town to foster a stronger sense of community for the students. 

	• 
	• 
	Continues to promote the COC Administration of Justice Program offerings, discipline, and the many associated careers by highlighting the Department in a positive light through a new newsletter, The Rap Sheet, which launched earlier this month. A new edition is planned for release at the start of every future semester and will typically follow a theme. Each newsletter will showcase: Updates to the program, such as the new Law Enforcement Technology degree; "In the Spotlight," which showcases the successes o

	• 
	• 
	Hosted Spring 2022 Welcome Week. The Office of Campus Life and Student Engagement hosted over 30 booths, with over 20 club booths on both campuses for Spring 2022 Welcome Week on February 14 and 17, 2022. Although it was in a hybrid format, 500+ students were connected to COC’s campus resources and clubs/alliances through both of the events. 

	• 
	• 
	Provided a preview of new programs at the University Center (UCEN). The University Center hosted an Open House Preview of its Fall 2022 Programs in the UCEN Lobby on April 12, 2022. Attendees learned firsthand about the degree and certificate programs that will be available this fall and were able to meet with university representatives and receive guidance from enrollment counselors and academic advisors. 

	• 
	• 
	Engaged the Vote Sign Painting. The Center for Civic Engagement and its Engage the Vote and PLACE Action Teams partnered with Los Angeles Artist Deborah Aschheim on April 13, 2022 to pilot the first of several planned student Get Out the Vote sign-making activities to encourage participation in the June 7, 2022 California Primary. Participants met in Mentry Hall 109. Deborah provided some basic 
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	painting tips. Students reflected on personal messages for their signs. Signs will be displayed on campus closer to the election. Additional sign-making events will also take place this fall. 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Recognized Nursing Graduates Make History. For FY 2020-2021, COC Nursing topped 90% first-time pass rate for the first time ever. In the first quarter alone, 40/42 COC graduates passed, at a rate of over 95%. This is the highest quarter first-time pass rate in COC history. This is much higher than the California Board of Registered Nursing (BRN) requirement of 75%. These graduates benefitted from significant investments in simulation equipment and virtual simulation technology to supplement direct clinical 

	• 
	• 
	Celebrated College of the Canyons Nursing graduates on December 7, 2021, at their traditional pinning ceremony, signifying their completion of the nursing program. The 36 graduates were joined by friends and family in the Performing Arts Center, the first pinning ceremony held there since December 2019. Dr. Van Hook spoke to the students about their commitment to their own education during the challenges of COVID and applauded them for never giving up. Dr. Larry Kidd, of Henry Mayo Newhall Hospital, spoke a

	• 
	• 
	Supported Aerospace & Sciences with Teresa Ciardi and students Natalie Aliaga and Jammal Yargrough representing the college's Aerospace and Sciences Team during the S.T.R.E.A.M. Turns 7 fundraising event at the Hyatt Regency on December 2, 2021. The team received an award of $500 for the HASP and RockSatX projects, and Aliaga was recognized as one of the panelists. S.T.R.E.A.M. is a youth-founded nonprofit whose mission is to ensure all students have equal access to education and career opportunities. 

	• 
	• 
	Congratulated Canyons Football who holds 12 spots on SCFA All-Northern League Team, three named all-state, Gilmore an All-American – COC had 11 players representing 12 spots, including four unanimous selections, named to the 2021 Southern California Football Association (SCFA) National Division, All-Northern League Team. Wide receiver Tiquan Gilmore was honored as a unanimous selection on the SCFA First-Team Offense as a wide receiver and the First-Team Defense as a kick return specialist. Gilmore was joine

	• 
	• 
	Celebrated COC Women’s Volleyball who had 6 players earn All-Western State Conference (WSC), South Division accolades. Caitlin Liebe and Abby Sherman were selected as ALL-WSC First-Team members, Damani Harvey and Rhiannon Boddy were both All-WSC Second-Team honorees., Breanne Kelley and Jacquelin Ibarra were both named All-WSC Honorable Mention. The Cougars recorded three postseason wins to advance to the CCCAA State Championship Tournament for the 4th time in program history, and finished the year as the N

	• 
	• 
	Congratulated the Tennis Team for seizing its first Western State Conference championship in dramatic fashion on March 15, 2022 with an 8-1 home win over Antelope Valley College. The team's dominant performance in its 10consecutive victory secured the conference title. Two days later the team reinforced its command of the court by claiming its 11th straight win in a home match against Bakersfield College. The tennis team debuted in 2018 as the college's 17th athletic program. 
	th 


	• 
	• 
	Honored 10 new graduates of the Uniquely Abled Academy at College of the Canyons at its CNC Machinist Training program on April 8, 2022. This program, in its third year, provides intensive training for individuals with high-functioning autism and prepares them for career paths in industries including aerospace, automotive and medical devices. COC has 100% of placement in the UAA for CNC Machining and expects the same with this 3rd cohort. UAA Students receive: National Institute of Metalworking Skills (NIMS

	• 
	• 
	Congratulated COC Math Team for receiving the highest team score in the nation for the American Mathematical Association of Two-Year Colleges (AMATYC) Student Mathematics League Test. Congrats to students Praneel Samel (first place), Roman Yakunin (second place), and Melquicedec Avila-Cruz (third place) for their achievements on this challenging exam. 


	Eide Bailly, LLP Page vii December 19, 2022 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Received 2 NASA Missions for College of the Canyons as COC's Aerospace & Sciences Team was selected for both NASA HASP and NASA RockSatX. Our team represents a variety of backgrounds: Asian, African American, American Indian, Hispanic, Indian, Japanese, Korean, Mexican, and Middle Eastern. The student team competed with university teams from around the world and were selected for both space missions. These students are so motivated to persist, take initiative, and learn on their own, that the only barrier C

	• 
	• 
	Congratulated COC Speech and Acting Team for winning big in Fall and Winter. The COC Speech Team enters record number of students at online tournaments during Fall and Winter semesters -30 students at 13 tournaments. Online tournaments have allowed the Speech Team to compete in twice as many tournaments, including in Northern California, Illinois, and Missouri, that were previously unfeasible. Our students rose to the challenge every time, meeting as early as 5:30am to compete. We’re so proud of the results

	• 
	• 
	Celebrated COC students win at California FBLA-PBLA State Conference. Seven students from COC Future Business Leaders of America – Phi Beta Lambda competed at the 2022 Spring FBLA-PBL California State Business Leadership Conference held in San Francisco on April 22-24, 2022. Over 100 students from colleges and universities across California participated in the first in-person state conference held since 2019. COC’s team was able to bring home seven 1st place awards, three 2nd place awards and two 3rd place 

	• 
	• 
	Honored the academic achievements of 46 Valedictorians during an event at the Cougar Den on May 19, 2022. As valedictorians, the students had the highest academic achievements of the class of 2022. 

	• 
	• 
	Recognized College of the Canyons Student Athletes during an awards dinner on May 19, 2022. Held in the Cougar Cage (West PE Gymnasium), the event celebrated the academic accomplishments of the 84 student-athletes who graduated or will transfer to four-year universities in the fall. The event included Dr. Van Hook’s keynote speech and the presentation of awards to student-athletes for their accomplishments. 

	• 
	• 
	Commended the achievements of 1,362 College of the Canyons Transfer Students during a virtual event on May 20, 2022. Among those transferring, 558 will attend Cal State Northridge, 178 will attend CSU Channel Islands, 176 will attend UC Santa Barbara, and 97 will attend UCLA. COC is proud of you and wishes you the very best on a job well done. 

	• 
	• 
	Congratulated recipients of 2022 COC Scholarship Awards on April 25, 2022. 319 Scholarships were awarded to 301 individual students, totaling $280,950. A special Scholarship Reception event to honor the donors and connect them with the student recipients was held on May 25, 2022 in the University Center lobby. 

	• 
	• 
	Celebrated Canyons second consecutive win at CCCAA State Championship, marking this 10in program history. For the 10time in program history and the second consecutive championship-eligible season, College of the Canyons was crowned the California Community College Athletic Association (CCCAA) Men's Golf State Champions. COC fended off runner-up Saddleback College by two strokes, finishing with a field low 720. The team coached by Gary Peterson fended off runner-up Saddleback College by two strokes to secure
	th 
	th 




	Community Partnerships and Building the Economy 
	Community Partnerships and Building the Economy 
	Partnering with local businesses on workforce development has long been a priority for College of the Canyons. We have continued to enhance our abilities and build relevant and creative partnerships, which have boosted our fiscal base and helped to build the local economy. The expansion of student access, support, outreach, and service to our community has been achieved through these dynamic educational partnerships and activities: 
	• Entered into a partnership with B&B Manufacturing to utilize its facilities for providing hands-on training for students. For over 30 years, COC has operated the Center for Applied and Competitive 
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	Technologies (CACT), which offers accelerated training for dislocated workers, Veterans and those with high-functioning Autism for jobs in advanced manufacturing. Construction for a training center is underway, and the first cohort of students is scheduled to begin classes January 2022. Over 70 companies in the Santa Clarita Valley count on COC to provide quality machinists for their operations each year. This agreement will enable the College to keep its promise for years to come. The agreement with B&B is
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Launched the Employee Training Institute's new program in partnership with Northrop Grumman and supported by COC's Strong Workforce Program on August 5, 2021. The program has 14 participants being trained to become LO Technicians to be hired by Northrop Grumman Corporation. Stealth technology, also termed Low Observable Technology (LO technology) provides an aircraft the ability to go undetected by the enemy. The LO career pathway allows individuals to pursue higher skill levels as well as a pathway to lead

	• 
	• 
	• 
	Held a ceremony in the ICUE to celebrate the first cohort of the college’s Low Observable (STEALTH) Technician Pathway program graduation on November 23, 2021. Thirteen students completed the 14week program and will gain employment with Northrop Grumman. College of the Canyons is the only community college in the state to offer such a program. Congressman Mark Garcia, state Sen. Scott Wilk, 
	-


	L.A. County Supervisor Kathryn Barger, Assemblyman Tom Lackey, and Northrop Grumman Vice President Pat Hund were among those in attendance. The graduation concluded with a demonstration of the virtual simulator students used for the hands-on portion of the training. The completion of a 2cohort for the Low Observable Technician Program had 15 participants who received contingent offers of employment. In partnership with Instruction, a second Virtual Reality sprayer was purchased using Strong Workforce funds 
	nd 


	• 
	• 
	Held a successful COC’s Business Alliance meeting on February 16, 2022, thanks to the panel of insightful and talented business owners and leaders. This meeting was a first step in a larger initiative on how COC can support Black and African American Business owners and leaders in the valley and surrounding region. The next steps include convening again to develop ideas and actions that will positively support these business owners and entrepreneurs going forward. 

	• 
	• 
	Hosted an in-person Hiring Fest on October 22, 2021 in the University Center. 71 participants (students and community members) had the opportunity to interact with 26 local companies to interview and learn about their job openings. 

	• 
	• 
	Featured the 2022 Women’s Conference: Reimagine a New You. 125 Community leaders and entrepreneurs from throughout the Santa Clarita Valley gathered at the University Center for the 2022 Women's Conference on March 26, 2022. The event featured a variety of specialized workshops and activities, as well as a headlining panel of trailblazing women who discussed their life journeys, how they remain engaged, and how they stayed resilient during the pandemic. The Leading as a Female Business Owner and Painting se

	• 
	• 
	Hosted a virtual Student Civic Empowerment Summit on April 29, 2022 in collaboration with A Band of Voters, Student PIRGs, and Democracy Works. 80 participants from CCC, CSU, and UC joined the event to learn about the importance of voter engagement. California Secretary of State, Dr. Shirley Weber, provided a historic overview and rationale behind California AB 963 and the mandates public colleges and universities must meet. The keynote session was followed by student speakers from around the state, who dis


	College of the Canyons serves as a recognized leader in the economic growth and development of the Santa Clarita Valley. Collaboration drives the development of new opportunities for funding, as well as innovative programs and services that meet emerging business and industry needs. The college helped launch and continues to support the Santa Clarita Valley Economic Development Corporation, which works to ensure the long-term vitality of the community’s economy. The college also initiated the Santa Clarita 
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	Facilities Improvements 
	Facilities Improvements 
	College of the Canyons continues to modernize and expand its facilities at both campuses to ensure the more than 33,000 students we serve each year have access to high-quality facilities that facilitate successful learning. In 2021-22 we: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Celebrated the grand opening of the Takeda Science Center. A grand opening and ribbon-cutting ceremony was held for the Don Takeda Science Center at the Canyon Country campus on December 1, 2021. The Takeda Science Center was named in honor of longtime biology instructor Don Takeda, who retired in 2017. The ceremony included remarks from Dr. Van Hook, the Board President, college staff, recognition from elected officials, and touching personal comments from Don and his children Cameron and Phoebe. The Taked

	• 
	• 
	Continued modernization to Boykin Hall, a 44-year old science laboratory facility on the Valencia Campus. This project entails the complete ‘gutting’ and interior upgrade of the Lab building, which has remained largely untouched since opening in 1974. This is a 50% state-match project, saving the district nearly $5M in Measure E funds, which is a very impressive fact in and of itself. Boykin will retain the same number and type of science labs, service rooms and classrooms, which will be outfitted with enti

	• 
	• 
	Broke ground on the Student Services Learning Resource Center Building on the Canyon Country Campus. This structure is a 55,000 square-foot mirror building to the Science/Lecture Building. It will house Admissions and Records, Financial Aid, Counseling, Student Health, EOPS, Career Center, DSPS, CalWORKS, Veterans, Student Business Office, Library, TLC, Switchboard, Reprographics, Tech Center, Classrooms and Staff offices. The project began in November 2020. 



	Awards & Recognition 
	Awards & Recognition 
	College of the Canyons is consistently recognized throughout California and across the nation for its innovative efforts that enhance student access, engagement, and success. In 2021-22, we were: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Commended for Leadership -Los Angeles County Fifth District Supervisor Kathryn Barger recognized College of the Canyons at the annual State of the County luncheon for the support the college provided to the community throughout the pandemic. Barger presented Dr. Van Hook with a commendation recognizing the college’s leadership in providing a COVID-19 testing site for the community. The drive-through location was staffed initially with the help of COC nursing students, and has administered thousands of tests

	• 
	• 
	Achievement of Excellence in Procurement – Awarded to the Contract and Procurement (CPRM) Department on July 27, 2021, the National Procurement Institute’s Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award. The application process required narratives clearly explaining and demonstrating evidence of various procurement criteria including: Procurement Ethics, Procurement Manual; Procurement Professional Development Program; Surveys of Internal Customers and External Vendors; Formal Internal Training, Performance

	• 
	• 
	SCV Chamber 11Annual Salute to Patriots Event – Honored Veterans Resource Center Director, Renard Thomas as one of six honorees recognized at the SCV Chamber of Commerce 11th Annual Salute to Patriots event, which honors local veterans for their service to our nation and leadership in our business community. The Veterans were nominated by chamber members and local residents throughout 
	th 
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	October. Renard served in the Army and Army Reserves for over 20 years, and was deployed for 18 months in Operation Iraqi Freedom. Under Renard’s leadership, the Veterans Resource Center serves more than 600 veteran students attending COC. 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	College Among Best in U.S. for Hispanic Enrollment -College of the Canyons was ranked No. 19 nationally by The Hispanic Outlook on Higher Education for enrolling the largest number of Hispanic students. The Top 100 Community Colleges for Hispanics rankings used enrollment data for fall 2019 and spring 2020, which recorded a Hispanic population of 15,528 students, or 47 percent of total student enrollment. College data shows that over a five-year period, there was a 163 percent increase in the number of Hisp

	• 
	• 
	2021 NCMPR Awards -The National Council for Marketing and Public Relations (NCMPR) announced winners of the District 6 Medallion Awards. College of the Canyons received 2 Bronze, 6 Silver, and 2 Gold awards.District 6 includes community colleges in California, Arizona, Utah, Nevada and Hawaii. COC was awarded in the following categories: Bronze: Radio Advertisement -Canyons Promise, Poster -Mission Statement; Silver: Radio Advertisement -Canyons Promise, Poster -Mission Statement, Outdoor Media -Make This S
	-


	• 
	• 
	California LAW Diversity Champion Award for 2022 -COC received the California LAW Diversity Champion Award for 2022. The selection committee was very impressed with the great work COC is doing with our students. The Award was established in 2008 by the State Bar of California to recognize the outstanding efforts of law-related educational programs that train and support students to become interested in the judicial system and careers in the law. This semester 131 students have self-identified as Pathway to 

	• 
	• 
	Diversity Champion Award -The College of the Canyons Pathway to Law School program has received the California Leadership-Access-Workforce (LAW) Diversity Champion Award. The certificate program serves underrepresented groups, first-generation college students, and first-generation students. This semester 131 students have self-identified as Pathway to Law school participants. Over the last four years, 303 students have participated in the Pathway to Law School program, with approximately 250 Pathway to Law

	• 
	• 
	2022 IRPE professional Leadership Award -Dr. Daylene Meuschke, Associate Vice President of Institutional Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness (IRPE), and Student Experience Redesign, received the 2022 IRPE Professional Leadership Award from the RP Group for her exceptional contributions to student and institutional success. Meuschke received the award at the RP Conference 2022, which was held on April 12-13, 2022 in Garden Grove, California. The annual RP Conference is the largest gathering o

	• 
	• 
	Equitable Course Placement Honors -College of the Canyons has been named a 2022 Champion for Excelling in Equitable Course Placement in Campuswide English Enrollment, Latinx English Enrollment, and Black English Enrollment by The Campaign for College Opportunity. The categories and descriptions from The Campaign for College Opportunity include: Campuswide Transfer-Level English Enrollment Colleges successfully supported 100% of their students to enroll directly into transfer level English coursework; Equity
	-


	• 
	• 
	Advocacy -With her reputation for innovation, and her expertise in higher education, Dr. Van Hook was invited by the Bipartisan Policy Center to join its Higher Education Task Force consisting of leaders with decades of experience in government, academia, higher education administration and the business 
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	community to make recommendations on the reauthorization of the Higher Education Act. Appointed by Assembly Speaker Anthony Rendon, Dr. Van Hook was one of 12 members of the Student Centered Funding Formula (SCFF) Oversight Committee charged by the state Legislature with evaluating the current community college funding formula and recommending changes. She also served on the SCFF CEO Taskforce to make similar recommendations which included changing the way Instructional Service Agreements for Public Safety 


	IN SUMMARY 
	IN SUMMARY 
	IN SUMMARY 

	This report confirms the District’s continued compliance with general accounting standards, as well its efforts to anticipate and be responsive to new requirements, and maintain sound internal budget controls. In doing so, the District stands apart in its ability to maintain fiscal and program integrity, and compliance with State and Federal regulations. Going forward, the Board of Trustees and administrative team remain committed to: 
	
	
	
	

	Maintaining proper stewardship of district funds with established controls; 

	
	
	

	Championing increased access for an increasingly diverse student body; 

	
	
	

	Continuing to support student success and student equity; 

	
	
	

	Ensuring compliance with all Federal and State statutory requirements, along with the district’s Board policies; 

	
	
	

	Enhancing the opportunities for entrepreneurship and innovation on both campuses; 

	
	
	

	Serving the educational needs of the community and the State in a responsive and innovative manner; 

	
	
	

	Providing students the opportunity to train for tomorrow’s jobs utilizing state-of-the-art equipment; 

	
	
	

	Supporting increased growth via strategic enrollment management and student access; 

	
	
	

	Increasing fiscal resources by securing grant funding, increasing fund-raising through the district’s Foundation and advocating for needed changes to the Student Centered Funding Formula; 

	
	
	

	Continuing to develop balanced budgets that support enrollment management; growth of our fiscal resources; professional development of our most important resource – our faculty and staff; and continued fiscal stability, and 

	
	
	

	Achieving distinction and exceeding our target outcomes in as specified in our strategic goals. 


	Looking ahead, we plan to achieve our Strategic Goals and implement our Comprehensive Plans, with the commitment to quality, innovation and collaboration that have enabled us to achieve our current success. We look forward to: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Growing the academic options and student services capabilities of the Canyon Country Campus by adding 240,000 square feet of new permanent facilities; 

	• 
	• 
	Implementing plans to best utilize State one-time and on-going funding in support of student basic needs programs including; housing, food, mental health, and childcare, as well as identifying ways to use additional funding for student outreach and engagement to assist students who are ready to return to complete their education; and, 

	• 
	• 
	Continuing to enhance student access, engagement and success by expanding the capacity of our faculty, initiating new curriculum, technology, and programs, and forming new partnerships. 

	• 
	• 
	Finalizing our Educational and Facilities Master Plan, which will serve as our roadmap as we work together to continue to grow and develop our college in the years to come. 

	• 
	• 
	Opening the Advanced Technology Center, a world-class advanced manufacturing & technology facility that will provide hands-on training for the future of work in high-demand, high-skill, high-wage jobs. 

	• 
	• 
	Developing our plans to build student housing since we received a $60 million state grant designed to help meet the needs of housing-insecure students. 
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	Our accomplishments over the past year, as well as our plans for the future, make clear that College of the Canyons is determined to meet the community’s changing needs with vision, energy, and innovation, while maintaining the highest standards of dependability and excellence. 
	Sincerely, 
	Figure
	Dr. Dianne G. Van Hook Chancellor 
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	Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
	Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
	Managementisresponsibleforthepreparationandfairpresentationofthefinancialstatementsin accordancewith accountingprinciplesgenerallyacceptedintheUnitedStates ofAmerica;andfor the design,implementation,andmaintenanceofinternalcontrolrelevanttothe preparationandfair presentationoffinancialstatementsthat arefreefrom materialmisstatement,whetherduetofraudor error. 
	Inpreparingthefinancialstatements,managementisrequiredtoevaluatewhetherthereareconditions orevents,consideredintheaggregate,thatraisesubstantialdoubtaboutthe District’sabilityto continueasagoingconcernfor twelvemonthsbeyondthefinancialstatementdate,includingany currentlyknowninformationthatmayraisesubstantialdoubtshortlythereafter. 

	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
	Ourobjectivesaretoobtainreasonableassuranceaboutwhetherthe financialstatementsasawhole arefreefrommaterialmisstatement,whetherduetofraudorerror,andtoissueanauditor’sreport thatincludesour opinions.Reasonableassuranceisahighlevelofassurancebutisnot absolute assuranceandthereforeisnotaguarantee thatan auditconductedinaccordancewithGAASand GovernmentAuditingStandardswillalwaysdetectamaterialmisstatementwhenitexists.Theriskof notdetectingamaterialmisstatementresultingfromfraudishigherthanforoneresultingfromerro
	InperforminganauditinaccordancewithGAASandGovernmentAuditingStandards,we: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Exerciseprofessionaljudgmentandmaintainprofessionalskepticismthroughouttheaudit. 

	• 
	• 
	Identifyandassesstherisksofmaterialmisstatementofthefinancialstatements,whetherdue tofraudor error,anddesignandperformauditproceduresresponsivetothoserisks.Such proceduresincludeexamining,onatestbasis,evidenceregardingtheamountsanddisclosures inthefinancialstatements. 

	• 
	• 
	Obtainanunderstandingofinternalcontrolrelevanttotheauditin orderto designaudit proceduresthatareappropriateinthe circumstances, butnotfor thepurpose ofexpressingan opinionontheeffectivenessofthe District’sinternalcontrol.Accordingly,nosuchopinionis expressed. 

	• 
	• 
	Evaluatetheappropriatenessofaccountingpoliciesusedandthereasonablenessofsignificant accountingestimatesmadebymanagement,aswellasevaluatetheoverallpresentationofthe financialstatements. 

	• 
	• 
	Concludewhether,inourjudgment,thereareconditionsorevents,consideredintheaggregate, thatraisesubstantialdoubt aboutthe District’sabilitytocontinueasagoingconcern fora reasonableperiodoftime. 


	Wearerequiredtocommunicatewiththose charged withgovernanceregarding,amongothermatters, theplannedscopeandtimingoftheaudit, significantauditfindings,andcertaininternalcontrol-related mattersthatweidentifiedduringtheaudit. 

	Required Supplementary Information 
	Required Supplementary Information 
	AccountingprinciplesgenerallyacceptedintheUnitedStatesofAmericarequirethatthemanagement’s discussionandanalysisonpages5through31andotherrequiredsupplementaryschedulesonpages79 through84bepresentedto supplementthebasicfinancialstatements.Suchinformationisthe responsibilityofmanagementand,althoughnotapartofthe basicfinancialstatements,isrequiredby theGovernmentalAccountingStandardsBoard,who considersittobean essentialpartoffinancial reportingforplacingthebasicfinancialstatementsinanappropriateoperational,econ

	Supplementary Information 
	Supplementary Information 
	Ourauditwasconductedfor thepurpose offormingopinionsonthefinancialstatementsthat collectivelycomprisetheDistrict’sbasicfinancialstatements.Theaccompanyingsupplementary information,includingtheScheduleofExpendituresofFederalAwards,asrequiredbytheaudit requirementsofTitle2U.S.CodeofFederalRegulations(CFR)Part200,UniformAdministrative Requirements, CostPrinciples, andAuditRequirementsforFederalAwards(UniformGuidance),and othersupplementaryinformationlistedinthetableofcontents,ispresentedfor purposesofadditiona

	Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
	Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
	Inaccordancewith GovernmentAuditingStandards,wehavealsoissuedourreportdatedDecember19, 2022onour considerationoftheDistrict’sinternalcontroloverfinancialreportingandonourtestsofits compliancewithcertainprovisionsoflaws,regulations,contracts,andgrantagreements,andother matters.Thepurposeofthatreportissolelytodescribethescope ofour testingofinternalcontrolover financialreportingandcomplianceandtheresultsofthattesting,andnottoprovideanopiniononthe effectivenessoftheDistrict’sinternalcontroloverfinancialreporti
	Figure
	RanchoCucamonga,California December19,2022 
	Link
	Figure
	26455 Rockwell Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91355 • (661) 259-7800 • www.canyons.edu 



	MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
	MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
	INTRODUCTION 
	INTRODUCTION 
	The Santa Clarita Community College District (the District) which was established in 1967, is one of seventy-three districts and one hundred sixteen colleges that comprise the California Community College System. Our California Community College System is the largest system of higher education in the nation, despite a statewide decline of 300,000 students due to the pandemic, with 1.8 million students attending as compared to 2.1 students in 2019-20 as shown on the State Chancellor’s Office website. The sys
	College of the Canyons opened its doors for the first time in the fall of 1969, welcoming 750 students to a college that didn’t yet have a campus. It was a small, humble beginning, but it marked the realization of an audacious dream that began two years earlier. Santa Clarita Valley residents voted to form a community college district in 1967. The area was still rural but changing quickly as carrot fields gave way to tract homes. Voters recognized that access to education beyond high school was critical to 
	Over a half-century later, so much has changed at College of the Canyons. Today, we serve more than 33,000 students annually on two campuses and rank 3among the valley’s largest employers. We are recognized as an innovative leader in shaping the region’s continued economic growth, and we are a valued, trusted partner to the dozens of agencies and organizations with which we collaborate each year. 
	rd 

	One thing, however, remains the same. College of the Canyons offers the promise of opportunity to all who pursue their goals here. Over the past five decades, we have opened doors of possibility for more than 450,000 individual students. Each came to us with dreams for the future, and, coupled with our help and their own intrinsic determination, they went on to see those dreams become reality. From the Olympics to professional sports, to stages, to courtrooms, to state capitals, to board rooms, to every ima
	Determination. Resilience. Compassion. Ingenuity. Flexibility. Courage. These are the qualities that built College of the Canyons into the life-changing, entrepreneurial, economic driver and dream-maker that it is today. Ours is a college that transfers students to elite universities; trains the nurses, sheriffs’ deputies and firefighters who serve our community; provides customized and cutting-edge instruction for employees of local companies; supports entrepreneurs to accomplish their dreams, and prepares
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	And, as we look ahead to the decades to come, we know that same determination, resilience, compassion, and ingenuity will continue to define our college, and enable us to deliver on the promise of opportunity for new generations of students. 
	We are honored to present the Annual Financial Report for the Santa Clarita Community College District for the Period Ending June 30, 2022. This report was prepared using a government-wide format as required by GASB Statement No. 35, a directive from the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Also required by GASB Statement No. 35 is the Management's Discussion and Analysis section written by the District's Administration, which provides an analysis of the District's overall financial position and 
	This Annual Financial Report follows the Business-Type Activity (BTA) model for financial statement reporting purposes, as recommended by the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office. The financial statements were prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, and include all capital assets and debt held by the District. 
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	COMPONENTS OF THE ANNUAL REPORT 
	COMPONENTS OF THE ANNUAL REPORT 
	The 2021-2022 Annual Financial Report is organized into the following main sections: 
	FINANCIAL SECTION 
	The Financial Section contains three basic financial statements that provide information on the District's activities as a whole: Statement of Net Position – Primary Government; Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position – Primary Government; and Statement of Cash Flows – Primary Government. Condensed versions of these three statements are included in the Management's Discussion and Analysis, and the complete versions of these three statements appear in the audit report on pages 32 through
	Statement of Net Position – Primary Government (Balance Sheet) 
	In 2003, GASB 35 was established to require Public Agencies to present their financial statements in the same format as private entities in order to establish a consistent format for anyone reviewing the report. 
	To comply with GASB 35, the Statement of Net Position (Balance Sheet) combines the value of assets and liabilities held in the 22 funds of the District's books and records with adjustments, which are required by GASB 35 through manual entries. 
	The Statement of Net Position presents the assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position of the District as of the end of the fiscal year and is prepared using accrual basis accounting. The Statement of Net Position is to present a fiscal snapshot of the District by providing the following: 
	
	
	
	

	The assets available to continue the operations of the District 

	
	
	

	How much the District owes vendors and employees 

	
	
	

	Net position and availability for expenditure by the District 


	The difference between total assets deferred outflows of resources and total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources (net position) is one indicator of the current financial conditions of the District; another indicator is the change in net position which shows whether the overall financial conditions has improved or worsened during the year. Assets and liabilities are generally measured using current values. One notable exception is capital assets, which are stated at historical cost less an allocati
	The Net Position is divided into three major categories: The first category, invested in capital assets, which is the equity amount in property, plant and equipment owned by the District. The second category, restricted net position, which is equity that must be spent for purposes as determined by external entities and/or donors that have placed time or purpose restrictions on the use. The final category, unrestricted net position, which is available to the District for any lawful purpose of the District. 
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	Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position – Primary Government (Income Statement) 
	This statement focuses on revenues and expenses associated with the District's activities, including: State apportionments, property taxes, student fee revenue, salaries and benefits, supplies, equipment, etc. It is intended to summarize and simplify the user's analysis of the revenues and expenses associated with District operations. 
	Statement of Cash Flows – Primary Government 
	This statement provides an analysis of the sources and uses of cash as they pertain to the operations of the District by adjusting the beginning balance for increases and decreases in cash, including cash flows from operating activities, cash flows from noncapital financing activities, cash flows from capital and related financing activities, and cash flows from investing activities. 
	Fiduciary Funds 
	This section reports net position and changes in net position for the funds held by the District in trust funds for STRS and PERS Liability (Fund 68), Retiree Health Benefits (Fund 69), Student Representation Fees (Fund 72), and the Associated Student Government (Accounted for by the ASG). 
	Notes to the Financial Statements 
	These notes are also included in the Financial Section and summarize significant accounting policies, provide a schedule of capital debt, provide detail on accounts payable and receivable at year end, and provide details on capital assets and related depreciation to provide additional context and information as the reader reviews the financial statements. 
	REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION 
	The required supplementary information section contains information on the District's progress in funding other postemployment benefits (OPEB) based on an actuarial study performed effective June 30, 2022. 
	The District's current actuarial accrued liability is $16.8 million. Although the District has set aside over $7.0 million towards this liability in a Retiree Benefits fund as of June 30, 2022, the set aside amount is not reported in this section because the funds are not in an irrevocable trust, which is what defines the OPEB liability as funded per GASB standards. 
	This section includes schedules on the District's proportionate share of the STRS and PERS systems' net pension liability and the District's contributions to STRS and PERS for the year ended June 30, 2022. These schedules are included in response to GASB 68, an accounting standard that is meant to improve the information provided by State and local government employers about financial support for pensions provided by other entities. 
	8 
	Santa Clarita Community College District Management’s Discussion and Analysis June 30, 2022 
	SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION 
	This section includes additional detailed information as delineated: 
	
	
	
	

	District Organization (Background information on the District, Governing Board, and Administrators) 

	
	
	

	Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Grants and Financial Aid) 

	
	
	

	Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards (Grants, Categorical and Financial Aid) 

	
	
	

	Schedule of Workload Measures for State General Apportionment Annual (Actual) Attendance 

	
	
	

	Reconciliation of Education Code Section 84362 (50 Percent Law) Calculation 

	
	
	

	Proposition 30 Education Protection Act (EPA) Expenditure Report 

	
	
	

	Reconciliation of Governmental Funds to the Statements of Net Position 

	
	
	

	Note to Supplementary Information 


	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTS SECTION -COMPLIANCE 
	The auditors are required to review the financial statements and records of the District and report on compliance in the following areas: 
	
	
	
	

	Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters 

	
	
	

	Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance 

	
	
	

	Report on State Compliance 



	SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS SECTION 
	SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS SECTION 
	This section provides the reader the following schedules of findings and questioned costs: 
	
	
	
	

	Summary of Auditor's Results 

	
	
	

	Financial Statement Findings and Recommendations 

	
	
	

	Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs 

	
	
	

	State Compliance Findings and Questioned Costs 

	
	
	

	Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 
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	CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION – GOVERNMENT-WIDE 
	CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION – GOVERNMENT-WIDE 
	The detailed government-wide financial statements contained in this Annual Financial Report and described in detail in the Components of the Annual Report section of the Management's Discussion and Analysis are condensed and summarized below to help the reader easily visualize and understand changes in major categories over the past few years. This is representative of all District funds: 
	NET POSITION For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 
	NET POSITION For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 
	NET POSITION For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

	(Amounts in thousands) ASSETS Cash and investments Receivables, net Other current assets Capital and right-to-use leased assets, net Total Assets 
	(Amounts in thousands) ASSETS Cash and investments Receivables, net Other current assets Capital and right-to-use leased assets, net Total Assets 
	$ 
	2022 114,386 15,612 1,559 344,000 475,557 
	2021, as restated $ 129,159 28,122 2,144 331,713 491,138 
	Change 2021-2022 $ (14,773) (12,510) (585) 12,287 (15,581) 

	DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES Deferred outflows of resources related to debt refunding Deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
	DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES Deferred outflows of resources related to debt refunding Deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
	$ 
	11,285 2,815 25,841 39,941 
	11,864 2,050 30,743 $ 44,657 
	$ 
	(579) 765 (4,902) (4,716) 

	LIABILITIES Accounts payable and accrued liabilities Current portion of long-term liabilities Noncurrent portion of long-term liabilities Total Liabilities 
	LIABILITIES Accounts payable and accrued liabilities Current portion of long-term liabilities Noncurrent portion of long-term liabilities Total Liabilities 
	37,047 13,781 450,994 501,822 
	54,660 13,121 519,384 587,165 
	(17,613) 660 (68,390) (85,343) 

	DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES Deferred inflows of resources related to leases Deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
	DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES Deferred inflows of resources related to leases Deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
	647 5,377 48,163 54,187 
	--4,108 4,108 
	647 5,377 44,055 50,079 

	NET POSITION Net investment in capital assets Restricted Unrestricted (deficit) Total Net Position (deficit) 
	NET POSITION Net investment in capital assets Restricted Unrestricted (deficit) Total Net Position (deficit) 
	54,408 30,839 (125,757) (40,510) 
	54,981 21,369 (131,827) (55,477) 
	(573) 9,470 6,070 14,967 
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	Assets 
	Total Assets at June 30, 2022 of $475.6 million reflected a decrease of ($15.6) million from June 30, 2021. This decrease can be analyzed as follows: 
	
	
	
	

	($14.8) million decrease in cash and investments in the LA County Treasury was attributable to decreased cash balances in funds for Measure E General Obligation Bonds. Measure E funds were approved for construction projects which includes the Canyon Country Campus Science Building, Student Services Learning Resources Building and the Central Plant. 

	
	
	

	($12.5) million decrease in accounts receivable was attributable to lower accounts receivable balance for general apportionment in the unrestricted general fund. In 2020-2021 fiscal year, the higher balance was due to the deferrals of State apportionment payments for 2019-2020. Grant and categorical funding decreased mainly due to the District receiving most of the additional aid provided through the US Department of Education under the CARES Act in response to the COVID-19 Coronavirus pandemic. 

	
	
	

	($0.6) million decrease in other current assets (prepaid expenses) was attributable to a decrease in the retirement payment for SERP members attributable to the 2022-2023 fiscal year. 

	
	
	

	$12.3 million increase in capital and right-to-use leased assets was attributable to the following: Add new construction and equipment which increased fixed assets by $23.2 million, deduct ($9.6) million in accumulated depreciation of capital assets and ($1.8) million in deductions in capital assets, and add $0.5 million in right-to use leased assets. 


	Deferred Outflows of Resources Deferred Outflows of Resources at June 30, 2022 of $39.9 million reflected a decrease of ($4.7) million from June 30, 2021. The decrease can be attributable to the following: 
	
	
	
	

	($0.6) million decrease in the outstanding value of deferred charges on refunding. Amounts paid to the refunded bond escrow agent in excess of outstanding callable bonds at the time of refunding are recorded as deferred charges on refunding and are amortized to interest expense over the life of the liability creating a smaller deferred outflow as time goes on. 

	
	
	
	

	($4.1) million decrease in deferred outflows based on the actuarial study the District will be required to pay out less annually to fund that liability. 

	o 
	o 
	o 
	As of June 30, 2015, GASB 68 requires the District to include its proportionate share of the CalSTRS and CalPERS pension systems' financial information in the Annual Financial Report. This pension information includes the District's share of any underfunding (liability) or overfunding (asset) based on the two pension systems' current financial health. In addition to reporting the pension liability or asset, information on deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to the pension systems are

	o 
	o 
	As of June 30, 2018, GASB 75 requires the District to include the entire amount of its Post-Employment Benefit liability instead of a prorated portion. These entries are necessary to account for events after the actuarial study measurement date and to update previously estimated information based on actual results. Deferred outflows of resources totaled $28.7 million at June 30, 2022, a decrease of ($4.1) million from the $32.8 million reported at June 30, 2021, and consisted of entries for: 




	The District's pension contributions after the date of the latest available actuarial study, which is for measurement date June 30, 2022. 
	
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	
	
	
	

	The net change in the proportionate share of the total system liability that is attributable to the District's participation. 

	
	
	

	Differences between expected and actual earnings on pension plan investments. 

	
	
	

	Differences between expected and actual experience in the measurement of the total pension liability. 


	Liabilities 
	Total Liabilities at June 30, 2022 of $501.8 million reflected a decrease of ($85.3) million from June 30, 2021. This decrease can be attributable to the following: 
	
	
	
	

	($17.6) million decrease in accounts payable and accrued interest payable. The decrease is primarily due to the District having paid back the $17.0 million of Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANS) that had been issued February 2021 to supplement deferrals of State Apportionment due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. The notes bear an interest rate of 2.0% and were scheduled to mature December 30, 2021. 

	
	
	
	

	($67.7) million decrease in the District's Long-Term Liabilities. 

	o 
	o 
	o 
	$0.7 million increase in Current Long-Term Liabilities that are due within one year. 

	o 
	o 
	($68.4) million decrease in Noncurrent Long-Term Liabilities that are due in more than one year. This includes Aggregate Net OPEB Liability, Aggregate Net Pension Liability, Early Retirement Plan Liability and General Obligation Bonds. The large variance is due primarily to the large increase in deferred inflows for the STRS and PERS pension system and OPEB liability, which greatly reduce the pension and OPEB liabilities. This is explained below. 




	It is important to note that General Obligation Bond debt is included in the Total Liabilities of the District, even though this debt is repaid through property taxes collected by the Los Angeles County Treasurer and Tax Collector. 
	Deferred Inflows of Resources Deferred Inflows of Resources at June 30, 2022 of $54.2 million reflected an increase of $50.1 million from June 30, 2021. The increase can be attributable to the following: 
	
	
	
	

	$0.6 million increase in deferred inflows related to leases. In fiscal year 2021-2022, the adoption of new account standard GASB 87, recognizes certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that were previously classified as operating leases. The deferred inflow of resources recognizes as revenue the life of the lease term which is calculated as the initial amount of the lease receivable less any lease payments received at or before the lease commencement date. 

	
	
	

	$5.4 million increase in deferred inflows of resources due to the differences between expected and actual experience in the measurement of the total OPEB liability. Changes of assumptions will be amortized over the Expected Average Remaining Life (EARSL) of all members that are provided benefits as of the beginning of the measurement period. 
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	$44.1 million increase in deferred inflows of resources due to higher values for three STRS and PERS pension system adjustments based on the current year’s actuarial study. This past year had a large increase in projected value: 
	

	o 
	o 
	o 
	The net change in proportionate share of net pension liability; 

	o 
	o 
	The difference between projected and actual earnings on pension plan investments, and; 

	o 
	o 
	Differences between expected and actual experience in the measurement of the total pension liability. 


	Total Net Position 
	The District's Total Net Position at June 30, 2022 is ($40.5) million. Total Net Position (formerly Total Net Assets) is the sum of all Assets and Liabilities. Beginning with the June 30, 2015 Annual Financial Report, the accounting pronouncement GASB 68 requires that the District's proportionate share of the CalPERS and CalSTRS unfunded pension liabilities be included in the Total Net Position in the financial statements. Also, beginning with the June 30, 2018 Financial Report the new accounting pronouncem
	Statement of Net Position Reports Total Net Position of ($40,509,693): 
	
	
	
	

	$54,408,221 in Net Investment in Capital Assets. This category includes the General Obligation Bond fund with an ending fund balance of $36,599,647 (Fund 45). GASB 35 manual entries are then applied as follows: Add the value of capital assets and leased assets based on acquisition cost of $468,584,971 and deferred outflows of resources related to debt refunding of $11,284,818, deduct accumulated depreciation and amortization of ($124,584,966), deduct the value of debt issuance expenses (costs of issuance) a

	
	
	

	$11,356,205 in Assets Restricted for Debt Service Expenditures. This amount represents the ending fund balances in the District's two debt service funds set aside for future debt service repayments – one for general obligation bond repayment (Fund 21 – $16,100,642) and thesecond for all other debt repayment (Fund 29 – $400,938) for a total of $16,501,580. GASB 35 manual entries are then applied as follows: Deduct un-matured interest on long-term obligations of ($5,145,375). Un-matured interest on long-term 

	
	
	

	$7,142,798 in Assets Restricted for Capital Projects Expenditures. This amountrepresents the ending fund balances in the District's capital funds (Fund 41 State Construction Match– ($660), Fund 43 Capital Outlay Projects -$4,918,850, Fund 44 Scheduled Maintenance $1,774,448, and Fund 49 Replace Field Turf -$450,160) as of June 30, 2022 -except the General Obligation Bond Fund. 
	-


	
	
	

	$9,312,844 in Assets Restricted for Educational Programs. This category represents the ending fund balance of the Restricted General Fund (Fund 12), which is restricted for programs such as Student Equity and Achievement, Staff Diversity, Credit Non-Credit Student Success and Support, Categorical Programs, Instructional Equipment Block Grant, Lottery Funding and funds from Student Health Center fees to be used for expenses related to the operation of the Health Center. This fund also includes the additional
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	
	
	
	

	$3,027,442 in Assets Restricted for Other Activities. This amount represents the ending fund balances of the District’s Fiduciary Activities (Funds 32, 33, 37, 39, 58, 59, 72, 74, 75, and Associated Student Government). Fiduciary activities are identified if the District has control of the funds of the program and a relationship exists between the program and the District. 

	
	
	

	($125,757,203) in Unrestricted Net Assets. This category includes all other cash in banks, investments in the Los Angeles County Treasury (), accounts receivable, accounts payable, and prepaid expenses in the District's operating funds (Funds 11, 68, and 69) of $26,149,631. 
	the District is fiscally dependent on the Los Angeles County Office of Education, which requires the District to invest its funds in the Los Angeles County Treasury



	GASB 35 manual entries are then applied as follows: Deduct ($151,906,834) for other District liabilities from early retirement incentives, compensated absences, Net OPEB obligation, general obligation bond capital appreciation bond accreted interest to date, and the District's share of STRS and PERS aggregate net pension obligations and related adjustments. It is important to note that the deduction to net assets for the District's share of STRS and PERS obligations is a new entry beginning in the 2014-2015
	OPERATING RESULTS -GOVERNMENT-WIDE For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 
	OPERATING RESULTS -GOVERNMENT-WIDE For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 
	OPERATING RESULTS -GOVERNMENT-WIDE For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

	(Amounts in thousands) Operating Revenues Tuition and fees, net Federal, State, and Local grants and contracts Total Operating Revenues 
	(Amounts in thousands) Operating Revenues Tuition and fees, net Federal, State, and Local grants and contracts Total Operating Revenues 
	$ 
	2022 9,482 86,569 96,051 
	$ 
	2021 10,137 69,140 79,277 
	Change 2021-2022 $ (655) 17,429 16,774 

	Operating Expenses Salaries and benefits Supplies, services, equipment, maintenance, and other expenses Student financial aid Depreciation and amortization Total Operating Expenses Operating Loss 
	Operating Expenses Salaries and benefits Supplies, services, equipment, maintenance, and other expenses Student financial aid Depreciation and amortization Total Operating Expenses Operating Loss 
	120,752 34,833 34,659 9,799 200,043 (103,992) 
	135,407 26,323 29,567 9,481 200,778 (121,501) 
	(14,655) 8,510 5,092 318 (735) 17,509 

	Nonoperating Revenues State apportionments Property taxes Grants and contracts State revenues Net interest expense Other nonoperating revenues and transfers Total Nonoperating Revenue 
	Nonoperating Revenues State apportionments Property taxes Grants and contracts State revenues Net interest expense Other nonoperating revenues and transfers Total Nonoperating Revenue 
	41,139 51,145 31,953 715 (15,094) 3,319 113,177 
	37,046 51,170 22,508 710 (10,822) 2,565 103,177 
	4,093 (25) 9,445 5 (4,272) 754 10,000 

	Other Revenues and (Losses) State, local capital income, and loss on disposal Total Other Revenues and (Losses) 
	Other Revenues and (Losses) State, local capital income, and loss on disposal Total Other Revenues and (Losses) 
	5,783 5,783 
	4,252 4,252 
	1,531 1,531 

	Net Change in Net Position 
	Net Change in Net Position 
	$ 
	14,968 
	$ 
	(14,072) 
	$ 29,040 
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	Statement of Cash Flows – Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year at $114,386,358: 
	The Statement of Cash Flows provides a presentation of cash flow information that complements the accrual basis financial statements. Per GASB accounting standards, the components of the statement are comprised of four categories: 
	
	
	
	

	Cash flows from Operating Activities 

	
	
	

	Cash flows from Noncapital Financing Activities 

	
	
	

	Cash flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 

	
	
	

	Cash flows from Investing Activities 


	STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -GOVERNMENT-WIDE For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 
	STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -GOVERNMENT-WIDE For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 
	STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -GOVERNMENT-WIDE For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

	(Amounts in thousands) Cash Flows From Operating activities Noncapital financing activities Capital financing activities Investing activities Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 
	(Amounts in thousands) Cash Flows From Operating activities Noncapital financing activities Capital financing activities Investing activities Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 
	2022 $ (91,575) 99,522 (19,098) (3,622) (14,773) 129,159 $ 114,386 
	$ $ 
	2021 (103,821) 114,518 (14,370) 692 (2,981) 132,140 129,159 
	Change 2021-2022 $ 12,246 (14,996) (4,728) (4,314) (11,792) (2,981) $ (14,773) 


	FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES CLASSIFICATION For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 
	FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES CLASSIFICATION For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 
	FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES CLASSIFICATION For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

	(Amounts in thousands) 
	(Amounts in thousands) 

	Salaries and Employee Benefits 
	Salaries and Employee Benefits 
	Supplies, Materials, and Other Expenses and Services 
	Student Financial Aid 
	Equipment, Maintenance, and Repairs 
	Depreciation and Amortization 
	Total 


	Instructional activities 
	Instructional activities 
	Instructional activities 
	$ 61,600 
	$ 6,000 
	$ 1,082 
	$ 213 
	$ 0 
	$ 68,894 

	Academic support 
	Academic support 
	3,996 
	435 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	$ 4,432 

	Student services 
	Student services 
	16,477 
	1,054 
	487 
	91 
	0 
	$ 18,109 

	Community services and 
	Community services and 

	economic 
	economic 
	4,610 
	343 
	0 
	1 
	0 
	$ 4,954 

	development 
	development 

	Institutional support 
	Institutional support 
	18,810 
	13,442 
	632 
	792 
	0 
	$ 33,675 

	Plant operations and maintenance 
	Plant operations and maintenance 
	4,596 
	4,737 
	0 
	32 
	0 
	$ 9,365 

	Ancillary services and auxiliary operations 
	Ancillary services and auxiliary operations 
	9,115 
	2,017 
	5 
	11 
	0 
	$ 11,148 

	Student Aid 
	Student Aid 
	0 
	-31 
	32,454 
	0 
	0 
	$ 32,423 

	Physical property and related acquisitions 
	Physical property and related acquisitions 
	1,549 
	556 ` 
	0 
	5,141 
	0 
	$ 7,246 

	Depreciation and amortization 
	Depreciation and amortization 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	0 
	9,799 
	$ 9,799 

	Total 
	Total 
	$ 120,753 
	$ 28,552 
	$ 34,660 
	$ 6,281 
	$ 9,799 
	$ 200,044 
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	REVENUES 
	REVENUES 
	HISTORY OF UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND REVENUES 
	The following chart summarizes the Unrestricted General Fund revenues received by the District, and provides a comparison of the last three years. 
	Unrestricted General Fund Revenues by Major Category – 3 Year History 
	2019-20 
	2019-20 
	2019-20 
	2020-21 
	2021-22 

	General Apportionment (Includes Access 
	General Apportionment (Includes Access 
	$ 
	56,003,434 
	$ 
	35,910,320 
	$ 
	38,451,018 

	and COLA funding from Prior Year) 
	and COLA funding from Prior Year) 

	Education Protection Act 
	Education Protection Act 
	$ 
	9,026,369 
	$ 
	27,207,721 
	$ 
	33,308,460 

	Property Taxes 
	Property Taxes 
	$ 
	27,873,249 
	$ 
	31,733,049 
	$ 
	30,490,899 

	Enrollment Fees 
	Enrollment Fees 
	$ 
	8,229,456 
	$ 
	7,037,860 
	$ 
	6,700,250 

	Lottery 
	Lottery 
	$ 
	2,627,316 
	$ 
	2,958,295 
	$ 
	3,023,845 

	STRS On-Behalf Payments 
	STRS On-Behalf Payments 
	$ 
	3,920,713 
	$ 
	3,275,146 
	$ 
	3,878,804 

	Other State Revenues 
	Other State Revenues 
	$ 
	1,969,058 
	$ 
	1,996,045 
	$ 
	3,574,829 

	Federal Revenues 
	Federal Revenues 
	$ 
	141,140 
	$ 
	89,982 
	$ 
	99,963 

	Rents and Leases 
	Rents and Leases 
	$ 
	1,207,655 
	$ 
	839,945 
	$ 
	1,059,487 

	Non Resident/Out of State Tuition 
	Non Resident/Out of State Tuition 
	$ 
	2,322,267 
	$ 
	1,619,448 
	$ 
	1,924,601 

	Community Education Fees 
	Community Education Fees 
	$ 
	181,465 
	$ 
	70,350 
	$ 
	107,070 

	All Other Local Income 
	All Other Local Income 
	$ 
	1,634,331 
	$ 
	1,095,907 
	$ 
	(613,482) 

	Other Financing Sources 
	Other Financing Sources 
	$ 
	2,322,441 
	$ 
	1,974,732 
	$ 
	5,843,774 

	Total Revenue 
	Total Revenue 
	$ 
	117,458,894 
	$ 
	115,808,800 
	$ 
	127,849,518 

	TR
	4% Increase 
	1% Decrease 
	10% Increase 


	The below chart provides a visual summary of the sources of revenue received by major category in 2021-2022, and illustrates that State General Apportionment, Property Taxes, and Student Enrollment Fees accounted for 59% of the District's Unrestricted General Fund Revenues. The Education Protection Act, which is temporary funding expiring in 2030, represents 26% of the District's Unrestricted General Fund Revenues. The remaining 15% includes Lottery Revenues, STRS On –Behalf Payments, Other State Revenue, F
	Unrestricted General Fund Revenues by Major Category – 2021-2022 
	Figure
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	Unrestricted General Fund Revenues for 2021-2022 as Compared to 2020-2021 
	Revenues and other financing sources in the Unrestricted General Fund totaled $127,849,518 in fiscal year 2021-2022. This was an increase of $12,040,718 over the prior year's revenues or a 10.4% increase. The reason for the increase over prior year is due mainly to increases in Total Computational Revenue for General Apportionment from the Student Centered Funding Formula, the Education Protection Act, Other State Revenues and Other Financing Sources. The increase is offset by larger decreases in Property T
	
	
	
	
	

	Apportionment Funding from State General Apportionment, Education Protection Act, Property Taxes, and Enrollment Fees Increased by $7,061,678. The main factors contributing to this increase were: 

	o 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	$6,404,918 Revenue Increased in Total Computational Revenue for Apportionment 

	• The District received a Total Computational Revenue for Apportionment increase of $6,404,918 from the 2020-2021 Total Computational Revenue of $102 million. The increase is due to the Emergency Conditions Allowance holding our FTES inside the Student Centered Funding Formula at pre-pandemic levels, in turn holding revenue at a steady level and adding a 5.07% COLA. Further adjustments to state general fund payments will be made at Recalc. 

	o 
	o 
	$656,760 Revenue Increased in Prior Year Apportionment Adjustments 


	• Each February, State funding for the past fiscal year is finalized and prior year apportionment and Education Protection Act (EPA) funding adjustments are made based on Recalc submitted during the previous November. In 2021-2022 the Prior Year Apportionment Adjustment was higher than 2020-2021. 

	
	
	
	

	Unrestricted Lottery Revenues Increased by $65,550: 

	o The funding rate increased in 2021-2022 providing more lottery funding. 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	For unrestricted Non-Prop 20 revenue, the rate increased from $169.72 in 2020-2021 to $176.94 in 2021-2022. 

	• 
	• 
	For restricted Prop 20 revenue, the rate increased from $73.63 in 2020-2021 to $81.94 in 2021-2022. 



	
	
	
	

	STRS On-Behalf Revenue and Payments Increased by $603,658: 

	o 
	o 
	o 
	Revenue Increased in STRS On-Behalf Payments Made By State of CA 

	o 
	o 
	Beginning in 2015-2016, the District was required by the State Chancellor's Office to include an entry for the State of California's STRS On-Behalf payments. The District is now required to include a revenue entry and an equal expense entry to show the amount the State of California contributed to STRS on behalf of District Faculty and Educational Administrators. 



	
	
	
	

	Other State Revenues Increased by $1,578,784: 

	o 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	$1,581,127 Revenue Increased in Full-Time Faculty Allocation 

	• Full-Time Faculty Allocation increased from $742,433 in 2020-2021 to $2.3 million in 2021-2022 to fund full-time faculty hiring. 

	o 
	o 
	$19,472 Revenue Increased in Part-Time Faculty Allocation 




	• It is important to note that this allocation only partially funded increases to adjunct faculty salaries to provide salary parity, and the District identified other funding sources for most of the increases. 
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	o 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	$3,861 Revenue Increased in On-Going Mandated Cost Block Grant 

	• In 2021-2022 the District participated (for the tenth year) in the State Mandate Cost Block Grant program which provides the proportional rate of $30.67 per FTES (compared to $30.12 last year) in funding in lieu of filing mandate claims. The District’s allocation increased from $513,320 to $517,181. 

	o 
	o 
	o 
	$3,606 Revenue Increased in Unemployment Insurance Administration 

	• 
	• 
	• 
	The State did not adjust Unemployment Insurance funding for fiscal year 2021-2022 as compared to 2020-2021 where the State reversed funding previously disbursed incorrectly to districts for unemployment insurance from the School Employee Fund (SEF). 

	• 
	• 
	The SEF is a joint, pool-risk fund administered by EDD. SEF receives contributions based on a percentage of total wages paid by California community college districts. The rate is determined by law and is intended to provide one full year of Unemployment Insurance (UI) benefit payments. 



	o 
	o 
	o 
	($784) Revenue Decreased in BOG Fee Waivers Administration 

	• 
	• 
	• 
	Board of Governor (BOG) waivers for enrollment fees are available to students who meet certain income thresholds. 

	• 
	• 
	The State provides Districts with a 2% revenue adjustment for enrollment fees waived for BOG students. The allocation decreased slightly in 2021-2022 due to the decreased number of students approved for the waivers. 



	o 
	o 
	($28,498) Revenue Decreased in Part-Time Faculty Office Hours 


	• The District receives an allocation from the State based on the number of claimed Part-Time Faculty Office Hours claimed by all Community College Districts in the State. In 2021-2022, the District claimed $397,840 in Part-Time Faculty Office Hours paid and received $203,791, which is about 50% of the claim. 
	
	
	
	
	

	Federal Revenues Increased by $9,981: 

	o 
	o 
	o 
	$11,321 Revenue Increased in Forest People Revenues 

	o 
	o 
	$285 Allowances Increased in Financial Aid Administrative Allowances 

	o 
	o 
	($585) Revenue Decreased in Medical Administrative Allocation (MAA) 

	o 
	o 
	($1,040) Revenue Decreased in Veterans' Education 



	
	
	
	

	Rents and Leases Revenue Increased by $219,542: 

	o 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	$170,362 Revenue Increased in Facility Use Fees 

	• Facility Use revenue increased as compared to a year ago due to increased activity after COVID-19. Whenever feasible, the District accepts opportunities to earn rental income from outside users as required by the Civic Center Act and recoup costs through user fees. 

	o 
	o 
	$49,180 Revenue Increased in Bookstore Rental Income 


	• Bookstore sales commissions increased due to more students enrolled in courses offered through a variety of formats (online, on-ground, hybrid, short-term, full-term, etc.) and at alternate physical locations. 

	
	
	
	

	Non-Resident/Out of State Tuition Increased by $305,153: 

	o 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	$335,348 Revenue Increased in Out of State Students 

	• This revenue stream fluctuates from year to year based on the number of students that fall into this fee category until they establish California residency. 

	o 
	o 
	($30,195) Revenue Decreased in International Students 




	• International Students income decreased due to less enrollment as a result of COVID-19’s ongoing impact on other countries. The International Services Program will continue to expand recruiting efforts. 
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	
	
	
	
	

	Community Education Revenue Increased by $36,720: 

	o Community Education revenue is established on a fee for service basis for the types of programs offered. This revenue increased in this last year due to more classes being offered as the community recovers from COVID-19. 

	
	
	

	All Other Local Revenue Decreased by ($1,709,390): 


	o ($1,709, 390) Revenue Decreased in All Other Local Revenues 
	The District's miscellaneous revenues decreased from the previous year as noted below: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	($948,251) Decrease Enrollment (Debt Forgiveness) – The Unrestricted General Fund balance decreased due to the District’s debt forgiveness plan. 

	
	
	
	

	In an effort to remove financial debt as a barrier to higher education, the District cleared nearly $950,000 in student debt through the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act. 

	
	
	

	As a result, the debt forgiveness initiative targeted unpaid student fees for the Spring 2020, Summer 2020, Fall 2020, Winter 2021 and Spring 2021 terms and restored registration eligibility for 3,215 COC students. 

	
	
	

	The college’s debt forgiveness plan was funded through the $3.6 million CARES Act award received in May 2020 to assist students with needs related to the COVID-19 pandemic. 



	• 
	• 
	($861,591) Decrease in FMV Unrealized Losses – The Unrestricted General Fund cash balance decreased due to the fair market value adjustment on cash held at LACOE in investment pools. Beginning in 2020-2021, new accounting standard GASB 31 requires annual year end entries to adjust the cash value with a reversal on July 1of the following year. 
	st 


	• 
	• 
	($213,383) Decrease in Interest Earned -Interest earned on the Unrestricted General Fund cash balance decreased mainly due to less interest received as the District repaid the $17.0 million Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANS) that was issued February 2021 to supplement deferrals of State Apportionment due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. The notes bear an interest rate of 2.0% and were scheduled to mature on December 30, 2021. 

	• 
	• 
	$28,043 Increase in COC Foundation Support -Support from the COC Foundation increased from the previous year as more faculty and staff drew funds from Foundation resources. 

	• 
	• 
	$285,792 Increase in Miscellaneous Revenues -Locally derived revenues increased in unclaimed student refunds, student records/fees, culinary arts meal service, PAC Box Office, reimbursement from Associated Student Government for staff expenses, and Civic Center revenue. 


	Other Financing Sources Increased by $3,869,042: 
	

	o $3,869,042 Revenue Increased in Other Financing Sources 
	• Other Financing Sources represent transfers from other District funds into the Unrestricted General Fund. This revenue source increased in 2021-2022 mainly due to the transfer in of $4.2 million in HEERF III funds to offset lost revenue and indirect support. This is offset by the District processing $333,000 less transfers from other categories of restricted funds. 
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	EXPENDITURES 
	EXPENDITURES 
	HISTORY OF UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 
	Expenditures associated with the instructional operations and related supporting activities of the District are recorded in the Unrestricted General Fund. In addition, expenditures resulting from Unrestricted General Fund resources being moved to other funds through interfund transfers are recorded here. The following chart summarizes the Unrestricted General Fund expenses by major category and provides a comparison of the last three years. It illustrates how the District's expenditures increased in 2021-20
	Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures by Major Category -3 Year History 
	2019-20 
	2019-20 
	2019-20 
	2020-21 
	2021-22 

	Academic Salaries 
	Academic Salaries 
	$ 
	44,386,084 
	$ 
	46,186,421 
	$ 
	46,670,312 

	Classified Salaries 
	Classified Salaries 
	$ 
	29,230,537 
	$ 
	27,675,823 
	$ 
	29,431,106 

	Employee Benefits -Retirement 
	Employee Benefits -Retirement 
	$ 
	14,327,917 
	$ 
	13,796,082 
	$ 
	15,761,093 

	Employee Benefits -UE, WC, SUI, etc. 
	Employee Benefits -UE, WC, SUI, etc. 
	$ 
	5,569,393 
	$ 
	6,006,887 
	$ 
	6,661,921 

	Employee Benefits -Health and Welfare 
	Employee Benefits -Health and Welfare 
	$ 
	7,260,251 
	$ 
	7,491,331 
	$ 
	7,727,978 

	Supplies and Materials 
	Supplies and Materials 
	$ 
	836,803 
	$ 
	553,869 
	$ 
	877,347 

	Consultants and Lecturers 
	Consultants and Lecturers 
	$ 
	5,750,812 
	$ 
	3,040,610 
	$ 
	3,843,860 

	Conference/Travel/Dues/Memberships 
	Conference/Travel/Dues/Memberships 
	$ 
	524,316 
	$ 
	260,492 
	$ 
	466,753 

	Property, Liability & Student Insurance 
	Property, Liability & Student Insurance 
	$ 
	792,676 
	$ 
	782,026 
	$ 
	795,014 

	Utilities 
	Utilities 
	$ 
	2,069,138 
	$ 
	2,312,080 
	$ 
	3,431,116 

	Operating Expenses 
	Operating Expenses 
	$ 
	2,723,450 
	$ 
	3,049,785 
	$ 
	3,860,313 

	Capital Outlay 
	Capital Outlay 
	$ 
	1,140,419 
	$ 
	1,151,471 
	$ 
	1,386,231 

	Transfers and Other 
	Transfers and Other 
	$ 
	2,693,869 
	$ 
	3,077,598 
	$ 
	5,460,946 

	Total Expenses 
	Total Expenses 
	$ 
	117,305,665 
	$ 
	115,384,475 
	$ 
	126,373,990 


	4.6% Increase (1.6%) Decrease 9.5% Increase 
	4.6% Increase (1.6%) Decrease 9.5% Increase 
	The following chart provides a visual summary of the expenditures by type made in 2021-2022, and shows that salaries and fringe benefits totaled 84% of all Unrestricted General Fund expenditures, which is 1% below the Statewide recommended average of 85%. 
	Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures by Major Category – 2021-2022 
	Figure
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	Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures for 2021-2022 as Compared to 2020-2021 
	Expenditures and other financing uses in the Unrestricted General Fund totaled $126,373,990 in fiscal year 2021-2022. This is an increase of $10,989,515 over the prior year's expenditures. The following factors make up the increase in unrestricted expenditures: 
	
	
	
	
	

	Employee Salaries Increased by $2,239,174: 

	o The number of employee positions in 2021-2022 were similar in number between retirements and replacements/new hires. Expenses in employee salaries increased due to several factors: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Full Time Faculty and Staff expenses increased due to increased negotiated rate for Full-Time Faculty Overload/Summer/Winter. 

	• 
	• 
	Contractually obligated step and column increases for faculty and staff. 



	
	
	
	

	Employee Fringe Benefits Increased by $2,856.692: 

	o Employee fringe benefit costs increased due to several factors: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	District contribution rates for PERS retirement plans increased from 20.70% in 20202021 to 22.91% in 2021-2022. STRS retirement plans rates increased from 16.15% in 2020-2021 to 16.92% in 2021-2022. 
	-


	• 
	• 
	Increased salary costs associated with new positions, steps/columns, and negotiated increases led to increases in associated fringe benefit expenses. 



	
	
	
	

	Supplies/Materials and Operating Expenses Increased by $3,275,541: 

	o 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	$323,478 Expense Increased in Supplies and Materials 

	• In 2021-2022 the expenses increased mainly in non-instructional supplies and supply inventories due to the return of normal on-campus operations as the District recovers from COVID-19. 

	o 
	o 
	$803,250 Expense Increased in Consultants, Lecturers, and Instructional Contracts 




	Contracted services expenses increased mainly due to costs related to the District's Instructional Service Agreement (ISA) Public Safety classes. In 2020-2021, the defunding of certain public safety agency budgets had decreased the number of employees as well as the funding for training in the prior fiscal year. 
	o $206,261 Expense Increased in Conference/Travel/Dues/Memberships 
	Conference, Field Trip, and Membership expenses increased due to more activity as the State lessens COVID-19 related restrictions in travel. This led to increases in attendance at conferences and trainings, students field trips, athletic team dues and new professional memberships. 
	o $12,988 Expense Increased in Property, Liability, and Student Insurance 
	Insurance premiums increased for property and liability insurance coverage. 
	o $1,119,036 Expense Increased in Utilities 
	Utility costs increased as the District experienced higher costs for natural gas and electricity. 
	o $810,528 Expense Increased in Other Operating Expenses 
	Other expenses increased mainly in categories such as maintenance/repairs of buildings and equipment, software licensing and interest expense. In 2021-2022, the District paid out the interest cost on the repayment of the $17.0 million Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANS) that was issued February 2021. 
	Capital Outlay Increase of $234,760: 
	

	o Capital outlay expenses increased in 2021-2022 mainly due to new equipment purchased for the various departments. 
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	Transfers and Other Disbursements Increase of $2,383,348: 
	

	o Interfund transfers are processed annually to move Unrestricted General Fund dollars to other designated funds for specific uses. Interfund transfers increased in 2021-2022 from 2020-2021 due to the following factors: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	$1,900,000 increase in the transfer to the Retiree Benefit Fund for future OPEB liability based on the actuarial study. 

	• 
	• 
	$700,000 increase in the transfer to the Capital Outlay Fund for forced cost expenses and future capital outlay expenses identified through Program Review budget requests. 

	• 
	• 
	($200,000) decrease in the transfers to the Child Development Center, and Parking Fund. In 2020-2021, HEERF funding had been used to subsidize these areas due to lost revenue from the COVID-19 Pandemic. 


	OTHER EXPENDITURES – SELECTED FUNDS 
	In addition to Unrestricted General Fund expenditures, significant expenditures occurred in other District funds for Grant/Categorical Programs (Fund 12), Student Financial Aid (Fund 74), and Capital Outlay (Fund 45). 
	Federal Grant Program Expenditures 
	Federal funds provide substantial additional resources for the District and its students. Over the last ten years, Federal grant expenditures have increased 96.3%. 
	Federal grant program expenditures for fiscal year 2021-2022 totaled $42,906,988. Compared to Federal grant/categorical expenditures for fiscal year 2020-2021, this represents an increase of $12,295,518, which is 40%, over prior year. This increase is attributable to additional aid provided through the US Department of Education and HEERF in response to the COVID-19 Coronavirus pandemic. 
	In 2021-2022, Federal grants provided diverse support to many significant initiatives: 
	
	
	
	

	Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund -$12,633,310 in funding from the American Rescue Plan authorizing institutions of higher education to use the funds to cover any costs associated with significant changes to the delivery of instruction due to the coronavirus (COVID-19). 

	
	
	

	CalFresh – $55,899 renewed funding provided to enhance access to food assistance to potentially eligible students, by providing CalFresh outreach and application assistance. 

	
	
	

	Career and Technical Education – $516,484 in Perkins funding to provide support to CTE programs. 

	
	
	

	Fresh Success – $48,933 in State Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) Employment & Training Plan funds to support employability through classes/training programs, supportive services including counseling; interview training; job search, placement, and retention services; educational plans; academic monitoring; tutoring; and to reduce financial barriers to program participation. 

	
	
	

	National Science Foundation – $51,364 Next Generation Manufacturing first year of three years of funding to support professional development for educators in welding and fabrication. 

	
	
	

	National Science Foundation – $196,654 Scholarships in Science Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics first year of five years of funding to support low-income, academically-talented students complete their associate's degrees and navigate workforce pathways or baccalaureate degree programs. 
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	Figure
	State Grant/Categorical Expenditures 
	The State of California provides grant and categorical funding to the District. Over the last ten years, State grant/categorical revenues and expenditures increased 395.2%. The chart below illustrates how the availability of State grant/categorical funding fluctuated widely over the last ten years in response to State Budget conditions. 
	In 2021-2022, State Grant/Categorical expenditures totaled $29,085,180. Compared to State Grant/Categorical expenditures for fiscal year 2020-2021, this represents an increase of $38,122, or 0.1%. Noteworthy State funding included the following grant and categorical initiatives: 
	
	
	
	

	Basic Needs – $606,385 in funding providing support to provide holistic, comprehensive basic needs services and resources to students to support their successful matriculation through college and beyond and to address student food insecurity, and student housing insecurity. 

	
	
	

	California Adult Education Plan AB 104 – $508,888 in funding providing support to expand and improve adult education through linkages between high schools and community colleges. 

	
	
	

	California College Promise AB19 – $1,452,430 in funding from the State Chancellor's Office, which provides a free year of college and extensive academic support services to new full-time students enrolled for the 2021-2022 academic year. 

	
	
	

	Student Retention and Outreach Immediate Action -$1,384,115 in funding from the State Chancellor's Office to engage former community college students that may have withdrawn from college due to the impacts of COVID-19, as well as with current community college students that may be hesitant to remain in college and prospective students that may be hesitant to enroll in a community college due to COVID-19. 

	
	
	

	Dreamer Resource Liaison -$135,866 in funding from the State Chancellor's Office to support Dream Resource Liaisons (or UndocuLiaisons), Dream Resource Centers and associated student services as suggested above. Colleges should take steps to assess the needs of their undocumented student population and prioritize those needs in the use of funds. 
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	
	
	
	

	The Institutional Effectiveness and Technical Assistance – $5,000,000 in grant funding under the leadership of our District, provides Statewide Technical Assistance Teams and Institutional Effectiveness grant awards to assist Districts with concerns such as accreditation or audit issues. 

	
	
	

	Statewide Closed Captioning – $1,200,000 in Distance Education grant funding coordinates assistance to all California Community Colleges to facilitate and fund live and off-line captioning and transcription services. 

	
	
	

	Strong Workforce Local Share and Strong Workforce Regional Share – $2,891,044 in categorical funding increases the number of students enrolled in programs leading to high-demand, high wage jobs. The Strong Workforce programs are grouped into seven areas targeting student success, career pathways, workforce data and outcomes, curriculum, CTE faculty, regional coordination and funding. 

	
	
	

	Student Equity and Achievement Plan – $5,560,067 in categorical resources fund increased access, promote and sustain the efforts of credit students to be successful in their educational endeavors, ensure that all students complete their college courses, persist to the next academic term, and achieve their educational objectives through the assistance of student-direct components student equity and achievement process: admissions, orientation, assessment and testing, and counseling. 

	
	
	

	Veterans Resource Center – $125,758 in categorical resources provides funding for veteran specific tutoring, peer to peer mentoring, textbook loan program, mental health services and bridge to external service. 

	
	
	

	Additional noteworthy funding – $828,911 in funding providing support to provide support for Mental Health, EEO Best Practices, LGBTQ+, and Culturally Competent Faculty Professional Development 


	Figure
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	Local Grant Revenues and Expenditures 
	Grants received from sources other than Federal or State funding are referred to as Local Grants. Local Grants come from private foundations, cities, and for-profit companies, and have been an important way to augment Federal and State Grant/Categorical funding. 
	The chart below illustrates how local grant funding varies from year to year. These variations were caused by large awards received in certain years. For example, a large grant from the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation for the Early College High School initiative was received in 2009-2010 and large grants from the Henry Mayo Foundation to renovate the Medical Laboratory Technician classroom and from the Mark Taper Forum for EOPS textbook grants were received in 2014-2015. 
	In 2021-2022, local grant expenditures totaled $594,030, an increase of $306,830 or 160% over 20202021. The increase is mainly due to the Kaiser Mental Health and Trustee Fellowship carryforward at the end of 2020-2021 so expenditures were made against the grants in 2021-2022. 
	-

	Local grant dollars received in 2021-2022 benefited AACU Bring Theory to Practice, CA College Pathways, Health and Information Communication Technology Deputy Sector Navigator programs, Kaiser Mental Health, Open Education Global 2022, Pritzker Foster, and the Trustee Fellowship. 
	Figure
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	Student Financial Aid Expenditures 
	In 2021-2022, the District offered student financial aid in the form of PELL Grants, Cal Grants, Full Time Student Success Grants, SEOG Grants and the CARES Grant totaling $29,364,918, which is an increase of $10,652,469 from fiscal year 2020-2021. Pell grants increased due to higher number of students enrolled receiving Federal Pell grants. Another reason for the increase is due to additional one-time HEERF student aid provided in 2021-2022 increasing the cumulative amount from $6,326,734 to $19,176,946. N
	The PELL, Cal Grant, Full Time Student Success Grants, and CARES Grant were funded 100% from Federal and State allocations, and SEOG grants were funded 75% from Federal funds and 25% from a District match. 
	The District also disbursed Direct Student Loans to qualifying students based on legislation and provided paid Federal Work Study opportunities. The responsibility for disbursing Direct Student Loans was transferred from commercial banks to the District in 2010-2011. Direct Student Loans were funded 100% from Federal funds, and Work Study was funded 75% from Federal funds and 25% from a District match. Students received $1,100,378 in Direct Loans and earned $352,150 in Federal Work Study wages from on-campu
	STUDENT FINANCIAL AID EXPENDITURES 
	STUDENT FINANCIAL AID EXPENDITURES 
	STUDENT FINANCIAL AID EXPENDITURES 

	2018-19 
	2018-19 
	2019-20 
	2020-21 
	2021-22 

	Federal Pell Grants * 
	Federal Pell Grants * 
	$ 13,057,554 $ 13,983,344 $ 12,363,641 
	$ 12,977,414 

	Cal Grants * 
	Cal Grants * 
	$ 1,247,446 $ 1,701,268 $ 1,664,528 
	$ 2,431,312 

	Full Time Student Success Grants * 
	Full Time Student Success Grants * 
	$ 
	2,000 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-

	Federal SEOG Grants ** 
	Federal SEOG Grants ** 
	$ 665,240 $ 663,466 $ 825,197 
	$ 718,354 

	Federal Higher Ed Relief Fund Grant (CARES) * 
	Federal Higher Ed Relief Fund Grant (CARES) * 
	$ -$ 2,885,025 $ 3,859,083 
	$ 13,237,838 

	Subtotal -Grants 
	Subtotal -Grants 
	$ 14,972,240 $ 19,233,103 $ 18,712,449 
	$ 29,364,918 

	Direct Student Loans *** 
	Direct Student Loans *** 
	$ 2,031,039 $ 1,911,295 $ 1,315,345 
	$ 1,100,378 

	Federal Work Study Wages ** 
	Federal Work Study Wages ** 
	$ 418,064 $ 451,592 $ 262,511 
	$ 352,150 

	Total Grants and Work Study 
	Total Grants and Work Study 
	$ 17,421,343 $ 21,595,990 $ 20,290,305 
	$ 30,817,446 

	(13.8%) Decrease 
	(13.8%) Decrease 
	24.0% Increase 
	(6.0%) Decrease 
	51.9% Increase 


	* Pell Grants, Cal Grants, Full Time Student Success Grants, and CARES Grant are 100% funded from Federal and State sources. ** SEOG Grants and Federal Work Study Wages were funded 75% from Federal sources and require a 25% District match contribution. *** Direct Student Loans were issued by Commercial Banks until Fall 2010, when the responsibility was transferred to community colleges. 
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	Capital Outlay Expenditures 
	The District continued to plan, construct, and upgrade facilities in fiscal year 2021-2022, through a combination of the funding sources highlighted below: 
	Measure E Funding for Capital Projects 
	

	Measure E General Obligation Bonds were authorized in an election held on June 7, 2016. The election approved the issuance of $230 million of general obligation bonds. Measure E passed with 58.46% voter approval. Measure E funds were approved to for addition and renovation of facilities at the Valencia and Canyon Country Campus. 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	The first issuance of Measure E bonds occurred in May 2017 in the amount of $50 million. 

	o 
	o 
	The second issuance occurred in August 2019 in the amount of $85 million. 

	o 
	o 
	There is $95 million available for future issuances as needed. 


	o 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	As of June 30, 2022, Measure E proceeds in the amount of $104,176,027 were expended on the following approved projects and expenditures: 

	
	
	
	

	ADA Doors and Hardware 

	
	
	

	Boykin Hall Modernization Phase 2 

	
	
	

	Canyon Country Central Plant 

	
	
	

	Canyon Country Campus Quad HVAC & Modular Modernization 

	
	
	

	Canyon Country Campus Arts & Lecture Facility 

	
	
	

	Canyon Country Campus Modernization 

	
	
	

	Canyon Country Campus Science Building and Classroom Structure 

	
	
	

	Canyon Country Campus Student Services and Learning Resource Center 

	
	
	

	CTE Building 

	
	
	

	PE West Modernization 

	
	
	

	Repairs and Modernization 

	
	
	

	Site Upgrades 

	
	
	

	Student Business Office Secondary Effects 

	
	
	

	Technology/Technology Infrastructure 

	
	
	

	Valencia Campus Modernization 

	
	
	

	Valencia Campus Parking Structure 



	o 
	o 
	o 
	Measure E funding will continue to fund the following projects in progress: 

	
	
	
	

	ADA Doors and Hardware 

	
	
	

	ATC Building 

	
	
	

	Boykin Hall Modernization Phase 2 

	
	
	

	Campus-wide Computer Replacement 

	
	
	

	Canyon Country Campus Arts & Lecture Facility 

	
	
	

	Canyon Country Campus Central Plant 

	
	
	

	Canyon Country Campus Modernization 

	
	
	

	Canyon Country Campus Science Building and Classroom Structure 

	
	
	

	Canyon Country Campus Student Services and Learning Resource Center 

	
	
	

	Canyons Hall – Counseling 

	
	
	

	CTE Building 

	
	
	

	Multi-Cultural Center 

	
	
	

	Valencia Campus Modernization 

	
	
	

	Valencia Campus Repave Lots 1 & 2 

	
	
	

	Valencia Student Center Remodel 

	
	
	

	Warehouse 
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	Local Funding for Capital Projects 
	

	o 
	o 
	o 
	The District used local funding to supplement State, Measure M and Measure E capital funding. Securing local dollars for capital construction provides one more revenue source for construction and maintenance projects on the two campuses in the District (Valencia and Canyon Country). State, Measure M and Measure E dollars go further towards completing the projects in the District's Educational and Facilities Master Plan when augmented by local funding. 

	o 
	o 
	Local funding includes transfers from the Unrestricted General Fund, Capital Campaign donations from the COC Foundation, Certificate of Participation funding from issuing debt, energy incentive funding, facilities fees paid by international students, money collected from joint use partnerships with the local high school district, and charges from the use of District facilities. 

	o 
	o 
	o 
	In 2021-2022, local funding totaling $1,565,098 was expended on projects suchas: 

	
	
	
	
	

	Equipment for Various Instructional and Non-Instructional Departments: 

	
	
	
	

	Custodial/Maintenance 

	
	
	

	Del Valle ISA 



	
	
	

	Capital Improvement Projects 

	
	
	

	Scheduled Maintenance/Repair projects 

	
	
	

	Tick Canyon Fire Clean Up 






	FUND BALANCE AND FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATIONS 
	FUND BALANCE AND FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATIONS 
	Unrestricted General Fund Ending Fund Balance 
	Table
	TR
	2017-18 
	2018-19 
	2019-20 
	2020-21 
	2021-22 

	Reserved/Assigned 
	Reserved/Assigned 
	$ 
	1,053,458 
	$ 
	1,736,591 
	$ 
	1,244,882 
	$ 
	1,985,807 
	$ 
	1,417,154 

	Unassigned 
	Unassigned 
	9,807,833 
	9,497,190 
	10,142,128 
	9,825,527 
	11,869,709 

	Ending Fund Balance 
	Ending Fund Balance 
	$ 
	10,861,291 
	$ 
	11,233,781 
	$ 
	11,387,010 
	$ 
	11,811,334 
	$ 
	13,286,863 

	Percentage of Unrestricted Expenses 
	Percentage of Unrestricted Expenses 
	10.1% 
	10.0% 
	9.7% 
	10.2% 
	10.5% 


	Ending Fund Balance Details 
	
	
	
	
	

	The District's Unrestricted General Fund ending fund balance consistently meets the State Chancellor's Office guidelines for reserves of at least 5% of Unrestricted General Fund expenditures. 

	o The average ending fund balance over the last five years was 10.11% each year. 

	
	
	
	

	The ending fund balance for the Unrestricted General Fund as of June 30, 2022, was $13,286,863, which was 10.5% of Unrestricted General Fund expenditures. 

	o The District avoided deficit spending in 2021-2022 and did not spend down reserves. 

	
	
	

	The 2021-2022 ending balance was further analyzed to determine if any of these funds were "reserved/assigned" due to a commitment made by the District's Governing Board prior to June 30, 2022. 


	o The reserved portion of the ending fund balance was $1,417,154 and consists of two components: 
	
	
	
	

	The $129,000 Revolving Cash Account, which holds funds, which are reserved by Board action/approval for the purpose of emergency cash disbursements. 

	
	
	

	Board authorized pre-paid expenses totaling $1,288,154. The District pre-paid software licenses, insurance premiums, and memberships in the last few months of the 2021-2022 fiscal year in order to comply with vendors' payment deadlines and to ensure uninterrupted service. These expenses will be deducted from 2022-2023 budgetfunds. 
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	SUMMARY 
	SUMMARY 
	This Annual Financial Report for the Period Ending June 30, 2022, affirms the District's commitment to fiscal responsibility. The Financial Statements were found to be materially correct, with no audit findings or adjustments. For the fiscal year 2021-2022, the District again received unmodified opinions on the Financial Statements, Federal Awards and State Awards, which is the best possible opinion an auditor can issue. There were no findings for the General Obligation Bond audit or for the COC Foundation 
	In the past 21 years, in 89 audits, the District has only had 11 audit findings (District, General Obligation Bonds and Foundation). These exceptional audits reflect the dedication of the District to providing fiscal oversight for daily operations and compliance with District policies and procedures as well as the regulations that govern community colleges. With the focus of audits moving from financial information to compliance with Federal and State regulations, it is commendable that hundreds of departme
	In 2021-2022, the District provided oversight for the expenditure of $253 million for all funds, including $126.4 million in Operating Funds and $78.2 million in highly regulated Federal and State Financial Aid, State Competitive Grants and State Categorical Program funds. The District received $51.1 million in grant and categorical funding for over 100 programs that augment and complement District instructional programs. The Community College System received unprecedented amounts of federal stimulus fundin
	-

	Lastly, there were expenditures in Capital Outlay funds of $23.7 million to continue the modernization of the Valencia campus and the expansion of the Canyon Country campus. Completion of Canyon Country campus capital projects such as the Science and Lecture building, Central Plant, and Student Services Learning Resources building are scheduled to be complete 2021-2022. The District is always looking for ways to save the taxpayers money with its GO Bond funds, over the past eight years the district has gone
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	The District continues to serve as fiscal agent and provides leadership to the Community College system via a legislatively supported, grant funded program, IEPI – Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative, to assist community colleges with assessment and improvement. The system has benefited from $7.5 million annually in on-going funds that support District improvement through technical assistance team visits and seed grants that provide funding for new initiatives. After eight years, College of t
	College of the Canyons continues to serve students, despite the unexpected pandemic and resulting mandates based on Los Angeles County Department of Health orders that changed frequently to adapt to the increases or decreases in COVID-19 cases. At the beginning of the pandemic, higher education was limited to provide on-ground instruction to only “essential” workers. Working closely with faculty and industry experts in OSHA and healthcare requirements, the Chancellor negotiated with Los Angeles County Depar
	The District is fiscally stable and operationally sound, with a solid foundation and potential for continued growth. Strong and consistent leadership is the basis for the long-term success of College of the Canyons. The District has thrived under the leadership of Dr. Dianne Van Hook for the last 34 1/2 years, with key Vice President positions occupied by the same individuals for 18 to 23 years and four of the five Board members with 6 to 37+ years of experience serving the district. 
	Dr. Van Hook is the longest seated Chancellor in the same District in the history of the Community College System. At the time she was hired, she was the youngest District level CEO and one of only five women of 70 District level CEOs. Her visionary leadership has made the Santa Clarita Community College District one of the leading, most innovative, and widely respected community colleges in the nation. Through the establishment of local and regional collaborative and professional development, she has won t
	This past year Dr. Van Hook was commended for her leadership role at the annual State of the County luncheon. Los Angeles County Fifth District Supervisor Kathryn Barger recognized College of the Canyons for the support the college provided to the community throughout the COVID-19 pandemic. Barger presented Dr. Van Hook with a commendation recognizing the college’s leadership in providing a COVID-19 testing site for the community. The drive-through location was staffed initially with the help of COC nursing
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	Additionally, Dr. Van Hook has served with distinction on more than 38 state boards and has been presented with and received over 30 state, federal, and local awards for her leadership and innovation. Dr. Van Hook is resourceful and a strong and consistent advocate for community colleges at the state and national levels. She has served as president of the Community College League of California (CCLC) Board of Directors; President of the Chief Executive Officers of the California Community Colleges (CEOCCC);
	Dr. Van Hook has a clear vision, unparalleled leadership skills, strong technical knowledge regarding college finances, an astute ability to assess risk, the courage and ability to act and develop opportunities to further pursue our efforts, and establish lasting and impactful relationships with local, State and Federal Officials that will allow College of the Canyons to continue to pursue innovative solutions that meet the needs of our students, community and business partners in the achievement of excelle
	CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
	This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, students, investors, and creditors with a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need any additional financial information, contact the District at: Santa Clarita Community College District, 26455 Rockwell Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91355. 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict StatementofNetPosition June30,2022 
	Assets Cash andcashequivalents Investments Accounts receivable Studentreceivables Prepaid expenses Lease receivables Capitaland right-to-use leased assets Nondepreciablecapitalassets Depreciable capitalassets,netof accumulateddepreciation Right-to-useleasedassets,netof accumulatedamortization 
	Assets Cash andcashequivalents Investments Accounts receivable Studentreceivables Prepaid expenses Lease receivables Capitaland right-to-use leased assets Nondepreciablecapitalassets Depreciable capitalassets,netof accumulateddepreciation Right-to-useleasedassets,netof accumulatedamortization 
	Assets Cash andcashequivalents Investments Accounts receivable Studentreceivables Prepaid expenses Lease receivables Capitaland right-to-use leased assets Nondepreciablecapitalassets Depreciable capitalassets,netof accumulateddepreciation Right-to-useleasedassets,netof accumulatedamortization 
	$ 
	2,565,537 111,820,821 10,859,870 4,093,003 1,558,972 659,213 96,394,470 246,835,379 770,156 

	Totalcapitaland right-to-use leased assets,net 
	Totalcapitaland right-to-use leased assets,net 
	344,000,005 

	Totalassets 
	Totalassets 
	475,557,421 

	DeferredOutflows of Resources Deferred outflowsofresources relatedto debtrefunding Deferred outflowsofresources relatedto OPEB Deferred outflowsofresources relatedto pensions 
	DeferredOutflows of Resources Deferred outflowsofresources relatedto debtrefunding Deferred outflowsofresources relatedto OPEB Deferred outflowsofresources relatedto pensions 
	11,284,818 2,815,560 25,841,033 

	Totaldeferredoutflows of resources 
	Totaldeferredoutflows of resources 
	39,941,411 

	Liabilities Accounts payable Accrued interestpayable Unearned revenue Long-termliabilities Long-term liabilities otherthanOPEB andpensions, due within one year Long-term liabilities otherthanOPEB andpensions, due in more than one year Aggregatenetother postemploymentbenefits(OPEB) liability Aggregatenetpension liability 
	Liabilities Accounts payable Accrued interestpayable Unearned revenue Long-termliabilities Long-term liabilities otherthanOPEB andpensions, due within one year Long-term liabilities otherthanOPEB andpensions, due in more than one year Aggregatenetother postemploymentbenefits(OPEB) liability Aggregatenetpension liability 
	20,248,944 5,145,375 11,652,863 13,781,223 355,391,135 17,264,135 78,338,084 

	Totalliabilities 
	Totalliabilities 
	501,821,759 

	DeferredInflowsofResources 
	DeferredInflowsofResources 

	Deferred inflows of resourcesrelated to leases Deferred inflows of resourcesrelated to OPEB Deferred inflows of resourcesrelated to pensions 
	Deferred inflows of resourcesrelated to leases Deferred inflows of resourcesrelated to OPEB Deferred inflows of resourcesrelated to pensions 
	646,984 5,376,757 48,163,025 

	Totaldeferredinflowsofresources 
	Totaldeferredinflowsofresources 
	54,186,766 

	NetPosition Netinvestmentincapitalassets Restrictedfor Debtservice Capitalprojects Educationalprograms Other activities Unrestricted (deficit) 
	NetPosition Netinvestmentincapitalassets Restrictedfor Debtservice Capitalprojects Educationalprograms Other activities Unrestricted (deficit) 
	54,408,221 11,356,205 7,142,798 9,312,844 3,027,442 (125,757,203) 

	Totalnetposition (deficit) 
	Totalnetposition (deficit) 
	$ 
	(40,509,693) 

	SeeNotestoFinancialStatements 
	SeeNotestoFinancialStatements 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict StatementofRevenues,Expenses,andChangesinNetPosition YearEndedJune30,2022 
	OperatingRevenues 
	OperatingRevenues 
	OperatingRevenues 

	Tuition andfees 
	Tuition andfees 
	$ 
	17,175,791 

	Less: Scholarshipdiscountsandallowances 
	Less: Scholarshipdiscountsandallowances 
	(7,693,752) 

	Nettuitionand fees 
	Nettuitionand fees 
	9,482,039 

	Grants andcontracts,noncapital 
	Grants andcontracts,noncapital 

	Federal 
	Federal 
	16,286,677 

	State 
	State 
	69,241,880 

	Local 
	Local 
	1,041,128 

	Totalgrants and contracts,noncapital 
	Totalgrants and contracts,noncapital 
	86,569,685 

	Totaloperatingrevenues 
	Totaloperatingrevenues 
	96,051,724 

	OperatingExpenses 
	OperatingExpenses 

	Salaries 
	Salaries 
	91,955,464 

	Employee benefits 
	Employee benefits 
	28,797,093 

	Supplies,materials,and other operatingexpenses and services 
	Supplies,materials,and other operatingexpenses and services 
	28,551,752 

	Studentfinancialaid 
	Studentfinancialaid 
	34,659,526 

	Equipment,maintenance,and repairs 
	Equipment,maintenance,and repairs 
	6,281,115 

	Depreciationand amortization 
	Depreciationand amortization 
	9,798,668 

	Totaloperatingexpenses 
	Totaloperatingexpenses 
	200,043,618 

	OperatingLoss 
	OperatingLoss 
	(103,991,894) 

	NonoperatingRevenues(Expenses) 
	NonoperatingRevenues(Expenses) 

	Stateapportionments,noncapital 
	Stateapportionments,noncapital 
	41,138,535 

	Localproperty taxes,leviedforgeneralpurposes 
	Localproperty taxes,leviedforgeneralpurposes 
	30,456,016 

	Taxes leviedforother specificpurposes 
	Taxes leviedforother specificpurposes 
	20,689,438 

	FederalandState financialaid grants 
	FederalandState financialaid grants 
	31,952,634 

	Statetaxesand otherrevenues 
	Statetaxesand otherrevenues 
	715,206 

	Investmentloss,net 
	Investmentloss,net 
	(3,624,611) 

	Interestexpenseoncapitalrelated debt 
	Interestexpenseoncapitalrelated debt 
	(11,548,312) 

	Investmentincome on capitalasset-related debt,net 
	Investmentincome on capitalasset-related debt,net 
	79,149 

	Othernonoperatingrevenue 
	Othernonoperatingrevenue 
	3,318,664 

	Totalnonoperatingrevenues(expenses) 
	Totalnonoperatingrevenues(expenses) 
	113,176,719 

	IncomeBeforeOther Revenues (Losses) 
	IncomeBeforeOther Revenues (Losses) 
	9,184,825 

	Other Revenues(Losses) 
	Other Revenues(Losses) 

	Staterevenues,capital 
	Staterevenues,capital 
	4,731,329 

	Localrevenues,capital 
	Localrevenues,capital 
	1,076,561 

	Lossondisposalofcapitalassets 
	Lossondisposalofcapitalassets 
	(24,963) 

	Totalother revenues (losses) 
	Totalother revenues (losses) 
	5,782,927 

	Change In NetPosition 
	Change In NetPosition 
	14,967,752 

	NetPosition (deficit),Beginningof Year 
	NetPosition (deficit),Beginningof Year 
	(55,477,445) 

	NetPosition (deficit),End ofYear 
	NetPosition (deficit),End ofYear 
	$ 
	(40,509,693) 


	SeeNotestoFinancialStatements 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict StatementofCashFlows YearEndedJune30,2022 
	Cash FlowsfromOperatingActivities 
	Cash FlowsfromOperatingActivities 
	Cash FlowsfromOperatingActivities 

	Tuitionand fees 
	Tuitionand fees 
	$ 10,048,660 

	Federal,state,andlocalgrants andcontracts,noncapital 
	Federal,state,andlocalgrants andcontracts,noncapital 
	92,172,724 

	Paymentstoor on behalfofemployees 
	Paymentstoor on behalfofemployees 
	(123,598,156) 

	Paymentstovendorsforsupplies andservices 
	Paymentstovendorsforsupplies andservices 
	(35,539,332) 

	Paymentstostudentsfor scholarshipsand grants 
	Paymentstostudentsfor scholarshipsand grants 
	(34,659,526) 

	Netcashflows fromoperatingactivities 
	Netcashflows fromoperatingactivities 
	(91,575,630) 

	Cash FlowsfromNoncapitalFinancingActivities 
	Cash FlowsfromNoncapitalFinancingActivities 

	State apportionments 
	State apportionments 
	50,109,187 

	Federaland statefinancialaidgrants 
	Federaland statefinancialaidgrants 
	32,549,066 

	Property taxes -nondebtrelated 
	Property taxes -nondebtrelated 
	30,456,016 

	Paymentsontaxrevenueanticipationnotes 
	Paymentsontaxrevenueanticipationnotes 
	(17,000,000) 

	State taxes andotherapportionments 
	State taxes andotherapportionments 
	715,206 

	Other nonoperatingactivities 
	Other nonoperatingactivities 
	2,692,950 

	Netcashflows fromnoncapitalfinancingactivities 
	Netcashflows fromnoncapitalfinancingactivities 
	99,522,425 

	Cash FlowsfromCapitalFinancingActivities 
	Cash FlowsfromCapitalFinancingActivities 

	Purchaseofcapitalassets 
	Purchaseofcapitalassets 
	(23,494,341) 

	State revenue,capital 
	State revenue,capital 
	4,731,329 

	Localrevenue,capital 
	Localrevenue,capital 
	1,076,561 

	Property taxes -relatedtocapitaldebt 
	Property taxes -relatedtocapitaldebt 
	20,689,438 

	Principalpaid on capitaldebt 
	Principalpaid on capitaldebt 
	(11,405,747) 

	Interestpaidoncapitaldebt 
	Interestpaidoncapitaldebt 
	(10,777,360) 

	Interestreceived on capitalasset-related debt 
	Interestreceived on capitalasset-related debt 
	82,631 

	Netcashflows fromcapitalfinancingactivities 
	Netcashflows fromcapitalfinancingactivities 
	(19,097,489) 

	Cash FlowsfromInvestingActivities 
	Cash FlowsfromInvestingActivities 

	Change in fair value ofcashincountytreasury 
	Change in fair value ofcashincountytreasury 
	(3,707,910) 

	Interestreceived frominvestments 
	Interestreceived frominvestments 
	85,935 

	Netcashflows frominvestingactivities 
	Netcashflows frominvestingactivities 
	(3,621,975) 

	ChangeInCashand CashEquivalents 
	ChangeInCashand CashEquivalents 
	(14,772,669) 

	Cash andCashEquivalents,BeginningofYear 
	Cash andCashEquivalents,BeginningofYear 
	129,159,027 

	Cash andCashEquivalents,End ofYear 
	Cash andCashEquivalents,End ofYear 
	$ 114,386,358 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict StatementofCashFlows YearEndedJune30,2022 
	Reconciliationofnetoperatingloss to net cashflows fromoperatingactivities 
	Reconciliationofnetoperatingloss to net cashflows fromoperatingactivities 
	Reconciliationofnetoperatingloss to net cashflows fromoperatingactivities 

	OperatingLoss 
	OperatingLoss 
	$ (103,991,894) 

	Adjustments to reconcile operatingloss to netcashflowsfrom 
	Adjustments to reconcile operatingloss to netcashflowsfrom 

	operatingactivities 
	operatingactivities 

	Depreciation andamortizationexpense 
	Depreciation andamortizationexpense 
	9,798,668 

	Changesinassets,deferred outflowsofresources,liabilities, 
	Changesinassets,deferred outflowsofresources,liabilities, 

	anddeferred inflows ofresources 
	anddeferred inflows ofresources 

	Accountsreceivable 
	Accountsreceivable 
	4,971,540 

	Studentreceivables 
	Studentreceivables 
	771,038 

	Prepaidexpenses 
	Prepaidexpenses 
	584,666 

	Leasereceivables 
	Leasereceivables 
	40,752 

	Deferredoutflows ofresources relatedtoOPEB 
	Deferredoutflows ofresources relatedtoOPEB 
	(765,359) 

	Deferredoutflows ofresources relatedtopensions 
	Deferredoutflows ofresources relatedtopensions 
	4,902,374 

	Accountspayable 
	Accountspayable 
	(1,229,050) 

	Unearnedrevenue 
	Unearnedrevenue 
	439,311 

	Compensatedabsences 
	Compensatedabsences 
	528,865 

	Load banking 
	Load banking 
	30,002 

	Early retirementplan 
	Early retirementplan 
	721,708 

	AggregatenetOPEB liability 
	AggregatenetOPEB liability 
	(1,693,481) 

	Aggregatenetpensionliability 
	Aggregatenetpensionliability 
	(56,763,457) 

	Deferredinflowsof resourcesrelated toleases 
	Deferredinflowsof resourcesrelated toleases 
	(52,981) 

	Deferredinflowsof resourcesrelated toOPEB 
	Deferredinflowsof resourcesrelated toOPEB 
	5,376,757 

	Deferredinflowsof resourcesrelated topensions 
	Deferredinflowsof resourcesrelated topensions 
	44,754,911 

	Totaladjustments 
	Totaladjustments 
	12,416,264 

	Netcashflows fromoperatingactivities 
	Netcashflows fromoperatingactivities 
	$ (91,575,630) 

	Cashand Cash Equivalents ConsistoftheFollowing: 
	Cashand Cash Equivalents ConsistoftheFollowing: 

	Cash in banks 
	Cash in banks 
	$ 2,565,537 

	Cash in county treasury 
	Cash in county treasury 
	111,820,821 

	Totalcashand cashequivalents 
	Totalcashand cashequivalents 
	$ 114,386,358 

	NoncashTransactions 
	NoncashTransactions 

	Amortization of deferred outflowsofresources related todebtrefunding 
	Amortization of deferred outflowsofresources related todebtrefunding 
	$ 578,873 

	Amortization of debtpremiums 
	Amortization of debtpremiums 
	$ 1,121,804 

	Accretionofintereston capitalappreciationbonds 
	Accretionofintereston capitalappreciationbonds 
	$ 1,271,867 


	SeeNotestoFinancialStatements 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotestoFinancialStatements June30,2022 
	Note 1 -Organization 
	Note 1 -Organization 
	TheSantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict(theDistrict)wasestablishedin1967asapoliticalsubdivisionof theState ofCaliforniaandisacomprehensive,public,two-yearinstitutionofferingeducationalservicesto residentsofthesurroundingarea.TheDistrict operatesunderalocallyelectedfive-memberBoardofTrustees formofgovernment,whichestablishesthepoliciesandproceduresbywhichtheDistrictoperates.TheBoard mustapprovetheannualbudgetsfor theGeneralFund,specialrevenuefunds,andcapitalprojectfunds,but thesebudgetsaremanagedatthedepartm
	Financial Reporting Entity 
	TheDistricthasadoptedaccountingpoliciestodeterminewhethercertainorganizations,forwhichtheDistrictis notfinanciallyaccountable,shouldbereportedas componentunitsbased onthe natureand significanceoftheir relationshipwiththeDistrict,asdefinedbyaccountingprinciplesgenerallyacceptedintheUnitedStatesof AmericaandestablishedbytheGovernmentalAccountingStandardsBoard(GASB).Thefinancialreporting entityconsistsoftheprimarygovernment(theDistrict),andthefollowingcomponentunits: 
	Thefollowingentitymetthecriterionforinclusionasa“blended”component unitandis consolidatedwithin thefinancialstatementsofthe District: 
	• Public Property Financing Corporation 
	ThePublicPropertyFinancingCorporation(theCorporation)isalegallyseparateorganizationanda componentunitofthe District.TheCorporationwasformedtoissuedebtspecificallyfortheacquisitionand constructionof capitalassetsfortheDistrict.TheBoardofTrusteesofthe Corporationisthesameasthe BoardofTrusteesofthe District.Thefinancialactivityhasbeen“blended”orconsolidatedwithinthe financialstatementsastheDistrictasiftheactivitywastheDistrict’s.Withintheothersupplementary informationsectionofthereport,theactivityisincludedast
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotestoFinancialStatements June30,2022 
	Condensed Statement of Net Position 
	Assets 
	Investments Accounts receivable 
	Investments Accounts receivable 
	Investments Accounts receivable 
	$ 
	400,639 299 

	Totalassets 
	Totalassets 
	$ 
	400,938 

	NetPosition Restrictedfor DebtService 
	NetPosition Restrictedfor DebtService 
	$ 
	400,938 

	Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 
	Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

	NonoperatingExpenses Principalexpense on capitalrelated debt Interestexpenseoncapitalrelateddebt Other expense 
	NonoperatingExpenses Principalexpense on capitalrelated debt Interestexpenseoncapitalrelateddebt Other expense 
	$ 
	(785,000) (301,806) (3,482) 

	Totalnonoperatingexpenses 
	Totalnonoperatingexpenses 
	(1,090,288) 

	Loss Beforetransfers Transfersin 
	Loss Beforetransfers Transfersin 
	(1,090,288) 1,084,454 

	Change inNetPosition 
	Change inNetPosition 
	(5,834) 

	NetPosition,Beginningof Year 
	NetPosition,Beginningof Year 
	406,772 

	NetPosition,End ofYear 
	NetPosition,End ofYear 
	$ 
	400,938 


	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotestoFinancialStatements June30,2022 
	Note 2 -Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
	Basis of Accounting 
	Forfinancialreportingpurposes,theDistrictisconsideredaspecial-purposegovernmentengagedonlyin business-typeactivitiesasdefinedbyGASB.Thispresentationprovidesacomprehensivegovernment-wide perspectiveoftheDistrict’sassets,deferredoutflows ofresources,liabilities,deferredinflowsofresources, activities,andcashflowsandreplacesthefundgroupperspectivepreviouslyrequired.TheDistrict’sfinancial statementshavebeenpresentedusingtheeconomicresourcesmeasurementfocusandtheaccrualbasisof accounting.Thesignificantaccountingp
	Revenueresultingfromexchangetransactions,inwhicheachpartygivesandreceivesessentiallyequalvalue,is recordedon theaccrualbasiswhentheexchangetakesplace.Nonexchangetransactions,inwhichtheDistrict receivesvaluewithoutdirectlygivingequalvalueinreturn,includeStateapportionments,propertytaxes, certainFederalandStategrants,entitlements,anddonations.Propertytaxrevenueisrecognizedinthefiscal yearreceived.Stateapportionmentrevenueisearnedbaseduponcriteriasetforthfrom theCommunity CollegesChancellor’sOfficeandincludesr
	Expensesarerecordedontheaccrualbasisastheyare incurred,whengoodsarereceived,orservicesare rendered. 
	Cash and Cash Equivalents 
	TheDistrict’scashand cashequivalentsareconsideredtobe cashon hand,demanddeposits,andshort-term investmentswithoriginalmaturitiesofthreemonthsorlessfromthedateof acquisition.Cashequivalentsalso includecashwithcountytreasuryforpurposesofthestatementof cashflows. 
	Investments 
	Investmentsarestatedatfairvalue.Fairvalueisestimatedbasedonquotedmarketpricesatyear-end.All investmentsnotrequiredtobereportedatfairvalue,includingmoneymarketinvestmentsandparticipating interest-earninginvestmentcontracts withoriginalmaturitiesgreaterthanoneyear,arestatedatcostor amortizedcost. 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotestoFinancialStatements June30,2022 
	TheDistrict’sinvestmentintheCountyTreasuryismeasuredatfairvalueonarecurringbasis,whichis determinedbythefairvaluepershareoftheunderlyingportfoliodeterminedbytheprogramsponsor.Positions inthisinvestmentpoolisnotrequiredtobe categorizedwithinthefairvaluehierarchy. 
	Accounts Receivable 
	AccountsreceivableincludeamountsduefromtheFederal,State,and/orlocalgovernmentsorprivatesources, inconnectionwithreimbursementofallowableexpendituresmadepursuantto theDistrict’sgrantsand contracts.Accounts receivablealsoconsistoftuitionandfeechargestostudents.Managementhasanalyzed theseaccountsandbelievesallamountsarefullycollectable. 
	Prepaid Expenses 
	Certainpaymentstovendorsreflectcosts applicabletofutureaccountingperiodsandarerecordedasprepaid itemsinthefinancialstatements.Thecostofprepaiditemsisrecordedasanexpensewhenconsumedrather thanwhenpurchased. 
	Capital Assets and Depreciation 
	Capitalassetsarelong-livedassetsoftheDistrictasawholeandincludeland,constructioninprogress, buildings,buildingandlandimprovements,andequipment.TheDistrictmaintainsaninitialunitcost capitalizationthresholdof$5,000 andanestimatedusefullifegreaterthanoneyear.Assetsarerecordedat historicalcost,orestimatedhistoricalcost,whenpurchasedorconstructed. TheDistrictdoesnotpossessany infrastructure.Donated capitalassetsarerecordedatacquisitionvalueatthedateofdonation.Improvements tobuildingsandlandthatsignificantlyincre
	Depreciationofcapitalassetsiscomputed andrecordedutilizingthestraight-linemethod.Estimatedusefullives ofthevariousclassesofdepreciablecapitalassetsare asfollows:buildings,50years;improvements,20to 25years;equipment,3to15years;vehicles,5to10years. 
	TheDistrictrecordsimpairmentsofcapitalassetswhenitbecomesprobablethatthe carryingvalueoftheassets willnotbefullyrecoveredovertheirestimatedusefullife.Impairmentsarerecordedto reducethe carrying valueoftheassetsto theirnetrealizablevaluebasedonfactsand circumstances inexistenceatthe timeofthe determination.NoimpairmentswererecordedduringtheyearendedJune30,2022. 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotestoFinancialStatements June30,2022 
	Compensated Absences and Load Banking 
	Accumulatedunpaidemployeevacationbenefitsareaccruedasaliabilityasthebenefitsareearned.Theentire compensatedabsenceliabilityisreportedonthe government-widefinancialstatements.Thecurrentportion of unpaidcompensatedabsencesisrecognizedupon the occurrence ofrelevanteventssuchasemployee resignationandretirementsthatoccur priorto yearendthathavenotyetbeenpaidwithinthefundfromwhich theemployeeswhohaveaccumulatedtheleavearepaid.TheDistrictalsoparticipatesin“loadbanking”with eligibleacademicemployeeswherebytheemploy
	Sickleaveisaccumulatedwithoutlimitforeachemployeebaseduponnegotiatedcontracts.Leavewithpayis providedwhenemployeesareabsentforhealthreasons;however,theemployeesdonotgainavestedrightto accumulatedsickleave.Employeesareneverpaidforanysickleavebalanceatterminationofemploymentor anyothertime.Therefore,thevalueofaccumulatedsickleaveisnotrecognizedasaliabilityintheDistrict’s financialstatements.However,retirementcreditforunusedsickleaveisapplicabletoallclassifiedmembers whoretireafterJanuary1,1999.Atretirement,ea
	Debt Premiums 
	Debtpremiumsareamortizedoverthelifeofthebondsusingthestraight-linemethod,whichapproximatesthe effectiveinterestmethod.Allotherbondissuance costsareexpensedwhenincurred. 
	Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
	Inadditiontoassets,theStatementofNetPositionalsoreportsdeferredoutflowsofresources.Thisseparate financialstatementelementrepresentsaconsumption ofnetpositionthat appliestoafutureperiodandso will notberecognizedasanexpenseuntilthen.TheDistrictreportsdeferredoutflowsofresourcesrelatedtodebt refunding,forOPEBrelateditems,andforpensionrelateditems.Thedeferredoutflowsofresourcesrelatedto debtrefundingresultedfromthedifferencebetweenthecarryingvalueoftherefundeddebtandits reacquisitionprice.Theamountisdeferredand
	Inadditiontoliabilities,theStatementofNetPosition reportsaseparatesectionfordeferredinflowsof resources.Thisseparatefinancialstatementelementrepresentsanacquisitionofnetpositionthatappliestoa futureperiodandso willnotberecognizedasrevenueuntilthen.TheDistrict reportsdeferredinflowsof resourcesforleases,OPEBrelateditems,andpensionrelateditems. 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotestoFinancialStatements June30,2022 
	Leases 
	TheDistrictrecognizesaleaseliabilityandanintangibleright-to-useleasedassetinthegovernment-wide financialstatements.TheDistrictmeasurestheleaseliabilityatthepresentvalueofpaymentsexpectedto be madeduringtheleaseterm.Subsequently,theleaseliabilityisreducedbytheprincipalportionoflease paymentsmade.Theright-to-useleasedassetisinitiallymeasuredastheinitialamountoftheleaseliability, pluscertaininitialdirectcosts.Subsequently,theright-to-useleasedassetisamortizedonastraight-linebasis overtheshorteroftheleasetermor
	TheDistrictrecognizesaleasereceivableandadeferredinflowofresourcesinthegovernment-widefinancial statements.Atthecommencementofalease,theDistrictinitiallymeasurestheleasereceivableatthepresent valueofpaymentsexpectedtobereceivedduringtheleaseterm.Subsequently,theleasereceivableisreduced bytheprincipalportionofleasepaymentsreceived.Thedeferredinflowofresourcesisinitiallymeasuredasthe initialamountoftheleasereceivable,adjustedforleasepaymentsreceivedatorbeforethelease commencementdate.Subsequently,thedeferredi
	Pensions 
	Forpurposesofmeasuringthenetpensionliability,deferredoutflows/inflowsofresourcesrelatedtopensions, andpensionexpense,informationaboutthefiduciarynetpositionoftheCaliforniaStateTeachersRetirement System(CalSTRS)andtheCaliforniaPublicEmployees’RetirementSystem(CalPERS)planforschools(Plans)and additionsto/deductionsfromthePlans’ fiduciarynetpositionhavebeendeterminedonthesamebasisasthey arereportedbyCalSTRSandCalPERS.Forthispurpose,benefitpayments(includingrefundsofemployee contributions)arerecognizedwhenduean
	PostemploymentBenefitsOtherThanPensions(OPEB) 
	ForpurposesofmeasuringtheaggregatenetOPEBliability,deferredoutflows/inflowsofresourcesrelatedto OPEBandOPEBexpense,informationaboutthefiduciarynetpositionoftheDistrictPlanandCalSTRSMedicare PremiumPayment(MPP)Programandadditionsto/deductionsfromfiduciarynetpositionhavebeen determinedonthesamebasisastheyarereportedbytheDistrictPlanandtheMPP.Forthispurpose,the DistrictPlanandtheMPPrecognizebenefitpayments whendueandpayableinaccordancewiththe benefit terms.Investmentsarereportedatfairvalue,exceptformoneymarket
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotestoFinancialStatements June30,2022 
	Unearned Revenue 
	UnearnedrevenuesarisewhenresourcesarereceivedbytheDistrictbeforeithasalegalclaimtothem,such as whencertaingrantsarereceivedpriortotheoccurrenceofqualifyingexpenditures.Inthesubsequentperiods, whentheDistricthas alegalclaimtotheresources,theliabilityforunearnedrevenueisremovedfromthe balancesheetandtherevenueisrecognized.Unearnedrevenueisprimarilycomposedof(1)amountsreceived fortuitionandfeesprior to theendofthefiscalyearthatarerelatedtothesubsequentfiscalyearand (2)amountsreceivedfromFederalandStategrantsre
	Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes 
	TheTaxandRevenueAnticipationNoteswereissuedduringthe2020-2021yearasshort-termobligationsto providecashflowneeds.Thisliabilitywasoffsetwithfuturecashdeposits intheCountyTreasurer,whichhave beensetasidetorepaythe notes.TheliabilitywaspaidinfullasofJune30,2022. 
	Noncurrent Liabilities 
	Noncurrentliabilitiesincludegeneralobligationbonds,certificatesofparticipation,leases,compensated absences,loadbanking,earlyretirementplan,aggregatenetOPEBliability,andaggregatenetpensionliability withmaturitiesgreaterthanoneyear. 
	Net Position 
	Netpositionrepresentsthedifferencebetweenassets anddeferredoutflowsofresources,andliabilitiesand deferredinflowsofresources.Netpositionrelatedto netinvestmentincapitalassetsconsistsof capitalassets, netofaccumulateddepreciation,reducedbythe outstandingbalancesofanyborrowingsusedforthe acquisition,construction,orimprovementofthoseassets.Netpositionisreportedasrestrictedwhen thereare limitationsimposedonitsuseeitherthroughtheenablinglegislationadoptedbytheDistrictorthroughexternal restrictionsimposedbycredito
	Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 
	Classification of Revenues -TheDistricthasclassifieditsrevenuesaseitheroperatingornonoperating.Certain significantrevenuestreamsrelieduponforoperation areclassifiedasnonoperatingasdefinedbyGASB. Classificationsareasfollows: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Operating revenues -Operatingrevenuesincludeactivitiesthathavethecharacteristicsofexchange transactionssuch astuitionandfees,netofscholarshipdiscountsand allowances,Federal,State,andlocal grantsandcontracts. 

	• 
	• 
	Nonoperating revenues -Nonoperatingrevenuesincludeactivitiesthathavethe characteristicsof nonexchangetransactionssuchasStateapportionments,propertytaxes,investmentincome,andother revenuesourcesdefinedbyGASB. 


	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotestoFinancialStatements June30,2022 
	Classification of Expenses -NearlyalloftheDistrict’sexpensesarefromexchangetransactionsandare classifiedaseitheroperatingornonoperatingaccordingtothefollowingcriteria: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Operating expenses -Operatingexpensesarenecessarycosts toprovidetheservicesoftheDistrictand includeemployeesalariesandbenefits,supplies,operatingexpenses,andstudentfinancialaid. 

	• 
	• 
	Nonoperating expenses -Nonoperatingexpensesincludeinterestexpenseandotherexpensesnot directlyrelatedtotheservicesofthe District. 


	State Apportionments 
	Certaincurrentyearapportionmentsfromthe Statearebasedonfinancialandstatisticalinformationofthe previousyear.Anycorrectionsduetothe recalculationoftheapportionmentaremadeinFebruaryofthe subsequentyear.Whenknownandmeasurable,theserecalculationsandcorrectionsareaccruedintheyear in whichtheFTESaregenerated. 
	Property Taxes 
	Securedpropertytaxesattach asanenforceablelienonpropertyasofJanuary1.TheCountyAssessoris responsibleforassessmentofalltaxablerealproperty.TaxesarepayableintwoinstallmentsonNovember1 andFebruary1andbecomedelinquentonDecember 10andApril10,respectively.Unsecuredpropertytaxes arepayableinoneinstallmentonorbeforeAugust31.TheCountyofLosAngelesbillsandcollectsthe taxes on behalfoftheDistrict.Localproperty taxrevenuesarerecordedwhenreceived. 
	ThevotersoftheDistrictpassedaGeneralObligationBondinNovember2001,November2006,andJune2016 fortheacquisition,construction,andremodelingofcertainDistrictproperty.Asaresultofthepassageofthe Bond,propertytaxesareassessedon thepropertywithintheDistrictspecificallyfortherepaymentofthedebt incurred.Thetaxesareassessed,billed,andcollectedasnotedaboveand remittedto theDistrictwhen collected. 
	Scholarship Discounts and Allowances 
	Tuitionandfeerevenueisreportednetofscholarships,discounts,andallowances.Feewaiversapprovedbythe CaliforniaCommunityCollegeBoardofGovernorsareincludedwithinthescholarships,discounts,and allowancesintheStatementofRevenues,Expenses,andChangesinNetPosition.Scholarshipdiscountsand allowancesrepresentthedifferencebetweenstatedchargesforenrollmentfeesandtheamountthatispaidby studentsor thirdpartiesmakingpaymentsonthestudents’behalf. 
	Financial Assistance Programs 
	TheDistrictparticipatesinfederallyfundedPellGrants,SupplementalEducationalOpportunityGrants (SEOG), andFederalWork-Studyprograms,aswellasotherprogramsfundedbytheFederalgovernmentandStateof California.Financialaidprovidedtothestudentinthe formofcashisreported asanoperatingexpenseinthe StatementofRevenues,Expenses,andChangesinNetPosition.Federalfinancialassistanceprogramsare auditedinaccordance withTitle2U.S.CodeofFederalRegulations(CFR)Part200,UniformAdministrative Requirements, CostPrinciples, andAuditRequi
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotestoFinancialStatements June30,2022 
	Estimates 
	Thepreparationofthefinancialstatementsinconformitywithaccountingprinciplesgenerallyacceptedinthe UnitedStatesofAmericarequiresmanagementtomakeestimatesandassumptionsthataffecttheamounts reportedinthefinancialstatementsandaccompanyingnotes.Actualresultsmaydifferfromthoseestimates, andthosedifferencecouldbematerial. 
	Interfund Activity 
	Interfundreceivableandpayablebalancesarisefrominterfundtransactionsandarerecordedbyallfunds affectedintheperiodinwhichtransactionsareexecuted.Interfundactivitywithintheprimaryfundshasbeen eliminatedintheconsolidationprocessofthebasicfinancialstatements. 
	OperatingtransfersbetweenfundsoftheDistrictareusedto(1)moverevenuesfromthefundthatstatuteor budgetrequirestocollectthemto thefundthatstatuteorbudgetrequirestoexpendthem,(2)movereceipts restrictedtodebtservicefromthefunds collectingthe receiptstothedebtservicefundasdebtservice paymentsbecomedue,and(3)userestrictedrevenuescollectedintheGeneralFundtofinancevarious programsaccountedfor inotherfundsinaccordance withbudgetaryauthorizations.Operatingtransferswithin theprimarygovernmenthasbeeneliminatedintheconsoli
	Adoption of New Standard 
	AsofJuly1,2021,theDistrictadoptedGASBStatementNo.87,Leases.Theimplementationofthisstandard establishesasinglemodelforleaseaccountingbased onthefoundationalprinciplethatleasesarefinancingsof therighttouseanunderlyingasset.Thestandardrequiresrecognitionofcertainleaseassetsandliabilitiesfor leasesthatpreviouslywereclassifiedasoperatingleasesandrecognizedasinflowsofresourcesoroutflows of resourcesbasedon thepaymentprovisionsofthe contract.The effectoftheimplementationofthisstandardon beginningnetpositionisdiscl
	Implementation of GASB Statement No. 92 
	InJanuary2020,theGASBissuedStatementNo.92,Omnibus2020.Theobjectivesofthisstatementare to enhancecomparabilityinaccountingandfinancialreportingandtoimprovethe consistencyofauthoritative literaturebyaddressingpracticeissuesthathavebeenidentifiedduringimplementationandapplicationof certainGASBStatements.ThisStatementaddressesavarietyoftopicsandincludesspecificprovisionsaboutthe following: 
	• TheeffectivedateofStatementNo.87,Leases,andImplementationGuideNo.2019-3,Leases,forinterim financialreporting 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotestoFinancialStatements June30,2022 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Reportingofintra-entitytransfersofassets betweenaprimarygovernmentemployerandacomponent unitdefinedbenefitpensionplanordefinedbenefitotherpostemploymentbenefit(OPEB)plan 

	• 
	• 
	TheapplicabilityofStatementNo.73,AccountingandFinancialReportingfor Pensions andRelatedAssets ThatAreNotwithin theScopeofGASBStatementNo. 68, andAmendmentsto Certain ProvisionsofGASB Statements67and68,asamended,andNo.74,FinancialReportingfor PostemploymentBenefitPlans OtherThan Pension Plans,asamended,toreportingassetsaccumulatedforpostemploymentbenefits 


	• TheapplicabilityofcertainrequirementsofStatementNo.84,FiduciaryActivities,topostemployment benefitarrangements 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Measurementofliabilities(andassets,ifany)relatedtoassetretirementobligations(AROs)ina governmentacquisition 

	• 
	• 
	Reportingbypublicentityriskpoolsforamountsthatarerecoverablefromreinsurersorexcessinsurers 

	• 
	• 
	Referencetononrecurringfairvaluemeasurementsofassetsorliabilitiesinauthoritativeliterature 

	• 
	• 
	Terminologyusedtoreferto derivativeinstruments 


	TherequirementsofthisStatementareeffectiveasfollows: 
	• TherequirementsrelatedtotheeffectivedateofStatement87andImplementationGuide2019-3, reinsurancerecoveries,andterminologyusedtorefertoderivativeinstrumentsareeffectiveupon issuance. 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Therequirementsrelatedtointra-entitytransfersof assetsandthoserelatedto theapplicabilityof Statements73and74areeffectiveforfiscalyearsbeginningafterJune15,2021. 

	• TherequirementsrelatedtoapplicationofStatement84topostemploymentbenefitarrangementsand thoserelatedtononrecurringfairvaluemeasurementsofassetsor liabilitiesareeffectiveforreporting periodsbeginningafterJune15,2021. 

	• 
	• 
	Therequirementsrelatedtothemeasurementofliabilities(andassets,ifany)associatedwithAROsina governmentacquisitionareeffectiveforgovernmentacquisitionsoccurringinreportingperiodsbeginning afterJune15,2021. 


	TheprovisionsofthisStatementhavebeenimplementedasofJune30,2022. 
	Implementation of GASB Statement No. 93 
	InMarch2020,theGASBissuedStatementNo.93,ReplacementofInterbankOfferedRates.Theobjectiveofthis Statementistoaddress thoseand otheraccountingandfinancialreportingimplicationsthatresultfromthe replacementofanIBOR(InterbankOfferedRate).This Statementachievesthatobjectiveby: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Providingexceptionsforcertainhedgingderivativeinstrumentsto thehedgeaccountingtermination provisionswhenanIBORisreplacedasthereferencerateofthe hedgingderivativeinstrument’svariable payment 

	• 
	• 
	• 
	Clarifyingthehedgeaccountingterminationprovisionswhenahedgeditemisamendedtoreplacethe referencerate 
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	• 
	• 
	Clarifyingthattheuncertaintyrelatedto the continuedavailabilityofIBORsdoesnot,byitself,affectthe assessmentofwhethertheoccurrenceof ahedgedexpectedtransactionisprobable 

	• 
	• 
	RemovingLIBORasanappropriatebenchmarkinterestratefor thequalitativeevaluationofthe effectivenessofaninterestrateswap 

	• 
	• 
	IdentifyingaSecuredOvernightFinancingRateandtheEffectiveFederalFundsRateasappropriate benchmarkinterestratesforthequalitativeevaluationoftheeffectivenessofaninterestrateswap Clarifyingthedefinitionofreferencerate,asitisusedinStatement53,asamended 


	• Providinganexceptionto theleasemodificationsguidanceinStatement87,asamended,forcertainlease contractsthatareamendedsolelytoreplaceanIBOR astherateuponwhichvariablepaymentsdepend. 
	TheprovisionsofthisStatementhavebeenimplementedasofJune30,2022. 
	Note 3 -Deposits and Investments 
	Policies and Practices 
	TheDistrictisauthorizedunderCaliforniaGovernmentCodetomakedirectinvestmentsinlocalagencybonds, notes,orwarrantswithintheState;U.S.Treasuryinstruments;registeredStatewarrantsor treasurynotes; securitiesoftheU.S.Government,oritsagencies;bankersacceptances;commercialpaper;certificatesof depositplacedwithcommercialbanksand/orsavingsandloancompanies;repurchaseor reverserepurchase agreements;medium-termcorporatenotes;shares ofbeneficialinterestissuedbydiversifiedmanagement companies,certificatesofparticipation,ob
	Investment in County Treasury 
	TheDistrictdepositssubstantiallyallreceiptsandcollectionsofmonieswiththeirCountyTreasurer.The Districtis consideredtobean involuntaryparticipantinanexternalinvestmentpool.ThefairvalueoftheDistrict’s investmentinthepoolisreportedintheaccompanyingfinancialstatementsatamountsbaseduponthe District’s pro-ratashareofthefairvalueprovidedbytheCountyTreasurerforthe entireportfolio(inrelationto the amortizedcostofthatportfolio).Thebalanceavailableforwithdrawalisbasedontheaccountingrecords maintainedbytheCountyTreasur
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	General Authorizations 
	Limitationsastheyrelatetointerestraterisk,creditrisk,andconcentrationof creditriskareindicatedinthe 
	schedulesbelow: 
	schedulesbelow: 
	schedulesbelow: 

	Authorized InvestmentType 
	Authorized InvestmentType 
	Maximum Remaining Maturity 
	Maximum Percentage of Portfolio 
	Maximum Investment in One Issuer 


	LocalAgencyBonds,Notes,Warrants 5years None None 
	RegisteredState Bonds,Notes,Warrants 5years None None 
	U.S.TreasuryObligations 5years None None 
	U.S.AgencySecurities 5years None None 
	Banker's Acceptance 180days 40% 30% 
	CommercialPaper 270days 25% 10% 
	Negotiable Certificates ofDeposit 5years 30% None 
	RepurchaseAgreements 1year None None 
	Reverse RepurchaseAgreements 92days 20% ofbase None 
	Medium-TermCorporateNotes 5years 30% None 
	MutualFunds N/A 20% 10% 
	MoneyMarket MutualFunds N/A 20% 10% 
	MortgagePass-ThroughSecurities 5years 20% None 
	CountyPooledInvestmentFunds N/A None None 
	LocalAgencyInvestmentFund(LAIF) N/A None None 
	JointPowers AuthorityPools N/A None None 
	Authorized Under Debt Agreements 
	Investmentsofdebtproceedsheldbybondtrusteesaregovernedbyprovisionsofthedebtagreementsrather thanthegeneralprovisionsoftheCaliforniaGovernmentCode.Theseprovisionsallowfortheacquisitionof investmentagreementswithmaturitiesofupto30years. 
	Summary of Deposits and Investments 
	DepositsandinvestmentsasofJune30,2022,consist ofthefollowing: 
	Primary Government 
	Cashonhand andin banks $ 2,415,537 Cashinrevolving 150,000 Investments 
	111,820,821 

	Totaldeposits andinvestments $114,386,358 
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	Interest Rate Risk 
	Interestrateriskistheriskthatchangesinmarketinterestrateswilladverselyaffectthefairvalueofan investment.Generally,thelongerthematurityofaninvestment,thegreaterthesensitivityofitsfairvalueto changesinmarketinterestrates.TheDistrictdoes nothaveaformalinvestmentpolicythatlimitsinvestment maturitiesasameansofmanagingitsexposuretofair valuelossesarisingfromincreasinginterestrates.The DistrictmanagesitsexposuretointerestrateriskbyinvestingintheLosAngelesCountyInvestmentpoolevenly overtimeasnecessarytoprovidetheca
	Credit Risk 
	Creditriskistheriskthatanissuerofaninvestmentwillnotfulfillitsobligationtotheholderoftheinvestment. Thisismeasuredbytheassignmentofaratingbyanationallyrecognizedstatisticalratingorganization.The District’sinvestmentintheLosAngelesCountyInvestmentpoolisnotrequiredto berated,nor hasitbeenrated asofJune30,2022. 
	InformationaboutthesensitivityofthefairvaluesoftheDistrict’sinvestmentstointerestrateriskand credit riskisprovidedbythefollowingschedulethatshowsthedistributionofthe District’sinvestmentbymaturity 
	andcreditrating: 
	andcreditrating: 
	andcreditrating: 

	TR
	InvestmentType 
	Fair Value 
	Weighted Average Maturity in Days 
	Credit Rating 

	Los Angeles Coun
	Los Angeles Coun
	tyInvestment pool 
	$ 111,820,821 
	933 
	NotRated 

	Custodial Credit Risk 
	Custodial Credit Risk 

	Deposits 
	Deposits 


	Thisistheriskthatin theeventofabankfailure,theDistrict’sdepositsmaynotbereturnedtoit.The District doesnothaveapolicyforcustodialcreditriskfordeposits.However,theCaliforniaGovernmentCoderequires thatafinancialinstitutionsecuredeposits madebyStateorlocalgovernmentalunitsbypledgingsecuritiesinan undividedcollateralpoolheldbyadepositoryregulatedunderstate law(unlesssowaivedbythegovernmental unit).Themarketvalueofthepledgedsecuritiesinthecollateralpoolmustequalatleast110% ofthetotal amountdepositedbythe publicag
	Franciscohavingavalueof105%ofthesecureddeposits.As 

	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotestoFinancialStatements June30,2022 
	Note 4 -Accounts Receivable 
	AccountsreceivableatJune30,2022,consistedofthe following: 
	Primary Government 
	FederalGovernment Categorical aid $ 4,808,507 Other federalsources 2,413 
	State Government Categorical aid 3,702,132 Lottery 986,849 Other state sources 218,548 
	LocalSources Interest 231,686 Other local sources 909,735 
	Total 
	$ 10,859,870 

	Studentreceivables $ 4,093,003 
	Note 5 -Lease Receivables 
	TheDistricthasenteredintoleaseagreementswithvariouslessees.Theleasereceivablesaresummarized 
	below: 
	below: 
	below: 

	Lease Receivables 
	Lease Receivables 
	Jas 
	Balance, uly 1,2021, restated 
	A
	dditions 
	Deductions 
	Balance, June 30,2022 

	BuildingLease CellTower Leases 
	BuildingLease CellTower Leases 
	$ 
	431,313 268,652 
	$ 
	--
	$ (8,152) (32,600) 
	$ 423,161 236,052 

	Total 
	Total 
	$ 
	699,965 
	$ 
	-
	$ (40,752) 
	$ 659,213 
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	Cellular Tower Antenna Sites 
	TheDistrictlicenses(leases)aportionofitsfacilitiesforcellulartowerantennasites.Theselicensesare noncancelableforaperiodoffiveyears,withthreeadditionalrenewalperiodsoffiveyears.TheDistrictbelieves thelicenseeswillexercisetherenewaloptionwithreasonablecertainty.Theagreementsallowfor3%to10% annualCPIincreasestothelicensepayments.Attermination,lesseesmustremoveallequipmentandrestore thesitetoits originalstate.Duringthefiscalyear,theDistrictrecognized$44,340inleaserevenueand$11,740 ininterestrevenuerelatedtothes
	Building Lease 
	TheDistrictleasesaportion ofitsfacilitiesforthemiddlecollege.Thisagreementisforaperiodof40years. Duringthefiscalyear,theDistrictrecognized$27,000inleaserevenueand$18,848ininterestrevenuerelated totheseagreements.AtJune30,2022,theDistrictrecorded$423,161inleasereceivablesand$415,909in deferredinflowsofresourcesforthesearrangements.TheDistrictusedan interestrate of4%,basedon the ratesavailabletofinancerealestateormachineryand equipmentoverthesametimeperiods. 
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	Note 6 -Capital and Right-to-use Leased Assets 
	Capitalandright-to-useleasedassetactivityfortheDistrictfor theyearendedJune30,2022,wasasfollows: Balance, 
	July1,2021, 
	July1,2021, 
	July1,2021, 
	Balance, 

	asrestated 
	asrestated 
	Additions 
	Deductions 
	June 30,2022 

	CapitalAssets NotBeingDepreciated 
	CapitalAssets NotBeingDepreciated 

	Land 
	Land 
	$ 14,309,904 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 14,309,904 

	Constructioninprogress 
	Constructioninprogress 
	63,693,430 
	20,198,502 
	(1,807,366) 
	82,084,566 

	Totalcapitalassets not 
	Totalcapitalassets not 

	beingdepreciated 
	beingdepreciated 
	78,003,334 
	20,198,502 
	(1,807,366) 
	96,394,470 

	CapitalAssets BeingDepreciated 
	CapitalAssets BeingDepreciated 

	Land improvements 
	Land improvements 
	23,808,191 
	230,443 
	-
	24,038,634 

	Buildingsandimprovements 
	Buildingsandimprovements 
	324,685,179 
	1,576,922 
	-
	326,262,101 

	Furniture andequipment 
	Furniture andequipment 
	20,767,255 
	1,210,565 
	(1,063,474) 
	20,914,346 

	Totalcapitalassets 
	Totalcapitalassets 

	beingdepreciated 
	beingdepreciated 
	369,260,625 
	3,017,930 
	(1,063,474) 
	371,215,081 

	Totalcapitalassets 
	Totalcapitalassets 
	447,263,959 
	23,216,432 
	(2,870,840) 
	467,609,551 

	LessAccumulated Depreciation 
	LessAccumulated Depreciation 

	Land improvements 
	Land improvements 
	(15,622,366) 
	(1,047,556) 
	-
	(16,669,922) 

	Buildingsandimprovements 
	Buildingsandimprovements 
	(85,261,555) 
	(7,409,362) 
	-
	(92,670,917) 

	Furniture andequipment 
	Furniture andequipment 
	(14,940,888) 
	(1,136,486) 
	1,038,511 
	(15,038,863) 

	Totalaccumulated 
	Totalaccumulated 

	depreciation 
	depreciation 
	(115,824,809) 
	(9,593,404) 
	1,038,511 
	(124,379,702) 

	Netcapitalassets 
	Netcapitalassets 
	331,439,150 
	13,623,028 
	(1,832,329) 
	343,229,849 

	Right-to-useLeased Assets 
	Right-to-useLeased Assets 

	BeingAmortized 
	BeingAmortized 

	Buildingsand improvements 
	Buildingsand improvements 
	-
	701,497 
	-
	701,497 

	Furnitureand equipment 
	Furnitureand equipment 
	273,923 
	-
	-
	273,923 

	Totalright-to-use leased 
	Totalright-to-use leased 

	assets beingamortized 
	assets beingamortized 
	273,923 
	701,497 
	-
	975,420 

	LessAccumulated Amortization 
	LessAccumulated Amortization 

	Buildingsandimprovements 
	Buildingsandimprovements 
	-
	(97,430) 
	-
	(97,430) 

	Furniture andequipment 
	Furniture andequipment 
	-
	(107,834) 
	-
	(107,834) 

	Totalaccumulated 
	Totalaccumulated 

	amortization 
	amortization 
	-
	(205,264) 
	-
	(205,264) 

	Netright-to-use leased 
	Netright-to-use leased 

	assets 
	assets 
	273,923 
	496,233 
	-
	770,156 

	Totalcapitaland right-to-use 
	Totalcapitaland right-to-use 

	leased assets,net 
	leased assets,net 
	$ 331,713,073 
	$ 14,119,261 
	$ 
	(1,832,329) 
	$ 344,000,005 
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	Note 7 -Prepaid Expenses 
	PrepaidexpensesatJune30,2022,consistedofthefollowing: 
	SoftwareandTechnology $ 390,784 Health andWelfare 72,926 Workers'CompensationInsurance 109,657 RetirementPlanning 657,936 Otherprepaidexpenses 327,669 
	Total $ 1,558,972 
	Note 8 -Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANs) 
	Duringthe2020-2021year,theDistrictissuedTaxand RevenueAnticipationNotes(TRANs)intheamountof $17,000,000,whichmaturedon December30,2021.Thenoteswereissuedbearinginterestat2.00%.Thenotes wereissuedtosupplementcashflows.AsofJune30,2022,thenoteswerepaidinfull. 
	Balance, 
	Balance, 
	Balance, 
	Balance, 

	July1,2021 
	July1,2021 
	Additions 
	Deductions 
	June 30,2022 

	2021 2.00% TRANS 
	2021 2.00% TRANS 
	$ 17,000,000 
	$ 
	-
	$ 17,000,000 
	$ 
	-
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	Note 9 -Long-Term Liabilities other than OPEB and Pensions Summary 
	ThechangesintheDistrict’slong-termliabilitiesotherthanOPEBandpensionsduringtheyearendedJune30, 2022,consistedofthefollowing: 
	Balance, 
	July 1,2021, asrestated 
	July 1,2021, asrestated 
	July 1,2021, asrestated 
	Additions 
	Deductions 
	Balance, June30,2022 
	Duein OneYear 

	Generalobligationbonds $ 342,863,752 $ 1,271,867 Bondpremium 17,946,689 -Certificatesofparticipation(COP) 7,330,000 -COPpremium 758,807 -Leases 273,923 701,497 Compensatedabsences 4,689,923 528,865 Loadbanking 275,646 30,002 Early retirementplan 4,307,230 2,153,966 
	Generalobligationbonds $ 342,863,752 $ 1,271,867 Bondpremium 17,946,689 -Certificatesofparticipation(COP) 7,330,000 -COPpremium 758,807 -Leases 273,923 701,497 Compensatedabsences 4,689,923 528,865 Loadbanking 275,646 30,002 Early retirementplan 4,307,230 2,153,966 
	$ (10,425,000) $ 333,710,619 $ 10,465,000 (1,046,552) 16,900,137 -(785,000) 6,545,000 805,000 (75,252) 683,555 -(195,747) 779,673 332,412 -5,218,788 928,897 -305,648 -(1,432,258) 5,028,938 1,249,914 

	Total $ 378,445,970 $ 4,686,197 
	Total $ 378,445,970 $ 4,686,197 
	$ (13,959,809) $ 369,172,358 $ 13,781,223 

	Description of Long-Term Liabilities 
	Description of Long-Term Liabilities 


	Paymentsofthegeneralobligationbondsareto bemadebytheBondInterestandRedemptionFund withlocal propertytaxcollections.Paymentsforthecertificates ofparticipation(COPs)aremadebytheOtherDebt serviceFund.ThepaymentsoftheleasesaremadebytheGeneralFund.Thecompensatedabsences,load banking,andearlyretirementplanwillbepaidbythefundforwhichtheemployeeworked. 
	General Obligation Bonds 
	InNovember2001,votersauthorizedatotalof$82,110,000ingeneralobligationbonds.InJuly2003,the DistrictissuedElectionof2001Series2003GeneralObligationBondsintheamountof$17,498,982.The bonds wereissuedascapitalappreciationbonds.Thebonds wereissuedtofinancetheacquisition,modernization,and renovationofDistrictfacilities.Thebondsbearinterestratesof1.05to5.60%.AtJune30,2022,theprincipal balanceoutstandingwas$12,525,615. 
	InOctober 2005,theDistrictissuedElectionof2001Series2005GeneralObligationBondsintheamountof $42,981,087.Thebondswereissuedascurrentinterestbondsin theaggregateprincipalamountof$39,310,000 andascapitalappreciationbonds intheprincipal amountof$3,671,087.The bondswereissuedtofinance the %. AtJune30,2022,theprincipalbalanceoutstandingwas$9,595,004. 
	acquisition,modernization,andrenovationofDistrictfacilities.Thebondsbearinterestratesof3.00to5.00
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	InMay2012,the DistrictissuedElectionof2006Series2012GeneralObligationBondsintheamountof $35,000,000.Thebondswereissuedascurrentinterestbonds.The bondswereissuedtofinance the %. AtJune30,2022,theprincipalbalanceoutstandingwas$1,645,000.Unamortizedpremiumreceivedonissuance ofthebonds amountedto$79,574as ofJune30,2022. 
	acquisition,modernization,andrenovationofDistrictfacilities.Thebondsbearinterestratesof2.00to5.00

	InFebruary2013,theDistrictissuedthe$33,765,0002013GeneralObligationRefundingBonds.Thebondshave afinalmaturitytooccuronAugust1,2028,withinterestratesfrom2.00to5.00%.Thenetproceedsof $39,057,475(representingtheprincipalamountof$33,765,000pluspremiumonissuanceof$5,292,475)from theissuancewereusedtoadvancerefundthe District’soutstanding2001GeneralObligationBonds,Series2005 maturingonAugust1,2016throughandincludingAugust1,2028,andtopaythe costoftheissuanceassociated withtherefundingbonds.Amountspaidtotherefunded
	InSeptember2014,theDistrictissuedElectionof2006Series2014GeneralObligationBondsintheamountof $25,000,000.Thebondswereissuedascurrentinterestbonds.The bondswereissuedtofinance the %. AtJune30,2022,theprincipalbalanceoutstandingwas$6,530,000.Unamortizedpremiumreceivedonissuance ofthebonds amountedto$593,948as ofJune30,2022. 
	acquisition,modernization,andrenovationofDistrictfacilities.Thebondsbearinterestratesof2.00to5.00

	InMay2016,the Districtissuedthe $94,050,0002016GeneralObligationRefundingBonds.Thebondshavea finalmaturitytooccur onAugust1,2046,withinterestratesfrom2.00to5.00%.Thenetproceedsof $103,474,669(representingtheprincipalamountof$94,050,000pluspremiumonissuanceof$9,424,669)from theissuancewereusedto currentlyrefundthe District’soutstanding2005GeneralObligationRefundingBonds, maturingonAugust1,2016throughandincludingAugust1,2021,andtoadvancerefundaportion ofthe District’soutstandingGeneralObligationBonds,Series20
	InNovember2016,theDistrictissuedElectionof2006Series2016GeneralObligationBondsintheamountof $20,000,000.Thebondswereissuedascurrentinterestbonds.The bondswereissuedtofinance theacquisition, modernization,andrenovationofDistrictfacilities,torefundthe2009certificatesofparticipation,andtopaythe costoftheissuanceassociatedwiththeissuance ofthebonds.Thebonds bearinterestrates of3.00to June30,2022,the principalbalanceoutstandingwas$19,315,000.Unamortizedpremiumreceivedonissuanceof thebondsamountedto $1,271,949aso
	5.00%.At 
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	InJune2016,votersauthorizedatotalof$230,000,000ingeneralobligationbonds.InApril2017,theDistrict issuedElectionof2016Series2017GeneralObligationBondsintheamountof$50,000,000. Thebonds were issuedascurrentinterestbonds. Thebonds wereissuedtofinance theacquisition,modernization,and renovationofDistrictfacilities.Thebondsbearinterestratesof2.00to5.00%.AtJune30,2022,theprincipal balanceoutstandingwas$38,020,000.Unamortizedpremiumreceivedonissuanceofthebonds amountedto $2,873,227asofJune30,2022. 
	InAugust2019,theDistrictissuedElectionof2016Series2019GeneralObligationBondsintheamountof $85,000,000.Thebondswereissuedascurrentinterestbonds.The bondswereissuedtofinance the %. AtJune30,2022,theprincipalbalanceoutstandingwas$81,195,000.Unamortizedpremiumreceivedon issuanceofthebondsamountedto$4,158,957as ofJune30,2022. 
	acquisition,modernization,andrenovationofDistrictfacilities.Thebondsbearinterestratesof3.00to5.00

	InNovember2019,theDistrictissuedthe$34,400,0002019GeneralObligationRefundingBonds.Thebonds haveafinalmaturitytooccur onAugust1,2039,withinterestratesfrom1.787to 3.046%.The netproceeds of $34,400,000from theissuancewereusedtoadvancerefundaportion ofthe District’soutstanding2006General ObligationBonds,Series2012maturingonAugust1,2012throughandincludingAugust1,2042,andtopaythe costoftheissuanceassociatedwiththerefundingbonds.Amountspaidtotherefundedbondescrowagentin excessofoutstandingdebtatthetimeofpaymentare
	InMay2021,the Districtissuedthe $41,475,0002021GeneralObligationRefundingBonds.Thebondshavea finalmaturitytooccur onAugust1,2038,withinterestratesfrom0.157to2.621%.Thenetproceeds of $41,475,000 fromtheissuancewereusedtoadvance refundaportion ofthe District’soutstanding2013 GeneralObligationRefundingBondsand2014GeneralObligationBonds,andtopay thecostoftheissuance associatedwiththerefundingbonds.Amountspaidto therefundedbond escrowagentinexcessof outstanding debtatthetimeofpaymentarerecorded asdeferred charge
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	Debt Maturity 
	Debt Maturity 
	Debt Maturity 

	Theoutstandinggeneralobligationbondeddebtisasfollows: 
	Theoutstandinggeneralobligationbondeddebtisasfollows: 

	Issue Date 
	Issue Date 
	Maturity Date 
	Interest Rate 
	Original Issue 
	Bonds Outstanding July1,2021 
	Issued 
	Accreted Interest 
	Redeemed 
	Bonds Outstanding June30,2022 

	2003 2005 2012 2013 2014 2016 2016 2017 2019 2019 2021 
	2003 2005 2012 2013 2014 2016 2016 2017 2019 2019 2021 
	08/01/28 08/01/30 08/01/42 08/01/28 08/01/39 08/01/46 08/01/46 08/01/47 08/01/49 08/01/39 08/01/38 
	1.05%-5.60% 3.00%-5.00% 2.00%-5.00% 2.00%-5.00% 2.00%-5.00% 2.00%-5.00% 3.00%-5.00% 2.00%-5.00% 3.00%-5.00% 1.787%-3.046% 0.157-2.621% 
	$ 17,498,982 42,981,087 35,000,000 33,765,000 25,000,000 94,050,000 20,000,000 50,000,000 85,000,000 34,400,000 41,475,000 
	$ 
	13,452,826 9,035,926 1,855,000 8,145,000 6,805,000 85,905,000 19,315,000 38,310,000 85,000,000 33,565,000 41,475,000 
	$ 
	-----------
	$ 712,789 559,078 ---------
	$ (1,640,000) -(210,000) (1,210,000) (275,000) (1,725,000) -(290,000) (3,805,000) (615,000) (655,000) 
	$ 12,525,615 9,595,004 1,645,000 6,935,000 6,530,000 84,180,000 19,315,000 38,020,000 81,195,000 32,950,000 40,820,000 

	$ 342,863,752 
	$ 342,863,752 
	$ 
	-
	$ 1,271,867 
	$ (10,425,000) 
	$ 333,710,619 

	Debt Service Requirements to Maturity 
	Debt Service Requirements to Maturity 

	Thebondsmature through2050as follows: 
	Thebondsmature through2050as follows: 

	FiscalYear 
	FiscalYear 
	Principal (Includingaccreted interesttodate) 
	Accreted Interest 
	Current Interestto Maturity 
	Total 

	2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028-2032 2033-2037 2038-2042 2043-2047 2048-2050 
	2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028-2032 2033-2037 2038-2042 2043-2047 2048-2050 
	$ 10,419,042 11,263,181 12,147,437 9,045,775 9,621,175 52,344,009 54,335,000 68,755,000 83,950,000 21,830,000 
	$ 45,958 141,819 242,563 349,225 458,825 7,750,991 ----
	$ 11,894,049 $ 11,522,324 11,188,778 10,999,556 10,875,602 50,459,372 36,932,377 25,135,675 11,744,975 931,500 
	22,359,049 22,927,324 23,578,778 20,394,556 20,955,602 110,554,372 91,267,377 93,890,675 95,694,975 22,761,500 

	Total 
	Total 
	$ 333,710,619 $ 8,989,381 
	$ 181,684,208 $ 
	524,384,208 


	Certificates of Participation 
	InApril2017,theDistrictissuedthe$9,580,0002017RefundingCertificatesofParticipation.Thecertificates haveafinalmaturitytooccur onAugust1,2031,withinterestratesfrom2.00to 5.00%.Thenetproceedsof the certificateswereusedtocurrentlyrefundtheoutstanding2006CertificatesofParticipationandtopaythe cost ofissuanceassociatedwiththe refundingcertificates.AtJune30,2022,theprincipalbalanceoutstandingwas $6,545,000.Unamortizedpremiumreceivedonissuanceofthe certificatesamountedto$683,555asofJune 30, 2022. 
	Thecertificatesmaturethrough2032asfollows: 
	Current 
	FiscalYear 
	FiscalYear 
	FiscalYear 
	Principal 
	Interestto Maturity 
	Total 

	2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028-2032 
	2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028-2032 
	$ 805,000 830,000 855,000 660,000 685,000 2,710,000 
	$ 270,006 237,306 199,331 161,456 127,831 190,879 
	$ 1,075,006 1,067,306 1,054,331 821,456 812,831 2,900,879 


	Total $ 6,545,000 $ 1,186,809 $ 7,731,809 
	Early Retirement Plan 
	TheDistricthasenteredinto twoagreementstoprovidecertainbenefitstoemployeesparticipatingintheearly retirementincentiveprogram.TheDistrictwillpayatotalof$5,028,938onbehalfoftheretireesoverthenext fiveyearsinaccordancewiththefollowingschedule: 
	Year Ending June 30, 
	2023 $ 1,249,914 2024 1,249,914 2025 1,249,914 2026 916,660 2027 362,536 
	Total $ 5,028,938 
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	Leases 
	TheDistricthasenteredintoagreementstoleasevariousfacilitiesandequipment.TheDistrict’sliabilityfor leaseagreementsissummarizedbelow: 
	Balance, 
	Leases 
	Leases 
	Leases 
	July 1,2021, as restated 
	Additions 
	Deductions 
	Balance, June 30,2022 

	CopierLeases BuildingLease 
	CopierLeases BuildingLease 
	$ 
	273,923 -
	$ 
	-701,497 
	$ (103,910) $ 170,013 (91,837) 609,660 

	Total 
	Total 
	$ 273,923 
	$ 
	701,497 
	$ (195,747) $ 779,673 

	Copier Leases 
	Copier Leases 


	TheDistrictenteredan agreementtoleasecopiersfor fiveyears,beginningJune2018Underthetermsofthe lease,theDistrictbinderpaidthemonthlypaymentsof$9,557,whichamountedto totalprincipalandinterest costsof$114,686.Theannualinterestratechargedon theleaseis4.84%.AtJune30,2022,theDistricthas recognizedarighttouseassetof$166,089and aleaseliabilityof$170,013relatedtothisagreement.During thefiscalyear,theDistrictrecorded$107,834inamortizationexpenseand$10,776ininterestexpensefor the righttouseofthecopiers. 
	Building Lease 
	TheDistrictenteredan agreementtoleasebuildingspacefor36ofmonths,beginningFebruary2022.Thelease terminatesJanuary2025.Underthetermsofthelease,theDistrictpaysamonthlybasefeeof$20,274, increasing2.0%annuallyontheanniversaryoftheagreement.AtJune30,2022,theDistricthasrecognized a righttouseassetof$604,067and aleaseliabilityof$609,660relatedtothisagreement.Duringthefiscalyear, theDistrictrecorded$97,430inamortizationexpense and$9,533ininterestexpensefor therighttouse the officespace.TheDistrictused adiscount rate
	TheDistrict’sliabilityonleaseagreementswithoption topurchaseissummarizedbelow: 
	FiscalYear Principal Interest Total 
	2023 $ 332,412 $ 27,996 $ 360,408 2024 295,760 13,870 309,630 2025 151,501 2,164 153,665 
	Total $ 779,673 $ 44,030 $ 823,703 
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	Note 10 -Aggregate Net Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Liability 
	FortheyearendedJune30,2022,the DistrictreportedanaggregatenetOPEBliability,deferredoutflowsof resources,deferredinflowsofresources,andOPEBexpenseforthefollowingplans: 
	OPEBPlan 
	OPEBPlan 
	OPEBPlan 
	Aggregate Net OPEBLiability 
	Deferred Outflows of Resources 
	Deferred Inflows of Resources 
	OPEB Expense 

	DistrictPlan MedicarePremiumPayme(MPP) Program 
	DistrictPlan MedicarePremiumPayme(MPP) Program 
	nt 
	$ 16,850,837 413,298 
	$ 2,815,560 -
	$ 5,376,757 $ -
	2,985,512 (67,595) 

	Total 
	Total 
	$ 17,264,135 
	$ 2,815,560 
	$ 5,376,757 $ 2,917,917 


	Thedetailsofeachplanareasfollows: 
	District Plan Plan Administration 
	TheDistrict’sgoverningboardadministersthePostemploymentBenefitsPlan(thePlan).ThePlanisa single-employerdefinedbenefitplanthatisusedtoprovidepostemploymentbenefitsotherthan pensions (OPEB)foreligibleretireesandtheirspouses.Noassetsareaccumulatedinatrustthatmeetsthecriteriain 
	paragraph4ofGASBStatementNo.75. 

	ManagementofthePlanisvestedintheDistrictmanagement. 
	Plan Membership 
	AtJune30,2022,thevaluationdate,thePlanmembershipconsistedofthe following: Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receivingbenefitspayments 210 Active employees 570 Total 780 
	Benefits Provided 
	ThePlanprovidesmedical,dental,andvisioninsurancebenefitstoeligibleretireesandtheirspouses.Benefits areprovidedthroughathird-partyinsurer,andthefullcostofbenefitsiscoveredby thePlan.TheDistrict’s governingboardhastheauthorityto establishandamendthebenefittermsas containedwithinthenegotiated laboragreements. 
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	Contributions 
	ThebenefitpaymentrequirementsofthePlanmembersandthe Districtareestablishedandmaybeamended bytheDistrictandthe District’sbargainingunits.Thebenefitpaymentisbasedonprojectedpay-as-you-go financingrequirementsasdeterminedannuallythroughtheagreementswiththeDistrictandthe District’s bargainingunits.FormeasurementperiodofJune30,2022,theDistrictpaid$504,245inbenefits. 
	Total OPEB Liability of the District 
	TheDistrict’stotalOPEBliabilityof$16,850,837 wasmeasuredasofJune30,2022,andthe totalOPEBliability usedtocalculate thetotalOPEBliabilitywasdeterminedbyanactuarialvaluationasofthatdate. 
	Actuarial Assumptions 
	ThetotalOPEBliabilityintheJune30,2022actuarialvaluationwasdeterminedusingthefollowingassumptions, appliedtoallperiodsincludedinthemeasurement, unlessotherwisespecified: 
	Inflation 
	Inflation 
	Inflation 
	2.50percent 

	Salaryincreases 
	Salaryincreases 
	2.75percent 

	Discountrate 
	Discountrate 
	3.54percent 

	Healthcarecosttrendrates 
	Healthcarecosttrendrates 
	4.00percent 


	Thediscountratewasbasedon theBondBuyer20-BondGeneralObligationIndex. 
	Mortalityrateswerebasedonthe 2020CalSTRSMortalityTableforcertificatedemployeesandthe2017 CalPERSActiveMortalityforMiscellaneousEmployeesTableforclassifiedemployees.Mortalityratesvaryby ageandsex.(Unisexmortalityratesarenotoftenused asindividualOPEBbenefitsdonotdependonthe mortalitytableused.)Ifemployeesdiepriortoretirement,pastcontributionsareavailabletofundbenefitsfor employeeswholivetoretirement.Afterretirement,deathresultsinbenefitterminationorreduction.Although highermortalityratesreduceservicecosts,the
	TheactuarialassumptionsusedintheJune30,2022 valuationwerebasedontheresultsof anactualexperience studyasofJune2022. 
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	Changes in the Total OPEB Liability 
	Changes in the Total OPEB Liability 
	Changes in the Total OPEB Liability 

	TotalOPEB 
	TotalOPEB 

	Liability 
	Liability 

	Balance,June30,2021 
	Balance,June30,2021 
	$ 18,476,723 

	Servicecost 
	Servicecost 
	1,056,868 

	Interest 
	Interest 
	405,066 

	Changesofbenefitterms 
	Changesofbenefitterms 
	2,294,686 

	Difference betweenexpectedandactual experience 
	Difference betweenexpectedandactual experience 
	(1,476,057) 

	Changesofassumptions 
	Changesofassumptions 
	(3,402,204) 

	Benefitpayments 
	Benefitpayments 
	(504,245) 

	Netchangein totalOPEB liability 
	Netchangein totalOPEB liability 
	(1,625,886) 

	Balance,June30,2022 
	Balance,June30,2022 
	$ 16,850,837 


	Changesinbenefittermsreflectachangeinthebaselinecapforallgroupsto$3,300andthatallgroupscan qualifyfora$6,000pre-65capiftheyretireafterage60with20yearsof servicesincethepreviousvaluation. 
	Changesofassumptionsandotherinputsreflectachangeindiscountratefrom2.16%to 3.54%sincethe previousvaluation. 
	Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 
	ThefollowingpresentsthetotalOPEBliabilityoftheDistrict,aswellaswhattheDistrict’stotalOPEBliability wouldbeifitwerecalculatedusingadiscountrate thatisonepercentlowerorhigherthanthe currentrate: 
	TotalOPEB DiscountRate Liability 
	$ 19,226,636 %) 16,850,837 1%increase (4.54%) 14,872,246 
	1%decrease(2.54%) 
	Currentdiscountrate(3.54

	Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rate 
	ThefollowingpresentsthetotalOPEBliabilityoftheDistrict,aswellaswhattheDistrict’stotalOPEBliability wouldbeifitwerecalculatedusingahealthcarecosttrendratethatisonepercentlowerorhigherthanthe currenthealthcare costtrendrate: 
	TotalOPEB 
	HealthcareCostTrend Rate 
	HealthcareCostTrend Rate 
	HealthcareCostTrend Rate 
	Liability 

	1% decrease(3.00%) 
	1% decrease(3.00%) 
	$ 15,757,790 

	Currenthealthcare costtrendrate(4.00%) 
	Currenthealthcare costtrendrate(4.00%) 
	16,850,837 

	1% increase (5.00%) 
	1% increase (5.00%) 
	18,140,137 
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	Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 
	AtJune30,2022,theDistrictreporteddeferredoutflowsofresourcesanddeferredinflowsofresourcesrelated toOPEBforthe following: 
	DeferredOutflows DeferredInflows ofResources ofResources 
	Differencesbetweenexpectedandactualexperience $ 160,399 $ 1,375,494 Changes of assumptions 2,655,161 4,001,263 
	Total $ 2,815,560 $ 5,376,757 
	Thedeferredoutflows/inflowsofresourcesrelatedthedifferencesbetweenexpectedandactualexperiencein themeasurementofthetotalOPEBliabilityandchangesofassumptionswillbeamortizedovertheExpected AverageRemainingServiceLife(EARSL)ofallmembersthatare providedbenefitsasofthe beginningofthe measurementperiod.TheEARSLforthemeasurementperiodis9.4yearsandwillberecognizedinOPEB expenseasfollows: 
	Deferred 
	Year Ended 
	Year Ended 
	Year Ended 
	Outflows/(Inflows) 

	June30, 
	June30, 
	of Resources 

	2023 
	2023 
	$ 
	(266,863) 

	2024 
	2024 
	(266,863) 

	2025 
	2025 
	(266,863) 

	2026 
	2026 
	(266,863) 

	2027 
	2027 
	(266,863) 

	Thereafter 
	Thereafter 
	(1,226,882) 

	Total 
	Total 
	$ 
	(2,561,197) 

	Medicare Premium Payment (MPP) Program 
	Medicare Premium Payment (MPP) Program 

	Plan Description 
	Plan Description 


	TheMedicarePremiumPayment(MPP)ProgramisadministeredbytheCaliforniaStateTeachers’Retirement System(CalSTRS).TheMPPProgramisacost-sharingmultiple-employerotherpostemploymentbenefitplan (OPEB)establishedpursuantto Chapter1032,Statutes 2000(SB1435).CalSTRSadministerstheMPPProgram throughthe Teachers’HealthBenefitsFund(THBF). 
	AfulldescriptionoftheMPPProgramregardingbenefitprovisions,assumptions(forfunding,butnotaccounting purposes),andmembershipinformationislistedintheJune30,2020annualactuarialvaluationreport, MedicarePremiumPaymentProgramActuarialValuation.ThisreportandCalSTRSauditedfinancialinformation arepubliclyavailablereportsthatcanbefoundon the CalSTRSwebsiteunderPublicationsat: . 
	http://www.calstrs.com/member-publications
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	Benefits Provided 
	TheMPPProgrampaysMedicarePartApremiumsandMedicarePartsAandBlateenrollmentsurchargesfor eligiblemembersoftheStateTeachersRetirementPlan(STRP)DefinedBenefit(DB)Programwhowereretired orbeganreceivingadisabilityallowancepriortoJuly1,2012and werenoteligibleforpremiumfreeMedicare PartA.ThepaymentsaremadedirectlytotheCenters forMedicareandMedicaidServices(CMS)onamonthly basis. 
	TheMPPProgramisclosedtonewentrantsas memberswhoretireafterJuly1,2012,arenoteligiblefor coverageundertheMPPProgram. 
	TheMPPProgramisfundedonapay-as-yougobasisfromaportionof accordancewithCaliforniaEducation CodeSection25930,contributions thatwouldotherwisebecreditedtothe DBProgrameachmonthareinsteadcreditedtotheMPPProgramtofundmonthlyprogramandadministrative costs.TotalredirectionstotheMPPProgramaremonitoredto ensurethattotalincurredcosts donotexceed theamountinitiallyidentifiedasthecostoftheprogram. 
	monthlyDistrictcontributions.In 

	Net OPEB Liability and OPEB Expense 
	AtJune30,2022,theDistrictreportedaliabilityof$413,298foritsproportionateshare ofthe netOPEBliability fortheMPPProgram.ThenetOPEBliabilitywasmeasuredasofJune30,2021,andthetotalOPEBliabilityused tocalculate thenetOPEBliabilitywasdeterminedbyanactuarialvaluationasofJune30,2020.The District’s proportionofthenetOPEBliabilitywasbasedonaprojectionoftheDistrict’slong-termshareofcontributions tothe OPEBPlanrelativetotheprojectedcontributionsofallparticipatingentities,actuariallydetermined.The District’sproportionate
	FortheyearendedJune30,2022,the DistrictrecognizedOPEBexpenseof$(67,595). 
	Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 
	TheJune30,2021totalOPEBliabilitywasdeterminedbyapplyingupdatedproceduresto thefinancialreporting actuarialvaluationasofJune30,2020,androllingforwardthetotalOPEBliabilitytoJune30,2021,usingthe assumptionslistedinthefollowingtable: 
	MeasurementDate 
	MeasurementDate 
	MeasurementDate 
	June30,2021 
	June30,2020 

	Valuation Date 
	Valuation Date 
	June30,2020 
	June30,2019 

	ExperienceStudy 
	ExperienceStudy 
	June30,2015through 
	June30,2014through 

	TR
	June30,2018 
	June30,2018 

	ActuarialCostMethod 
	ActuarialCostMethod 
	Entry age normal 
	Entry age normal 

	InvestmentRateofReturn 
	InvestmentRateofReturn 
	2.16% 
	2.21% 

	MedicarePartAPremiumCostTrendRate 
	MedicarePartAPremiumCostTrendRate 
	4.50% 
	4.50% 

	MedicarePartB Premium CostTrend Rate 
	MedicarePartB Premium CostTrend Rate 
	5.40% 
	5.40% 
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	ForthevaluationasofJune30,2020,CalSTRSusesagenerationalmortalityassumption,whichinvolvestheuse ofabasemortalitytableandprojectionscalesto reflectexpectedannualreductionsinmortalityratesateach age,resultinginincreasesinlifeexpectancieseachyearintothefuture.ThebasemortalitytablesareCalSTRS customtablesderivedtobestfitthepatternsof mortalityamongitsmembers.Theprojectionscalewasset equalto110% ofthe ultimateimprovementfactorfromtheMortalityImprovementScale(MP2019)table, issuedbytheSocietyofActuaries. 
	Assumptionsweremadeaboutfutureparticipation(enrollment)intotheMPPProgrambecauseCalSTRSis unabletodeterminewhichmembersnotcurrentlyparticipatingmeetalleligibilitycriteriaforenrollmentinthe future.Assumedenrollmentrateswerederivedbasedonpastexperienceandarestratifiedbyagewiththe probabilityofenrollmentdiminishingasthemembers’ageincreases.Thisestimatedenrollmentratewasthen appliedtothepopulationofmemberswhomaymeetcriterianecessaryforeligibilityandarenotcurrently enrolledintheMPPProgram.Basedonthis,theestimated
	reportingvaluationwas294oranaverageof0.16% 

	TheMPPProgramisfundedonapay-as-you-gobasiswithcontributionsgenerallybeingmadeatthesametime andinthesameamountas benefitpaymentsandexpensescomingdue.AnyfundswithintheMPPProgramas ofJune30,2021,weretomanagedifferencesbetweenestimatedandactualamounts to bepaidandwere investedintheSurplusMoneyInvestmentFund,whichisapooledinvestmentprogramadministeredbythe StateTreasurer. 
	Discount Rate 
	ThediscountrateusedtomeasurethetotalOPEBliabilityasofJune30,2021,is2.16%.AstheMPPProgramis fundedonapay-as-you-gobasisaspreviouslynoted,theOPEBPlan’sfiduciarynetpositionwasnotprojectedto besufficienttomakeprojectedfuturebenefitpayments.Therefore,adiscountrate of2.16%,whichistheBond Buyer20-BondGOIndexfromBondbuyer.comasofJune30,2021,wasappliedtoallperiodsofprojected benefitpaymentstomeasurethetotalOPEBliability.Thediscountrate asofJune 30,2020. 
	decreased0.05%from2.21% 

	Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 
	ThefollowingpresentstheDistrict’sproportionateshareofthenetOPEBliabilitycalculatedusingthecurrent discountrate,aswellaswhatthenetOPEBliabilitywouldbeifitwerecalculatedusingadiscountrate thatis onepercentlowerorhigherthan thecurrentrate: 
	NetOPEB DiscountRate Liability 
	%) $ 455,568 Currentdiscountrate (2.16%) 413,298 1%increase (3.16%) 377,183 
	1%decrease(1.16
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	Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Medicare Costs Trend Rates 
	ThefollowingpresentstheDistrict’sproportionateshareofthenetOPEBliabilitycalculatedusingthecurrent Medicarecoststrend rates,aswellaswhatthenetOPEBliabilitywouldbeifitwerecalculatedusingaMedicare coststrend rate thatisone percentlowerorhigherthanthecurrentrate: 
	NetOPEB Medicare CostsTrendRate Liability 
	1%decrease(3.5% PartAand4.4% PartB) 
	1%decrease(3.5% PartAand4.4% PartB) 
	1%decrease(3.5% PartAand4.4% PartB) 
	$ 
	375,846 

	CurrentMedicarecoststrendrates (4.5% PartAand5.4% PartB) 
	CurrentMedicarecoststrendrates (4.5% PartAand5.4% PartB) 
	413,298 

	1%increase (5.5%PartAand 6.4%PartB) 
	1%increase (5.5%PartAand 6.4%PartB) 
	456,235 


	Note 11 -Risk Management 
	Property and Liability Insurance Coverages 
	TheDistrictisexposedtovariousrisksoflossrelatedtotorts;theftof,damageto,anddestructionofassets; errorsandomissions;injuriestoemployees;andnaturaldisasters.TheDistrictpurchasescommercialinsurance forpropertywithcoveragesof$250,000,000,subjecttovariouspolicylimits.TheDistrictalsopurchases commercialinsuranceforgeneralliabilityclaimswithcoverageupto$5,000,000peroccurrence,allsubjectto variousdeductibles. 
	Joint Powers Authority Risk Pools 
	DuringfiscalyearendedJune30,2022,theDistrictcontractedwiththeStatewideAssociationofCommunity Colleges(SWACC)/SchoolsAssociationforExcessRisk(SAFER)JointPowersAuthorityforpropertyandliability insurancecoverage.Settledclaimshavenotexceededthiscommercialcoverageinanyofthepastthreeyears. Therehasnotbeenasignificantreductionincoveragefromtheprioryear. 
	Workers’ Compensation 
	Forfiscalyear2022,the Districtparticipatedin theProtectedInsuranceProgramforSchools(PIPS)JointPowers Authority(JPA),aninsurancepurchasingpool.TheintentoftheJPAistoachievethebenefitofareduced premiumfortheDistrictbyvirtueofitsgroupingandrepresentationwithotherparticipants intheJPA.The workers’compensationexperienceoftheparticipatingdistrictsiscalculatedasone experience,andacommon premiumrateisappliedtoalldistrictsintheJPA.Eachparticipantpaysitsworkers’compensationpremium basedonitsindividualrate.Totalsavings
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	Note 12 -Employee Retirement Systems 
	Qualifiedemployeesarecoveredundermultiple-employerdefinedbenefitpensionplansmaintainedby agenciesoftheState ofCalifornia.AcademicemployeesaremembersoftheCaliforniaStateTeachers’ RetirementSystem(CalSTRS)andclassifiedemployeesaremembersoftheCaliforniaPublicEmployees’ RetirementSystem(CalPERS). 
	ForthefiscalyearendedJune30,2022,theDistrictreporteditsproportionateshareoftheaggregatenet pensionliabilities,deferredoutflowsofresources,deferredinflowsofresources,andpensionexpenseforeach oftheaboveplansasfollows: 
	Aggregate Net 
	Aggregate Net 
	Aggregate Net 
	Deferred Outflows 
	DeferredInflows 

	PensionPlan 
	PensionPlan 
	Pension Liability 
	of Resources 
	of Resources 
	Pension Expense 

	CalSTRS 
	CalSTRS 
	$ 31,370,447 $ 15,616,437 $ 28,816,336 $ 2,453,316 

	CalPERS 
	CalPERS 
	46,967,637 
	10,224,596 
	19,346,689 
	5,260,616 

	Total 
	Total 
	$ 78,338,084 $ 25,841,033 $ 48,163,025 $ 7,713,932 


	Thedetailsofeachplanareasfollows: 
	California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS) 
	Plan Description 
	TheDistrictcontributes tothe State Teachers’RetirementPlan(STRP)administeredbyCalSTRS.STRPisacostsharingmultiple-employerpublicemployeeretirementsystemdefinedbenefitpensionplan.Benefitprovisions areestablishedbyStatestatutes,aslegislativelyamended,withintheStateTeachers’RetirementLaw. 
	-

	Afulldescriptionofthepensionplanregardingbenefitprovisions,assumptions(forfunding,butnot accounting purposes),andmembershipinformationislistedintheJune30,2020,annualactuarialvaluationreport,Defined BenefitProgramActuarialValuation.ThisreportandCalSTRSauditedfinancialinformationarepubliclyavailable reportsthatcan befound onthe CalSTRSwebsiteunderPublicationsat: . 
	http://www.calstrs.com/member-publications

	Benefits Provided 
	TheSTRPprovidesretirement,disability,andsurvivorbenefitstobeneficiaries.Benefitsarebasedonmembers’ finalcompensation,age,andyearsofservicecredit.MembershiredonorbeforeDecember31,2012,with fiveyearsofcreditedserviceareeligibleforthenormalretirementbenefitatage60.Membershiredonorafter January1,2013,withfiveyearsofcreditedserviceareeligibleforthenormalretirementbenefitatage62.The normalretirementbenefitisequalto2.0%offinalcompensationforeachyearof creditedservice. 
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	TheSTRPiscomprisedoffour programs: DefinedBenefitProgram,DefinedBenefitSupplementProgram,Cash BalanceBenefitProgram,andReplacementBenefitsProgram.TheSTRPholdsassetsfortheexclusivepurposeof providingbenefitstomembersandbeneficiariesoftheseprograms.CalSTRSalsousesplanassetstodefray reasonableexpensesofadministeringtheSTRP.AlthoughCalSTRSistheadministratoroftheSTRP,theState is thesponsoroftheSTRPandobligorofthe trust.Inaddition,theStateisboth anemployerandnonemployer contributingentityto theSTRP. 
	TheDistrictcontributesexclusivelytotheSTRPDefinedBenefitProgram,thusdisclosuresarenotincludedfor theotherplans. 
	TheSTRPDefinedBenefitProgramprovisionsandbenefitsineffectatJune30,2022,aresummarizedasfollows: 
	On 
	On 
	On 
	or 
	before 
	On 
	or 
	after 

	Hire date 
	Hire date 
	December 31,2012 
	January1,2013 

	Benefitformula 
	Benefitformula 
	2% at60 
	2% at62 

	Benefitvestingschedule 
	Benefitvestingschedule 
	5yearsofservice 
	5yearsofservice 

	Benefitpayments 
	Benefitpayments 
	Monthlyforlife 
	Monthlyforlife 

	Retirementage 
	Retirementage 
	60 
	62 

	Monthly benefitsas 
	Monthly benefitsas 
	apercentageof eligible compensation 
	2.0% 
	-2.4% 
	2.0% 
	-2.4% 

	Requiredemployee contribution rate 
	Requiredemployee contribution rate 
	10.25% 
	10.205% 

	Requiredemployer contribution rate 
	Requiredemployer contribution rate 
	16.92% 
	16.92% 

	RequiredState contribution rate 
	RequiredState contribution rate 
	10.828% 
	10.828% 

	Contributions 
	Contributions 


	Requiredmember,District,andStateofCaliforniacontributionratesaresetbytheCaliforniaLegislatureand GovernorandaredetailedinTeachers’RetirementLaw.Thecontributionratesareexpressedasalevel percentageofpayrollusingtheentryagenormalactuarialmethod.InaccordancewithCaliforniaAssembly Bill1469,employercontributionsintothe CalSTRSwillbeincreasingtoatotalof19.1%of applicablemember earningsphasedoveraseven-yearperiod.Thecontributionratesforeachplanfor theyearendedJune30, 2022,arepresentedabove,andthe District’stotal co
	Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources ,and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 
	AtJune30,2022,theDistrictreportedaliabilityforitsproportionateshareofthenetpensionliabilitythat reflectedareductionfor State pensionsupportprovidedtotheDistrict.Theamountrecognizedbythe District asitsproportionateshare ofthe netpensionliability,therelatedStatesupport,andthe totalportionofthenet pensionliabilitythatwasassociatedwiththeDistrictwereasfollows: 
	Totalnetpension liability,includingState share: 
	District's proportionate shareof netpensionliability $ 31,370,447 State's proportionate shareofnetpensionliabilityassociated withthe District 15,784,392 
	Total 
	$ 47,154,839 
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	ThenetpensionliabilitywasmeasuredasofJune30,2021.TheDistrict’sproportionofthenetpensionliability wasbasedonaprojectionoftheDistrict’slong-termshareofcontributionsto thepensionplanrelativetothe projectedcontributionsofallparticipatingcollegedistrictsandthe State,actuariallydetermined.TheDistrict’s proportionatesharefor themeasurementperiodsofJune30,2021andJune30,2020,was0.0689%and 0.0651%,respectively,resultinginanetincreaseintheproportionateshareof0.0038%. 
	FortheyearendedJune30,2022,the Districtrecognizedpensionexpenseof$2,453,316.Inaddition,the June30,2022,the Districtreporteddeferredoutflows ofresourcesanddeferredinflowsofresourcesrelatedto 
	Districtrecognizedpensionexpenseandrevenueof$540,043forsupportprovidedbytheState.At 

	pensionsfromthefollowingsources: 
	pensionsfromthefollowingsources: 
	pensionsfromthefollowingsources: 

	DeferredOutflows 
	DeferredOutflows 
	DeferredInflows 

	ofResources 
	ofResources 
	ofResources 

	Pension contributionssubsequent to measurement date 
	Pension contributionssubsequent to measurement date 
	$ 
	6,852,982 
	$ 
	-

	Change in proportionand differences between contributions 
	Change in proportionand differences between contributions 

	madeand District's proportionate shareofcontributions 
	madeand District's proportionate shareofcontributions 
	4,240,011 
	663,034 

	Differencesbetweenprojectedand actualearnings 
	Differencesbetweenprojectedand actualearnings 
	on 

	pensionplan investments 
	pensionplan investments 
	-
	24,814,832 

	Differencesbetweenexpectedandactualexperiencein 
	Differencesbetweenexpectedandactualexperiencein 

	the measurementofthetotalpension liability 
	the measurementofthetotalpension liability 
	78,585 
	3,338,470 

	Changes of assumptions 
	Changes of assumptions 
	4,444,859 
	-

	Total 
	Total 
	$ 15,616,437 
	$ 28,816,336 


	ThedeferredoutflowsofresourcesrelatedtopensionsresultingfromDistrictcontributionssubsequenttothe measurementdatewillberecognizedasareductionofthenetpensionliabilityinthesubsequentfiscalyear. 
	Thedeferredoutflows/(inflows)ofresourcesrelatedtothedifferencebetweenprojectedandactualearningson pensionplaninvestmentswillbeamortizedoveraclosedfive-yearperiodandwillberecognizedinpension expenseasfollows: 
	Deferred YearEnded Outflows/(Inflows) June 30, ofResources 
	2023 $ (6,301,479) 2024 (5,763,794) 2025 (5,906,833) 2026 (6,842,726) 
	Total $ (24,814,832) 
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	Thedeferredoutflows/(inflows)ofresourcesrelatedtothechangeinproportionanddifferencesbetween contributionsmadeandDistrict’sproportionateshare ofcontributions,differencesbetweenexpectedand actualexperienceinthemeasurementofthetotalpensionliability,andchangesofassumptionswillbe amortizedovertheExpectedAverageRemainingServiceLife(EARSL)ofallmembersthatareprovidedbenefits (active,inactive,andretirees)asofthebeginningofthemeasurementperiod.TheEARSLforthemeasurement periodissevenyearsandwillberecognizedinpensionex
	Deferred YearEnded Outflows/(Inflows) June 30, ofResources 
	2023 $ 2,006,388 
	2024 2025 2026 2027 Thereafter 
	2024 2025 2026 2027 Thereafter 
	2024 2025 2026 2027 Thereafter 
	2,134,565 418,018 (31,351) 167,721 66,610 

	Total 
	Total 
	$ 
	4,761,951 

	Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 
	Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 


	TotalpensionliabilityforSTRPwasdeterminedbyapplyingupdatedproceduresto thefinancialreporting actuarialvaluationasofJune30,2020,androllingforwardthetotalpensionliabilitytoJune30,2021. The financialreportingactuarialvaluationasofJune30,2020,usedthefollowingmethodsandassumptions,applied toallpriorperiodsincludedinthemeasurement: 
	Valuationdate June 30,2020 Measurementdate June 30,2021 Experience study July1,2015throughJune 30,2018 Actuarialcostmethod Entry agenormal Discountrate 7.10% Investmentrate ofreturn 7.10% Consumerprice inflation 2.75% Wage growth 3.50% 
	CalSTRSusesagenerationalmortalityassumption,whichinvolvestheuseofabasemortalitytableand projectionscalesto reflectexpectedannualreductions inmortalityratesateachage,resultinginincreasesin lifeexpectancieseachyearintothefuture.The basemortalitytablesareCalSTRScustomtablesderivedtobest fitthepatternsofmortalityamongitsmembers.Theprojectionscalewassetequalto 110% oftheultimate improvementfactorfrom theMortalityImprovementScale(MP-2019)table,issuedbytheSocietyofActuaries. 
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	Thelong-termexpectedrateofreturnon pensionplaninvestmentswasdeterminedusingabuilding-block methodinwhichbestestimaterangesofexpectedfuturerealratesofreturn(expectedreturns,netofpension planinvestmentexpenseandinflation)aredevelopedforeachmajorassetclass.Thebestestimaterangeswere developedusingcapitalmarketassumptionsfromCalSTRSgeneralinvestmentconsultantas aninputtothe process.Theactuarialinvestmentrateofreturnassumptionwasadoptedby theboardinJanuary2020in conjunction withthemostrecentexperiencestudy.Foreac
	Long-Term AssumedAsset ExpectedReal AssetClass Allocation Rate ofReturn 
	Publicequity 42% 4.8% Private equity 13% 6.3% Realestate 15% 3.6% Inflationsensitive 6% 3.3% Fixedincome 12% 1.3% Riskmitigatingstrategies 10% 1.8% Cash/liquidity 2% -0.4% 
	Discount Rate 
	Thediscountrateusedtomeasurethetotalpensionliabilitywas7.10%.Theprojectionofcashflowsusedto determinethediscountrateassumedthe contributionsfromplanmembersandemployerswillbemadeat statutory contributionrates.Projectedinflowsfrominvestmentearningswerecalculatedusingthelong-term assumedinvestmentrateofreturn (7.10%)andassumingthatcontributions,benefitpayments,and administrativeexpenseoccurredmidyear.Basedontheseassumptions,theSTRP’sfiduciarynetpositionwas projectedtobeavailabletomakeallprojectedfuture benefit
	ThefollowingpresentstheDistrict’sproportionateshareofthenetpensionliabilitycalculatedusingthecurrent discountrate,aswellaswhatthenetpensionliabilitywouldbeifitwerecalculatedusingadiscountrate thatis onepercentlowerorhigherthan thecurrentrate: 
	NetPension DiscountRate Liability 
	%) $ 63,859,002 Currentdiscountrate (7.10%) 31,370,447 1%increase (8.10%) 4,405,567 
	1%decrease(6.10
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	California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) 
	Plan Description 
	QualifiedemployeesareeligibletoparticipateintheSchoolEmployerPool(SEP)underCalPERS,acost-sharing multiple-employerpublicemployeeretirementsystemdefinedbenefitpensionplanadministeredbyCalPERS. BenefitprovisionsareestablishedbyStatestatutes,aslegislativelyamended,withinthePublicEmployees’ RetirementLaw. 
	Afulldescriptionofthepensionplanregardingbenefitprovisions,assumptions(forfunding,butnot accounting purposes),andmembershipinformationislistedintheJune30,2020,annualactuarialvaluationreport,Schools PoolActuarialValuation.ThisreportandCalPERSauditedfinancialinformationarepubliclyavailablereports thatcan befound on theCalPERSwebsiteunderFormsandPublicationsat: 
	https://www.calpers.ca.gov/page/forms-publications. 

	Benefits Provided 
	CalPERSprovidesserviceretirementanddisabilitybenefits,annualcostoflivingadjustments,anddeathbenefits toplanmemberswhomustbepublicemployeesandbeneficiaries.Benefitsarebasedonyearsofservicecredit, abenefitfactor,andthemember’sfinalcompensation.MembershiredonorbeforeDecember31,2012,with fiveyearsoftotalserviceareeligibletoretireatage50withstatutorilyreducedbenefits.Membershiredonor afterJanuary1,2013,withfiveyearsoftotalserviceareeligibletoretireatage52withstatutorilyreduced benefits.Allmembersareeligibleforno
	TheCalPERSSchoolEmployerPoolprovisionsandbenefitsineffectatJune30,2022,aresummarizedasfollows: 
	Onorbefore 
	Onorbefore 
	Onorbefore 
	Onorafter 

	Hire date 
	Hire date 
	December 31,2012 
	January 1,2013 

	Benefitformula 
	Benefitformula 
	2%at55 
	2%at62 

	Benefitvestingsched
	Benefitvestingsched
	ule 
	5years of service 
	5years of service 

	Benefitpayments 
	Benefitpayments 
	Monthly for life 
	Monthly for life 

	Retirementage 
	Retirementage 
	55 
	62 

	Monthlybenefits as
	Monthlybenefits as
	a 
	percentage of eligible compensation 
	1.1%-2.5% 
	1.0%-2.5% 

	Required employee
	Required employee
	contributionrate 
	7.00% 
	7.00% 

	Required employercontributionrate 
	Required employercontributionrate 
	22.91% 
	22.91% 
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	Contributions 
	Section20814(c) oftheCaliforniaPublicEmployees’RetirementLawrequiresthattheemployercontribution ratesforallpublicemployersbedeterminedonanannualbasisbytheactuaryand shallbeeffectiveonJuly1 followingnoticeofachangeintherate.TotalplancontributionsarecalculatedthroughtheCalPERSannual actuarialvaluationprocess.Theactuariallydeterminedrateistheestimatedamountnecessarytofinance the costsofbenefitsearnedbyemployeesduringtheyear,withanadditionalamountto financeanyunfunded accruedliability.TheDistrictisrequiredtocon
	Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 
	AsofJune30,2022, theDistrictreportednetpensionliabilitiesforitsproportionateshareoftheCalPERSnet pensionliabilitytotaling$46,967,637.Thenetpension liabilitywasmeasuredasofJune30,2021. TheDistrict’s proportionofthenetpensionliabilitywasbasedonaprojectionoftheDistrict’slong-termshareof contributionstothe pensionplanrelativetotheprojectedcontributionsofallparticipatingcollegedistricts, actuariallydetermined.TheDistrict’sproportionateshareforthemeasurementperiodsofJune30,2021and June30,2020,was0.2310%and0.2346%
	FortheyearendedJune30,2022,the Districtrecognizedpensionexpenseof$5,260,616.AtJune30,2022,the Districtreporteddeferredoutflowsofresourcesanddeferredinflowsofresourcesrelatedtopensionsfromthe 
	followingsources: 
	followingsources: 
	followingsources: 

	DeferredOutflows ofResources 
	DeferredOutflows ofResources 
	DeferredInflows ofResources 

	Pension contributionssubsequent tomeasurement date Change in proportionand differences between contributions madeand District's proportionate shareofcontributions Differencesbetween projected and actualearnings on pensionplan investments Differencesbetween expectedandactualexperiencein the measurementofthetotalpension liability 
	Pension contributionssubsequent tomeasurement date Change in proportionand differences between contributions madeand District's proportionate shareofcontributions Differencesbetween projected and actualearnings on pensionplan investments Differencesbetween expectedandactualexperiencein the measurementofthetotalpension liability 
	$ 
	7,967,122 855,370 -1,402,104 
	$ 
	-1,211,186 18,024,781 110,722 

	Total 
	Total 
	$ 10,224,596 
	$ 19,346,689 


	ThedeferredoutflowsofresourcesrelatedtopensionsresultingfromDistrictcontributionssubsequenttothe measurementdatewillberecognizedasareductionofthenetpensionliabilityinthesubsequentfiscalyear. 
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	Thedeferredoutflows/(inflows)ofresourcesrelatedtothedifferencebetweenprojectedandactualearningson pensionplaninvestmentswillbeamortizedoveraclosedfive-yearperiodandwillberecognizedinpension expenseasfollows: 
	Deferred YearEnded Outflows/(Inflows) June 30, ofResources 
	2023 $ (4,520,600) 2024 (4,157,096) 2025 (4,334,044) 2026 (5,013,041) 
	Total $ (18,024,781) 
	Thedeferredoutflows/(inflows)ofresourcesrelatedtothechangeinproportionanddifferencesbetween contributionsmadeandDistrict’sproportionateshare ofcontributions,differencesbetweenexpectedand actualexperienceinthemeasurementofthetotalpensionliability,andchangesofassumptionswillbe amortizedovertheExpectedAverageRemainingServiceLife(EARSL)ofallmembersthatareprovidedbenefits (active,inactive,andretirees)asofthebeginningofthemeasurementperiod.TheEARSLforthemeasurement periodis4.1yearsandwillberecognizedinpensionexpe
	Deferred YearEnded Outflows/(Inflows) June 30, ofResources 
	2023 $ 1,326,900 2024 (82,168) 2025 (280,636) 2026 (28,530) 
	Total $ 935,566 
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	Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 
	TotalpensionliabilityfortheSEPwasdeterminedbyapplyingupdatedproceduresto thefinancialreporting actuarialvaluationasofJune30,2020,androllingforwardthetotalpensionliabilitytoJune30,2021. The financialreportingactuarialvaluationasofJune30,2020,usedthefollowingmethodsandassumptions,applied toallpriorperiodsincludedinthemeasurement: 
	Valuationdate June 30,2020 Measurementdate June 30,2021 Experience study July1,1997throughJune 30,2015 Actuarialcostmethod Entry agenormal Discountrate 7.15% Investmentrate ofreturn 7.15% Consumerprice inflation 2.50% Wage growth Varies byentryageandservice 
	ThemortalitytableusedwasdevelopedbasedonCalPERS-specificdata.Thetableincludes15yearsofmortality improvementsusingSocietyofActuaries90%ofscaleMP-2016. 
	Indeterminingthelong-termexpectedrateofreturn, CalPERStookintoaccountbothshort-termandlong-term marketreturnexpectations,aswellastheexpectedpensionfundcashflows.Usinghistoricalreturnsofallthe funds’assetclasses,expectedcompoundreturnswere calculatedovertheshort-term(firstten years)andthe long-term(11+years)usingabuilding-blockapproach.Usingtheexpectednominalreturnsforboth short-term andlong-term,thepresentvalueofbenefitswascalculatedforeachfund.Theexpectedrateof returnwasset bycalculatingtheroundedsingleequ
	Long-Term 
	AssetClass 
	AssetClass 
	AssetClass 
	Assumed Asset Allocation 
	Expected Real Rate of Return 

	Globalequity Fixedincome Inflationassets Private equity Realassets Liquidity 
	Globalequity Fixedincome Inflationassets Private equity Realassets Liquidity 
	50% 28% 0% 8% 13% 1% 
	5.98% 2.62% 1.81% 7.23% 4.93% -0.92% 
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	Discount Rate 
	Thediscountrateusedtomeasurethetotalpensionliabilitywas7.15%.Theprojectionofcashflowsusedto determinethediscountrateassumedthe contributionsfromplanmembersandemployerswillbemadeat statutory contributionrates.Basedontheseassumptions,theSchoolEmployerPoolfiduciarynetpositionwas projectedtobeavailabletomakeallprojectedfuture benefitpaymentstocurrentplanmembers.Therefore,the long-termassumedinvestmentrateofreturnwasappliedtoallperiodsofprojectedbenefitpayments to determinetotalpensionliability. 
	ThefollowingpresentstheDistrict’sproportionateshareofthenetpensionliabilitycalculatedusingthecurrent discountrate,aswellaswhatthenetpensionliabilitywouldbeifitwerecalculatedusingadiscountrate thatis onepercentlowerorhigherthan thecurrentrate: 
	NetPension DiscountRate Liability 
	%) $ 79,194,030 Currentdiscountrate (7.15%) 46,967,637 1%increase (8.15%) 20,212,815 
	1%decrease(6.15

	On Behalf Payments 
	TheState ofCaliforniamakescontributionstoCalSTRSonbehalfofthe District.ThesepaymentsconsistofState GeneralFundcontributionstoCalSTRSforthe fiscalyearendedJune30,2022,whichamountedto$4,433,312 (10.828%)ofsalariessubjectto CalSTRS.ContributionsarenolongerappropriatedintheannualBudgetActfor thelegislativelymandatedbenefitstoCalPERS.Therefore,thereisnoonbehalfcontributionrateforCalPERS. Underaccountingprinciplesgenerallyacceptedinthe UnitedStatesofAmerica,theseamountsaretobe reportedasrevenuesandexpenditures.Ac
	Deferred Compensation 
	TheDistrictoffersitsemployeesthreedeferredcompensationplanscreatedinaccordancewithInternal RevenueCodeSections457and403(b).The plans,availabletoallDistrictemployeeswiththeexceptionof CollegeAssistants,permitthemtodeferaportionoftheirsalaryuntilfutureyears.Dependingontheplan,the deferredcompensationisnotavailabletoemployeesuntiltermination,retirement,death,disability,hardship, orunforeseeableemergency. 
	Allassetsofthe457plansareheldintrustsfor theexclusivebenefitofparticipants.Allassetsofthe403(b)plan areindividuallyownedbyparticipants. 
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	Social Security 
	AsestablishedbyFederallaw,allpublicsectoremployeeswhoarenotmembersoftheiremployer’sexisting retirementsystem(CalSTRSorCalPERS)mustbecoveredbySocialSecurityoran alternativeplan.TheDistrict haselectedtouseSocialSecurityasitsplanforallemployees,aswellastheCalSTRSCashBalanceBenefit Program(analternativeplan)foradjunctfaculty.ContributionsmadebytheDistrictand anemployeevest immediately.TheDistrictcontributes6.20%ofanemployee’sgrossearnings(fourpercentforCalSTRSCash BalanceBenefitProgramparticipants).Anemployeeis
	Note 13 -Participation in Public Entity Risk Pools and Joint Powers Authorities 
	TheDistrictisamemberofthe ProtectedInsuranceProgramforSchools(PIPS),theStatewideAssociationof CommunityCollege(SWACC)/SchoolsAssociationforExcessRisk(SAFER),AlamedaCountySchoolsInsurance Group/EducationalDentalGroupEnterprise(ACSIG/Edge),Self-InsuredSchoolsofCalifornia(SISC),andAlameda CountySchoolsInsuranceGroup(ACSIG)JPAs.TheDistrictpayspremiumsforitsworkers’compensationand propertyliabilitycoverage,aswellasmonthlypremiumsforemployeeDeltaDentalandVisionServicePlan coverage.TherelationshipsbetweentheDistri
	TheJPAshavebudgetingandfinancialreportingrequirementsindependentofmemberunitsandtheirfinancial statementsarenotpresentedinthesefinancialstatements;however,transactionsbetweentheJPAsandthe Districtareincludedinthesestatements.Auditedfinancialstatementsareavailablefromtherespectiveentities. 
	DuringtheyearendedJune30,2022, theDistrictmadepaymentsof$1,961,958,$702,655,$138,223,$22,556, and$204,355toPIPS,SWACC/SAFER,ACSIG/Edge,ACSIG,andSISCJPAs,respectively. 
	Note 14 -Commitments and Contingencies 
	Grants 
	TheDistrictreceivesfinancialassistancefromFederalandStateagenciesintheform ofgrants.The disbursementoffundsreceivedundertheseprogramsgenerallyrequirescompliancewithtermsandconditions specifiedinthegrantagreementsandaresubjecttoauditbythegrantor agencies.Anydisallowedclaims resultingfromsuchauditscouldbecomealiabilityoftheDistrict.However,intheopinionofmanagement,any suchdisallowedclaimswillnothaveamaterialadverseeffectontheoverallfinancialpositionoftheDistrictat June30,2022. 
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	Litigation 
	TheDistrictisinvolvedinvariouslitigationarisingfromthenormalcourseofbusiness.Intheopinionof managementandlegalcounsel,thedispositionofalllitigationpendingisnotexpectedtohaveamaterial adverseeffectonthe overallfinancialpositionoftheDistrictatJune30,2022. 
	Construction Commitments 
	AsofJune30,2022, theDistricthad approximately$18,457,550incommitmentswithrespecttounfinished capitalprojects.Theprojectsarefundedthroughacombinationofgeneralobligationbonds,certificatesof participation,andcapitalprojectapportionmentsfrom theCaliforniaStateChancellor’sOffice. 
	Remaining Expected Construction Dateof CapitalProject Commitment Completion 
	CollegeoftheCanyons -CentralPlant $ 1,636 November 25,2022 CollegeoftheCanyons -Science-LectureBldg.#1 21,326 November 25,2022 CollegeoftheCanyons -StudentServices LearningResourcesBldg.#2 4,584,805 November 25,2022 ADATransitionPlan-Phase3 103,000 February1,2023 BloomFuelCellProject 5,100 June30,2023 Boykin HallModernizationPhase 2 12,805,548 November3,2023 CollegeoftheCanyons -SignageProject 290,619 December 16,2022 Counseling2ndFloorCanyons HallProject 129,160 January1,2023 Multi-CulturalCenter 14,388 Fe
	Total 
	$ 18,457,550 

	Note 15 -Related Party Transactions 
	Duringtheyear,officespaceisprovidedtotheCollegeoftheCanyonsFoundation(the Foundation)by the District.Thedonated officespacewasvaluedat$26,060andwasrecognizedbytheFoundationasofJune 30, 2022.DonatedservicesareprovidedtotheCollegeoftheCanyonsFoundationper themasteragreement.These serviceswerevaluedat$1,023,002andwasrecognizedbytheFoundationasofJune30,2022. 
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	Note 16 -Adoption of New Accounting Standard 
	AsofJuly1,2021,theDistrictadoptedGASBStatementNo.87,Leases.Theimplementationofthisstandard establishesasinglemodelforleaseaccountingbased onthefoundationalprinciplethatleasesarefinancingsof therighttouseanunderlyingasset.TheStatementrequiresrecognitionofcertainleaseassetsandliabilitiesfor leasesthatpreviouslywereclassifiedasoperatingleasesandrecognizedasinflowsofresourcesoroutflows of resourcesbasedon thepaymentprovisionsofthe contract.Asaresultoftheadoptionofthenewstandard, the openingbalancesofcertainasse
	PrimaryGovernment 
	NetPosition (Deficit)-Beginning 
	NetPosition (Deficit)-Beginning 
	NetPosition (Deficit)-Beginning 
	$ (55,477,445) 

	Lease receivables 
	Lease receivables 
	699,965 

	Right-to-use leasedassets,netofamortization 
	Right-to-use leasedassets,netofamortization 
	273,923 

	Lease liabilities 
	Lease liabilities 
	(273,923) 

	Deferredinflowsofresourcesrelated toleases 
	Deferredinflowsofresourcesrelated toleases 
	(699,965) 

	NetPosition (Deficit)-Beginning 
	NetPosition (Deficit)-Beginning 
	$ (55,477,445) 

	Note 17 
	Note 17 
	-Subsequent Event 


	OnOctober31,2022, theDistrictissued$70,000,000GeneralObligationBonds,Electionof2016,Series2022. Thebondsarebeingissuedtofinance theacquisition,construction,modernization,andequippingofDistrict sitesandfacilitiesandpaythecosts ofissuanceofthe bonds.Thebondsinterestpaymentsaredue semiannuallyonFebruary1andAugust1of eachyear,commencingFebruary1,2023withan interestrateof 5.00%. 
	P





	eidebailly.com
	eidebailly.com
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleofChangesintheDistrict’sTotalOPEBLiabilityandRelatedRatios YearEndedJune30,2022 
	2022 
	2022 
	2022 
	2021 
	2020 
	2019 
	2018 

	TotalOPEBLiability Servicecost Interest Changesofbenefitterms Difference between expectedand actualexperience Experience gains/losses Changesofassumptions Benefitpayments 
	TotalOPEBLiability Servicecost Interest Changesofbenefitterms Difference between expectedand actualexperience Experience gains/losses Changesofassumptions Benefitpayments 
	$ 1,056,868 $ 872,725 $ 597,864 405,066 421,223 326,477 2,294,686 --(1,476,057) 209,005 (20,174) ---(3,402,204) (1,284,364) 3,407,347 (504,245) (424,617) (359,582) 
	$ 436,238 492,562 747,173 -(93,026) 583,618 (359,582) 
	$ 413,136 471,671 ----(346,593) 

	Netchange in totalOPEBliability 
	Netchange in totalOPEBliability 
	(1,625,886) 
	(206,028) 
	3,951,932 
	1,806,983 
	538,214 

	TotalOPEBLiability -Beginning 
	TotalOPEBLiability -Beginning 
	18,476,723 
	18,682,751 
	14,730,819 
	12,923,836 
	12,385,622 

	TotalOPEBLiability -Ending 
	TotalOPEBLiability -Ending 
	$ 16,850,837 
	$ 18,476,723 
	$ 18,682,751 
	$ 14,730,819 
	$ 12,923,836 

	Covered Payroll 
	Covered Payroll 
	1N/A
	1N/A
	1N/A
	1N/A
	1N/A

	TotalOPEBLiability asa PercentageofCovered Payroll 
	TotalOPEBLiability asa PercentageofCovered Payroll 
	1N/A
	1N/A
	1N/A
	1N/A
	1N/A

	MeasurementDate 
	MeasurementDate 
	June 30,2022 
	June30,2021 
	June30,2020 
	June30,2019 
	June 30,2018 

	1 
	1 
	The OPEBPlanisnotadministeredthrougha trust and contributionsare notmade basedon ameasure of pay. Therefore,nomeasureof payrollis presented. 

	Note: Inthefuture,asdata becomesavailable,ten yearsof information willbepresented. 
	Note: Inthefuture,asdata becomesavailable,ten yearsof information willbepresented. 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleoftheDistrict’sProportionateShareoftheNetOPEBLiability–MPPProgram YearEndedJune30,2022 
	Yearended June 30, 
	Yearended June 30, 
	Yearended June 30, 
	2022 
	2021 
	2020 
	2019 
	2018 

	ProportionofthenetOPEB liability 
	ProportionofthenetOPEB liability 
	0.1036% 
	0.1135% 
	0.1146% 
	0.1115% 
	0.1049% 

	Proportionate shareofthenetOPEBliability 
	Proportionate shareofthenetOPEBliability 
	$ 413,298 $ 480,893 $ 426,830 
	$ 426,876 
	$ 441,354 

	Covered payroll 
	Covered payroll 
	1N/A
	1N/A
	1N/A
	1N/A
	1N/A

	Proportionate shareofthenetOPEBliability asa percentage of it’s coveredpayroll 
	Proportionate shareofthenetOPEBliability asa percentage of it’s coveredpayroll 
	1N/A
	1N/A
	1N/A
	1N/A
	1N/A

	Planfiduciarynetpositionas a percentage of the totalOPEB liability 
	Planfiduciarynetpositionas a percentage of the totalOPEB liability 
	-0.80% 
	-0.71% 
	-0.81% 
	-0.40% 
	0.01% 

	MeasurementDate 
	MeasurementDate 
	June 30,2021 
	June 30,2020 
	June30,2019 
	June 30,2018 
	June 30,2017 

	1 As of June 30,2012,active members arenolongereligiblefor future enrollmentintheMPPProgram;therefore, the coveredpayrolldisclosureisnotapplicable. 
	1 As of June 30,2012,active members arenolongereligiblefor future enrollmentintheMPPProgram;therefore, the coveredpayrolldisclosureisnotapplicable. 

	Note:Inthefuture,asdatabecomesavailable,ten yearsofinformation willbepresented. 
	Note:Inthefuture,asdatabecomesavailable,ten yearsofinformation willbepresented. 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleoftheDistrict’sProportionateShareoftheNetPensionLiability YearEndedJune30,2022 
	2022 
	2022 
	2022 
	2021 
	2020 
	2019 

	CalSTRS 
	CalSTRS 

	Proportion ofthenet pensionliability 
	Proportion ofthenet pensionliability 
	0.0689% 
	0.0651% 
	0.0648% 
	0.0657% 

	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability State's proportionateshareofthenetpension liabilityassociated withtheDistrict 
	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability State's proportionateshareofthenetpension liabilityassociated withtheDistrict 
	$ 31,370,447 15,784,392 
	$ 63,110,962 32,533,709 
	$ 58,517,112 31,924,991 
	$ 60,375,178 34,567,613 

	Total 
	Total 
	$ 47,154,839 
	$ 95,644,671 
	$ 90,442,103 
	$ 94,942,791 

	Coveredpayroll 
	Coveredpayroll 
	$ 40,361,901 
	$ 39,503,526 
	$ 38,629,263 
	$ 36,652,349 

	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability as apercentageofitscoveredpayroll 
	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability as apercentageofitscoveredpayroll 
	77.72% 
	159.76% 
	151.48% 
	164.72% 

	Planfiduciary net positionas apercentage ofthetotalpensionliability 
	Planfiduciary net positionas apercentage ofthetotalpensionliability 
	87% 
	72% 
	73% 
	71% 

	MeasurementDate 
	MeasurementDate 
	June30,2021 
	June30,2020 
	June30,2019 
	June30,2018 

	CalPERS 
	CalPERS 

	Proportion ofthenet pensionliability 
	Proportion ofthenet pensionliability 
	0.2310% 
	0.2346% 
	0.2297% 
	0.2153% 

	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability 
	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability 
	$ 46,967,637 
	$ 71,990,579 
	$ 66,955,435 
	$ 57,407,934 

	Coveredpayroll 
	Coveredpayroll 
	$ 33,204,618 
	$ 33,798,403 
	$ 31,869,068 
	$ 29,121,280 

	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability as apercentageofitscoveredpayroll 
	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability as apercentageofitscoveredpayroll 
	141.45% 
	213.00% 
	210.10% 
	197.13% 

	Planfiduciary net positionas apercentage ofthetotalpensionliability 
	Planfiduciary net positionas apercentage ofthetotalpensionliability 
	81% 
	70% 
	70% 
	71% 

	MeasurementDate 
	MeasurementDate 
	June30,2021 
	June30,2020 
	June30,2019 
	June30,2018 

	Note: Inthefuture,asdatabecomesavailable,ten yearsofinformation willbepresented. 
	Note: Inthefuture,asdatabecomesavailable,ten yearsofinformation willbepresented. 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleoftheDistrict’sProportionateShareoftheNetPensionLiability YearEndedJune30,2022 
	2018 
	2018 
	2018 
	2017 
	2016 
	2015 

	CalSTRS 
	CalSTRS 

	Proportion ofthenet pensionliability 
	Proportion ofthenet pensionliability 
	0.0616% 
	0.0643% 
	0.0644% 
	0.0625% 

	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability State's proportionateshareofthenetpension liabilityassociated withtheDistrict 
	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability State's proportionateshareofthenetpension liabilityassociated withtheDistrict 
	$ 56,994,059 33,717,204 
	$ 52,007,869 29,607,152 
	$ 43,356,157 22,930,627 
	$ 36,549,359 22,070,189 

	Total 
	Total 
	$ 90,711,263 
	$ 81,615,021 
	$ 66,286,784 
	$ 58,619,548 

	Coveredpayroll 
	Coveredpayroll 
	$ 32,921,367 
	$ 31,151,911 
	$ 25,442,973 
	$ 27,811,867 

	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability as apercentageofitscoveredpayroll 
	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability as apercentageofitscoveredpayroll 
	173.12% 
	166.95% 
	170.41% 
	131.42% 

	Planfiduciary net positionas apercentage ofthetotalpensionliability 
	Planfiduciary net positionas apercentage ofthetotalpensionliability 
	69% 
	70% 
	74% 
	77% 

	MeasurementDate 
	MeasurementDate 
	June30,2017 
	June30,2016 
	June30,2015 
	June30,2014 

	CalPERS 
	CalPERS 

	Proportion ofthenet pensionliability 
	Proportion ofthenet pensionliability 
	0.2153% 
	0.2101% 
	0.2102% 
	0.2058% 

	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability 
	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability 
	$ 51,396,096 
	$ 41,487,302 
	$ 30,976,787 
	$ 23,365,441 

	Coveredpayroll 
	Coveredpayroll 
	$ 28,198,934 
	$ 24,896,193 
	$ 21,783,893 
	$ 21,565,373 

	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability as apercentageofitscoveredpayroll 
	Proportionateshareofthenet pensionliability as apercentageofitscoveredpayroll 
	182.26% 
	166.64% 
	142.20% 
	108.35% 

	Planfiduciary net positionas apercentage ofthetotalpensionliability 
	Planfiduciary net positionas apercentage ofthetotalpensionliability 
	72% 
	74% 
	79% 
	83% 

	MeasurementDate 
	MeasurementDate 
	June30,2017 
	June30,2016 
	June30,2015 
	June30,2014 

	Note: Inthefuture,asdatabecomesavailable,ten yearsofinformation willbepresented. 
	Note: Inthefuture,asdatabecomesavailable,ten yearsofinformation willbepresented. 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleoftheDistrict’sContributionsforPensions YearEndedJune30,2022 
	2022 
	2022 
	2022 
	2021 
	2020 
	2019 

	CalSTRS 
	CalSTRS 

	Contractually required contribution Contributionsinrelation tothecontractually requiredcontribution 
	Contractually required contribution Contributionsinrelation tothecontractually requiredcontribution 
	$ 6,852,982 $ 6,518,447 (6,852,982) (6,518,447) 
	$ 6,755,103 (6,755,103) 
	$ 6,288,844 (6,288,844) 

	Contributiondeficiency(excess) 
	Contributiondeficiency(excess) 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-

	Coveredpayroll 
	Coveredpayroll 
	$ 40,502,258 
	$ 40,361,901 
	$ 39,503,526 
	$ 38,629,263 

	Contributionsas apercentageofcovered payroll 
	Contributionsas apercentageofcovered payroll 
	16.92% 
	16.15% 
	17.10% 
	16.28% 

	CalPERS 
	CalPERS 

	Contractually required contribution Contributionsinrelation tothecontractually requiredcontribution 
	Contractually required contribution Contributionsinrelation tothecontractually requiredcontribution 
	$ 7,967,122 $ 6,873,356 (7,967,122) (6,873,356) 
	$ 6,665,383 (6,665,383) 
	$ 5,756,191 (5,756,191) 

	Contributiondeficiency(excess) 
	Contributiondeficiency(excess) 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-

	Coveredpayroll 
	Coveredpayroll 
	$ 34,775,740 
	$ 33,204,618 
	$ 33,798,403 
	$ 31,869,068 

	Contributionsas apercentageofcovered payroll 
	Contributionsas apercentageofcovered payroll 
	22.910% 
	20.700% 
	19.721% 
	18.062% 

	Note: In thefuture,asdata becomes available,tenyears ofinformationwillbepresented. 
	Note: In thefuture,asdata becomes available,tenyears ofinformationwillbepresented. 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleoftheDistrict’sContributionsforPensions YearEndedJune30,2022 
	2018 
	2018 
	2018 
	2017 
	2016 
	2015 

	CalSTRS 
	CalSTRS 

	Contractually required contribution Contributionsinrelation tothecontractually requiredcontribution 
	Contractually required contribution Contributionsinrelation tothecontractually requiredcontribution 
	$ 5,288,934 $ 4,141,508 (5,288,934) (4,141,508) 
	$ 3,342,600 (3,342,600) 
	$ 2,259,336 (2,259,336) 

	Contributiondeficiency(excess) 
	Contributiondeficiency(excess) 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-

	Coveredpayroll 
	Coveredpayroll 
	$ 36,652,349 
	$ 32,921,367 
	$ 31,151,911 
	$ 25,442,973 

	Contributionsas apercentageofcovered payroll 
	Contributionsas apercentageofcovered payroll 
	14.43% 
	12.58% 
	10.73% 
	8.88% 

	CalPERS 
	CalPERS 

	Contractually required contribution Contributionsinrelation tothecontractually requiredcontribution 
	Contractually required contribution Contributionsinrelation tothecontractually requiredcontribution 
	$ 4,522,826 $ 3,916,268 (4,522,826) (3,916,268) 
	$ 2,949,452 (2,949,452) 
	$ 2,564,182 (2,564,182) 

	Contributiondeficiency(excess) 
	Contributiondeficiency(excess) 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-

	Coveredpayroll 
	Coveredpayroll 
	$ 29,121,280 
	$ 28,198,934 
	$ 24,896,193 
	$ 21,783,893 

	Contributionsas apercentageofcovered payroll 
	Contributionsas apercentageofcovered payroll 
	15.531% 
	13.888% 
	11.847% 
	11.771% 

	Note: In thefuture,asdata becomes available,tenyears ofinformationwillbepresented. 
	Note: In thefuture,asdata becomes available,tenyears ofinformationwillbepresented. 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotetoRequiredSupplementaryInformation June30,2022 
	Note 1 -Purpose of Schedules 
	Note 1 -Purpose of Schedules 
	Schedule of Changes in the District’s Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios 
	Thisschedulepresentsinformationonthe District’schangesinthetotalOPEBliability,includingbeginningand endingbalances.Inthefuture,asdatabecomesavailable,tenyearsofinformationwillbepresented. 
	• Changesin BenefitTerms-The baselinecapforallgroupschangedto $3,300 andallgroupscanqualifyfor 
	a$6,000pre-65capiftheyretireafterage60with20yearsofservicesincethepreviousvaluation. • ChangesofAssumptions-Thediscountrate changedfrom2.16%to 3.54%sincethepreviousvaluation. 
	Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability -MPP Program 
	Thisschedulepresentsinformationonthe District’sproportionateshareofthenetOPEBliability-MPPprogram andthePlans’fiduciarynetposition.Inthefuture,asdatabecomesavailable,tenyearsofinformationwillbe presented. 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Changesin BenefitTerms-Therewerenochangesinthebenefittermssincethepreviousvaluation. 

	• 
	• 
	ChangesofAssumptions-Theplanrateofinvestmentreturnassumptionwaschangedfrom2.21%to 2.16%sincethepreviousvaluation. 


	Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 
	Thisschedulepresentsinformationonthe District’sproportionateshareofthenetpensionliability(NPL),the Plans’fiduciarynetpositionsand,whenapplicable,theState’sproportionate shareoftheNPLassociatedwith theDistrict.Inthefuture,asdatabecomesavailable,tenyearsofinformationwillbepresented. 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Changesin BenefitTerms-Therewerenochangesinbenefittermssincethepreviousvaluationsforeither CalSTRSorCalPERS. 

	• 
	• 
	ChangesofAssumptions-Therewerenochangesineconomicassumptionssincethepreviousvaluations foreitherCalSTRSorCalPERS. 


	Schedule of District Contributions for Pensions 
	Thisschedulepresentsinformationonthe District’srequiredcontribution,theamounts actuallycontributed, andanyexcessordeficiencyrelatedtotherequiredcontribution.Inthefuture,asdata becomesavailable,ten yearsofinformationwillbepresented. 
	P


	eidebailly.com
	eidebailly.com
	eidebailly.com

	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict DistrictOrganization June30,2022 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict DistrictOrganization June30,2022 
	TheSantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrictisasinglecollegedistrictestablishedinNovember1967with twocampuses: ValenciaandCanyonCountry.TheValenciaCampusiscomprisedofanareaofapproximately 153acres,andtheCanyonCountryCampusiscomprisedofanareaof approximately70acres.Both campuses arelocatedinLosAngelesCounty.TherewerenochangesintheboundariesoftheDistrictduringthecurrent year.TheDistrict’scollegeisaccreditedbytheAccreditingCommissionforCommunityandJuniorColleges, WesternAssociationofSchoolsandColleges,whichisoneofs
	Board of Trustees as of June 30, 2022 
	Board of Trustees as of June 30, 2022 

	Table
	TR
	Member 
	Office 
	Term Expires 

	EdelAlonso 
	EdelAlonso 
	President 
	2024 

	JoanW.MacGregor 
	JoanW.MacGregor 
	VicePresident 
	2022 

	Sebastian Cazares 
	Sebastian Cazares 
	Clerk 
	2024 

	MichaelBerger 
	MichaelBerger 
	Member 
	2022 

	MicheleR.Jenkins 
	MicheleR.Jenkins 
	Member 
	2024 

	TR
	Administration as of June 30, 2022 

	DianneG.Van Hook,Ed.D. 
	DianneG.Van Hook,Ed.D. 
	Chancellor/Secretary/Parliamentariantothe Governing Board 

	JasmineRuys 
	JasmineRuys 
	AssistantSuperintendent/Vice President,Student Services 

	Omar Torres 
	Omar Torres 
	AssistantSuperintendent/Vice President,Instruction 

	Sharlene L.Coleal 
	Sharlene L.Coleal 
	AssistantSuperintendent/Vice President,Business Services 

	DianeFiero,Ed.D. 
	DianeFiero,Ed.D. 
	ActingDeputyChancellor/Assistant Superintendent 

	TR
	/Vice President, HumanResources 

	Jim Schrage 
	Jim Schrage 
	AssistantSuperintendent/Vice President,Facilities 

	TR
	Planning,Operations,and Construction 

	Eric Harnish 
	Eric Harnish 
	VicePresident,PublicInformation,Advocacy,and 

	TR
	ExternalRelations 

	JasonHinkle 
	JasonHinkle 
	AssociateVicePresident,BusinessServices 

	TR
	Auxiliary Organizations in Good Standing 


	College oftheCanyons Foundation,establishedin1987 MasterAgreement enteredintoJuly2019 Vacant,FoundationExecutive Director 
	College oftheCanyons Foundation,establishedin1987 MasterAgreement enteredintoJuly2019 Vacant,FoundationExecutive Director 

	SeeNotetoSupplementaryInformation 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleofExpendituresofFederalAwards YearEndedJune30,2022 
	Federal 
	Federal 
	Federal 
	Pass-Through 

	FinancialAssistance 
	FinancialAssistance 
	Entity 

	FederalGrantor/Pass-Through 
	FederalGrantor/Pass-Through 
	Listing/Federal 
	Identifying 
	Federal 

	Grantor/ProgramorCluster Title 
	Grantor/ProgramorCluster Title 
	CFDA Number 
	Number 
	Expenditures 

	U.S.Departmentof Agriculture 
	U.S.Departmentof Agriculture 

	PassedthroughCaliforniaDepartment of Education 
	PassedthroughCaliforniaDepartment of Education 

	ChildandAdultCare FoodProgram 
	ChildandAdultCare FoodProgram 
	10.558 
	04362-CACFP-19-CC-CS 
	$ 18,450 

	PassedthroughLosAngelesCountyOffice ofEducation 
	PassedthroughLosAngelesCountyOffice ofEducation 

	ForestServiceSchools andRoadsCluster 
	ForestServiceSchools andRoadsCluster 

	ForestReserve 
	ForestReserve 
	10.665 
	[1] 
	22,282 

	SubtotalForest Service Schools andRoadsCluster 
	SubtotalForest Service Schools andRoadsCluster 
	22,282 

	PassedthroughChico StateEnterprises 
	PassedthroughChico StateEnterprises 

	SupplementalNutritionAssistance Program(SNAP) Cluster 
	SupplementalNutritionAssistance Program(SNAP) Cluster 

	State AdministrativeMatchingGrants for 
	State AdministrativeMatchingGrants for 

	the SupplementalNutrition AssistanceProgram 
	the SupplementalNutrition AssistanceProgram 
	10.561 
	SUB19-011 
	21,853 

	SubtotalSNAPCluster 
	SubtotalSNAPCluster 
	21,853 

	TotalU.S.Department of Agriculture 
	TotalU.S.Department of Agriculture 
	62,585 

	ResearchandDevelopmentCluster 
	ResearchandDevelopmentCluster 

	NationalScience Foundation 
	NationalScience Foundation 

	PassedthroughMadisonAreaTechnicalCollege 
	PassedthroughMadisonAreaTechnicalCollege 

	CREATE: Resource CenterProject 
	CREATE: Resource CenterProject 
	47.076 
	2000714 
	153,022 

	CREATE: EnergyStorage Project(CREATE-ESP) 
	CREATE: EnergyStorage Project(CREATE-ESP) 
	47.076 
	1800893 
	31,656 

	CREATE: SCADA Project 
	CREATE: SCADA Project 
	47.076 
	1901852 
	62,722 

	PassedthroughfromForsyth TechnicalCommunityCollege 
	PassedthroughfromForsyth TechnicalCommunityCollege 

	Skills forBiomedicalEmergingTechnologyApplications 
	Skills forBiomedicalEmergingTechnologyApplications 
	47.076 
	1800909 
	15,476 

	PassedthroughfromLorainCountyCommunityCollege 
	PassedthroughfromLorainCountyCommunityCollege 

	EnhancingWelding TechnicianEducationthroughthe 
	EnhancingWelding TechnicianEducationthroughthe 

	Continuationof theNationalCenterofWelding 
	Continuationof theNationalCenterofWelding 

	EducationasaResourceCenter 
	EducationasaResourceCenter 
	47.076 
	139789 
	5,112 

	PassedthroughTunxis CommunityCollege 
	PassedthroughTunxis CommunityCollege 

	AdvancedTechnologyEducationGrant forthe National 
	AdvancedTechnologyEducationGrant forthe National 

	Centerfor NextgenerationsManufacturing 
	Centerfor NextgenerationsManufacturing 
	47.076 
	COT-JB2359-2 
	5,004 

	Promoting STEMEducationat 2YearColleges 
	Promoting STEMEducationat 2YearColleges 
	47.076 
	52,035 

	RCN-UBEIncubator:TheCampusas aLivingLab 
	RCN-UBEIncubator:TheCampusas aLivingLab 
	47.076 
	49,111 

	ImprovingEducationalOutcomes at Two-yearColleges 
	ImprovingEducationalOutcomes at Two-yearColleges 

	throughMentorships, Support Services, and Equitable 
	throughMentorships, Support Services, and Equitable 

	ClassroomPractices 
	ClassroomPractices 
	47.076 
	14,629 

	SubtotalResearchand Development Cluster 
	SubtotalResearchand Development Cluster 
	388,767 

	TotalNationalScienceFoundation 
	TotalNationalScienceFoundation 
	388,767 

	[1]Pass-ThroughEntityIdentifyingNumberisunavailable. 
	[1]Pass-ThroughEntityIdentifyingNumberisunavailable. 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleofExpendituresofFederalAwards YearEndedJune30,2022 
	Federal 
	Federal 
	Federal 
	Pass-Through 

	FinancialAssistance 
	FinancialAssistance 
	Entity 

	FederalGrantor/Pass-Through 
	FederalGrantor/Pass-Through 
	Listing/Federal 
	Identifying 
	Federal 

	Grantor/ProgramorClusterTitle 
	Grantor/ProgramorClusterTitle 
	CFDANumber 
	Number 
	Expenditures 

	SmallBusinessAdministration 
	SmallBusinessAdministration 

	Passed throughLong BeachCityCommunityCollege District 
	Passed throughLong BeachCityCommunityCollege District 

	SmallBusinessDevelopmentCenters 
	SmallBusinessDevelopmentCenters 
	59.037 
	CN99798.3 
	$ 295,506 

	SmallBusinessDevelopmentCenters 
	SmallBusinessDevelopmentCenters 
	59.037 
	CN99806.9 
	221,099 

	COVID-19: SmallBusiness Development CentersCARESAct 
	COVID-19: SmallBusiness Development CentersCARESAct 
	59.037 
	CN99785.3 
	34,259 

	Subtotal 
	Subtotal 
	550,864 

	TotalSmallBusinessAdministration 
	TotalSmallBusinessAdministration 
	550,864 

	U.S.Departmentof VeteransAffairs 
	U.S.Departmentof VeteransAffairs 

	VeteransOutreachProgram -Administration 
	VeteransOutreachProgram -Administration 
	64.117 
	5,296 

	TotalU.S.Departmentof VeteransAffairs 
	TotalU.S.Departmentof VeteransAffairs 
	5,296 

	U.S.Departmentof Education 
	U.S.Departmentof Education 

	StudentFinancialAssistanceCluster 
	StudentFinancialAssistanceCluster 

	FederalPellGrantProgram 
	FederalPellGrantProgram 
	84.063 
	12,977,414 

	FederalPellGrantProgramAdministrativeAllowance 
	FederalPellGrantProgramAdministrativeAllowance 
	84.063 
	18,860 

	FederalDirectStudentLoans 
	FederalDirectStudentLoans 
	84.268 
	1,100,378 

	FederalSupplemental EducationalOpportunityGrants (FSEOG) 
	FederalSupplemental EducationalOpportunityGrants (FSEOG) 
	84.007 
	538,765 

	FederalWork-StudyProgram 
	FederalWork-StudyProgram 
	84.033 
	264,113 

	FederalWork-StudyProgram AdministrativeAllowance 
	FederalWork-StudyProgram AdministrativeAllowance 
	84.033 
	53,525 

	Subtotal Student FinancialAssistance Cluster 
	Subtotal Student FinancialAssistance Cluster 
	14,953,055 

	COVID-19:HigherEducation EmergencyRelief Funds, 
	COVID-19:HigherEducation EmergencyRelief Funds, 

	StudentAid Portion 
	StudentAid Portion 
	84.425E 
	12,229,035 

	COVID-19:HigherEducation EmergencyRelief Funds, 
	COVID-19:HigherEducation EmergencyRelief Funds, 

	InstitutionalPortion 
	InstitutionalPortion 
	84.425F 
	12,633,310 

	COVID-19:HigherEducation EmergencyRelief Funds, 
	COVID-19:HigherEducation EmergencyRelief Funds, 

	Minority ServingInstitutionPortion 
	Minority ServingInstitutionPortion 
	84.425L 
	2,401,160 

	Subtotal 
	Subtotal 
	27,263,505 

	Passed throughCaliforniaCommunityColleges Chancellor'sOffice 
	Passed throughCaliforniaCommunityColleges Chancellor'sOffice 

	Career andTechnicalEducation Act(CTEA), TitleI, PartC 
	Career andTechnicalEducation Act(CTEA), TitleI, PartC 
	84.048A 
	21-C01-660 
	516,484 

	Passed throughUniversityCorporation (CSUN) 
	Passed throughUniversityCorporation (CSUN) 

	TitleIII-Bridgingthe GAP:Enhancing AIMS2for 
	TitleIII-Bridgingthe GAP:Enhancing AIMS2for 

	StudentSuccess 
	StudentSuccess 
	84.031C 
	A17-0013-S001 
	25,334 

	TitleV-DevelopingCalifornia's Workforce: Creating 
	TitleV-DevelopingCalifornia's Workforce: Creating 

	PathwaysforLatino TransferStudentsin High 
	PathwaysforLatino TransferStudentsin High 

	Demand Careers 
	Demand Careers 
	84.031S 
	A17-0033-S002 
	40,801 

	Subtotal 
	Subtotal 
	66,135 

	Passed throughWestHillsCommunityCollege District 
	Passed throughWestHillsCommunityCollege District 

	OpenTextbooksProgram 
	OpenTextbooksProgram 
	84.116T 
	P116T20017 
	107,809 

	TotalU.S.Departmentof Education 
	TotalU.S.Departmentof Education 
	42,906,988 

	[1]Pass-ThroughEntityIdentifyingNumberisunavailable. 
	[1]Pass-ThroughEntityIdentifyingNumberisunavailable. 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleofExpendituresofFederalAwards YearEndedJune30,2022 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleofExpendituresofFederalAwards YearEndedJune30,2022 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleofExpendituresofStateAwards YearEndedJune30,2022 

	Federal 
	Federal 
	Federal 
	Pass-Through 

	FinancialAssistance 
	FinancialAssistance 
	Entity 

	FederalGrantor/Pass-Through 
	FederalGrantor/Pass-Through 
	Listing/Federal 
	Identifying 
	Federal 

	Grantor/ProgramorClusterTitle 
	Grantor/ProgramorClusterTitle 
	CFDANumber 
	Number 
	Expenditures 

	U.S.Departmentof the Treasury 
	U.S.Departmentof the Treasury 

	Passedthrough CaliforniaCommunityCollegesChancellor'sOffice 
	Passedthrough CaliforniaCommunityCollegesChancellor'sOffice 

	COVID-19: CoronavirusState and LocalFiscalRecoveryFunds 
	COVID-19: CoronavirusState and LocalFiscalRecoveryFunds 
	21.027 
	[1] 
	$ 1,083,537 

	TotalU.S.Departmentof theTreasury 
	TotalU.S.Departmentof theTreasury 
	1,083,537 

	U.S.Departmentof Health and HumanServices 
	U.S.Departmentof Health and HumanServices 

	Passedthrough CaliforniaCommunityCollegesChancellor'sOffice 
	Passedthrough CaliforniaCommunityCollegesChancellor'sOffice 

	FosterandKinshipCare Education 
	FosterandKinshipCare Education 
	93.658 
	[1] 
	28,079 

	Child Careand Development Fund(CCDF)Cluster 
	Child Careand Development Fund(CCDF)Cluster 

	Passed throughYosemiteCommunityCollege District 
	Passed throughYosemiteCommunityCollege District 

	ChildDevelopmentTraining Consortium 
	ChildDevelopmentTraining Consortium 
	93.575 
	21-22-2888 
	13,800 

	Passed throughCaliforniaDepartment of Education 
	Passed throughCaliforniaDepartment of Education 

	ChildCare MandatoryandMatchingFunds of the 
	ChildCare MandatoryandMatchingFunds of the 

	ChildCare andDevelopment Fund 
	ChildCare andDevelopment Fund 
	93.596 
	13609 
	6,372 

	ChildCare andDevelopment BlockGrant 
	ChildCare andDevelopment BlockGrant 
	93.575 
	15136,14551,15557 
	9,557 

	COVID-19:CAStatePreschoolProgramCCRSA One Time 
	COVID-19:CAStatePreschoolProgramCCRSA One Time 

	Stipend 
	Stipend 
	93.575 
	[1] 
	4,648 

	SubtotalChild CareandDevelopment Fund (CCDF)Cluster 
	SubtotalChild CareandDevelopment Fund (CCDF)Cluster 
	34,377 

	Passedthrough CaliforniaCommunityCollegesChancellor'sOffice 
	Passedthrough CaliforniaCommunityCollegesChancellor'sOffice 

	TemporaryAssistance forNeedyFamilies(TANF) 
	TemporaryAssistance forNeedyFamilies(TANF) 
	93.558 
	[1] 
	58,525 

	Passedthrough LosAngelesCountyDepartmentof SocialServices 
	Passedthrough LosAngelesCountyDepartmentof SocialServices 

	TemporaryAssistance forNeedyFamilies(TANF) 
	TemporaryAssistance forNeedyFamilies(TANF) 
	93.558 
	CCCP21011 
	47,612 

	Subtotal 
	Subtotal 
	106,137 

	TotalU.S.Departmentof HealthandHumanServices 
	TotalU.S.Departmentof HealthandHumanServices 
	168,593 

	U.S.Departmentof Defense 
	U.S.Departmentof Defense 

	Passedthrough CaliforniaOffice of PlanningandResearch 
	Passedthrough CaliforniaOffice of PlanningandResearch 

	CybersecurityApprenticeships 
	CybersecurityApprenticeships 
	12.617 
	OPR19108 
	19,439 

	Passedthrough Solano CommunityCollege District 
	Passedthrough Solano CommunityCollege District 

	CaliforniaDefenseEcosystemsand NationalConsortium 
	CaliforniaDefenseEcosystemsand NationalConsortium 

	Effort(CADENCE) program 
	Effort(CADENCE) program 
	12.600 
	OPR20121 
	8,004 

	Passedthrough CAOnline CommunityCollege/CalbrightCollege 
	Passedthrough CAOnline CommunityCollege/CalbrightCollege 

	CaliforniaDefenseEcosystemsand NationalConsortium 
	CaliforniaDefenseEcosystemsand NationalConsortium 

	Effort(CADENCE) program 
	Effort(CADENCE) program 
	12.600 
	OPR20121 
	5,079 

	CaliforniaDefenseEcosystemsand NationalConsortium 
	CaliforniaDefenseEcosystemsand NationalConsortium 

	Effort(CADENCE) program 
	Effort(CADENCE) program 
	12.600 
	OPR20122 
	8,357 

	Subtotal 
	Subtotal 
	40,879 

	TotalU.S.Departmentof Defense 
	TotalU.S.Departmentof Defense 
	40,879 

	U.S.Departmentof Labor 
	U.S.Departmentof Labor 

	Passedthrough WestLosAngelesCollege 
	Passedthrough WestLosAngelesCollege 

	Growing Advanced Manufacturing Apprentices 
	Growing Advanced Manufacturing Apprentices 

	AcrossAmerica(GAMAAA) 
	AcrossAmerica(GAMAAA) 
	17.268 
	4500280538 
	17,100 

	TotalU.S.Departmentof Labor 
	TotalU.S.Departmentof Labor 
	17,100 

	TotalFederalFinancialAssistance 
	TotalFederalFinancialAssistance 
	$ 45,224,609 

	[1]Pass-ThroughEntityIdentifyingNumberisunavailable. 
	[1]Pass-ThroughEntityIdentifyingNumberisunavailable. 
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	Program Revenues 
	Cash Accounts Accounts Unearned Total Program Program Received Receivable Revenue Revenue 
	Payable 
	Expenditures 

	ADNEnrollmentGrowth 
	ADNEnrollmentGrowth 
	ADNEnrollmentGrowth 
	$ 
	110,107 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	110,107 
	$ 
	110,107 

	BasicNeeds Center 
	BasicNeeds Center 
	306,694 
	-
	-
	-
	306,694 
	108,498 

	CaliforniaAdultEducationPlan(CAEP) 21-22 
	CaliforniaAdultEducationPlan(CAEP) 21-22 
	508,888 
	-
	-
	365,207 
	143,681 
	143,681 

	CaliforniaAdultEducationPlan(CAEP) 20-21 
	CaliforniaAdultEducationPlan(CAEP) 20-21 
	280,965 
	-
	-
	-
	280,965 
	280,965 

	AdvancedTechnologyCenter 
	AdvancedTechnologyCenter 
	210,215 
	165,586 
	-
	-
	375,801 
	375,801 

	BoardFinancialAssistanceProgram(BFAP) 
	BoardFinancialAssistanceProgram(BFAP) 
	515,277 
	-
	-
	-
	515,277 
	483,661 

	BoardFinancialAssistanceProgram(BFAP)2020-21 
	BoardFinancialAssistanceProgram(BFAP)2020-21 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	12,490 

	CACT 
	CACT 
	6,463 
	-
	-
	6,452 
	11 
	11 

	CACollege PromiseAB1921-22 
	CACollege PromiseAB1921-22 
	1,452,430 
	-
	-
	-
	1,452,430 
	969,705 

	CACollege PromiseAB1920-21 
	CACollege PromiseAB1920-21 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	581,774 

	CAWork Opportunitiesand Responsibilities 
	CAWork Opportunitiesand Responsibilities 
	339,925 
	-
	-
	-
	339,925 
	256,885 

	CAWork Opportunitiesand ResponsibilitiesCF 
	CAWork Opportunitiesand ResponsibilitiesCF 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	97,548 

	CalFreshImmediate Action 
	CalFreshImmediate Action 
	39,086 
	-
	-
	-
	39,086 
	39,086 

	CalGrant 
	CalGrant 
	2,364,455 
	67,685 
	-
	-
	2,432,140 
	2,432,140 

	CampusSafetyand SexualAssault 
	CampusSafetyand SexualAssault 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	1,950 

	Chancellor'sOfficeStatistics Institute 
	Chancellor'sOfficeStatistics Institute 
	-
	108,812 
	-
	-
	108,812 
	108,812 

	StudentSuccessCompletion Grant 
	StudentSuccessCompletion Grant 
	1,666,927 
	-
	-
	-
	1,666,927 
	1,666,927 

	CCAPInstructionalMaterials 
	CCAPInstructionalMaterials 
	22,915 
	-
	-
	22,915 
	-
	-

	CCCeTranscriptMiniGrant 
	CCCeTranscriptMiniGrant 
	1,244 
	-
	-
	1,244 
	-
	-

	CareerTechEduc-Data Unlocked 
	CareerTechEduc-Data Unlocked 
	23,398 
	-
	-
	22,845 
	553 
	553 

	ChildDevelopment-ChildNutrition 
	ChildDevelopment-ChildNutrition 
	468 
	63 
	-
	-
	531 
	531 

	ChildDevelopment-Foster Parent 
	ChildDevelopment-Foster Parent 
	44,308 
	-
	-
	-
	44,308 
	44,308 

	ChildDevelopment-GeneralChildcare&DevPrograms 
	ChildDevelopment-GeneralChildcare&DevPrograms 
	82,437 
	-
	33,489 
	-
	48,948 
	48,948 

	ChildDevelopment-State PreschoolContract 
	ChildDevelopment-State PreschoolContract 
	178,060 
	28,493 
	-
	-
	206,553 
	206,553 

	ClosedCaption Grant-Distance Ed-Butte 
	ClosedCaption Grant-Distance Ed-Butte 
	119,853 
	-
	-
	119,853 
	-
	-

	ClosedCaption Grant-Distance Ed-FY20-21 
	ClosedCaption Grant-Distance Ed-FY20-21 
	-
	455,400 
	-
	-
	455,400 
	455,400 

	ClosedCaption Grant-Distance Ed-FY21-22 
	ClosedCaption Grant-Distance Ed-FY21-22 
	400,000 
	-
	-
	399,945 
	55 
	55 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleofExpendituresofStateAwards YearEndedJune30,2022 
	Program Revenues 
	Cash 
	Cash 
	Cash 
	Accounts 
	Accounts 
	Unearned 
	Total 
	Program 

	Program 
	Program 
	Received 
	Receivable 
	Payable 
	Revenue 
	Revenue 
	Expenditures 

	COVID-19Response Block Grant 
	COVID-19Response Block Grant 
	$ 
	401,713 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ -
	$ 401,713 
	$ 401,713 

	CulturallyCompetentFaculty 
	CulturallyCompetentFaculty 
	50,434 
	-
	-
	-
	50,434 
	-

	Currently&Formerly Incarcerated StudentReentryProgram 
	Currently&Formerly Incarcerated StudentReentryProgram 
	27,844 
	-
	-
	4,107 
	23,737 
	23,737 

	CooperativeAgencyRes for Education(CARE) 
	CooperativeAgencyRes for Education(CARE) 
	106,003 
	-
	-
	-
	106,003 
	17,367 

	CooperativeAgencyRes for Education(CARE)FY20-21 
	CooperativeAgencyRes for Education(CARE)FY20-21 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	37,408 

	Deputy Sector Navigator-AdvancedManufacturing 
	Deputy Sector Navigator-AdvancedManufacturing 
	81,751 
	-
	-
	-
	81,751 
	81,751 

	Deputy Sector Navigator-Health 
	Deputy Sector Navigator-Health 
	89,229 
	-
	-
	-
	89,229 
	89,229 

	Deputy Sector Navigator-InfoComm Tech 
	Deputy Sector Navigator-InfoComm Tech 
	98,108 
	-
	-
	-
	98,108 
	98,108 

	DisabledStudentProgramsand Services 
	DisabledStudentProgramsand Services 
	1,252,500 
	-
	-
	-
	1,252,500 
	622,873 

	DisabledStudentProgramsand Services CF 
	DisabledStudentProgramsand Services CF 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	320,232 

	DreamerResource Liaison 
	DreamerResource Liaison 
	135,866 
	-
	-
	-
	135,866 
	7,502 

	EEOBestPractices 
	EEOBestPractices 
	208,333 
	-
	-
	-
	208,333 
	28,832 

	EmployerEngagement 
	EmployerEngagement 
	150,094 
	-
	-
	64,968 
	85,126 
	85,126 

	Extended Opportunity Program andServices FY21-22 
	Extended Opportunity Program andServices FY21-22 
	837,732 
	-
	-
	-
	837,732 
	606,374 

	Extended Opportunity Program andServices FY20-21 
	Extended Opportunity Program andServices FY20-21 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	109,218 

	FinancialAidTechnology 20-21 
	FinancialAidTechnology 20-21 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	69,156 

	FinancialAidTechnology 21-22 
	FinancialAidTechnology 21-22 
	64,152 
	-
	-
	-
	64,152 
	64,152 

	GuidedPathways( Year 4of 5) 
	GuidedPathways( Year 4of 5) 
	150,732 
	-
	-
	-
	150,732 
	139,875 

	GuidedPathways( Year 3of 5) 
	GuidedPathways( Year 3of 5) 
	150,732 
	-
	-
	-
	150,732 
	152,106 

	GuidedPathways( Year 5of 5) 
	GuidedPathways( Year 5of 5) 
	339,456 
	-
	-
	66,402 
	273,054 
	282,536 

	InstitutionalSupport Services 
	InstitutionalSupport Services 
	538,091 
	-
	-
	-
	538,091 
	538,091 

	InstitutionalSupport Services 
	InstitutionalSupport Services 
	14,684 
	-
	-
	-
	14,684 
	14,684 

	InstitutionalEffectivenessand TechnicalAssistance MiniGrant 
	InstitutionalEffectivenessand TechnicalAssistance MiniGrant 
	102,674 
	-
	-
	-
	102,674 
	102,674 

	InstitutionalEffectivenessand TechnicalAssistance (Year 8) 
	InstitutionalEffectivenessand TechnicalAssistance (Year 8) 
	2,000,000 
	95,434 
	-
	-
	2,095,434 
	2,095,434 

	InstitutionalEffectivenessand TechnicalAssistance (Year 7) 
	InstitutionalEffectivenessand TechnicalAssistance (Year 7) 
	16,369 
	2,649,210 
	-
	-
	2,665,579 
	2,665,579 

	InstitutionalEffectivenessand TechnicalAssistance (Yr 6) 
	InstitutionalEffectivenessand TechnicalAssistance (Yr 6) 
	1,740,268 
	-
	-
	-
	1,740,268 
	1,740,268 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleofExpendituresofStateAwards YearEndedJune30,2022 
	Program Revenues 
	Cash 
	Cash 
	Cash 
	Accounts 
	Accounts 
	Unearned 
	Total 
	Program 

	Program 
	Program 
	Received 
	Receivable 
	Payable 
	Revenue 
	Revenue 
	Expenditures 

	InstitutionalEquipment Support(Block Grant) 
	InstitutionalEquipment Support(Block Grant) 
	$ 5,085,690 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ 5,085,690 
	$ 
	600,722 

	Invention Inclusion Innovation(i3) 
	Invention Inclusion Innovation(i3) 
	-
	32,251 
	-
	-
	32,251 
	32,251 

	K-14TAPYr3 
	K-14TAPYr3 
	180,000 
	-
	-
	89,743 
	90,257 
	90,257 

	K-14TAPYr2 
	K-14TAPYr2 
	81,177 
	-
	-
	-
	81,177 
	81,177 

	LGBTQ+ 
	LGBTQ+ 
	152,507 
	-
	-
	-
	152,507 
	-

	LibrCarry Forward (Year 6) 
	LibrCarry Forward (Year 6) 
	17,861 
	-
	-
	17,861 
	-
	-

	MentalHealthServices Program #19-036-012 
	MentalHealthServices Program #19-036-012 
	210,435 
	-
	-
	53,195 
	157,240 
	157,240 

	MentalHealthSupport 
	MentalHealthSupport 
	417,637 
	-
	-
	315,858 
	101,779 
	101,779 

	OER TextbookAffordability AB798 #2 
	OER TextbookAffordability AB798 #2 
	37,194 
	-
	-
	37,194 
	-
	-

	QualityStart ( QRIS) Preschool 
	QualityStart ( QRIS) Preschool 
	17,968 
	-
	-
	-
	17,968 
	17,968 

	QualityStart ( QRIS) InfantToddler 
	QualityStart ( QRIS) InfantToddler 
	5,018 
	-
	-
	-
	5,018 
	5,018 

	QualityStart ( QRIS) Preschool #2 
	QualityStart ( QRIS) Preschool #2 
	3,947 
	-
	-
	-
	3,947 
	3,947 

	QualityStart ( QRIS) InfantToddler #2 
	QualityStart ( QRIS) InfantToddler #2 
	2,000 
	-
	-
	-
	2,000 
	2,000 

	SBDC-GOBiz(CN99803.2) 
	SBDC-GOBiz(CN99803.2) 
	58,644 
	27,209 
	-
	-
	85,853 
	85,853 

	SBDC-GOBiz(CN99789.4) 
	SBDC-GOBiz(CN99789.4) 
	4,069 
	-
	-
	-
	4,069 
	4,069 

	SBDC-GOBiz(CN99790.2) 
	SBDC-GOBiz(CN99790.2) 
	650 
	-
	-
	-
	650 
	650 

	SBDC-GOBiz(CN99802.2) 
	SBDC-GOBiz(CN99802.2) 
	126,893 
	61,990 
	-
	-
	188,884 
	188,884 

	SongBrown Capitation 
	SongBrown Capitation 
	30,000 
	10,000 
	-
	-
	40,000 
	40,000 

	StaffDevelopment 
	StaffDevelopment 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	StaffDiversity 
	StaffDiversity 
	50,000 
	-
	-
	-
	50,000 
	35,872 

	StaffDiversity Carry Forward 
	StaffDiversity Carry Forward 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	15,114 

	StrongWorkforceLocalShare 
	StrongWorkforceLocalShare 
	1,935,646 
	-
	-
	874,557 
	1,061,089 
	1,061,089 

	StrongWorkforceCarryForward 
	StrongWorkforceCarryForward 
	758,188 
	-
	-
	-
	758,188 
	758,188 

	StrongWorkforceRegionalShare Round 4 
	StrongWorkforceRegionalShare Round 4 
	1,199,997 
	-
	-
	479,127 
	720,869 
	720,869 

	StrongWorkforceRegionalShare Rounds 2&5 
	StrongWorkforceRegionalShare Rounds 2&5 
	1,331,250 
	-
	-
	891,065 
	440,185 
	-

	StrongWorkforceRegionalShare Round 3&6 
	StrongWorkforceRegionalShare Round 3&6 
	1,275,915 
	-
	-
	1,028,657 
	247,258 
	-

	StudentEquity andAchievementPlan2021-22 
	StudentEquity andAchievementPlan2021-22 
	5,560,067 
	-
	-
	-
	5,560,067 
	4,000,140 

	StudentEquity andAchievementPlan2020-21 
	StudentEquity andAchievementPlan2020-21 
	1,334,298 
	-
	-
	-
	1,334,298 
	1,334,298 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleofExpendituresofStateAwards YearEndedJune30,2022 
	Program Revenues 
	Cash 
	Cash 
	Cash 
	Accounts 
	Accounts 
	Unearned 
	Total 
	Program 

	Program 
	Program 
	Received 
	Receivable 
	Payable 
	Revenue 
	Revenue 
	Expenditures 

	StudentFoodand HousingSupport 
	StudentFoodand HousingSupport 
	$ 
	299,691 
	$ 
	-
	$ 
	-
	$ -
	$ 299,691 
	$ 6,519 

	StudentRetentionand Outreach 21-22 
	StudentRetentionand Outreach 21-22 
	1,384,115 
	-
	-
	1,142,968 
	241,147 
	241,147 

	StudentRetentionand Outreach 20-21 
	StudentRetentionand Outreach 20-21 
	249,466 
	-
	-
	-
	249,466 
	249,466 

	StudentSuccess-Mesa Grant 
	StudentSuccess-Mesa Grant 
	91,562 
	-
	-
	37,845 
	53,717 
	87,555 

	StudentSuccess-Mesa GrantCR 
	StudentSuccess-Mesa GrantCR 
	55,785 
	-
	-
	-
	55,785 
	55,785 

	StudentSuccess-Middle College HS (AOC) 
	StudentSuccess-Middle College HS (AOC) 
	151,200 
	-
	-
	72,999 
	78,201 
	78,201 

	StudentSuccess-Middle College HS (AOC) CF 
	StudentSuccess-Middle College HS (AOC) CF 
	42,601 
	-
	-
	-
	42,601 
	42,601 

	Veterans'Resource Center(FY20-21) 
	Veterans'Resource Center(FY20-21) 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	125,665 

	Veterans'Resource Center(FY21-22) 
	Veterans'Resource Center(FY21-22) 
	125,758 
	-
	-
	-
	125,758 
	-

	Veteran'sResource Program 
	Veteran'sResource Program 
	65,606 
	-
	-
	50,989 
	14,616 
	14,616 

	Totalstate programs 
	Totalstate programs 
	$39,573,714 
	$ 3,702,132 
	$ 
	33,489 
	$ 6,165,995 
	$ 37,076,362 
	$ 29,059,354 


	SeeNotetoSupplementaryInformation 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ScheduleofWorkloadMeasuresforStateGeneralApportionmentAnnual(Actual)Attendance YearEndedJune30,2022 
	CATEGORIES 
	CATEGORIES 
	CATEGORIES 
	Reported Data 
	Audit Adjustments 
	Audited Data 

	A. Summer Intersession (Summer 2021 only) 1. Noncredit* 2. Credit 
	A. Summer Intersession (Summer 2021 only) 1. Noncredit* 2. Credit 
	92.49 1,871.66 
	--
	92.49 1,871.66 

	B. Summer Intersession (Summer 2022 -Prior to July 1, 2022) 1. Noncredit* 2. Credit 
	B. Summer Intersession (Summer 2022 -Prior to July 1, 2022) 1. Noncredit* 2. Credit 
	17.61 41.54 
	--
	17.61 41.54 

	C. Primary Terms (Exclusive of Summer Intersession) 1. CensusProcedure Courses (a) Weekly Census ContactHours (b) Daily Census ContactHours 
	C. Primary Terms (Exclusive of Summer Intersession) 1. CensusProcedure Courses (a) Weekly Census ContactHours (b) Daily Census ContactHours 
	3,382.55 1,191.35 
	--
	3,382.55 1,191.35 

	2. ActualHoursofAttendanceProcedure Courses (a) Noncredit* (b) Credit 
	2. ActualHoursofAttendanceProcedure Courses (a) Noncredit* (b) Credit 
	377.38 487.27 
	--
	377.38 487.27 

	3. AlternativeAttendance AccountingProcedure Courses (a) Weekly Census Procedure Courses (b) Daily Census ProcedureCourses (c) NoncreditIndependentStudy/Distance Education Courses 
	3. AlternativeAttendance AccountingProcedure Courses (a) Weekly Census Procedure Courses (b) Daily Census ProcedureCourses (c) NoncreditIndependentStudy/Distance Education Courses 
	3,517.57 2,289.42 243.71 
	---
	3,517.57 2,289.42 243.71 

	D. Total FTES 
	D. Total FTES 
	13,512.55 
	-
	13,512.55 

	SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (Subset of Above Information) 
	SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (Subset of Above Information) 

	E. In-Service Training Courses (FTES) 
	E. In-Service Training Courses (FTES) 
	1,708.33 
	-
	1,708.33 

	F. Basic Skills Courses and Immigrant Education 1. Noncredit* 2. Credit 
	F. Basic Skills Courses and Immigrant Education 1. Noncredit* 2. Credit 
	90.88 28.14 
	--
	90.88 28.14 

	CCFS-320 Addendum CDCP NoncreditFTES 
	CCFS-320 Addendum CDCP NoncreditFTES 
	154.01 
	-
	154.01 

	Centers FTES 1. Noncredit* 2. Credit 
	Centers FTES 1. Noncredit* 2. Credit 
	1,094.25 7.71 
	--
	1,094.25 7.71 

	*IncludingCareerDevelopmentandCollegePreparation(CDCP)FTES. 
	*IncludingCareerDevelopmentandCollegePreparation(CDCP)FTES. 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ReconciliationofEducation CodeSection84362(50PercentLaw)Calculation YearEndedJune30,2022 
	AcademicSalaries InstructionalSalaries ContractorRegular Other TotalInstructionalSalaries NoninstructionalSalaries ContractorRegular Other TotalNoninstructionalSalaries TotalAcademicSalaries 
	ClassifiedSalaries 
	ClassifiedSalaries 

	NoninstructionalSalaries Regular Status Other 
	TotalNoninstructionalSalaries 
	TotalNoninstructionalSalaries 

	InstructionalAides Regular Status Other 
	TotalInstructionalAides 
	TotalInstructionalAides 

	TotalClassifiedSalaries Employee Benefits SuppliesandMaterial OtherOperatingExpenses EquipmentReplacement 
	TotalExpenditures Prior to Exclusions 
	TotalExpenditures Prior to Exclusions 

	Table
	TR
	ECS84362A InstructionalSalary Cost AC0100-5900andAC6110 

	Object/TOP Codes 
	Object/TOP Codes 
	Reported Data 
	Audit Adjustments 
	Revised Data 

	1100 1300 1200 1400 2100 2300 2200 2400 3000 4000 5000 6420 
	1100 1300 1200 1400 2100 2300 2200 2400 3000 4000 5000 6420 
	$19,687,720 16,059,915 
	$ --
	$19,687,720 16,059,915 

	35,747,635 
	35,747,635 
	-
	35,747,635 

	--
	--
	--
	--

	-
	-
	-
	-

	35,747,635 
	35,747,635 
	-
	35,747,635 

	--
	--
	--
	--

	-
	-
	-
	-

	1,636,215 948,361 
	1,636,215 948,361 
	--
	1,636,215 948,361 

	2,584,576 
	2,584,576 
	-
	2,584,576 

	2,584,576 
	2,584,576 
	-
	2,584,576 

	13,903,665 -1,559,793 -
	13,903,665 -1,559,793 -
	----
	13,903,665 -1,559,793 -

	53,795,669 
	53,795,669 
	-
	53,795,669 


	ECS84362B 
	ECS84362B 
	ECS84362B 
	ECS84362B 

	TotalCEE 
	TotalCEE 

	AC0100-6799 
	AC0100-6799 

	Reported 
	Reported 
	Audit 
	Revised 

	Data 
	Data 
	Adjustments 
	Data 

	$ 19,810,380 
	$ 19,810,380 
	$ -
	$ 19,810,380 

	16,065,915 
	16,065,915 
	-
	16,065,915 

	35,876,295 
	35,876,295 
	-
	35,876,295 

	7,226,078 
	7,226,078 
	-
	7,226,078 

	1,716,997 
	1,716,997 
	-
	1,716,997 

	8,943,075 
	8,943,075 
	-
	8,943,075 

	44,819,370 
	44,819,370 
	-
	44,819,370 

	18,943,278 
	18,943,278 
	-
	18,943,278 

	817,184 
	817,184 
	-
	817,184 

	19,760,462 
	19,760,462 
	-
	19,760,462 

	1,636,214 
	1,636,214 
	-
	1,636,214 

	950,374 
	950,374 
	-
	950,374 

	2,586,588 
	2,586,588 
	-
	2,586,588 

	22,347,050 
	22,347,050 
	-
	22,347,050 

	26,241,876 
	26,241,876 
	-
	26,241,876 

	673,461 
	673,461 
	-
	673,461 

	11,766,239 
	11,766,239 
	-
	11,766,239 

	1,353,629 
	1,353,629 
	-
	1,353,629 

	107,201,625 
	107,201,625 
	-
	107,201,625 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ReconciliationofEducation CodeSection84362(50PercentLaw)Calculation YearEndedJune30,2022 
	Activities to Exclude InstructionalStaff-Retirees' Benefitsand RetirementIncentives 
	Exclusions 

	StudentHealthServices AboveAmount StudentTransportation NoninstructionalStaff -Retirees' Benefits 
	andRetirementIncentives 
	Objects to Exclude RentsandLeases LotteryExpenditures AcademicSalaries ClassifiedSalaries Employee Benefits SuppliesandMaterials Software Books,Magazines,andPeriodicals InstructionalSuppliesandMaterials NoninstructionalSuppliesandMaterials TotalSuppliesandMaterials 
	Table
	TR
	ECS84362A InstructionalSalary Cost AC0100-5900andAC6110 

	Object/TOP Codes 
	Object/TOP Codes 
	Reported Data 
	Audit Adjustments 
	Revised Data 

	5900 6441 6491 6740 5060 1000 2000 3000 4000 4100 4200 4300 4400 
	5900 6441 6491 6740 5060 1000 2000 3000 4000 4100 4200 4300 4400 
	$ 688,086 ------------
	$ -------------
	$ 688,086 ------------

	-
	-
	-
	-


	ECS84362B TotalCEE AC0100-6799 
	ECS84362B TotalCEE AC0100-6799 
	ECS84362B TotalCEE AC0100-6799 
	ECS84362B TotalCEE AC0100-6799 

	Reported Data 
	Reported Data 
	Audit Adjustments 
	Revised Data 

	$ 688,086 16,473 -744,174 
	$ 688,086 16,473 -744,174 
	$ ----
	$ 
	688,086 16,473 -744,174 

	349,178 --------
	349,178 --------
	---------
	349,178 ---------

	-
	-
	-
	-
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ReconciliationofEducation CodeSection84362(50PercentLaw)Calculation YearEndedJune30,2022 
	Other OperatingExpenses andServices CapitalOutlay LibraryBooks Equipment Equipment-Additional Equipment-Replacement TotalEquipment TotalCapitalOutlay Other Outgo 
	Other OperatingExpenses andServices CapitalOutlay LibraryBooks Equipment Equipment-Additional Equipment-Replacement TotalEquipment TotalCapitalOutlay Other Outgo 
	Other OperatingExpenses andServices CapitalOutlay LibraryBooks Equipment Equipment-Additional Equipment-Replacement TotalEquipment TotalCapitalOutlay Other Outgo 

	TotalExclusions TotalforECS84362, 50PercentLaw PercentofCEE(InstructionalSalary Cost/TotalCEE) 50%ofCurrentExpenseofEducation 
	TotalExclusions TotalforECS84362, 50PercentLaw PercentofCEE(InstructionalSalary Cost/TotalCEE) 50%ofCurrentExpenseofEducation 


	Table
	TR
	ECS84362A InstructionalSalary Cost AC0100-5900andAC6110 

	Object/TOP Codes 
	Object/TOP Codes 
	Reported Data 
	Audit Adjustments 
	Revised Data 

	5000 6000 6300 6400 6410 6420 
	5000 6000 6300 6400 6410 6420 
	$ -----
	$ -----
	$ -----

	TR
	-
	-
	-

	7000 
	7000 
	-
	-
	-

	TR
	688,086 
	-
	688,086 


	Table
	TR
	$53,107,583 
	$ 
	-
	$53,107,583 

	52.55% 
	52.55% 
	52.55% 


	ECS84362B TotalCEE AC0100-6799 
	ECS84362B TotalCEE AC0100-6799 
	ECS84362B TotalCEE AC0100-6799 
	ECS84362B TotalCEE AC0100-6799 

	Reported Data 
	Reported Data 
	Audit Adjustments 
	Revised Data 

	$ 3,023,845 18,011 -1,304,441 -
	$ 3,023,845 18,011 -1,304,441 -
	$ -----
	$ 3,023,845 18,011 -1,304,441 -

	1,322,452 
	1,322,452 
	-
	1,322,452 

	-
	-
	-
	-

	6,144,208 
	6,144,208 
	-
	6,144,208 

	$101,057,417 
	$101,057,417 
	$ -
	########### 

	100.00% 
	100.00% 
	100.00% 

	$ 50,528,709 
	$ 50,528,709 
	$ 50,528,709 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict Proposition30EducationProtectionAccount(EPA)ExpenditureReport YearEndedJune30,2022 
	ActivityClassification 
	ActivityClassification 
	ActivityClassification 
	Object Code 
	Unrestricted 

	EPAProceeds: 
	EPAProceeds: 
	8630 

	TR
	$ 33,308,460 

	ActivityClassification 
	ActivityClassification 
	Activity Code 
	Salaries andBenefits (Obj 1000-3000) 
	Operating Expenses (Obj4000-5000) 
	CapitalOutlay (Obj 6000) 
	Total 

	InstructionalActivities 
	InstructionalActivities 
	1000-5900 
	$ 33,308,460 
	$ -
	$ -
	$ 33,308,460 

	TotalExpenditures for EPA 
	TotalExpenditures for EPA 
	$ 33,308,460 
	$ -
	$ -
	$ 33,308,460 

	RevenuesLess Expenditures 
	RevenuesLess Expenditures 
	$ -
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ReconciliationofGovernmentalFundstothe StatementofNetPosition YearEndedJune30,2022 
	Amountsreported for governmentalactivitiesintheStatement ofNetPosition aredifferentbecause 
	Amountsreported for governmentalactivitiesintheStatement ofNetPosition aredifferentbecause 
	Amountsreported for governmentalactivitiesintheStatement ofNetPosition aredifferentbecause 

	Totalfund balance GeneralFunds SpecialRevenue Funds CapitalProjectFunds DebtServiceFunds InternalService Funds 
	Totalfund balance GeneralFunds SpecialRevenue Funds CapitalProjectFunds DebtServiceFunds InternalService Funds 
	$ 
	22,599,706 10,007,761 43,742,445 16,501,580 5,882,449 

	Totalfund balance-allDistrictfunds 
	Totalfund balance-allDistrictfunds 
	$ 
	98,733,941 

	TheDistrict's investmentin the Los Angeles County Investment Poolisreported atfair marketvalueintheStatementofNetPosition. 
	TheDistrict's investmentin the Los Angeles County Investment Poolisreported atfair marketvalueintheStatementofNetPosition. 
	(666,442) 

	Leasereceivablesand deferredinflows of resourcesrelated to leasesare reportedintheStatementof NetPosition,butwere notreportedinDistrict's CCFS-311 report. Lease receivables Deferred inflows of resources relatedto leases 
	Leasereceivablesand deferredinflows of resourcesrelated to leasesare reportedintheStatementof NetPosition,butwere notreportedinDistrict's CCFS-311 report. Lease receivables Deferred inflows of resources relatedto leases 
	659,213 (646,984) 

	Capitalandright-to-useleasedassets usedingovernmentalactivities are notfinancialresourcesand,therefore,arenotreportedas assetsingovernmentalfunds. The costof capitalassetsis Accumulated depreciation is The costof right-to-use leased assetsis Accumulated amortizationis 
	Capitalandright-to-useleasedassets usedingovernmentalactivities are notfinancialresourcesand,therefore,arenotreportedas assetsingovernmentalfunds. The costof capitalassetsis Accumulated depreciation is The costof right-to-use leased assetsis Accumulated amortizationis 
	467,609,551 (124,379,702) 975,420 (205,264) 
	12,229 

	Totalcapitalandright-to-use leased assets,net 
	Totalcapitalandright-to-use leased assets,net 
	344,000,005 

	Deferredoutflows of resourcesrepresentaconsumptionofnet positionina future periodandis notreportedintheDistrict's funds. Deferredoutflows of resourcesatyear-endconsistof: Deferred outflowsofresourcesrelated todebtrefunding Deferred outflowsofresourcesrelated toOPEB Deferred outflowsofresourcesrelated topensions 
	Deferredoutflows of resourcesrepresentaconsumptionofnet positionina future periodandis notreportedintheDistrict's funds. Deferredoutflows of resourcesatyear-endconsistof: Deferred outflowsofresourcesrelated todebtrefunding Deferred outflowsofresourcesrelated toOPEB Deferred outflowsofresourcesrelated topensions 
	11,284,818 2,815,560 25,841,033 

	Totaldeferred outflowsof resources 
	Totaldeferred outflowsof resources 
	39,941,411 

	Ingovernmentalfunds,unmatured interestonlong-term liabilities is recognized in the periodwhen itis due. Onthegovernment-wide statements,unmatured intereston long-term liabilities is recognized when itisincurred. 
	Ingovernmentalfunds,unmatured interestonlong-term liabilities is recognized in the periodwhen itis due. Onthegovernment-wide statements,unmatured intereston long-term liabilities is recognized when itisincurred. 
	(5,145,375) 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict ReconciliationofGovernmentalFundstothe StatementofNetPosition YearEndedJune30,2022 
	Long-term liabilities,includingbonds payable,are notdue andpayable in thecurrentperiodand,therefore, arenotreportedas liabilities in the funds. Long-term liabilities atyearend consist of: Generalobligation bonds $ (336,696,576) Certificatesofparticipation (7,228,555) Leases (779,673) Compensated absences (less amountalready included in funds) (4,289,891) Loadbanking (305,648) Earlyretirementplan (5,028,938) Aggregate netotherpostemploymentbenefits(OPEB) liability (17,264,135) Aggregate netpensionliability (
	Long-term liabilities,includingbonds payable,are notdue andpayable in thecurrentperiodand,therefore, arenotreportedas liabilities in the funds. Long-term liabilities atyearend consist of: Generalobligation bonds $ (336,696,576) Certificatesofparticipation (7,228,555) Leases (779,673) Compensated absences (less amountalready included in funds) (4,289,891) Loadbanking (305,648) Earlyretirementplan (5,028,938) Aggregate netotherpostemploymentbenefits(OPEB) liability (17,264,135) Aggregate netpensionliability (
	Long-term liabilities,includingbonds payable,are notdue andpayable in thecurrentperiodand,therefore, arenotreportedas liabilities in the funds. Long-term liabilities atyearend consist of: Generalobligation bonds $ (336,696,576) Certificatesofparticipation (7,228,555) Leases (779,673) Compensated absences (less amountalready included in funds) (4,289,891) Loadbanking (305,648) Earlyretirementplan (5,028,938) Aggregate netotherpostemploymentbenefits(OPEB) liability (17,264,135) Aggregate netpensionliability (

	Totallong-term liabilities Deferredinflowsofresources representan acquisitionofnet positionina future periodandis notreportedintheDistrict's funds. Deferredinflowsofresources amountto and relatedto Deferred inflows of resources relatedto OPEB Deferred inflows of resources relatedto pensions 
	Totallong-term liabilities Deferredinflowsofresources representan acquisitionofnet positionina future periodandis notreportedintheDistrict's funds. Deferredinflowsofresources amountto and relatedto Deferred inflows of resources relatedto OPEB Deferred inflows of resources relatedto pensions 
	(5,376,757) (48,163,025) 
	$(463,845,680) 

	Totaldeferred inflows of resources 
	Totaldeferred inflows of resources 
	(53,539,782) 

	Totalnetposition(deficit) 
	Totalnetposition(deficit) 
	$ (40,509,693) 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotetoSupplementaryInformation June30,2022 
	Note 1 -Purpose of Schedules 
	Note 1 -Purpose of Schedules 
	District Organization 
	ThisscheduleprovidesinformationabouttheDistrict’s governingboardmembers,administrationmembers,and auxiliaryorganizationsingoodstanding. 
	Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) 
	BasisofPresentation Theaccompanyingscheduleofexpendituresoffederalawards(theschedule)includesthefederalawardactivity oftheDistrictunderprogramsofthefederalgovernmentfortheyearendedJune30,2022.Theinformation is presentedinaccordancewiththerequirementsofTitle2U.S.CodeofFederalRegulationsPart200,Uniform AdministrativeRequirements, CostPrinciples, andAuditRequirementsfor FederalAwards(UniformGuidance). Becausetheschedulepresentsonlyaselectedportion oftheoperations ofthe District,itisnotintendedtoand doesnotpres
	Expendituresreportedintheschedulearereportedon themodifiedaccrualbasisofaccounting.When applicable,suchexpendituresarerecognizedfollowingthecostprinciplescontainedinthe UniformGuidance, whereincertaintypesofexpendituresarenotallowableorarelimitedastoreimbursement.Nofederalfinancial assistancehasbeenprovidedtoasubrecipient. 
	SummaryofSignificantAccountingPolicies 

	IndirectCostRate TheDistricthas notelectedtouse the10%deminimiscostrate. 
	Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards 
	Theaccompanyingscheduleofexpendituresofstateawardsincludesthestategrantactivityofthe Districtand ispresentedonthemodifiedaccrualbasisofaccounting.Therefore,someamountspresentedinthisschedule maydifferfromamountspresentedin,orusedinthe preparationof,thefinancialstatements.Theinformation inthisscheduleispresentedtocomplywithreportingrequirementsoftheCaliforniaStateChancellor’sOffice. 
	Schedule of Workload Measures for State General Apportionment Annual (Actual) Attendance 
	FTESisameasurementofthenumberofstudentsattendingclassesoftheDistrict.Thepurposeofattendance accountingfromafiscalstandpointistoprovidethebasisformakingapportionmentsofStatefundsto communitycollegedistricts.Thisscheduleprovidesinformationregardingtheattendanceofstudentsbased on variousmethodsofaccumulatingattendance data. 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict NotetoSupplementaryInformation June30,2022 
	Reconciliation of Education Code Section 84362 (50 Percent Law) Calculation 
	ECS84362requirestheDistricttoexpendaminimumof50%oftheunrestrictedGeneralFundmonieson salariesofclassroominstructors.ThisisreportedannuallytotheStateChancellor’sOffice.Thisschedule providesareconciliationoftheamountreportedto theStateChancellor’sOfficeandtheimpactof anyaudit adjustmentsand/orcorrectionsnotedduringtheaudit. 
	Proposition 30 Education Protection Account (EPA) Expenditure Report 
	ThisscheduleprovidesinformationabouttheDistrict’s EPAproceedsandsummarizestheexpendituresofEPA proceeds. 
	Reconciliation of Governmental Funds to the Statements of Net Position 
	ThisscheduleprovidesareconciliationoftheadjustmentsnecessarytobringtheDistrict’sinternalfundfinancial statements,preparedonamodifiedaccrualbasis,tothegovernment-widefullaccrualbasisfinancialstatements requiredunderGASBStatementsNo.34andNo.35business-typeactivitiesreportingmodel. 
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	Ourconsiderationofinternalcontrolwasfor thelimitedpurposedescribedinthefirstparagraphofthis sectionandwasnotdesignedtoidentifyalldeficienciesininternalcontrolthatmightbematerial weaknessesorsignificantdeficiencies.Giventheselimitations,duringourauditwedidnotidentifyany deficienciesininternalcontrolthat weconsidertobe materialweaknesses.However,material weaknessesorsignificantdeficienciesmayexistthathavenotbeenidentified. 

	Report on Compliance and Other Matters 
	Report on Compliance and Other Matters 
	AspartofobtainingreasonableassuranceaboutwhethertheDistrict’sfinancialstatementsarefree frommaterialmisstatement,weperformedtestsofits compliancewithcertainprovisionsoflaws, regulations,contracts,andgrantagreements,noncompliancewithwhichcouldhaveadirectand materialeffectonthefinancialstatements.However,providinganopiniononcompliancewiththose provisionswasnotanobjectiveof ourauditand,accordingly,wedonotexpresssuchan opinion.The resultsofourtests disclosednoinstances ofnoncomplianceorothermattersthatarerequir

	Purpose of This Report 
	Purpose of This Report 
	Thepurposeofthisreportissolelytodescribethescopeofour testingofinternalcontroland complianceandtheresultsofthattesting,andnottoprovideanopinionontheeffectivenessofthe District’sinternalcontroloron compliance.Thisreportisanintegralpartofanauditperformedin accordancewith GovernmentAuditingStandardsinconsideringtheDistrict’sinternalcontroland compliance.Accordingly,thiscommunicationisnotsuitableforanyotherpurpose. 
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	Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 
	Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 
	Managementisresponsibleforcompliancewiththerequirementsreferredtoaboveandfor thedesign, implementation,andmaintenanceofeffectiveinternalcontrol overcompliancewiththerequirements oflaws,statutes,regulations,rulesandprovisionsofcontracts orgrantagreementsapplicabletothe District’sfederalprograms. 

	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 
	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 
	Ourobjectivesaretoobtainreasonableassuranceaboutwhethermaterialnoncompliancewiththe compliancerequirementsreferredtoaboveoccurred,whetherduetofraud orerror,andexpressan opinionontheDistrict’scompliancebasedonouraudit.Reasonableassuranceisahighlevelof assurancebutisnotabsoluteassuranceandthereforeisnotaguaranteethatanauditconductedin accordancewithGAAS,GovernmentAuditingStandards,andtheUniformGuidancewillalwaysdetect materialnoncompliancewhenitexists.Theriskofnotdetectingmaterialnoncomplianceresultingfrom fr
	InperforminganauditinaccordancewithGAAS,GovernmentAuditingStandards,andtheUniform Guidance,we: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Exerciseprofessionaljudgmentandmaintainprofessionalskepticismthroughouttheaudit. 

	• 
	• 
	Identifyandassesstherisksofmaterialnoncompliance,whetherduetofraud orerror,and designandperformauditproceduresresponsivetothoserisks.Suchproceduresinclude examining,onatestbasis,evidenceregardingtheDistrict’scompliancewiththecompliance requirementsreferredtoaboveandperformingsuchotherproceduresaswe considered necessaryinthecircumstances. 

	• 
	• 
	ObtainanunderstandingoftheDistrict’sinternalcontrolovercompliancerelevanttotheaudit inordertodesignauditprocedures thatareappropriateinthecircumstancesandtotestand reportoninternalcontrolovercomplianceinaccordancewiththeUniformGuidance,butnot forthepurpose ofexpressinganopinionontheeffectivenessoftheDistrict’sinternalcontrol overcompliance.Accordingly,nosuchopinionisexpressed. 


	Wearerequiredtocommunicatewiththose charged withgovernanceregarding,amongothermatters, theplannedscopeandtimingoftheauditandanysignificantdeficienciesandmaterialweaknessesin internalcontrolovercompliancethatweidentifiedduringtheaudit. 
	Report on Internal Control over Compliance 
	Adeficiencyin internal control over complianceexistswhenthedesignoroperationofacontrolover compliancedoesnotallowmanagementoremployees,inthenormalcourseofperformingtheir assignedfunctions,toprevent,ordetectandcorrect, noncompliancewithatypeof compliance requirementofafederalprogramonatimelybasis.Amaterial weaknessin internal control over complianceisadeficiency,oracombinationofdeficiencies,ininternalcontrolovercompliance,such thatthereisareasonablepossibilitythatmaterialnoncompliancewithatypeofcompliance re
	Ourconsiderationofinternalcontrolover compliancewasforthelimitedpurposedescribedinthe Auditor’sResponsibilitiesfortheAuditofCompliancesectionaboveandwasnotdesignedtoidentifyall deficienciesininternalcontrolovercompliancethatmightbematerialweaknessesorsignificant deficienciesininternalcontrolovercompliance.Giventheselimitations,duringourauditwedidnot identifyanydeficienciesininternalcontrolovercompliancethatweconsiderto bematerial weaknesses,asdefinedabove.However,materialweaknessesorsignificantdeficienciesi
	Ourauditwasnotdesignedforthepurposeofexpressinganopiniononthe effectivenessofinternal controlovercompliance.Accordingly,nosuchopinionisexpressed. 
	Thepurposeofthisreportoninternalcontrolovercomplianceissolelytodescribethescopeof our testingofinternalcontrolovercomplianceandtheresultsofthattestingbasedon therequirementsof theUniformGuidance.Accordingly,thisreportisnotsuitableforanyotherpurpose. 
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	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 
	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 
	Ourobjectivesaretoobtainreasonableassuranceaboutwhethermaterialnoncompliancewiththe compliancerequirementslistedinthetablebelowhasoccurred,whetherduetofraud orerror,and expressanopinionontheDistrict’s compliancebasedonouraudit.Reasonableassuranceisahighlevel ofassurancebutisnotabsoluteassuranceandthereforeisnotaguaranteethatan auditconductedin accordancewithGAAS,GovernmentAuditingStandards,andthe2021-2022CaliforniaCommunity CollegesChancellor’sOfficeContractedDistrictAuditManual willalwaysdetectmaterialnonc
	InperforminganauditinaccordancewithGAAS,GovernmentAuditingStandards,andthe2021-2022 CaliforniaCommunityCollegesChancellor’sOfficeContractedDistrictAuditManual,we: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Exerciseprofessionaljudgmentandmaintainprofessionalskepticismthroughouttheaudit. 

	• 
	• 
	Identifyandassesstherisksofmaterialnoncompliance,whetherduetofraud orerror,and designandperformauditproceduresresponsivetothoserisks.Suchproceduresinclude examining,onatestbasis,evidenceregardingtheDistrict’scompliancewiththecompliance requirementsreferredtoaboveandperformingsuchotherproceduresaswe considered necessaryinthecircumstances. 

	• 
	• 
	ObtainanunderstandingoftheDistrict’sinternalcontrolovercompliancerelevanttotheaudit inordertodesignauditprocedures thatareappropriateinthecircumstances,butnotfor the purposeofexpressinganopinionontheeffectivenessoftheDistrict’sinternalcontrolover compliance.Accordingly,nosuchopinionisexpressed. 


	Wearerequiredtocommunicatewiththose charged withgovernanceregarding,amongothermatters, theplannedscopeandtimingoftheauditandanymaterialnoncompliancewiththerequirementslisted inthetablebelowthatweidentifiedduringtheaudit. 

	Compliance Requirements Tested 
	Compliance Requirements Tested 
	Inconnectionwiththeauditreferredtoabove,weselectedandtestedtransactionsandrecordsto determinetheDistrict’scompliancewithStatelawsandregulationsapplicabletothefollowing: 
	Section411 SCFFDataManagementControlEnvironment Section412 SCFFSupplementalAllocationMetrics Section413 SCFFSuccessAllocationMetrics Section421 SalariesofClassroomInstructors(50PercentLaw) Section423 ApportionmentforActivitiesFundedFromOtherSources Section424 StudentCenteredFundingFormulaBaseAllocation:FTES Section425 ResidencyDeterminationforCreditCourses Section426 StudentsActivelyEnrolled Section427 DualEnrollment(CCAP) Section430 ScheduledMaintenanceProgram 
	Section411 SCFFDataManagementControlEnvironment Section412 SCFFSupplementalAllocationMetrics Section413 SCFFSuccessAllocationMetrics Section421 SalariesofClassroomInstructors(50PercentLaw) Section423 ApportionmentforActivitiesFundedFromOtherSources Section424 StudentCenteredFundingFormulaBaseAllocation:FTES Section425 ResidencyDeterminationforCreditCourses Section426 StudentsActivelyEnrolled Section427 DualEnrollment(CCAP) Section430 ScheduledMaintenanceProgram 
	TheDistrictreports noApprenticeshipRelatedandSupplementalInstruction(RSI)Funds;therefore,the compliancetestswithinthissectionwerenotapplicable. 

	Section431 
	Section431 
	Section431 
	GannLimitCalculation 

	Section444 
	Section444 
	ApprenticeshipRelatedandSupplementalInstruction(RSI)Funds 

	Section475 
	Section475 
	DisabledStudentProgramsandServices(DSPS) 

	Section490 
	Section490 
	Propositions1Dand51StateBondFundedProjects 

	Section491 
	Section491 
	EducationProtectionAccountFunds 

	Section492 
	Section492 
	StudentRepresentationFee 

	Section499 
	Section499 
	COVID-19ResponseBlockGrantExpenditures 


	Thepurposeofthisreportonstatecomplianceissolelytodescribetheresults ofour testingbasedon therequirementsofthe2021-2022CaliforniaCommunityCollegesChancellor’sOfficeContracted DistrictAuditManual.Accordingly,thisreportisnotsuitableforanyotherpurpose. 
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	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict SummaryofAuditor’sResults YearEndedJune30,2022 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict SummaryofAuditor’sResults YearEndedJune30,2022 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict FinancialStatementFindingsandRecommendations YearEndedJune30,2022 


	FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
	FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
	FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

	Typeofauditor’s reportissued Internalcontroloverfinancialreporting: Materialweaknesses identified Significantdeficienciesidentifiednotconsidered tobematerialweaknesses 
	Typeofauditor’s reportissued Internalcontroloverfinancialreporting: Materialweaknesses identified Significantdeficienciesidentifiednotconsidered tobematerialweaknesses 
	Unmodified No NoneReported 

	Noncompliancematerialto financial statements noted? 
	Noncompliancematerialto financial statements noted? 
	No 

	FEDERAL AWARDS 
	FEDERAL AWARDS 

	Internalcontrolovermajorprograms: Materialweaknesses identified Significantdeficienciesidentifiednotconsidered tobematerialweaknesses 
	Internalcontrolovermajorprograms: Materialweaknesses identified Significantdeficienciesidentifiednotconsidered tobematerialweaknesses 
	No NoneReported 

	Typeofauditor’s reportissuedoncompliance for major programs: 
	Typeofauditor’s reportissuedoncompliance for major programs: 
	Unmodified 

	Anyauditfindings disclosedthatare required to be reported in accordancewith Uniform Guidance 2 CFR 200.516(a): 
	Anyauditfindings disclosedthatare required to be reported in accordancewith Uniform Guidance 2 CFR 200.516(a): 
	No 

	Identification of major programs: 
	Identification of major programs: 

	NameofFederalProgramorCluster 
	NameofFederalProgramorCluster 
	FederalFinancialAssistanceListing/ FederalCFDA Number 

	COVID-19:HigherEducationEmergency ReliefFunds, StudentAidPortion COVID-19:HigherEducationEmergency ReliefFunds, InstitutionalPortion COVID-19:HigherEducationEmergency ReliefFunds, MinorityServingInstitution Portion COVID-19:Coronavirus Stateand LocalFiscalRecoveryFunds 
	COVID-19:HigherEducationEmergency ReliefFunds, StudentAidPortion COVID-19:HigherEducationEmergency ReliefFunds, InstitutionalPortion COVID-19:HigherEducationEmergency ReliefFunds, MinorityServingInstitution Portion COVID-19:Coronavirus Stateand LocalFiscalRecoveryFunds 
	84.425E 84.425F 84.425L 21.027 

	Dollar threshold usedto distinguishbetweentypeA andtypeB programs: 
	Dollar threshold usedto distinguishbetweentypeA andtypeB programs: 
	$1,356,738 

	Auditeequalifiedas low-risk auditee? 
	Auditeequalifiedas low-risk auditee? 
	Yes 

	STATE COMPLIANCE 
	STATE COMPLIANCE 

	Typeofauditor’s reportissuedoncompliance for programs: 
	Typeofauditor’s reportissuedoncompliance for programs: 
	Unmodified 


	Nonereported. 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict FederalAwardsFindingsandQuestionedCosts YearEndedJune30,2022 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict FederalAwardsFindingsandQuestionedCosts YearEndedJune30,2022 

	Nonereported. 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict StateComplianceFindingsandQuestionedCosts YearEndedJune30,2022 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict StateComplianceFindingsandQuestionedCosts YearEndedJune30,2022 

	Nonereported. 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict SummaryScheduleofPriorAuditFindings YearEndedJune30,2022 
	SantaClaritaCommunityCollegeDistrict SummaryScheduleofPriorAuditFindings YearEndedJune30,2022 

	Summarizedbelowisthecurrentstatusof allauditfindingsreportedintheprioryear’sScheduleofFindingsand 
	QuestionedCosts. 
	Financial Statement Findings 
	Nonereported. 
	Federal Awards Findings 
	Nonereported. 
	State Awards Findings 
	Nonereported. 





